
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 

 

Customer Services 
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry 

 
Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT 

Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604435 
DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD 

e.mail –douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk 
 

17 November 2011 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
A meeting of  ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, 
KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on THURSDAY, 24 NOVEMBER 2011 at 11:30 AM, or at the 
conclusion of the Executive, whichever is the later, which you are requested to attend. 
 
[Note: Prior to the start of the Council business, there will be a presentation by Alan Thomson, 
Head of Corporate Relations, Scottish Water. Scottish Water are also hosting a lunch at 1.00pm in 
the Members Room, Kilmory.] 
 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 

BUSINESS 
 
 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (IF ANY) 

 
 3. MINUTES 
  Argyll and Bute Council 6 October 2011 (Pages 1 - 8) 

 
 4. OBAN NORTH AND LORN BY-ELECTION 
  Report by Returning Officer (Pages 9 - 10) 

 
 5. TOURISM IN ARGYLL AND BUTE 
  Report by Executive Director – Development and Infrastructure (Pages 11 - 12) 

 
 Presentation by Mike Storey and Calum Ross, Argyll and the Isles Strategic Tourism 

Partnership.  
 

 
 6. AUDIT OF ACCOUNTS 2010/2011: MEMBERS' LETTER/AUDIT OF ACCOUNTS 

AND CERTIFIED ACCOUNTS 
  Report by Head of Strategic Finance (Pages 13 - 152) 

 
 7. THE ELECTION OF A TEACHER REPRESENTATIVE TO THE EXECUTIVE 
  Report by Executive Director – Community Services (Pages 153 - 154) 

 

Public Document Pack



 8. 6TH REVIEW OF PARLIAMENTARY CONSTITUENCIES - BOUNDARY 
COMMISSION PROPOSALS 

  Report by Executive Director – Customer Services (Pages 155 - 158) 
 

 9. REQUIREMENT TO ACHIEVE THE 2012 HOMELESSNESS TARGET - 
INCREASED PRIORITY NEED 

  Report by Executive Director – Community Services issued with the Executive 
Agenda and Recommendation by Executive (to follow)  
 

E1 10. LAND AT DUNBEG, OBAN, ARGYLL 
  Report by Executive Director – Customer Services (Pages 159 - 166) 

 
 The Council will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local 

Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an “E” on 
the grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
appropriate paragraph of Part I of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 
1973. 
 
The appropriate paragraph is:-  
 

 
 E1  Paragraph 13  Information which, if disclosed to the public, would reveal that the 

authority proposes- 
 

(a) to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which requirements 
are imposed on a person; or 

(b) to make an order or direction under any enactment.  
 

 

  COUNCIL 
 
  ALL MEMBERS 
  
 Contact: Sandra McGlynn Tel: 01546 604401 
 



MINUTES of MEETING of ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, KILMORY, 
LOCHGILPHEAD  

on THURSDAY, 6 OCTOBER 2011  
 
 

Present: Provost William Petrie (Chair) 
 

 Councillor Chalmers Councillor MacMillan 
 Councillor Colville Councillor McQueen 
 Councillor Currie Councillor Marshall 
 Councillor Dance Councillor Morton 
 Councillor Freeman Councillor Mulvaney 
 Councillor Hay Councillor Philand 
 Councillor Daniel Kelly Councillor Reay 
 Councillor Donald Kelly Councillor Scoullar 
 Councillor Kinniburgh Councillor Semple 
 Councillor MacAlister Councillor Simon 
 Councillor McAlpine Councillor Strong 
 Councillor McCuish Councillor Walsh 
 Councillor Mackay  
   
Attending: Sally Loudon, Chief Executive 
 Douglas Hendry, Executive Director of Customer Services 
 Cleland Sneddon, Executive Director of Community Services 
 Carol Walker, Head of Education 
 Jim Smith, Head of Roads and Amenity Services 
 Malcolm MacFadyen, Head of Facility Services 
 Alan Shields, Quality Improvement Manager 
 
 
 Prior to the consideration of business the Council heard a presentation by Stephen House, 

Chief Constable, Strathclyde Police. 
 
The Provost ruled, and the Council agreed, to adjourn the meeting at 12.45 pm and reconvene 
at 1.30 pm.  Councillor Len Scoullar did not return to the meeting. 
 
The Provost ruled, and the Council agreed, that the business dealt with at item 15 of this 
Minute be taken as a matter of urgency as a decision on this was required before the next 
ordinary meeting of the Council. 
 

 
 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
  Apologies for absence were intimated from Councillors Mary-Jean Devon, Anne Horn, 

Donald McIntosh, Duncan MacIntyre, Robert Macintyre, Alex McNaughton, Andrew 
Nisbet, James Robb and Elaine Robertson. 
 

 
 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
  None declared. 

 
 
 3. MINUTES 

 
  The Council approved the Minutes of the Council meeting of 18 August 2011 as a 

correct record. 
 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



 
 4. LUSS BYE LAW - CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL IN PUBLIC PLACES 

 
  A report advising the Council of a proposal to amend the Luss byelaw prohibiting 

consumption of alcohol in designated public places was considered. 
 
Decision 
 
Agreed to proceed with the steps details at paragraph 3.4 of the Executive Director’s 
report to align the offence description within the Luss byelaw with that of the other 
byelaws in Argyll and Bute. 
 
(Reference: Report by Executive Director – Customer Services dated 8 September 
2011, submitted) 
 

 
 5. SCHOOL ESTATE REVIEW CONSULTATION REPORT: ST KIERANS PRIMARY 

SCHOOL TO CASTLEHILL PRIMARY SCHOOL 
 

  The Executive at its meeting on 6 October 2011 considered a report on the outcome of 
the statutory consultation exercise carried out by the Council in relation to the proposed 
discontinuation of education provision at St Kieran’s Primary School and recommended 
to the Council that education provision at St Kieran’s Primary School be discontinued 
from 6 January 2012. 
 
Decision 
 
1. Noted the arrangements in place in respect of the catchment areas for Castlehill 

and Dalintober Primary Schools;  
 
2. Agreed that the education provision at St Kieran’s Primary School be discontinued 

from 6 January 2012; and 
 
3. Noted that the decision at 2 above would be referred to the Scottish Ministers. 
 
(Reference: Report by Executive Director – Community Services, submitted) 
 

 
 6. SCHOOL ESTATE REVIEW CONSULTATION REPORT: ARDCHONNEL PRIMARY 

SCHOOL TO DALMALLY PRIMARY SCHOOL AND KILMARTIN PRIMARY SCHOOL 
 

  The Executive at its meeting on 6 October 2011 considered a report on the outcome of 
the statutory consultation exercise carried out by the Council in relation to the proposed 
discontinuation of education provision at Ardchonnel Primary School and recommended 
to the Council that education provision at Ardchonnel Primary School be discontinued 
from 6 January 2012. 
 
Decision 
 
4. Agreed that the education provision at Ardchonnel Primary School be discontinued 

from 6 January 2012; and 
 
5. Noted that this decision would be referred to the Scottish Ministers. 
 
(Reference: Report by Executive Director – Community Services, submitted) 
 

 

Page 2



 7. JOINT HEADSHIP INITIATIVE PILOT - CARRADALE AND DRUMLEMBLE PRIMARY 
SCHOOLS 

 
  The Executive, at its meeting on 6 October 2011 considered the outcome of the joint 

head teacher pilot project for Carradale and Drumlemble Primary Schools which was 
established in May 2010 and recommended to the Council the proposed way forward for 
any future joint headships. 
 
Motion 
 
1. Agreed the criteria as outlined in Appendix 1 of the Executive Director’s report to 

establish joint headships subject to the wording at bullet point 7 being amended to 
read “Consultation with both parent councils and the wider parent body”; 

 
2. Agreed that Officers explore establishing other joint headships where appropriate 

to help ensure sustainable and viable schools across the Council area; and 
 
3. Agreed to authorise the Executive Director – Community Services to make the 

joint headship a permanent arrangement in Carradale and Drumlemble Primary 
Schools. 

 
Moved by Councillor Ellen Morton, seconded by Councillor  Vivien Dance 
 
Amendment 
 
1. Agreed the criteria as outlined in Appendix 1 of the Executive Director’s report to 

establish joint headships subject to the wording at bullet point 7 being amended to 
read “Agreement with both parent councils”; 

 
2. Agreed that Officers explore establishing other joint headships where appropriate 

to help ensure sustainable and viable schools across the Council area; and 
 
3. Agreed to authorise the Executive Director – Community Services to make the 

joint headship a permanent arrangement in Carradale and Drumlemble Primary 
Schools. 

 
Moved by Councillor John Semple, seconded by Councillor Isobel Strong 
 
The requisite number of Members required the vote to be taken by calling the roll and 
Members voted as follows:- 
 
Motion     Amendment 
 
Councillor Rory Colville  Councillor Gordon Chalmers 
Councillor Robin Currie  Councillor George Freeman 
Councillor Vivien Dance  Councillor Donald Kelly 
Councillor Alison Hay   Councillor Alister MacAlister 
Councillor Daniel Kelly  Councillor John McAlpine 
Councillor David Kinniburgh  Councillor Roderick McCuish 
Councillor Neil Mackay  Councillor Douglas Philand 
Councillor Donald MacMillan  Councillor John Semple 
Councillor James McQueen  Councillor Ron Simon 
Councillor Bruce Marshall  Councillor Isobel Strong 
Councillor Ellen Morton 
Councillor Gary Mulvaney 
Provost William Petrie 
Councillor Al Reay 
Councillor Dick Walsh 

Page 3



 
Decision 
 
The Motion was carried by 15 votes to 10 and the Council resolved accordingly. 
 
(Reference: Report by Executive Director – Community Services, submitted and 
recommendation from Executive of 6 October 2011, tabled) 
 

 
 8. PARKLANDS SCHOOL, HELENSBURGH 

 
  The Executive, at its meeting on 6 October 2011 considered a report on the 

investigation of potential future options for the delivery of education services from 
Parklands School in Helensburgh and recommended to the Council adoption of all these 
options. 
 
Decision 
 
1. Approved the implementation of all three of the following options:- 
 

• The development of provision of pupils with an autistic spectrum disorder 
(ASD); 

 

• The development of nurture provision for the Helensburgh and Lomond area; 
and 

 

• The continued use of the facilities at Parklands to help support the needs of 
learners within the Helensburgh and Lomond area. 

 
2. Noted that the implementation of these options will involve ongoing discussions 

with appropriate national bodies which support people with learning disabilities. 
 
3. Recorded their congratulations to Alan Shields as Quality Improvement Manager 

for his outstanding work on the project. 
 
(Reference: Report by Executive Director – Community Services dated September 
2011, submitted and Extract from Minutes of Executive 6 October 2011, tabled) 
 

 
 9. ANNUAL REPORT BY THE AUDIT COMMITTEE 2010-2011 

 
  A report by the Audit Committee summarising the work of the Audit Committee during 

2010 – 2011 and outlining its view of the Council’s internal control framework, risk 
management and governance arrangements was considered.   
 
Decision 
 
Approved the contents of the Audit Committee Annual Report for 2010 – 2011. 
 
(Reference: Extract from Minutes of Audit Committee 16 September 2011 and Annual 
Report by Audit Committee 2010 – 2011, submitted) 
 

 
 10. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE IMPROVEMENT PLAN 

 
  The Executive, at its meeting on 29 September 6 October 2011 considered a report 

detailing the Corporate Governance Improvement Plan and draft Joint Statement of 
Governance and Internal Control to accompany the 2010 – 2011 Annual recommended 

Page 4



to the Council approval of the Plan. 
 
Decision 
 
Approved the Corporate Governance Improvement Plan. 
 
(Reference: Extract from Minutes of Executive 29 September 2011, tabled and Report 
by Executive Director – Customer Services dated September 2011, submitted) 
 
 

 
 11. ELECTIONS TO THE CROFTING COMMISSION: CONSULTATION PAPER ON 

DRAFT REGULATIONS 
 

  The Executive, at its meeting on 29 September 2011 considered a report on the current 
Consultation on Crofting Elections and recommended to the Council adoption of Option 
1 for the proposed configuration of constituencies. 
 
Decision 
 
Agreed the adoption of Option 1 for Argyll and Bute as detailed in Appendix 3 of the 
Executive Director’s report. 
 
(Reference: Extract from Minutes of Executive 29 September 2011, tabled and Report 
by Executive Director – Customer Services dated 19 September 2011, submitted) 
 
 

 
 12. FURTHER CONSULTATION ON THE FUTURE OF POLICING 

 
  The Scottish Government intends to bring forward legislation to create a Single Scottish 

Police Service and a Single Fire and Rescue Service and follows consultation on the 
principles of reform and engagement with stake holders across Scotland about the 
future of these services.  A report proposing arrangements for responding to this further 
consultation which closes on 2 November 2011 was considered. 
 
Decision 
 
Agreed to instruct the Executive Director – Customer Services to draft a response to the 
proposals which will follow the Council’s existing policy position, as set out in responses 
to the previous consultation, so far as is possible, in consultation with the Leader and 
Depute Leader of the Council, and submit this to the Scottish Government before the 
consultation deadline of 2 November 2011. 
 
(Reference: Report by Executive Director – Customer Services dated 28 September 
2011, tabled) 
 

 
 13. NOTICE OF MOTION UNDER STANDING ORDER 13 

 
  Councillor John Semple, seconded by Councillor Donald Kelly had given notice of the 

following motion:- 
 
Following the decision of the Council, as part of the 2011/12 budget to withdraw funding 
for the Campbeltown Ring n Ride service concern has been expressed by a wide range 
of users of the service that no alternative public transport will be available. The Leader 
of the Council gave assurances that alternatives would be made available and that 
users would be kept well informed. The service will be withdrawn on the 28th November 

Page 5



and as yet no wide ranging consultation with service users has taken place and no 
alternative’s identified to members. 
 
The Council instructs the Chief Executive to:- 
 
1. investigate why wide-ranging consultation with service users did not take place and 

report back to the next Council Meeting. 
 
2. engage with communities affected by the withdrawal of the ring n ride service to 

identify individuals affected. 
 
3. instruct officers to implement whatever plans are necessary to meet the commitment 

made by the Leader of the Council for alternatives to be available. 
 
Moved by Councillor John Semple, seconded by Councillor Donald Kelly. 
 
Amendment 
 
That the Council:- 
 
Notes and acknowledges that the proposals to change the current Ring and Ride 
Service  in Campbeltown follows the decisions taken as part of the Service Review 
process in November/December 2010, the decision of the Council in determining the 
Council budget on 10 February 2011 and the decision of the Council’s Executive on 21 
April 2011. 
 
Notes and acknowledges within this process the consultations carried out on the 
potential impacts of the  transportation service review changes with Focus Groups by 
Hexagon on behalf of the Council and the Forward Together Consultation events with 
the wider community carried out throughout the Argyll and Bute area. 
 
Notes that ongoing measures are being implemented by Social Work to assist Learning 
Disability clients who will be affected by the withdrawal of the service including person 
centred planning where appropriate, the provision of bus passes to enable free transport 
on the fleet of low access vehicles. 
 
Notes and acknowledges that alternative and regular bus services exist within the 
Campbeltown area and that discussions are ongoing with both the Red Cross and the 
local bus service operator as part of a continuing review process to support the transport 
needs of the community from within available resources. 
 
Moved by Councillor Dick Walsh, seconded by Councillor Ellen Morton. 
 
The requisite number of Members required the vote to be taken by calling the roll and 
Members voted as follows:- 
 
Motion     Amendment 
 
Councillor Gordon Chalmers  Councillor Rory Colville 
Councillor George Freeman  Councillor Robin Currie 
Councillor Donald Kelly  Councillor Vivien Dance 
Councillor Alister MaAlister  Councillor Alison Hay 
Councillor John McAlpine  Councillor Daniel Kelly 
Councillor Roderick McCuish  Councillor David Kinniburgh 
Councillor Douglas Philand  Councillor Neil Mackay 
Councillor John Semple  Councillor Donald MacMillan 
Councillor Ron Simon   Councillor James McQueen 
Councillor Isobel Strong  Councillor Bruce Marshall 

Page 6



     Councillor Ellen Morton 
     Councillor Gary Mulvaney 
     Provost William Petrie 
     Councillor Al Reay 
     Councillor Dick Walsh 
 
Decision 
 
The Amendment was carried by 15 votes to 10 and the Council resolved accordingly. 
 

 
 14. NOTICE OF MOTION UNDER STANDING ORDER 13 

 
  Councillor John Semple, seconded by Councillor Donald Kelly had given notice of the 

following motion:- 
 
Following the decision of the Council, as part of the 2011/12 budget to withdraw 
Steward and Cleaning Services to Community Education Centres, concern has been 
expressed in some communities that their community centre will no longer be viable and 
may have to close as a result. 
 
The Council instructs the Chief Executive to:- 
 
1. instruct appropriate staff to undertake a full appraisal of the viability of the affected 

community centres. 
 
2. identify clearly how the projected savings can be achieved for each centre and what 

the impact will be on service users for each centre if they close. 
 
3. instruct staff to assist community centres develop a viable operating model which 

meets the needs of the users and wider community. 
 
4. make available resources to assist community centres implement an action plan 

which will deliver both long term savings and a viable future affected Community 
Education Centres. 

 
Moved by Councillor John Semple, seconded by Councillor Donald Kelly 
 
Amendment 
 
That the Council :- 
 
Notes that the decision to implement the current consultations on the option to remove 
the stewarding and cleaning services from Community Centres follows the Service 
Review process in November/December 2010 and the Council Budget meeting on 10th 
February 2011. 
 
Notes that this option was always highlighted as a contentious issue and as a result, the 
implementation of the option was delayed until 1st April 2012. This delay was designed 
to allow consultation with all staff and service users and to discuss issues around 
opportunities for staff redeployment and the exploration of means to mitigate any impact 
on the communities if the service were to be removed. 
 
Acknowledges that the ongoing process of consultation with staff, centre management 
committees, centre users will continue over the next month with the progress on this 
review being reported back to the Councils Budget Working Group along with updates 
on the full review programme. 
 

Page 7



Confirms that following this scrutiny and consultation, detailed proposals will be 
developed for implementation that will reflect practical measures with outcomes based 
on the priorities indicated by centre users and management committees. This would 
outline the proposed changes and the impact they would have on the operation of each 
centre. 
 
Agrees that the Executive Director of Customer Services issue a letter to each 
Management Committee confirming the process that will be undertaken following the 
Council meeting today. 
 
Moved by Councillor Dick Walsh, seconded by Councillor Ellen Morton 
 
Decision 
 
The mover of the Motion, with the agreement of his seconder, withdrew the Motion and 
the Amendment became the decision of the Council. 
 

 Councillor Donald Kelly left the meeting. 
 

 The Committee resolved in terms of Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 
1973, to exclude the public for the following item of business on the grounds that it was likely 
to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 8 and 9 respectively 
of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973. 
 

 
 15. RELOCATION OF SEEMIS GROUP 

 
  Consideration was given to a report regarding the relocation of SEEMIS Group LLP from 

their premises in Hope Street, Glasgow. 
 
Decision 
 
1. Agreed the contents of the report; and 
 
2. Noted that the Chief Executive would write to the Chair of the SEEMIS Group 

Board of Management to advise of the concerns expressed by the Council 
regarding the process undertaken. 

 
(Reference: Report by Executive Director – Community Services dated 6 October 2011, 
tabled) 
 

Page 8



                                          ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 
  
                                         ELECTION OF COUNCILLOR 
 
            WARD 5  OBAN NORTH AND LORN 3 NOVEMBER 2011 
 
 

The name and address of the person who has been elected as a Councillor 
in Ward 5 Oban North and Lorn at the by election held on 3 November 2011 is as 
follows:- 
 
 
ELECTORAL 
WARD 
 

NAME ADDRESS 
 

DESCRIPTION 
 

Oban North and 
Lorn 

Louise Glen-Lee Old Post Office, 
Kilninver, Oban 

Scottish National 
Party (SNP) 
 

 
 
Sally Loudon 
Returning Officer 
4 November 2011 

Agenda Item 4Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL COUNCIL 

 

DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE 

SERVICES 

24 NOVEMBER 2011 

 

TOURISM UPDATE 

 

 

1. SUMMARY 

 
1.1 This report presents an overview of developments in respect of tourism in Argyll and Bute and 

the key role the Council has undertaken in realising key actions within Council plans.   
 

 
2. DETAIL 

 
2.1 It is increasingly recognised that tourism is one of Argyll and Bute’s most important sustainable 

economic assets where nearly 15% of all jobs are tourism related.  There has been significant 
developments within Argyll and Bute in respect of tourism, all of which the Council plays a key 
role.  
 

2.2 Whilst tourism is not a statutory function of local authorities, it is increasingly recognised that 
local authorities have an important role to play, particularly in facilitating partnership working 
between the tourism industry, the enterprise agency, local marketing groups and VisitScotland.  
The Council recognises this and formally appointed a Spokesperson, Councillor Neil Mackay, as 
a champion for tourism.  
 

2.3 Within the Council’s Economic Development Action Plan (EDAP) is an outcome to move the 
tourism industry up the value chain, extend the season and improve profile and propositions.  
The actions to deliver this outcome are i) work with local and national partners to stimulate 
tourism investment, and, ii) effective and targeted marketing with partners. 

 
2.4 The Council is a key stakeholder in the Argyll and the Isles Strategic Tourism Partnership 

(AISTP), chaired by Provost Petrie and facilitated by VisitScotland.  The Council’s Spokesperson 
for Tourism is also a member.  The AISTP is also attended by officers of the Economic 
Development Service.  

 
2.5 At the request of Councillor Neil Mackay, the AISTP facilitated the Argyll and the Isles Tourism 

Summit ‘Stronger Together’ on the 31st March 2011.  The event in Oban attracted over 120 
delegates from the tourism industry and local tourism marketing groups.  In addition to key 
national tourism industry representatives as speakers, there was a number of industry led 
thematic workshops which were essential to ensure two way communication to deliver the 
following objectives; 

 

•  Inspire collaboration 
•  Demonstrate the work that has been undertaken to support tourism in the area 

•  Identify clear actions to drive forward a joined up regional approach to tourism 
 

2.6 Key actions developed were published in the Tourism Summit Report.  The most significant 
action is for the AISTP to develop an ‘Argyll and the Isles’ Umbrella Identity under which local 
marketing groups and business collaborate on developing our regional identity as a marketing 
tool.  This work is currently ongoing and a key outcome is for a strong, cohesive regional 
presence at the VisitScotland Exposition 2012.  The primary aim will be to raise the tourism 
profile of Argyll and the Isles.   

Agenda Item 5Page 11



 
2.7 Elected members and council officers have been cultivating greater partnership working with 

VisitScotland resulting in a  better understanding of our respective organisations.  In respect of 
VisitScotland’s area publications (where to stay and what to do), from the 01st April 2011, the 
former ‘Argyll, the Isles, Stirling and the Trossachs’ (AILLST) was broken up and our particular 
region is now ‘Argyll and the Isles’ which aims to resonate more directly with (potential) visitors 
who disregard local authority boundaries and explore ‘regions’.   

 
2.8 Other significant tourism activities involving the Council includes support for key events which are 

essential for attracting visitors, and the CHORD project, which is giving a boost to some of our 
most significant tourism infrastructure in our 5 main towns which are all waterfront tourism 
destinations.   

 
2.9 Another significant development is the launch of ‘MalinWaters’, an exciting new sailing brand 

investing €750,000 of EU Interreg IVA funding in promoting our sailing waters and ports with our 
partners in the West of Scotland, Northern Ireland and the Republic of Ireland.   
 

 
 

3. CONCLUSION 

 

3.1 There is no doubt as to the importance of the role that the Council has to play in growing the 
tourism sector for Argyll and Bute.  As outlined above, there are a number of exciting 
developments within which the Council has a key role.  The future role for the Council relates to 
influencing the strategic direction of tourism with our partners including the AISTP, and to build 
on the ‘stronger together’ joined up approach to developing tourism.  Collectively this will raise 
the profile of tourism in Argyll and the Isles and deliver an outcome in the EDAP.   
 
 
 

 
Sandy Mactaggart, Executive Director Development and Infrastructure Services 
14 September 2010 
 
For further information, contact Stuart Green (01546) 604243 

Page 12



ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL COUNCIL 
STRATEGIC FINANCE 24 NOVEMBER 2011 

 
AUDITED ACCOUNTS 2010/2011 AND EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORT  
 

 
1 INTRODUCTION 

 
1.1 The external auditors, Grant Thornton UK LLP, have completed their audit 

of the Council’s accounts for the year to 31 March 2011.  The audited 
accounts incorporating the audit certificate and the external audit report for 
2010-2011 are attached.  The audit certificate contains no qualifications. 
The external audit report highlights key issues for attention of members. 
 

2 RECOMMENDATION 
 

2.1 The audited accounts, the terms of the audit certificate and the external 
audit report are noted.  
 

2.2 To note the Audit Committee will monitor the action plans agreed in 
response to individual audit reports that have been issued during the year. 
 

3. DETAILS  
 

3.1 The audited accounts including the audit certificate and the external audit 
report for the 2010-11 audit are attached. 
 

3.2 The accounts were completed and submitted by the statutory date of 30 
June 2011. The audit has been completed within the timescale of 30 
September 2011, set by Audit Scotland. 
 

3.3 
 
 

The audit certificate on the Council’s accounts for the year ended 31 
March 2011 contains no qualification. External audit are able to conclude 
that the Council’s accounts present a true and fair view of its financial 
position as at 31 March 2011.  It should also be noted this is the first year 
the Council has had to prepare accounts based on international financial 
reporting standards (IFRS) and the external auditors have commented that 
the Council prepared well for the transition to IFRS. 
 

3.5 The external audit report outlines the scope of the audit and identifies the 
key issues that require to be brought to members’ attention.  No action 
plan is attached to the report as all of the points raised have been drawn 
from individual audit reports issued during the year and action plans have 
been prepared for each of these to address the matters raised by external 
audit. 
 

  

Agenda Item 6Page 13



3.6 A summary of the key findings identified by external audit in the audit 
report on the 2010-11. Accounts have been attached as Appendix 2. 
Included with this are details of the action the Council has already agreed 
to take in relation to each point.  
   

3.7 The external audit report provides comments on the following: 
 

• Financial Position 

• Financial Statements Audit 

• Governance 

• Performance 
  

3.8 Appendix 1 is a schedule of the significant changes to the accounts. The 3 
most significant adjustments to the accounts were as follows:  
 

 • A provision was created at the end of 2005-06 in relation to the 9% 
of female employees in catering, cleaning and home care services 
who had not accepted the Council’s equal pay settlement.  At the 
time the unaudited accounts were prepared it was felt that the 
Council were nearing final settlement and a further £2.4m was 
provided for.  However, post balance sheet correspondence with 
the Council’s solicitors highlighted that the status of the claims was 
not as advanced as previously thought and the provision was 
revised downwards by £1.8m to £0.6m. 

  

• The valuation methodology for the former Hermitage Academy site 
was corrected, increasing the value of Corporate Surplus assets by 
£2.9m. This has no impact on the General Fund Balance or usable 
reserves. 

 
 • Provisions amounting to £0.6m were reversed on the basis that 

they no longer met the definition of a provision. 
 

  

Page 14



3.9 The table below reconciles the changes from unaudited accounts to 
audited accounts for surplus/ (deficit) on the Income and Expenditure 
Account on the General Fund Balance.  
 

  (Surplus) 
on 

Provision 
of 

Services 
£000 

General Fund 
Balance 

£000 

 
Unaudited Accounts 

 

(48,127) (30,582) 

 Reversal of Equal Pay Provision 
 

(1,823) (1,823) 

 Reversal of Former Operational 
Services Provisions 

(573) (573) 

 Correction of Former Hermitage 
Academy Site Valuation 

(2,960) - 

 Adjustment to Bad Debt Provisions  
 

165 165 

 Write-off of Creditor no longer re-
payable 

(160) (160) 

 
Audited Accounts (53,478) (32,973) 

 
3.10 The committed funds within the General Fund Balance were £26.734m 

per the unaudited accounts. This figure has changed by £2.391m to 
£29.125m in the audited accounts. This leaves a free General Fund 
Balance of £3.848m.  This equates to 1.5% of the Council’s budgeted 
net expenditure for 2011-12 and is the agreed contingency level 
approved as part of the 2011-12 to 2013-14 budget process. The level 
of General Fund Balance and contingency will require to be considered 
during the 2012-13 to 2014-15 budget process.   
 

3.11 The full text of the external audit report is attached as Appendix 3. 
 

4. IMPLICATIONS  
 

4.1 Policy The completion of the accounts and the 
audit within set timescales complies with 
the Council’s objectives on providing 
timeous and accurate information to the 
public. 
 

  

Page 15



4.2 Financial The external auditor’s independent 
examination of the Councils financial 
records had resulted in a clear audit 
certificate.  The level of free General 
Fund Balance sits at 1.5% of the 
Council’s budgeted net expenditure for 
2011-12 and will require to be 
considered during the budget process. 
 

4.3 Legal The Accounts have been completed in 
accordance with all legislative and Code 
of Practice requirements.  
 

4.4 Personnel None 
 

4.5 Equal Opportunities None  
 
 
 
 
 
Bruce West 
Head of Strategic Finance  
3 November 2011 

Page 16



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

 -
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

 O
F

 M
A

IN
 C

H
A

N
G

E
S

 T
O

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

R
IS

IN
G

 F
R

O
M

 A
U

D
IT

 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 C

h
a
n

g
e
d

 
A

u
d

it
e
d

 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

£
0
0
0

s
 

U
n

a
u

d
it

e
d

 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

£
0
0
0

s
 

C
h

a
n

g
e

 
£
0
0
0

s
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t/
E

x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I
n

c
o

m
e
 &

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
(P

a
g

e
 2

8
-2

9
) 

N
e
t 
C

o
s
t 

o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

2
0
9
,3

2
4

 
2
1
4
,2

7
6

  
4
,9

5
2
(C

r)
 

R
e
v
e
rs

a
l 
o
f 

E
q
u
a

l 
P

a
y
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

 -
 £

1
,8

2
3

,0
0

0
 C

r 
R

e
v
e
rs

a
l 
o
f 

F
o
rm

e
r 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 -

 £
5
7
3

,0
0

0
 C

r 
C

o
rr

e
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

F
o
rm

e
r 

H
e
rm

it
a
g
e
 A

c
a
d

e
m

y
 S

it
e

 -
 £

2
,9

6
0

,0
0

0
 C

r 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 
to

 B
a
d
 D

e
b
t 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
s
 -

 £
1
6

5
,0

0
0
 D

r 
W

ri
te

 o
ff

 o
f 

C
re

d
it
o
r 

n
o
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

re
q
u

ir
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 p

a
id

 -
 £

1
6

0
,0

0
0
 C

r 
T

ra
n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

to
 S

tr
a
th

c
ly

d
e
 P

o
lic

e
, 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
G

ra
n
t 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 b

e
h
a

lf
 -

 
£
3
9
9

,0
0

0
 D

r 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
G

ra
n
ts

 
a
n
d
 O

th
e
r 

C
a

p
it
a
l 

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 

(7
,4

9
4
) 

(7
,0

9
5
) 

3
9
9
(C

r)
 

R
e
c
o
g
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
P

o
lic

e
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
G

ra
n
t 

a
s
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 -

 £
3
9
9
,0

0
0
 C

r 

(S
u
rp

lu
s
)/

D
e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
 

o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

(5
3
,4

7
8
) 

(4
8
,1

2
7
) 

5
,3

5
1
(C

r)
 

D
u
e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 n

e
t 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
. 

 

  S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 R
e
s
e

rv
e
s
 (

P
a
g

e
s
 2

4
-2

5
) 

S
u
rp

lu
s
/(

D
e
fi
c
it
) 

o
n
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
 

o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

(5
3
,4

7
8
) 

(4
8
,1

2
7
) 

5
,3

5
1
(C

r)
 

S
e
e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 E

x
p

e
n
d

it
u
re

 A
c
c
o
u

n
t 

a
b
o

v
e
. 

 

D
e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 I
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

N
o
n
-C

u
rr

e
n
t 

A
s
s
e
ts

 
(1

9
,5

7
0
) 

(2
2
,5

3
0
) 

2
,9

6
0
(D

r)
  

R
e
v
e
rs

a
l 
o
f 

a
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 
fo

r 
c
o
rr

e
c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 r

e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

 m
e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 f

o
r 

fo
rm

e
r 

H
e
rm

it
a
g
e
 A

c
a

d
e
m

y 
s
it
e

 
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
/(

D
e
c
re

a
s
e
) 

in
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

Y
e
a
r 

4
7

 
2
,4

3
8

 
2
,3

9
1
(C

r)
 

D
u
e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 n

e
t 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 I
n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 

E
x
p
e
n

d
it
u
re

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t 

le
s
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
v
e
rs

a
l 
o
u
t 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 M

o
v
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t.
 

 

B
a
la

n
c
e
 o

n
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 

C
a
rr

ie
d
 F

o
rw

a
rd

 
 

(3
2
,9

7
3
) 

(3
0
,5

8
2
) 

2
,3

9
1
(C

r)
 

A
s
 a

b
o

v
e

. 

Page 17



 B
a
la

n
c

e
 S

h
e
e
t 

(P
a
g

e
 3

0
-3

1
) 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n
d

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

4
7
6
,2

4
5

 
4
7
3
,2

8
5

 
2
,9

6
0
(D

r)
  

C
o
rr

e
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

F
o
rm

e
r 

H
e
rm

it
a
g
e
 A

c
a
d

e
m

y
 S

it
e

 -
 £

2
,9

6
0

,0
0

0
 D

r 

S
h
o
rt

 T
e
rm

 D
e
b
to

rs
 (

N
e
t 
o
f 

Im
p
a
ir
m

e
n
t)

 
1
5
,2

5
6

 
1
5
,4

2
1

 
1
6
5
(C

r)
 

A
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 
to

 B
a
d
 D

e
b
t 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
s
 -

 £
1
6

5
,0

0
0
 C

r 
 

C
re

d
it
o
rs

 
(3

7
,4

2
3
) 

(3
7
,5

8
2
) 

1
5
9
(D

r)
 

W
ri
te

 o
ff

 o
f 

C
re

d
it
o
r 

n
o
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

re
q
u

ir
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 p

a
id

 -
 £

1
5

9
,0

0
0
 D

r 
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
s
 (

S
h

o
rt

 T
e
rm

) 
(4

,6
7
6
) 

(6
,4

9
9
) 

4
(D

r)
 

R
e
v
e
rs

a
l 
o
f 

E
q
u
a

l 
P

a
y
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

 -
 £

1
,8

2
3

,0
0

0
 D

r 
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
s
 (

L
o
n

g
 T

e
rm

) 
(2

3
5
) 

(8
0
8
) 

5
7
3
(D

r)
 

R
e
v
e
rs

a
l 
o
f 

F
o
rm

e
r 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 -

 £
5
7
3

,0
0

0
 D

r 
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 
A

c
c
o
u
n

t 
1
6
3
,8

9
1

 
1
6
0
,9

3
8

 
2
,9

5
3
(C

r)
 

C
o
rr

e
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

F
o
rm

e
r 

H
e
rm

it
a
g
e
 A

c
a
d

e
m

y
 S

it
e

 -
 £

2
,9

5
3

,0
0

0
 C

r 
 

R
e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 

5
1
,6

5
8

 
5
1
,6

5
1

 
7
 (

C
r)

 
C

o
rr

e
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

F
o
rm

e
r 

H
e
rm

it
a
g
e
 A

c
a
d

e
m

y
 S

it
e

 -
 £

7
,0

0
0

 C
r 

 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 
3
2
,9

7
3

 
3
0
,5

8
2

 
2
,3

9
1
(C

r)
 

A
s
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
p
e
r 

M
o

v
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

 
 

Page 18



���������	�
���

��������������������

����������� ������������ ��

�����������
�
�������������������

�

• ��������	
����
������������	��
������
���
�	��������
��
���
����������������������������
��
���������
���
	
����������
��
�� ���!���	�����������
	���"������#�$�
�
��
������������%��%��
��
�� ���������
������������
�����	��	���&���
�����������
�
������������	��	������
��������	
�'��
���
����
�(
�
�
����

• ��������	
����
��������(��&���������
������������
�
��
���
��
������������
�����

• ����)�������*����(����	��������$��+��	�������"���
�$$��
��
��,�"
����������������-���(����	������$�#�
�
��
�������.���������
����
�&���
���
���� ��

• ��������	
�/������"�����
�	��������������������
��
���
��������0��
��
���������$��+��	����������
�������	���
��������	�
���
��
���
����
�(
�
�
��������	���&���
������
�	����
��������
�
�����

• ��

������
���
�����"����
&�
�
	����1�(��
���(��&��,�
	���
��
�&��������������������
����
����	����1�������
2�����������	�������&����������(��&�������	��
��������
	�

����"
���������
&�
�
	����1�����������������1������

• ����3	���
���)����������������	�������
�&�
����	��
����������	���&����������
�����
��
	��
������
����
���
�&����
�"�������3�
���(���
�����������������	��
����"
����������������������������
1���������������	
�'��	�������(��&�������
�&�&�
�"
���
(���$����
��
���(1����%��

�

�
!��������
��
�������
������
��
���
�����		�������
�
�
�
�
!��������
��
�������
������
��
���
�����		�������
�
!��������
��
�������
������
��
���
�����		�������
�
�
!��������
��
�������
������
��
���
�����		�������
�
�
��

������
���
�����
��
��4�	�������
(��
���
���"
���(��&������������
����*������	�

��������
�&�
����	�����"������
�������������
5��	��
�������#�3�
���(���������
�
6�������(��&�������	�������������

��
���������%���������(����
��
�������������5��	��
�������#�
3�
���(������������$�!����(���
������

�
���������������
�����

�

• 2��
�����������7���
�
�����
���������������	
�/��
�
���	
����������������������1�������$��+��	��������

• ��������	
�/������
�&���&��
���
�����	�
��������
��
��������1����&������(���-
�&���������������������1����

��
������$��+��	��������

• ��
��
�������
����1������������	
��
��
�����
����		������
������������������8��	�
	�����9�	���������
�1�
:		����
�&�
������;�
����<
�&���,�"�
	��
��(��������
=�������
�����*
���	
���6�
���
�&�3����������=*63 ���
��������	
��
��
�����"������������
������	�
������
=*63,�����������"�������1������������(������
��4���������
��	���������
�&��������
���

• ��������	
������
�(�
�������6��������
���6�
��������
�����
�����
��,������	�
�&�	���&���
���		����
�&�
�
�	��������
������	���(1����������

• ��������	
��
��	��������������
�&���������
�&��7����
�1�
	��
��,�"
�����
���
�
�������0��,������	�&�
��������
	��
��(����	����

�

�

• ����)���
��		��������	��������������������>�>��
��
���
	��
�������������
��
���
����������	
�'���
�&������
�1�
(����	�������,������	�
�&���
��1���������	
�'�����������
���������
�(
�
�
�������	
�����"
����������������
��
	��
�����
���
���
����	�������

�

�
!������
�
�
!������
�
�
�
!������
�
�
�
�
�
�
����6��������
���6�
����
	��
�
���"
���������������1�
��7�
���������
�
��
��
����������������
���
�
���
�����	���(�������(��������
�		����
�&���7�
��������(�������

�����
���������������	�����
��
�����
�������7����
�1�	��
���
��
�����������	���
�&�����
�(
�
�1��
�
!������

�
�����������

�

• 2�������	��	�������������������	
�'���1���������

���������
���	
���	������������
����
�&����7�����1������
����	
��	���
��������������
�
����
���	
�������&������
����(��&����1�	������������&�������������������

�
!������
�
�
�

Page 19



���������	�
���

��������������������

����������� ������������ ��

�����������
	������&����������

�

• ��������	
��&�������1�	��
�
���"
����=8*:�&�
���	��
���������������������������
�����������
������������	
��
������	����1�	��
��������(�������������
�"����
��������
���
������
��	�������1�	���
���
�&���"������-�����"����
�������	������������������
�"��

• ��������	
������
�
������
���
���
	

��
���
������!*=�
����	
��,�����
��	�������1�	���
���
�&���"������-��
���"�����������	������������������
�"��

�

• ��������	
��	��
�
���"
��������������������1�����

��������&�
���	�����
�����������	1��	������

�
�
�
*�������
�
�����������
���1����

�����������
������(�
�&�	���
������
���
�����������3�

����3���
	���
���
�"��
�
���������0�!*=�	���&��
��������
	��
���������
�����
�"��"
�������
	�������1�
��
��&��������
��
��
��
�
���"
�����
�	����
��&������
�
!������

�
������
�����

�

• ��������	
��	���
��������
�
�����
���?����@�����
�����&������A�"�������
��
���
	�����������	�������
�"�
�����������	
�'���

���	�����
��������	��
����&��������
���
�&��

• ����:������	������=�
���������8����"����
������
�����������
�����
�-������������
��:
�
���������:�
���(���������������
�
������
��������	��"����������
������������	
������(����	���&��
�������B��"��
�-'�(1�

������
���������
��
�	������

• ����3
�&���C��	����:&��������"������
�"���������

��&�������
����
��������C������������&����
������3C:,�
�#������(����������B&����'�"
���
�
������

��������	�,��������"
���
��������	������
�&����
���&�������������

• ��������	
����������������7�
�������������
���
�&�
3�������1�8��������	��=��
	�����,�������&��"����������
���(�����������������"������7�
��������������
&�����
�����"
�&����
�"�(1�
�����������
���

• *����"
�&���������	
�'����	������	
�
����������
��	����
"
���
���
��
������������
����
��������	�����������,�
��
	�������1��������	�����"�1����"���������������
�&�����
������&
	�
���������������������������
�������������
�����������������	
��"
����������������	���
������"�����
���
	
��	1����
�&��	����
(��
�����
�	�������������
���	��
�������
	��"
�����"�(�������

�

�
!������
�
�
�
�
����:������	������=�
���������
8����"�����
�������������
5��	��
��������D����������
�
�
�
8��&������&�
��������3
�&���
C��	����:&��������������������
"�����
�������������5��	��
������
���:�&����������
�
=�
������������������	����	�
���
������	����-��

�&���������38=��
����(�����&���������"
���(��
���
������������������38=���
�
���������	
��"
�����������
	���
������
��������������"
�&�����
	��	���
��������������
��
������
6�����5��	��
�����������������
�&�
��&
����
�����������
�&�
��
�
���
������
����������
���1����������
���	��
����

�

�

Page 20



���������	�
��
���������

Annual Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

��������
�������

�

�
�

APPENDIX 3

Page 21



�

�� �������	�
��� ��

�� 

���	
������
�
��� ��

�� 

���	
�����������������
�� ���

�� ��������	�� ���

�� ���������	�� ���

�� ����
������ ���� ���
�

�

!�����
	���

! !��
����������
���������
����"��#���� ��
�

����
����

Page 22



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 1

�������

��� ��
��������������������������������	��������
	� ��������������!"�##$������	���������
���������	�
��
���������%��
��������&���	
����
�#����� �'
���
���%�������	&������()��%��
�
�()�����&�������
��
���	�������*+�)��������+��������������
�
���
���
��������
����������
��������
���������	����
�����������
�������
������������
�����
,�
�������	������������
��
���

�	
	����-������������	���������������������
��������������
��������.������'���
�����������
����

��� /
�����������������	�����������	���
�0�������������������
������������
����	
����
��()��������	�
��������	���
�0������
�1��
��������������	��	�������	������%!"���	�1�
���	&�����
	������
�
��	������$������
��
���	�%�$
&���	���
�0�	
���
������������
��
���	�
	������	����������	.��
��	
������	���$������
�%��
���	
&���

����	
������
��
����

��� /
������
	���	��
�����
	���������+�����	�����������	���
�0����������	���$��������
	����
2
���������������
���	
���3
���'
����	�4
�����	��������������������
���	�����
���������
	����
5,���������
��0��

$%"
&
����'�(�#��
��
����������"���)�)'������
��
�

� *�����#�


���	
������
�
��� • ��
����������
����
	������������
�
���'
������
���	�
,�
�	����
�����

����+������6��������������%�����	
�����7�68��)��������&��9
����������
�
�'��
��0���6��(�����������%����7�6�:��:��������&����
��������'
�
����
�
��
��������
�������
���������������
	������������
���
��������;���
������
���������
�����
�

• ��
����������
����
	�����	�
����	
���
�	����6��������������������������
�
������

• ��
� 
�
����2��	�������
�������-����������0���6����������<�0������
���+

�����4
	�������
����6��(���������%��8=�����
����	�
��
,�
�	����
&��

• ��
��������;���
��0���������
��
	������6����8������������6����*���������
���������-�����������������
��
������
��
	�����������
���������������
�������
�����
�������
�������������������������

• ��������
,�
�	����
�0������������������
���	���	�
�<��������������
���
�	�
�����	
���
�	�����
�
����
������/
����
�������
��������'
���
�����	�
��
������������������������0������������������������'
����
��
,�����
�����

• ��
���������� �'
���
����������
	����	��������������������������
��'
���
��������
��������
�
���'
���
�	�����
'�
0��������
��
��
��
������������������������0����������'
����
��
,�����

��
�������
��������;��
����
�����	�
�����	��������0�����
�6��)���������������:���

�


���	
�������������� • /
�����
	������>������
	��
����������
��������;����������������
�
��������

��
��
���������-�����������

• ��
��������;�����	����������������������
'
	���
�����������������
�����
��
�4����
'
���'
����
����

��
����
���	�������-�����������

• ����������
��������
�����
�����������
���
	����������������	
����
���	
����
$������
����#�������������������������������
�!���
	�"���	��<�0��������

� 1����	�������

Page 23



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 2

� *�����#�
���
	����1��
����������2���������?
������������	��	��%12?�&����
���������
��
���
	�0
���������
������	����������12?�<���	���
�
�0
�
��������������
����
������	3����
��������
��
	�	��������
���	�����

• ��
��������������������
	���?
���
�������?
�����������
����������
<�
�
��
�����������
����������������	��������
�������	��
	����������
��

• ��
����������������
������
��������������	����
>��������������<�0������
���'���������6*��<�����
������
	�����������������
���

• ��
� ���������������
���	��
�����
������6�@�@���������������
	����6����
�������������
��������;�������
�
������������
���

�<��
��
���������������
�
�������;������
������
����������
����������
	�0������
������	
	������
���	�
���
��
���������
�
���

�
��������	�� • /
���'
�������	
	��������
��������.������
���������
�����������������������

��
���
��������	
>���
������
����������������
�����	
'
������������������
�����
�
�����	���	�
�������������������
�
��������

����
������
��
��
��
�	��

• ��
����������
�
������������
��0�����1$2�����	���
������
����
������
�
�
�	�������
�������	������
��������������
�
����������
�
	����
���'���
�
�
'�
0�������
�������	�����	��������
����������	
�������0������4
����0��	�
��
�������
�������������
'�
0��

• ��
������������������'
	������������������������
�921�
,
����
<���	����
����
�����������������
�����
��������������
>���
	������
��

• ��
���������������
	�0�����
�
'����������������	����
��������	���
��������
�
	��	��������
�
��

�
���������	��

• ��
����������������
����������'
������
���'���
�������
�
���<�0
����
����
�������������
��
�
����
'�
0������
��������;���������������
��������
�
�����
�
����
���������

• ��
���������
���	�1����'
�
���$����0�����	��
	�������
��
'��
	����4�
���
���
������������������������
�������
�����������'
	��
��������
�
0
�
����
	���	���
��������������

�����
�����
	����;��0����4;��������
��	��������	�����
�������

• ��
������
�������
����

�
���0����
'�
0
	���	��������
����
�����
����
	�������
�)������
��������
����<�8(���'
��

�����
	�;��

�;�0����
�����'
	��
��������
<���	����0�����
��������
����������������
�������
�
���

• ��
��������������
����
��
>���
�
��������
������������������$
��������
�
1�	�������<����������0
����
	�������
�������
�	�
����0
�
��
>���
	����
	����������
�������0�����
'�
0��������
�������	�����

• 2����0������
��������;���
�
���	
������������������

	�0������������������
�������������
���
��������
����
<��������
��������������
���0������0��	�����
�		�
��������
������
��������
��
�
'���������
�	
'
����
�����������
����
���
��
���������0����������

	���������	
����0���
�
�����
������'�����
�������������
,�
��
	��������
�
	���������
�'��
�0������0��
��
���

�

�

�

�����������������

��: /
�0���	���4
������4
�������������������������4���
�������0�����'
��

����'��'
	������
�����+���
��	���������
������������
���	���+��
��������

��8 ������
�����������������������������	������
��
�0

����
�����������	� ����������������	�������<�
��
�
���
<����
�	
	������'
��
'
�������
��0��������
�����������
���������������
	��
����
�

Page 24



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 3

	
����
	������������������	�������������	���
����������
�
,�
��
	�����	
����������0
�4�
��
�����
��
�����
���
�������
��������;������
�����	�0��4��������
���

��* ��
��
���������������
�	
	�������
��������	������
����	�0
�	���������
����
���������������������
�
�����
����������	������
����������
��������

Page 25



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 4

����
�����
����������	���������
��
����������

��� ��
����������
����
	������������
�
���'
������
���	�
,�
�	����
���������+������6��������������
%�����	
�����7�68��)��������&��9
�����������
�'��
��0���6��(�����������%����7�6�:��:��������&��

+�&����,�

���	
����������������)��������)�)�

� �)��� �)�)�

� -.)))� -.)))�
9
�����������
�'��
�� ��(<��:� �:�<:8��
���
����
������������
���	�
,�
�	����
� �<:8�� �<8���
2�����������	���'
���
��������
���	�

,�
�	����
� �8<*)�� ��<(�:�
��,��������	����+��
�����������������
� %�)(<(�8&� %�))<:()&�
*�����������"������
�
����������
	��� /��0�1�2� /��0���2�
���
�������
�
���'
������
���	�

,�
�	����
� %:)<8)�&� *�<��*�
+�����3�����"���
�����	��������
$%����
����� /�)�0)�)2� �)01���

Source: Argyll and Bute Council 2010-11 financial statements 

�

��� ��
��������'
�
���������
������
�
���'
�1����
���	�5,�
�	����
����������
���
�����
������
��'
�
�����
��������������0�������
�������
�������������������������
	������������
���
�
�������;�����������
�������
����������	
�$
������2��	���

��� ��
������������
���������
��������
����������
������
������
���	
,���
	�����
����
��
������
�����������������
�?
�����$���
�1�	
,�%?$1&������
�������
��$���
�1�	
,�%�$1&����������������
��	��
���
����
���
��'
���
������
������
��������������4
������
��������	����	��
�'��
�<��$1����
�$1�����
�
��������0
�������?$1���	�����0������������$1������
���������
���������������<���
�
'���
�����
���������������
������
	��
	����
�������������
������
�����������������
�'��
���������
6:����������������
������
	������
�����+��������������	�����������

����
	��
	����9��+
A��������
	�������0������9
�����������
�'��
���

��: ��
���������������������������
��
����������������
	��������+��������4
����������������
�
 �'
���
��.����������
�����������

B
������������
������
������������
��
�����������������
	������
�
	������������
�'���
��������'
��
��
��.����������
�������
��
����������������������
	��������������
�����������
��������;������
������
�2��	����6�@�(���������%����7�������������������0����
���	
	����
6):����������
��������������������
������
�	�����������
&��

��
��
�	����	�	
�����������

��8 ��
����������
����
	������	
���
�	����6����������������������	�
��%��(=������
��'
������
'
��
�
��	�
�&����
������
��������	����	3����
�����������������������	�
�������������	
�����
������
���0�����2����
����
��07���

� 2������������������

Page 26



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 5

�
��
�����
���	
�����
������������'
�������	�
����
���������0�7�
�

• �����������
�'��
��+������	
���
�	����6��8������������
��������	
���
�	��
���
�����
6��*�����������'���������	�������
��
�'��
��������������������
�������
������
�������
	����
�
��	
���������
��
�'��
���1���		��������
�
�0�����'��������6��8��������������'�������
��'�������	��
	��
	���
�	��������
���'������	�
'
���<����'��
��
����������������������	�
���
�
���
����
�'��
���������������
���������		��������6��8������������������
	�������<�
���������������������
���
�;��
������
���
�
����

• ������
���
�'��
�+������	
���
�	����6��8������������
���	
���
�	����������	
�����
���
�
���
������'�����������������<����
�������	���
��������	�����
�����
�'��
���������������
����������4
���
���
���
���'������
'�
0<���	�����������'���������'������

• A
'
����
�����	�1������������
��
�'��
�+�����'
���
�	�6�������������������
���
	����
����
��
	�0���
�������
����
������������0������
��
'
�
�0
���
���'
����
�/���
�����
����C����

�

�	�	����������
��* ��
��������
��0����������
���������������-����������0���6����8���������%������
����
	7�6����8�

�������&��

+�&����,�4����	���"�������������5��	"��)��������)�)�
31 March 2011 31 March 2010

£'000 £'000

Long term assets 478,875 462,277 

Current assets 47,527 29,667 

Current liabilities (44,421) (55,693) 

Long term liabilities (269,404) (324,724) 

Total assets less liabilities 212,577 111,527

Unusable reserves 176,135 75,055 

Usable reserves 36,442 36,472 

Total reserves 212,577 111,527

Source: Argyll and Bute Council 2010-11 financial statements 

�

�

��) ��
���'
�
�������
��0������
��
������
�����������������������
��������;������
�����
���������������
��
�����
����������	
�$
������2��	����
��������
��������������������	
��
��
	������6��@������������
6�*���������������
����������
�����
�����
	�����
�������������	���:���

Page 27



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 6

 ���
	��!����
��@ 2�����
��
���
�	�������-���������<���
�����������	����������
�
�������	��
�
�'
�������
����6���

�������<����0�����6�(�����������0���
�����4
	�������
������������
�<��
�'����6��@���������
�'������
������
0�
,�
�	����
��������

����
�����������������
���
����	������
�

��
'
���������
�
���
��0����'�	
������
�4	�0������
�
�������	�������
��������-�����������

+�&����,���������
����&����	������������5��	"��)��������)�)�
31 March 2011

£'000 
31 March 2010

£'000 

PPP Smoothing Funds 15,327 15,993 

Strategic Housing Fund 7,366 6,953 

Unspent grants 328 1,044 

Contributions carried forward 265 465 

Unspent budget carried forward 502 1,796 

Schools budget carried forward 657 595 

Unspent budget for existing legal commitments 115 258 

CHORD 908 860 

Process for change 326 574 

Additional SG Grant carried forward 2,455 - 

Reserves committed for 2011-12 budget 876 - 

Total Earmarked 29,125 28,538 

  

Unearmarked 3,848 4,482 

Total General Fund 32,973 33,020 

Source: Argyll and Bute Council 2010-11 financial statements (Note 5) 

�
�
��( ��
���
�����4
	�����������������
��
�
�������	�������-���������������8=�����
����	�
�
	�


,�
�	����
���������+��<���	�0��������
��������;������
����
�
�'
����������

���� 1����
�����+�����	�
���
����������
��<���
�D
�	���������
����2�����
���
�
��
	����
��������
�
�
�'
����	�������
�<�0�������������
����
��������;�������
��������������������
��
�
�������	�
�
�
�'
��1���		�����<����
'�
0�����
���
�	��
�
�'
�������
��0�����
�
��
	������
������������E��
�
�����0��������'�	
	����
'�
0������
�������������������
������
���������
'�
0������
��
�
�������	�
�
�
�'
�����������-�������������������
	���
������0���7�

• ��
����������������
�����
�����4�������������������
��
�
�������	����	
���0�����������������
�����
�����
���������
������
�/���
�-����
�
���$$$����
�
���	���
���������9$A��
���
�
����
�������������������������
'�
0�������
�
�'
����	
�
����
���
����������
'
�����
�
�
�'
��'
�������
�����
����
'
��������
��
�
�'
����
����
�����
�������	
>���
�������
��0��
���
�
;����	
����1������+��<���
����������������
	����������������
��
�
�'
�����

����
�������
�����
��
��������������������
�%6)�@<���&��������������������������
���	�
���0�����
����
�
��
�����������2��	�������
��
>���
	��
'
�����

• ��
�
�����4
	�������
�������
������
����D�������2��	�����
���������
��		������������������,�
����
��
	�����
���	����
�����
����	�0���6)��������������������-���������<���
���������
�����'
	����
0������
���������
����	���������������<���������'
���
��
���	����������
�
'�
0������	������'������	����	������4
�������������
�
��������
�������������� �'
���
���
���	�������������������������3
�������
��
0������
����������������
����
����	������������
�
����
�
	�����������	���	�������
�����
�������������������
<�0���
��
������������
������������
	
���	������������������
����������	�
��
���
����

• ��
����������
�
�'
	�6��:����������������
���������� �'
���
��������
�
�	������
�����+���
�����������
��������
+�������	���<��������
����
�������
�����
��������'
���
��
	����������

Page 28



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 7

���	�����������������
�������
��
���
�
�����������+������
�
����	����
��������
	��������������
�����
������
�����+�����������<�������'
��

��
�����4
	������'
��
,�
�	����
��������+��<�
������
�0������	�
������������
������

• 
�	�
�������
	����0��	�0���6��8���������%����7�6��)��������&<����
	����������6������������
�������������
��������;���
���
�	��
'�
0������
��
�
�������	��
�
�'
�������
������	
	���
�
�����
��
'�
0����
������
�������	�
�������
	����0��	��������+������
��
	����������������
���0��	��
��
�
������������
�����������������������0��	��
>�
���<�0�������0�������
�
�������
	���	������'
	������
��
�����-����
�
����
������
	�����������
������
��

���� ��
��������;����������������4
	��
�
�'
�����������-����������0
�
�6�*�:������������������)�������
�����
�������������������
������������	��$
���
�	��������������<��������������,����
���6:�@�%)���
����
��������
��������<���
����
�����������&����
��������;����������4
	��
�
�'
������������
������
������<���	�������'
���
��
����'
���
�����������������������������
�����6�)��@8�%
,���	����
��
����	���	���4�
����������&����

�

"
	�
���	��������
�
���� ��
��������������������0�����	����

��������7����	����	������������	�
���
�������	���
��������
������������
��
�#����� �'
���
�������������	�
����������
>���
�������������
���������
�;����������������	����
����������������
�4�
'
���'
�������

�
�
������������
���	��2����
��������������
��
��
��������
������
��������;���0��
���	��������������'
����
����

��
���
�
���	���

���� 1����
'������
���<���
����
�������	���
���������	���������������������
����
��������������

��
���
��
�4�
'
������
�����
��
���	
	�	
����������
����
����
	��������
�������������
���������
>��������
���������	�����
�
�����������
�������<�0�����0��������������
	�����0�
����
���	�
���
�����
��
0
�
�������������
����

���: ��
�����������
���
	������������������
�������
�������
����	�������������������
�4�
'
�����������
��	��
0���	�
���
�����
��0
�
����

	�����
��
���
��
�����
����	�����������;����������
��2�����
�
��������

��
���<���������	���������������'
��
����
	��������
����	���'
�����
'
	���
�������������
����
�����

�	�
�	��������
��
���
�
���8 ��������������
,�
�	����
������
��
���0���6�������������'
���������	�
�����6������������<����

��	
���
�	����6@�@���������%�(=&��������������
����
���
�	������	
���
�	������������
��������;��
����������	�
������
�
����
���������
�:��
��0��������������������
,�
�	����
�������	���������
�
'
�������	�
�<���	���
���	�
�������������������+��������������
����

�

�

�

Page 29



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 8

+�&����,�3��
����&���������
�
����

Funded from Budget 2010-11 
Actual expenditure 
2010-11 

Budget 2011-12 

Borrowing 22,055 13,182 14,333 

Capital funded from current revenue 0 915 0 

Grants 7,804 7,095 12,651 

Capital receipts 250 147 0 

Capital Fund 0 12 0 

30,109 21,351 26,984 

          Source: Argyll and Bute Council 2010-11 financial return 

�

���* �����������
�����������������
������0���
��������
������
���	���	�
�<���
���������������
���
�����������
�
��������
��������������������'
���
�	���	�
�����6��(������������������
���������	�
��
���6��8�������������
�4
�����3
������0��������'
���
�	������
��
���
�	�0�����
������
���0��
1������������
�1����'
�
������
�
�0�
�
�����'
���
�	����6������������0������
������/
�
��	
�����	��������
��������������
�
������
'�
0
	���������3
�����	���0�
,�
������������������
��
�����
������������	�
���

�
���)  ��������0��	<���
�������������������
������������������������3
���������	������
��D�?A�

��������
�����
	
'
������
�0��
����������������
���0�<�D
�
�������<�����<�?���
������	�
A���������
�
���
�����'
����3
�����������
����������
���0����	�D
�
�������<�0�������
��
�D�?A����3
���������
������
������
�����
�������
����
����0����1���		�����<���
�
���
���������
��������0��4����������'
���
������������������������
<���	������
������
���������
0��0�������
�������	������
����D
�
����������
��
�����
'�
0
	���

�����
����������
�
����3
����0����	
�
�	������
��������������
������������������
���
���������
������������<�0����������

����	
����
�	�������������
	������������
��������'
���
�������������
�����������
���
�	����?
'�
0��������
	���������
���
��
���������2�����
���	�����������
�
 ��0��������
����������$������
�����������������������������������������
�������6*(��@������������
����+������68*�����������������+�����	�68�)������������������+�:<��
���
�����������4����6)8(�)�
����������
��
������
���������
���
	������������������������������'
����������������
����������	�
�'���������������
�����
��������
�����������������
�����������������	
�������
���������������������
�
��������������������������
�
����������
�
���������������������������
'�
0������
�����������	�
�����
����
����

"
�	��
���	�	�������
�
���@ #�����������������������
,�
�	����
���	������0��������
�����
	������
�$��	
��������	
�0�����

�
>���
��������������
����
�����������������
������	���
<������0����������	
�����	�����������
<���	�
��
�����������
�
���������
�
�����
��
������	��������
����
��������������'
	����
�����
���	
��������	����������������+�����	������
	���������
,�
�	����
�0��������
�
������'
	����������

���( ����
�8��
��0��������������
��������;����
�����������
�
������������0�����
���	������������	�
�����������
����

+�&����,�+������#������������
31 March 2011 31 March 2010

Cash and cash equivalents 30,446 3,350 

Short term borrowing 496 12,639 

Long term borrowing 160,229 131,242 

          Source: Argyll and Bute Council 2010-11 financial return 

Page 30



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 9

�

���� �����������������
����
�������������������
���
��
��������
��������;��	��0	�0����������
�������
������
��������
�$������/��4��#����
���	�%$/#
&����
���������
��������������
��������;��
����������������
��

���� �'
�����������
��������0�����
'
���������
�����������
�6�*���������<�0�����������������������������
���������
�������
��������������������,����
�����6*�<�����
���
�	������
������������%�)�������
���
�����
��������&��������������
�����������������������
��
��������
��������;�������������	��������������
��
����������
������0
���0�������������	
�����������0������	����������	������
����'
������0����
��������������
	��
	��'
����
��
��������������
����������4
	��
�
�'
����������
������'
������
'
�����
��	
��
	�
������

!���
���
�	��
	�����
�
���
���� ��
������������������
������������
��������
����
���	�����������
	���������������
��������
���������

�
	������������
��������;����	�
���
���
�
�����������+���0���6����@(���������%:�(=&<�0��������
������������������
���������
�����������'
���
������8(=����
��������;������
������
������
������
�
��
����������������'���������������	���������0����
��7�

• ��
���
�����1����	��9

	������0���
�%�19�&������0������
��
�������������������
��������	�
0������
�	��������
	����������6:��<����

• �����������$
���
�����0���
�+����
	����������68�*���������	�
����������
������������
�
	����������������
����������������0���
����
��
	�������0����������������
	������
���������
�����
���	�
���
����������
����
�

���� ����		������������������������'
���
������	�������'�	
	�6������������������	���������
���������
����
	��
���
�������������
������
����������������$
���
����	���<���'�������������
	�����������
����+������6��������������
�
��������
��������������������������0�����������
����������0��	����

���: ��
������������
����������������	�
�������������
�0������
��
��������
������������������
�������	���
�
��������
��������
�0�	
������
���������������4
	��
�'��
����������������
�'��
��
'�
0������	
������
�������������
����	������
���
�0������	�
������������������=��/
���'
������	
�
	���
��������;��
�������������3
���������	��������������
����
���������������
����	
��'
���
�'��
��������������
��������������	�
��������

#��	������
�����������������
�����������
���$��
���

���8 ��
���
�	����?
'�
0��������
	���������
���
��
���������2�����
���	�����������
� ��0������
��
����������$������
����������
��
��
��������������
�������������	�������4��
��������������
6���8��������������������'
���
����2����
����
��0��������������
�����+�����������������	�����������

,�
�	����
��
'
����������
>�
����
�����

�

Page 31



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 10

���* �������������
���<���
��
'
�������
�	��'������
�������������������
��0�����
�	
�
�	
���������

������
����������,���

B
�������
�����������
����'
��
������
�?
'�
0�������������
	���
����������
 �'
���
��;���������
���������������������
���	��
���
������
�������������	��

���) ��
���������0�����
��
'�
0������
�������������
���
�	�����
'�
0�����������
�������������
��
'
��
�
�����������������	���<���	���	�'�	������������������������0�����
�4��0�����A
�
��
���������

�
�%�������
�	��
	�����
�
���

���@ ��
��������������

��������������
������������
	������������
��������'
���
����������<���	�
�
�����������
������������������	
�
����
���
���4
���������������������������������������
���������
�����	���
	������

��
�����	�
���������������
<���	��
��������
�������������������������
	���	�
��
�'
��������
����

2����
�:��
��0��������������
�����
����������������
�����<���4�������������������
��������;��
��������������������
��
	������������
��������'
���
���������<���	����������������	�	
���	�
��
����
���

�

���( ��
����������
����
	���	�
��	
������������:��
��
�
���������	�����������6��)������������
���B
����
��
���	�
��	
�������������������
�������������������������
����
�������
��������;��������������������<�
��	���
�
��������3��������
��
�������������������
����
'
�������
�'��
����'��������	�>��������

���� ��
��
���
�
�����	�A������������ �������
�����
������
'�
0������
��������������������������
�
���
����	������	���
����
�������
������
�
��������
��������
���	�����������0��	���������
�
'
��
���������0�����0����
��'
	��������+�������
���������0��������������
�������
�������
������
'�
0���	���
����
���������������������
���	�
�����
�������

��
�
���
��
����

���� ��
����������������
�������	
���4�������
'�
0�����
�'��
�������	
������������
�	�������
�
�����
����������������������������0
����	
���������0��������
��������
���'���
������
�	
��'
������
�
�'��
�����
������������
'�
0���
����
���
���	�
�����
�����
�'��
<��
������4��
�'��
��0����
���������
�'��
����'�	
��<��	
�����������
������
��
����	��������
����
����	��	
������������������
�

�����������������8=���'���������
��������������=������
������

��
�'��
��
'�
0��������3
����
���
����������
	��������������
�����
'�
0���	����������
	������
��
�	����
�����
�'��
�������
��������
�
�
'�
0
	���	������'
	������
��������;�����������������
���	��

���� �������������
������
�����
��<���
��������������
'�
0
	���
������0�����
�'��
������
����7�

• D��������
�'��
���

• �	�������
����������
�'��
��

Page 32



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 11

• $���
�����
�'��
���

• $���������

• ���

���
�
��

• ?��	��A
������

• 9
�0��4���	�5�'�����
����

• 2�

���
�

���� 1���		�������
�'��
��
'�
0����
���	
�0����������������
�'��
����	������
��
�'��
����

���: ���
�����0������	��
	�������
�5,
����'
��

���������(��
��
��
�������0������
���������
�
���	��������
�����
�'��
��
'�
0������
��
�������	
���������

Page 33



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 12

���
�����
���

��� /
���'
���	��
	���
��������;������+��������������������	���
�0����������	���$��������
	����
2
���������������
�4
���
����
���������������������������������
�
������	�����
��������
	��������
?
����������
�����+��������������	��<�����
	�����:��
��
��
������<���	���������
	��
��0��

���
����
�
���
��� /
���'
������>������
	��������������
��������;������+�����������������
�
�����������
��
��
��

������

��� ��
�
�0
�
�������
�������	����	3����
���������
�	�������������������
�
���7�

• �������
�����
�'����������
���	������������
�����
��D
������
����	
������
�

• �����	��
���
�
>�����������'�����������0�����
�
������������������
���

��������������
�������
��������;�������������

• ���
>���
�
�������
������
���
������
�����������������������
<�0�������
>��'��
����������
���
,�
�	����
<����������������	������

• ����
�
��
����'���������
'���������	
�������������
���

����
�	
�����������������'������
��	
��1����*�

• ����
��
���
���	�	
������'������������
	�	
�����'
����
��
���

• �������
�����
���������������������0���������
�������
��
���������������
��
������������
�����3�����
�
���������0����������
���

�

��: ��
�
������
����	3���
	��������
�
��<���	���
�
�0���	��
����������������
��
����
	�������������
��
��
��<���������
��
�
�������	�������
���������	��

���	3���
	��

�
��
�
�	���	������
���
������
�

���������	�
�������!$��

��8 #��������������
����
��
>���
	�����������0������
���	
����$������
����#���������������
����������������
�!���
	�"���	���%��
���	
&��2��������C����������	
�������
	����
1��
����������2���������?
������������	��	��%12?�&�����
���������!"� ��$����
	�����
�
������
?
����
�	
	�$������
�%��?$&����
���	
��
>���
�����
����
	�������
���

����������������(<�
�
����
	����(C��������������	�������������
	�12?�������������������C����A��������
��
��<�0
�
�
�����
	�����������
�
�����
'�
0�������'�	
��

	���4������
��������;��������������
�
����
�
���0����	
����
	�0��4������
��
����
	������
����4��������
�	��������
�����C���������
�����������	�����

��* �����
����<�?
'�
0����������
�
������������
�
�����������1��
����������2���������?
��������
����	��	��%12?�&<�0�����
�
��
	������
���	����������

����E��
��������	���������
	�����
�
'�
0���'
�����0
�����	��������
�����������	���	
����	������
��������
���������������12?�<�
0���������
��0��4��
>���
	������
���
��������,
	����
���
+���
�������������	������������������

�

� 2�������������
�
������	���

Page 34



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 13

��) ��
�
�0����0������
�����������
��������������
������	����������12?�������
���������������
�
����
��	��7�

• ��
��
'��������������
�����
��D
������
����	
������
���	
����
���	
�

• /
�������
����
�	
	��������
�����������'
������
��
���	����������'����	��������
������
��������
�;���
�'
���	�����	���
�����
�
����������
�����	������������������
�
����
�
����������������'
�
���������
��������;��D?�����
�����
,�
��
	�����		�
��������
����
�����

�

$�����
	�
���$���
��

��@ A��������
��
��<����������-�����
��������'
	������
�	�
��������
�#������������������������
%�������	&�?
�����������(@8���������������
���
��������
������������������
��������������������
��
��
���������������������������	��
	���������
	��������
����	���������
�������	�
��������
�����
��	
����
� �'
���
���2���������?
��������-�������

��( ��
���
�	�
���������
�?
�����������
>���
���
������������	������
7�

• �
���
�������������
�������
������
��
�����	��
����������
���

• �
���
����������	�����
������
��
�����	��
����������
����������(+�����	�����+���

• �
�������
�
����������	�����
�����������������������	������
�����������	���
�'���
����
�����
	��
�������
�
����������
�������
���

��	��
�

• �����������������
�����
�����
�����

��
����������
,�
������68�<�����
���
����
�

���� /
�������	
	��������
��������;���
���
��������
�����������
	�0������
��
0��
�����������1��
�����
��
���<���
���������0����������
��
>���
	����	������
�������������������������
����������
,���
���4��
�<������	�����������������	�'����������
	��	����������<�
,+�����������
������	����
��
	
������
��������

�&�	���	����	
���

���� 1���(((<����������������
������������	����

	���������
0�������	����	��������
��0���	��
�
�����	��
	�%�����
�������&<�0�����0���	�
����
�
>����������������������
���������
�����

����	
���
��
�������������
�
��
	������
0�������	����	������	
��������)+�@��

���� !�	
����
�5>����$��������()�<�
�����

����
�
�����
	������4
������������
>���������
���
�
����
�������
���	���������,��
��������������-���������<���
����������
������
	������'���������6�*�<����
�
������������
���������
�
�'
	<�0�������������
���������������������
���������������	�����>�����������
��������
��

���� A����������+��<���
���������0����
���������

�
��������
��
���
�
�����������������	�����������
��	���
����'������0�������
��
	����6��:��������������
�	���������������$����������
���

��
����
����	
��
�0������
��������;������������<���0
'
�<����������
	��������
�������������
��������
0�����������	'���
	������
'��������������<���	���
����������
'��
	���
����'���������6��*���������
�����������
����3
����
���
�
��������������'�	
	����������������������
��������������
������
	���
�������
���������������������
��������0�
�
����������
���
�
��������
���������
��4��0��

 
����	��������
���: ��
��������;������������������������	��
���
������0������	�
�7�

• ���������	
�$����
�E�����
���	�

• ���������	
�2��
���	�?
���
�E�����
���	�

• ���������	
�$����
��������������������

• ���������	
�$����
������������������������
���������2��
��

Page 35



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 14

• A������������
����������	�
��
�F���������E�����
���	�

• ������������ ��	�2��	�

• �����
���0��������� ��	�2��	��
�
���8 ��
��
��0����������
� ��������6�@�@���������%����7�	
���������6�����������&�������
	������
�

�������;����	�'�	�����
��0��������6������������%����7�6�����������&����
�	���
�
��
��
��
������
�
�������;������
����	
������������
��
���������
�
�������
����������	
�$����
�E�����
���	���	���
�
���������	
�2��
���	�?
���
�E�����
���	<���������0�������
������	
	����
�
�����
����
�
����
�

��
���'
�����	
�0����
�������
���������� �'
���
�����������	�������'�	
	�������������������
���

���* 1���
��
��
������<���
������
���
��
���������E�����
��������
	����������
����������������
������
�
����
���	��������
����
������	
������������	��1��������������
	�����������
�����
��0�����
�
��������
	�
�������������������
���
��������������
������
���	����
��
�'��
������	�������������0�������
�'��
��
��
�	
��'
�
	���	������
�	���������	��
����������
������
���������������
������
���������0�
��
����
�
��
	���

Page 36



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 15

���
�����
���

:�� 1�������	���
�0������
�����+�����	���$����0
���'
��
'�
0
	�4
�����
���������
��������.��
��'
�����
�������
�
�������
�	
����
	����	����������������'
�����
��
'�
0���
��������
	��������
���
�����
���������
	����*�E��
�������

��
��!
�	��
	�����������

:�� A��������
��
���0
��
'�
0
	���
�
��
���'
�
��������
��������;�����
���������������
�����	�
���������������
�
�����	���	�
�������������������
�
������

:�� �����'
��������������������������
����
���������������
����������
������
���
�
��
���'
��<���0
'
��
0
��	
�����
	����

��
	�������4�����
�����������������������
�
������	��7�

• ���4��
��������������������
�	
���������4�������������������
�
	�	��������
��
����

• ��������������������+����
�����������0�������
��������;�����4����������0
�
����������������
�����	
	������
��
�
�����
	�
��������
��
�����������
�����������
���
�	����4�
�
���������������

• ��
���	�	
������'�������
���	�����������	��
��
'�
0
	�������������������<������	������
�
'�
0������������������	�'�	����	
�����������������
����

�
:�: /
��
'�
0
	���
��������;�������
����������
�
���������

	��
����
�	���������������'
�

���������������������	���	�
�������������������
�
������'
����<�0
�������	
	��������
���������
�������
���������
���������������������
����	���
�������������
�	
�
���������������
�0�	
���������
�
�����������
���/
���'
����'�	
	�����
�����������
��������;����	��
	�����������������������
�
������������

�"���������	���	���
�	�
����

:�8 �����'
��������������������������
�����������'
��1������
�����	���������������������
������
���
�

��
���'
����/
���	
�������
0��
����
�	������������������	������0��������

���
������
	����
�
	�������47��

• ��
����
��������������
�'
��������	��
�	�����
	���������
����
�������
��

• �
�0��4�����0��	��
������������	��
�
������
	���������'
��
���������	��
	��
���
����4�
�������������
	����
��������
��
�0��4�

• �����
����
���������������	�������
������
	����
���
������������
	�������
��
�����������
�����	
	������
���������	
������
	������'
����
�

:�* ��
��������������
����
	��������
����'
���0�����
�
��
	���
�
��������������
�0��4�����0��	�
�
����������
����
���0���
	�������4��
����
�	�������0
�
��������
��
	���������
�
�����

�

����
	����	�	�������

:�) �������(+�����	�������	��������
�����������	���	
������������������'
�
��������������������
�����
�
�������
	��
������
����������������	����
'�
0�������)+�@��1������������<�0
����
	������
��
� ��
0�������
���������0��

������
�
��
	���	�
��
		
	��������
��������;��0��4����
�������
���

:  �'
�����
�

Page 37



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 16

:�@ ��
�
�0
�
��0���
����
�	��������
������������
�������������
�'��
�����3
��<�0������
>���
�
�����
�������
�
�����������������������
�
��7������
�����������������
������
'�
0������
�
���3
��G���	��������������
�	����������
�����������
������
��������0��������'
	������
�5,
����'
�
��������

��������E��
�������

����
�	��	��
��

:�( /
���'
��������
	���������0���������
����
�	������������0�����������*+�)��
'�
0������
�
�������;�����
�������	���	
�����
�������������
��
>���
�
������
���	
����$������
�����1��
�����
��	������#����� �'
���
��������
�!���
	�"���	���%��
���	
&�����
	�����1$2���1���		�����<����
�������@+�(���	��<�0
��
����
�	
	��������
����������
���������
'�
0������
������
������
����
	��
������������
�������	�����	������	
����
��
���0���������'�	������
��
�'��
��

:��� 1��E��
�����<���
����������������
	���;D
�	����1��
�������	��;�%D1�&�����
�	���
�	
�����
��<���	�
������		�
��
����
������
��������
��������
'��������+���������
�0������
���	
���������������
�
����+�����	��<�0
���'
����
��
	���
�
,�
������0�������
����������

�����
��
>���
�
�������
�1$2�����	���
������
����
������
�D1��������
'�
0�����	��������
�����������'
��	���
	���
�
��3�����������
����	���
����������0
����
	��������
��������;��������������<��
��������
�
�
��
�����
��
����
�������	���	
�����
�����	���
����
�������	���������������
>���
���	�����������4
������������
��
��
�
��������
�������
����
�������	���	
�����
��<���	�������������
������
����������
	��

:��� /
�����
	�����
�����������
�'������������
���	��������
�����������0����������������
�
	
�����
��;��������������

����
�����+�����	���������D�0
'
��0
���
��0��
��������
���������
���
�	�������
���������������	������
�������
�����
������

����
�	
�����������	����
�����
��/
���
�
�0��
���
����������������
������
'�
0������
������
����'������������
�������	��<���	�����������	�
�����	
����
'�
0�����
�����
����	������	
����
�����������
���,����>������
	��������

"���'	�
��	��!
	�����
�
	�
���

:��� ��
�9��������2���	�1�������'
�%921&������������0�	
�	�������������
,
����
�����3������������	���
�������	���	���
���	���������������1���������(+�����	���0
���	
�������
�����
�
����
�	�������������
��������������4
�������������������'
���
����������������������
�921�
����
����/
���
���
��
	�������
��������
��������;������
	��
���������
�����921���'
������'
	�
�������������<���	�������������
<�������
�����������������
������
����'
���0��

������
��
	��/
�
0
�
��������
��
	�������
�������
��������	��
�����921���
���0����'�	
	������
���	����������

�
��	��-���

:��� ����������
��
��
������<���
�����������'
�����
��
	���'
����������,�	����
��������
�921������
���
2����
��0��4�����
>���
	���������
�
���
�����
��������������
���
�
�'
	��������������
�
������1��
�		�����<���
���������0�����
��
>���
	��������
��������
���������
�
�
��������
����
����	���������
��,�0�
����
����
��
�
�'
	����
�������
��
�������	��
���
�
������

������
���	
	�����	�����
	�
�������
�����
����

:��: /
���
�	�
���������
�
������������
'�
0������
��������;���������������������
�921����
�
�����
��	����������	��������������
����������
�����
�������������	����	�
�����
��������
	�����������
�

��
��
	���
���
����

���

:��8 1��'�
0������
����
�����������������
�����
'
����
����
�
�������
���������
�������	���
���������
	�
���
�
�����������4
���	
��������
���������	�������������������
�
�<���	��������'
������
����
�����	
�������
�������
�
����������������
�
���������������
����
������������
������
��
������
�������<��
�����������	�'���
��������
��

:��* 1�����(+��<���
��������������
�
	����������������
�����������������
������
����-����
�
����
���
��	��
�'��
��
�	����������'��'
	��
����������
�����������
����A��
������0�������

�5,
����'
�
A��
�����<���	����
��������
������
��
�'��
�<�0�������
������
�������
�'��
���
�	���������
���
������

Page 38



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 17

�������
0��
�'��
������
����
���
���
'������8���������<���
�
�0������
	������������
�����
�����
�
�	������
�'��
�������8����������
������
�����4�
��
����������������������A����������+��<���
�
�������������	��
	���'����������
'
����
����
�
<�0��������
,�
��
	�������������
������������������
��
��
>���
	��������'������'
����
��
,�����

��
�����

:��) �����
'�
0�0��������
	�����������
�0�������	���
������	����������	;�����
��������	���
<�����������
	�
���	�����
��������;������
���������	
���������
��
��������
�����
�����	�������	
	���������0������
���������
�0�����
�
'�����
������������	����	���
���

���
������
�����

:��@ 1�����@+�(<�0
������
	��������
'�
0������
���	����������

;�����������
�0�����
����������
<�����
��
���������
��1$2�����	���
����
<�
������������������������	�������������
������	�������������������������������
��
���������������0�����
�
��
	���
���3��������������
����
�	������������0����������
'�
0��

:��( $�
'������
�����������
��
������
���
��������
	����������	����������

��
��
������������
	������
�����
���0�������
���	
<���������������0�����
���	������	���������������������
0��
��
������
�
�������

��
�	�����0���	������E������������0�����	
�
����
	��������������������
�����		�
���
����������'
�
�����3
���'
���

:��� ��
���	����������

��������
	����
0�F��
��������������+������4
�������
��
����������0��	�0����
�
����	�������
����
�
���������
�����
���������0�
�������
�����������
�
,���
��������������������
�
�������

�������	
����	������
������
���������������
����	�������
	�
��
���'
�����	����
��������������

4������������'
����
�
�������
�����
�������
��������

���������	
����0����
����	��
��
���
����
���	��
�������
���������������0��4���	�
�����
������
��������������
0��	����<�
��'
�����
���	��
��������
������
�
���0��������
�������������
,����
�������������
��
0��4����0������
��
�����-����
�
����
�����	���
�5,
����'
��������

��

Page 39



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 18

���
�����
���

8�� 1�������	���
�0����������	������������-
�����	�����	���
���������
���	�1����'
�
���
$���<�0
��������
�����
'�
0���
��������;��������
�
��������	
��'
�����

���F���
���	��
��������
����
��������
�����
�#����� �'
���
�������������	����������
��������
	�

���F���
������
�����������
>���
�
������������������������
�����	
���
��

���F���
����H����������������'
�
���
�����
��
��������
������
����������.�����������.�����
���3
���'
����

���F���
�������
����
������
���������	
��'
���
��
����	����
��
������'
���������
�'��
����7�

• ������������
�>�����������
�'��
��0����������

• ������������������'������
��
�'��
�����'�	
	�

• �
��������������
���	���������
��<��������
�������	��
����	���������
������������������

• ����
'��������������
�	
'
����
��������0���
�����������
���
��

• 
��������
>���������������
�������
�	
��'
�������
�'��
���

����
	����	������
����������	���

8�� !�	
����
�9�����������������$��������#����� �'
���
�������+��<��������	;�������������
���
��
0��4����
��
�����	
'
����������
	����4����
���
�����	��1$�����
��������������
�������������������
����+�����	��<�0
���'
������0
	������
������
�����	
������
��������<����������		�
��������
�
�����'
�
�����
�	����	�����������
��������
���������4�������
���������	
�����
	�������������
�����
�����

8�� ��
��������;��#�������
��9
�0��4�%#�9&��������
	������	��
	�����
	�?��4����
���
�����	�
��������
���	�1����'
�
���$����������������������
���������������
������

	�������������I�
��
�
������������������
�������
�����������'�����
��������
<�������������������������
������
�
���
������
�
���<�
������
�����
�'��
�<���������
	����������	����
����
�����������������
��
�'��
����
��
��
'��
	������
�
�����������
<������������	��
��������
������
�
�������
0��4<���	�
�����������������������
���
���0�
��
		
	���	��
�������������4
����
���	���
�
��
������
�

��
���'
�
�������
�'��
����'
�������
�#�9��������
�����
	���
�����������;��0
�����4;�������
�
������
�����������������������0��������������������������
'
�
������

8�: ��
�#�9�	�
0����
�����������
������0�������
���������
��������;���
�'��
��������
�����
	����
;�����'���;7�

• ����������
����0���

• ���
����
��������
��
�'
���

• ���������������	
'
����
�����	���	
����������

• #
�	
��������	�������
�

• ����
����'
�
���

• -���������
���
�

• 5>������
���

8 $
��������
�

Page 40



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 19

�

8�8 ��
��?�����������	�����<�0�������
�'��
����
������'�����'
�������	���������
������
�
���
����
��
�����
�������
���
�������0
��<���
�
�0
�
����
��
�'��
��0�
�
���
�#�9��
���	
	�
�
��������
�	��
������������
�����7�

• -����
�
��������
��������5����
�

• ��������������������������	�
��

• �������������	�����������
�

• #��������
���������������������

• �
�'��
���������
�
����
���
�

• 1��������	�������
���������
����������������$�������
��

�

8�* 1���		�����<��������	��
�'��
�<���
�#�9��
�����
�
�0���������
�����4�������
��������
�����������
�����'
������
�0�����
���������0���	���4
��

8�) ��
�#�9���4��0�
	�
	��������
�����������	���������������'
���
�
��
�'��
����	����	�	�����
�
���	��
��������
������������4�����
�#�9�0�����������
����4

����
��������;���'
�����
�
��������
���	
����������
'�
0��

(	�	�
�����
��
�	����

8�@ ��
������
�4
�������
�����������������������
�#�9������
��������;���������������
��������
�
�����
�
�����	��
��+
'�������������
��������;��$����������	�$
��������
�-����
�
���
2���
0��4�%$$-2&�0����
'��
	����-��������������
��
�����
��������;���
'��
	���������
������
�
$$-2�
����
������������
�'��
�����������
������
�	
��'
��������
���������
�$������	��
��������
�
��������
<�������
����	������
��
��������������
���0�������
���������������	���
	���
�$������
�
�'��
�1����'
�
���2���
0��4�%$�12&��������������
��+
'�����������	������������
�����'
�
���������(�����
���������
��
������
���
���0��������
�
	����-�������<���	��
��
	�
��
����������	
������������
�������
������������'
�
�������
�
�����������
��
������4
�����0��	�
�����
���������
�1����'
�
���$���<���	������	
�������������������	
'
����
�������
0��4<���
����
������
�	
������	
'
����
�����������
�<���	������
�������'
�
����������
�����
���������������������������
����$�12��
'�
0����
�������
��������
	�������������
�'��
���
����

8�( !�	
����
�$$-2<���
���3
���'
��0��������
���������
�$������
���������
	�������
��������
������
�����>����
��������
���	�������������
���	�	
�����
����
'
������
�����
���	�<����	��
	�
�������
�$�����	��
��������
������
�
�������
�<���
��
����
	������
�5,
����'
�>����
���<�����
��
�������'������
������
��
��������
����
�������
��������;��0
����
����

�
�����)���������
�������

8��� �����
�������
����

�
����%����&���
���
�������
���������������
������������	��
��������
��������
���������'����0���������������������
������
�����
	����4����
���
�����	�
F�������
��
��
	��0������
'�	
��
��������
	�0����������������	
����������	
��������
�����
�0�	
��<����
���������������	������������
�	
��'
������������
�������	��
��
����������������
���������
�
�������.������'������

8��� ����
������	
��'
�����������	
�
�	�������
�	
��

����0�������
����
��������
	����
��
���'
�
��������<���	�
�������	��
��������
������
�
���������
�
��������
�'��
+�
'
�<�0���������������
��	�������������
����
���
����/
����
	������������
�
�������
,�
�	���
��������;���
��������
�
��	����4������
�
�������
��
�������
�����������$��������$����
������%�$$&���
���0�

Page 41



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 20


��
		
	�����
��������;�������
�����'
����
��������
�$�����	�����
����	���
����
�����������
�
��	�����
��������	����0��������
�����
���	�����

8��� ��
����������������

	����
'��
	�'��������	�'���
��0�������������
��������
��$$���"
����������
��
0��������
�����������$������
���������
	������������
����	�����
����
����
��0��������
��$$�
����
���	�����
�����
���	����
��
'�
0
	�0��������
������������<���	������
��$$�-����
�
���
�������

������>����
��������������
�4
����
������	
'
����
����������+������������
����
���
�
����������$������	�����������������
������������
���
�������������������

8��� ��
�����$����
���?
�������������+���������
��������
�������
����������
����������
�)��
�
����
��0�
�
�	��������'������
������
����<�8(�%@��(=&���
���

����	���'
������'
	��������
�
��
'������
��������
�
,�

	������
�����
����������'
��

���
�<���	���������%�@��=&���'
��

��
�
��������
�����������'
������
����
�����
����������'
��

���
����"
������
��
�������	
���
�
	
��'
������
����
��� ��
0��������
����
�+���<���	�D������	��I�1����	�5��
�����
��
����
	��
0�
���0��������������������������
	������
��
����	��������
��
�����
����A���������F������������	�
���������
���������������������
���0
�
����'
�����
���������+�������
��������������
����������
���
�������
�
�����
����������������5,�
��
��
<���	���
�����
�������������
�'
�������
'����������'
�
	
���������������
��
	����@)�@=����

8��: ��
������������'
�
��������	
��
���	������������������
��������
�	������	�0������<���	�����
���4
	����
������	�
������
��������������
������
���������	�����
����������
��
	������������'����
	�
������
�������������
�
������������
�!D1����

��	����
����
��
�	�������
�	��
��

8��8 ��
������
�4
��0����������
��
��������
�������������
����
����������
��������
��������������
�
�����������
��������
���	��������%�$1�&���1�����(C��<���
�����������������������	
���
�����������������
������
��$1�	��
����������
����@�	��
�����<�0�����0��������	��
	�������(C��<�
�����

���
����
	���������C���������	��
�������
>���
�����������������
����7�

• ������
�����������
������������������	
��������
��
���'���
�����
������������������
�
�����
�
���%�$1��&�

• ������
�����������������������
������	
��������
��
���'���
�����
�����������
�'��
�
�
��������
�%�$1��&���

8��* 1���
�����������������$1�����	��$1������'
<����������������
��
>���
	�����
������
��������
�
���������8���
����
	���	�������<����	
���
	������
����@�	��
�������1���		�����<����������������
�
�����
����
�������+��
����
	���	�����������	
��������
�������
���'���
���	����������
�0������
����@�
	��
���������

8��) ����

����
��
>���
�
���������
�A��
�����<���	
����
��������;��$������$
��������
�?
��������
2���
0��4<�����������?
�����������	��
	���������
������
��
�������'
�����
���
����
	��$1�<�
������0�������
����	���������
����
	������
�����
���	�<���	������	
�������������	��������������
�
������4����������������������<�������0������
�>����
�����
��������
��
��������	�����
����
�����������������
��������;��0
����
<�����������
������	
��������
��������
��������������
����
�
�
>���
�
��������$1�����	��$1������

8��@ A��������
��
�����
��������.�����
�������	��������'
������
	����������
��
���������������
������
�
�����������
����
	���	����������5�������	��������0
�
��
�
��
	�������
�������	��������
�������5�����
�$1��0
�
��
'�
0
	����1��
�������	�����������������
�������	�������	����������
��
������
�����������$1�	������	������'
	<�0
����
	�����������
�
�������
�4
	<���'
���	�����
���
�	
	�
���
��	����������0������
���������'��'
	�������'�	������
������
�<����������������
�	�
����0
�
����
�����'
���
��
��������
��
����
	�����
��������
������	��������������������������	
�������
��+

'��������<�0������������;����	���
�����������������
����
��������/
�0
�
���
�
���
���
��
	����

Page 42



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 21

���
���
������
��0��4������1��
�������	�����
���
	������
�������
�
���������
���	����
�
��������
����������������$�����	<�0��������������
	��������������������
�����

8��( ��������������
��$1������������������:�=������
��������������
����
	���	�������������'
	�������
�
�����8=�	��������
��
��<���	��������
���:=���������
	��
'
�������
��������
���9�����
�
�����'
�
����0
�
����
	��������
���������
�
������
�<���	���
��
'
���������
����
������
���
�
�'
����
���
����*8���D�0
'
�<����4�
������
��
����
�������
���
����
������'
����
����������
�'
���
<���	�'�����������
��������
����
��
���
����	����
�����
��������
��
�����

'	�
��	������
���

8��� ��	����������	������
������������������
��������
���	�����������
�����
����������
����������
�������������	���
���	����� 
�
���������������	��?
�������������
	������
�������
���0������
	��
���������������
��������������	
7�

• D�0��������.��0��47����
����	�0��4�����
�����������7���
������
��������������J�

• 1����'����
�
����
�����
���7��������0�����
�����

•  
�����������������������	�
������
��	
���������
�

• $���������
��
�������
�'��
�������������'
���
���

8��� ��	����������	���4�������
����
��������������'
���
�����	�
���
'�
0���
�������������	�
���
�
'����
�����
����	����������
�������	�������/
��
'�
0�0�
��
����
������������������	
�
	���
����������
�
�������������������������

���	�0�
��
����
������������������
	��������
��+���
���
�����������
��
�����������
�������	������������4
����0��	����������'
�
�����

8��� ����������I�
��
��������<���
�1��
�������	���-����
���
'�
0����	���������
�������
�����������

,�
�������	��<������	������	����������	<���	���
���
�����
�����������
���	����������

������
>����
���������������������0����	����������

��
��
��������4����������
��0��4�����
�	��
<��������
����
�������
�������
��������/
���
�
���
������	
������������������	��������
<���0
'
�<���
�
����
����
�������	����������

�����
�
�'
�������������0�����
,�������0�����
�
�
����������������
�
������
����
�	���������
��������������	
�����
��
�
'������	���0���
������������
�	�������4
�
��
�
��
����
�	����������0��	����
���	����������

����

	��������������������������

��������
�
��
��
���������

�
���
������

8��� �1�����(���	����������	��������
	����
��������K1����'����$�������
�����$����������L���
��
�����

,����
	���
������
�����	�������������
�$������$�����
�
���?
�����$�������
�0�����0���
������
	�������*���������������
����
	���������'
���������
�����������������������
���	���4
�
��������������'��������
����(���	����������	��
��������������
	���
��

	�������
��
����������
����
��
�>����������������������������
�����'
���8����������
�������	�
����

8��: 1���
�����
����������
�������
���������� �'
���
���������������������
���
�������������������
��0�
��
���'
������������	�
��0
�
��	���������������������	��������
��������������������
	���
�
$�����
�
�����������������
���
���%$��&����
�$�������
��������	
���4
��������������	��'
�
����������������'
�
��������������
�����������
�
����1���������
���������� �'
���
���
�������
	���
����	����������
�����������	����$����
'�
0�����
����	�������	����
	������0��������
�
�
0
�
��������
������
����������
���������������
������������������
�������
�
�0������������
�����������������'
�
��������������������	�
���

8��8 �������I�
��
��������.���'
������
��������
�0������4
	���������������������������$������
�
����
�����*=�������
	���'��������0������
�����������'
���
�������*=������������0�����
'�
0�
��������	��������
����������������
���������	����������
��������
<������������
������$�������
�
0���������
��'������
����������
��������
����

Page 43



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 22

8��* ��
���������������$�����
�
���
���	��������
<�
0����������	
���
�'��
�-����
�����������������
�
�����������
����
�������5,��
>�
���
�'��
������
�����
��
���	�	
��'
�����	�������
�
����������
����
�
�'��
��
'
������
�������������������
�
�����
��	��
	�����$�����
�
���-�������������
��
�����
����
���	��
��
�������
����
����������
��

8��) ��
��������;���������5�����
��������
�
����
%2����
�8&�����������������'
��6�������������������
�
��'�������'
��

��	
��'
�
	�����
��
��������
�
���
�����
���������

��
�������������
��6���<����������+
�������
���'�����0
�
�����
'
	�	�
������
��������;��

������	������������
�$5����
+������
�
���
����
���

����	
�	����*	����(	�	�������

8��@ 1������+��<���	����������	���4
	����������	����������
�
	������0�����
'�
0�������
���0������
���
��
�����������	���4
������
�����
������
�����	�����������	���������������
��������
����
���
��
0���	��
����
�����

�������
�5����
���!�������	���������� �'
���
�������
�����������'
�
0���
������
�
�����

8��( ��
���������� �'
���
��.��M
���/���
�$�����
������������	����������0��������	����������
��
�����'
�����0���
������
�
���
�����������
�����������	
��������
��������
�������
�����
'
	�
�
�0

���������	����8�������
�*<��
��0<����������
��������������I�
��
������
�����
	�0
�����������
����
������	��
���1�������'
������������
�$$$����
�
�0��������4�<���	������	�0���
�����
���������
��
�D
�
����������	�#����	���
��������
����������
�����������
����'
�����
��
	���

�
+�&����,�!��#���6�4����3���	
��������������
�������
�������������

Target National  Argyll & Bute 

:�=��������������0���
�����
��
����
	�
����������
	������
�
�	���������
%��������� �'
���
�������
�&

�)=�����������0���
�
�
����
	���	��������
	

:��8=�����������0���
�
�
����
	���	��������
	�

9�����
��������)�������������
�����
���	
���	���
�����������0���
�����
�
�
���������	�����%������
�8�%�&������
�5!�
#��	�����A��
���'
&

����������������
�����
���	
���	���
�����������
0���
����	�����
	�

��<))������
�����
���	
���	���
�����������
0���
����	�����
	�

Source: Argyll & Bute Council / SEPA 

8��� D�0
'
�<���
�A�����M
���/���
�%�������	&�?
���������������������
��������
������
�	
���������
����
����
	�0���
���!�	
����
�	�����?
���������<���������#�4
��������%�#�&�0���	������
�
��������
	�����
���������������0���	���'
���������������������������
��
��������
�����������I�
��
�
�������������
�0���
������
�
������������0��������4����
��	�'
������������#�<�����
�������
�
�	����0���
�������	���������
���������
������
�������������������
����	
���������0���	��
	��
�
��
����
�����������
�������:�=���������	��*=�����
��������������
����	
	�������'
��������
�
��������� �'
���
��;��������������������
�	�����?
�������������������
���
���������������
�
�����
�0���	���'
�����������
����	������������������

�����������	�����
	�����

8��� 1����
'������
��.����	���<�����0��4�����	��0����
��������;�����
�����������
��
����'
��������
�������������
�������
��������;������������	���
����������������4������������
����
������
�
��������
����
�%
������
	�����6�8��������&���

Page 44



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 23

8��� 2����0������
����������$������
������
�
����������-�������<���	���
����������������
��
0�
��������� �'
���
��<���
������
���
��
���������5	������������
	���������������������������
�������������
�������������
��
���0���
���������
	�������������������0���
��������
	�����
'�
0�
��
���������
	��
��������������
	������
���
'�����$������
�������������������
�����������������

8��� ����)�-�������<���
�5,
����'
���������
	������
�������
�������
'�
0������
���������������������
�
�������
����
����
����������
������8�9�'
��
���������	����

	����
�������������������
���������
�����������������������

��������8�E��������������
�������������
�	
	������������������
�
�����������������
�������
'��
	��
��������������������
��������
����
�0
�
����

	������������������
�����
���������������

���������(���������������
���������	
��	
	�������������
�	���
�
�����������������
��<�0������
�
,�
����������0����������0�������������<�������

���������:�E��
�
������

8��: ��
���������0�����

	����	
'
��������
���0������0��	�����		�
��������
������
��������
���
���
	����
��
��������
����
���4�������������������
���������� �'
���
��.���
�������'
��
�����
���	�
�����	
�������������	��������������
	�����������������������
����	����������
���������������
?�����5	����������	����
������������������	��'
����
���
	������
�5	���������
�'��
����
���'�������
6����������������
���	�
����������+����������+�:�0������0������
�����
'
	������������

��
�
������
	������
���	�
�����
�����������
��
���	�������:+�8���
�
��
	������
�5,
����'
�����(�
�
��
��
�����
���������0�����

	�����		�
������������������������'
�������	�
�������	
������������
����+���������:+�8��

�

Page 45



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 24

*�� ������������������
�	����0�����������
�����
	��
����������������'
����
��
,��������
����������:+�8<�
0��������������	�
������������
�����
����
	������������
�	
���	�������������
�'��
���������
�����<�
��	�����������4
�������������
������
������
��������
��������������<���
�
��
���������
��
�
��������	�
�
����
�
	�
,�
��������������
����������������
��
���
�	
���	�������������
�'��
������������
�����
�		����������
����
�������������������'�	
�
�����
�����	�>��������
�'��
����������
�0�
����	�
���
��
����
�	�����
���
	����	��
	��������������
����������������������	�
�<������	������
��������<�����
���	����	�������������������
����	
��'
����
�����
����
'
������
�'��
���������B
�����	��������
����
����
'
�
�����
������'�������������
��
�����

*�� ��
����������
	������������
��������;����	�
���
���
�
�����������+���0���6����@(���������%:�(=&<�
0��������������������������
���������
�����������'
���
������8(=����
������������
���
�
�'
	�
�		�����������	�����������
	������
���������� �'
���
�������������6��)*����������0���������������
����
����
������������	�����
	���������

*�� 1���		�����������
�����
������
���'������
>���
	<���
������������
������		
	������
��
�����

�����
������'�����������������3
��
	���'����������
��������
����
�0�����������
���
��������
����
���'����
�������������
���	�
����������+����������+�:�0���6����������������������������688������������
��'�������

*�: ��
���	�����	�1����'
�
���$�����������'�������������������������������
����
������0������
���
0�
�
������
�������
��������
��
>���
	7�

• ��4
�������
��
�������
���������0�����
������������
������'
�
���������������
�0��4����
������
�
���������	
������������
��
���
�'��
�������
����	���������������������B
���

• ��
���������������
����������������
��������
'
���
��
>���
	��
'
�������	�
����'����<��������
����
�����������������
��
����	
��'
������
���'������'
����
����

��
����
���	������
���	�
��

• ��
���������0�����

	���������	
����0�����������		�
�����
����4������'
���
�����	��������
�����������
'
���

*�8 #�������'
���
���
�
���������
�	�
������4
�����
����-����������	���'
���
����
��������������
�
��
�����������	������������
������������������
�
���������	�������������������
�������������
'�
0�
�������������������
�
���������
�
������	�
����
���
���������
����
��
���'
����

����
��

	�����
��
����������

*�* �������
�������������'
����	�������������
��0������������������
������
�	��
�����������
��������7�

• 1���
�
�������������
��������
�������������
����������
�2����
�A
��'
������$�������
�'��
��
����������	<������	������������������
���
'
�����'
���
�	�����

• 5��������������
��
�����������������	�����
	��
�'��
�������������������������
������������	<�
���������������������;��0�����
����4���������
�����4����������
���	�����������������;��
����
	��
�'��
�-�	
���

• ?
�����������
����'�������������������	�����������,��
�
�����������������!"���'
���
���
���������	���
�/
����
�?
�����
�����������

• �����
�������0�9���A��
�����?��
�������
����
������
	�����������	<�0���������	��������
�����,�����
��������	���
������
�����	������
������������������0������
���
����

* #��4�������0��	�

Page 46



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 25

�
*�) ��
��������������
���������������
�
�����
����	���������
�
��
	�������
����������������

�����'
�
��������
�
����
������'
�����������������
�0��4����������
�
���<�����������
�����
�
���������
�
������	��
��������
������
�
�������
0��4�����
�
������
����'
�
�����'
	���
��������;������������	��������������

����
������
��
�������
������
���	�����
	���������
���	��������������

���
0������
��
����
,�������	�
��
���'
�����/
�0������
���������
'
�������
���
��������4
�����0��	������
,��������
0���
�	���

Page 47



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 26

�

Audit Area Target Delivery Outturn 

�����
���
�
��	������������-
�����	���

�
�
�����2
������������

�
�
��*�2
������������



���	
��������������
�
1��
�����
����+�����
�
��������
���12?��
�
?
����������
�����+�������������
����
�
������	���
�
�
��	����������������
����(+���
��������������
�
����
�
/���
���� �'
���
���
����������
�����

�
�
�(������������
�
�
���������������
�
�
����
��
��
��������
�
�
����
��
��
�������

�
�
��������������
�
�
�:��
��
��
��������
�
�
����
��
��
�������
�
�
����
��
��
�������

��������	��
�
1��
�����
�����

�
�
�)�-��������
�

�
�
@�E��
������
�
�

���������	�����
��
�
��	�����	���������
�
1����'
�
���$����
�
9��������$
��������
����	�
��+��
����������
���
����
�
$�������
����������������
�
�

�
�
�������������
�
�
����
>���
	�
�
�
���������������

�
�
�����
�
	�
�
�
����
>���
	���	���������
	����
��������
�����
�
�����
�
	�

������	��
�����
���
�
5	�������������
����
�
����0���
�
�
�
D�������

�
������	���������
��,�

�
���������	��
�
9���A��
�����?��
��

�
�
���E����������
�
�
�
���9�'
��
��������
�
�
2
������������

�
�
�����
�
	�
�
�
�
9����
��	�
��%����������
�	0��4�
�����
�
	&�
�
9����
��	�
�

7����������
��
�
?
���������
��
�����	���
�
������������������������
�������	�

�
�
��������
��������

�
�
��������
�������

� ��	����
����������
	�	��������
��
���

Page 48



Argyll and Bute Council – 2010-11 Audit
Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

© 2011 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 27

�

�

�
�

���+�
	��,���
����+��+���

N������ ��������������!"�##$��������������
�
�'
	��
 

O �������������O��
���� ��������������!"�##$<��������
	����������������
�������
�

 ��������������!"�##$�������
��
�������0������ ��������������1��
����������#�	�%; ��������������
1��
���������;&�� ��������������1��
������������	���
��
��
����������
�������0���	0�	
������
��������
�
�'��
����
�	
��'
�
	������
��
��
����������	
�
�	
������
 

����������������������

����
���
	��������������	
��9���
������������������
����
��
	����������������
��������
	���������
����������������
���������������������������
���������������
�������������������������

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

����������	�	
���������
�	������������������

�������������������
��
�������

�

�

�

�

�������������� �
!��"#��

��������	
�����
��
���	��
����
�����


�

Page 51



�

�����������	��
���
�
��	������
�
�����
������������
�

 

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

����� �#"��#���" �

�������������� �
!��"#��

$#�%!���

�!"&�#�'& ���

�������

�����(���

� �)����*+,�,�+���

 ����������	
����

�����������	��
���
�
��	������
�
�����
���������������������
�����
����������
���
�������
����������
�
�����
��������������
��
����

����������	
�����

�

�
����������
�
�����
��������������
��
�����

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 52



 

� � � 
����������
�
����
�����
��
��
�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ������� ���

�

�

� ��� �	!�

�3'�����!����!� -!���0���& �� ���!4������ �#"��#���" � +/���

�
���� % ���!4�� 5'!�5#0#�#�# 5�4!���& ����� % ���!4��""!���5� ���

���� % ���!4�6!1 ����" �������� �����
!���!�� ��/�+�

�& �� %�� ���#!��� '!��� �*/���

���� % ���!4�
!1 % ���#��� 5 �1 5�7�
!1 % ���#������/��� �+/�*�

���� % ���!4�
!1 % ���#��� 5 �1 5�7�
!%'����#1 �
!1 % ���#�����8/��� �,/�9�

���� % ���!4�
!%'� & �5#1 ���"!% ������3' ��#��� � �(/�8�

�����" ��&  �� ��/���


�5&���!-����� % ��� ���

	!� 5��!��& ��#���"#������� % ��5�:�  ���� ��;� ��/(+�


!��"#����3���"!% ��""!���� (*�

	!� 5��!��& �
!��"#����3���"!% ��""!���� (,�

	!���!% 5�#"���� ���"!% ��""!���� (9�

	!� 5��!��& �	!���!% 5�#"���� ���"!% ��""!���� ((�

����!��"�#!���!��& �6�!�'��""!���5� (8�

6�!�'����� % ���!4�
!1 % ���#��� 5 �1 5�/�
!1 % ���#������/��� 8��

6�!�'����� % ���!4�
!1 % ���#��� 5 �1 5��/�
!%'����#1 �
!1 % ���#�����8/��� 8��

6�!�'�
!%'� & �5#1 ���"!% ������3' ��#��� ����� % ��� 8�/8��

6�!�'������" ��&  �� 8+/8*�

	!� 5��!��& �6�!�'��#���"#������� % ��5� 8,/8(�

��� ' �� ������#�!�<5�� '!��� 88/����

Page 53



 

� � ��
���
��
���
����������
�
����
�����
��
��
�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ������� ���

�

�

�

�

	!� �	!� � ��� �	!�

�� ��%%����!4��#��#4#"�����""!���#����!�#"# 5� ��/+��

�� �""!���#�����������5��55� ������	!��= ����!'� �� +��

�� 
�#�#"���>��� % ��5�#���''��#����""!���#����!�#"# 5� +��

+� �55�%'�#!�5�
�� ��0!����& ������ �������& ��
�?!���!��" 5�!4�

�5�#%��#!����" ���#����

+�/++�

*� ����54 �5��!@4�!%����%��2 ��� 5 �1 5� +*�

,� �%!���5�� '!�� ��4!��� 5!��" ����!"��#!��� "#5#!�5� +,/+(�

9� ��& ���' ���#�����"!% ������3' ��#��� � +8�

(� �#��#4#"��������#��������#5��#!�5� +8�

8� �� �"����"!% � +8�

��� 
!%%��#���
�� �� ���&�:�"!�����;��"������� *��

��� A�5� �
���� % �����0�#"���#1�� ������ �5&#'� *��

��� �  5�����0� ��!����#���"!������ *��

��� 6�������"!% � *��

�+� � ��� ������# 5� *�/*��

�*� ��!' ���B������������C�#'% ��� *+/*(�

�,� ������#0� ��55 �5� *(/*8�

�9� ��1 5�% �����!' ���� *8/,��

�(� �"&!!�5�	!�/��!4#���#5��#0��#��������#5��#!�� ,�/,��

�8� �#���" ������' ���#���� �5 5� ,�/,+�

��� �!���� �%�� 0�!�5� ,+�

��� � 0�!�5� ,*�

��� �55 �5�� ���4!����� � ,*�

��� 
�5&�����
�5&��C�#1�� ��5� ,,�

�+� 
� �#�!�5� ,,�

�*� �#���"#�����5���% ��5��#5"�!5�� 5� ,,/9��

�,� ��& ���#�0#�#�# 5� 9��

�9� ��!1#5#!�5� 9�/9��

�

Page 54



 

� � ��
���
��
���
����������
�
����
�����
��
��
�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ������� ���

�

�

�

�

	!� �	!� � ��� �	!�

�(� � 4#� ��� � 4#��� �5#!���"& % 5� 9�/9*�

�8� ���5�0� �� 5 �1 5� 9,�

��� �5�0� �� 5 �1 5� 99/9(�

��� 
!��#�� ����#�0#�#�# 5� 9(�

��� � �%#���#!��� � 4#�5� 98�

��� ���5������5�������& ���&#�������������5� 98�

�+� 
!%%!��6!!������5� 98/(��

�*� 
�5&���!-����� % ���7��' ���#����"�#1#�# 5� (��

�,� 
�5&���!-����� % ���7���1 5�#����"�#1#�# 5� (��

�9� 
�5&���!-����� % ���7��#���"#����"�#1#�# 5� (��

�(� �%'�"��!4��& ���!'�#!��!4���� ����#!�����#���"#���� '!��#�����������5�

�

(�/(+�

Page 55



  

������������
����������������������������� !"�
!���"��
�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ������� �+�

�

�

�

��
#�$��
����

��	
������
��������
�	��������	
��	
���������
��	��������
��
��	
������
�����
��
���������

��	
���������
�	�����
���
� ! "

!!
 ��	
 �	�
 ���
 ��
 ���	�
 �#
 ��
 $%�
 
 &��	
 !
 ��
 ��	
 '��������
 (���	�	���
 ��
 ���	�
 ))
 ��
 #�
 �	��
 ���
 ��	
 (�����*
 ��


(����������
����������
+�����	�
�����	�
�*
��	
�������
��
	����	
����
��	
'��������
(���	�	���
��,	
�
-���	
���
����
,�	�.


��
���
���������
�	��������	�



���
����������
�
����
��

��	
��/	���,	�
��
���������
����	�	���
��	
��
���,��	
�����������
��
��	
���������
��������0
���������
�	��������	
���
����


�����
��
��	
��������*
�����
��
��	���
��
�
���	
����	
��
��	��
��
��1���
���
	,��������
�	�������
�����
��	
����������
��


�	�����	��

��	
�����������
���,��	�
�*
��	
���������
����	�	���
������
�	
��	���
���
�	������
��1���
���
�	��������	


��	
�������������*
��
��	
��������*
���
��	
�	�����	�
	������	�
��
���


��	
���������
����	�	���
�������	2


- 3�,	�	��
��
4	�	�,	�
(���	�	��
���
��	
�	����


- �����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��
���
��	
�	����


- ������	
(�		�
��
��
��	
	��
��
��	
�	����


- ����
'���
(���	�	��
���
��	
�	����


- &��	�0
����������
�
������*
��
�����������
����������
������	�
���
���	�
	6��������*
�����������0


���


- ������	
 (�		�
 ��
 ��
 ��	
 �	�������
 ��
 ��	
 	����	��
 ���������,	
 �	����
 ��	�	
 �
 �	�����	���,	


�	����	�	��
��
��	��
��
���
���������
����	�	���
��,	
�		�
���	�


��%�#������������������
����	#��
����&�
#����
����
���
#��

5�
��	
�  7
����	�0
��	
�����	����
��
��	
�6��	8�	�
�������	�
����
��	�	
�����
�	
�
�	8���	�	��
���
�����
���������	�
��


�����
5��	���������
'��������
4	�������
(��������
95'4(:
����
� ! "!!�

����
��
�
�����������
�	������	
����
;<
�	�	����*


���	��	�
����������
+������	
 9;<
���+:
��
�����
��	,����
,	������
��
 ��	
���	
��	
���	��
 
��	
��������
��
 5'4(
���


�	8���	�
�
�����	�	
�	,�����
��
��	
����������
������	�
��	���	�
�*
��	
��������


;��	�
5'4(!
=
���������	�
��
�����������	���������������������	
���������������������������
�����*
�����	�
�������
����


��������
��
 5'4(
��	
�����	�
�	�����	���,	�*
���	��
 ��	
���	
�	8���	�
��
���	�����,	
��	���	���
 
����
�	���
����
 ��	
!
��



�����
�  $
������	
(�		�
���
�		�
�	����	�
��
����*
�����*
����
5'4(
�����
����
��	
�  $"! 
���������,	
�����	��





>���	
���*
 ����������
 ������	�
 ��	
 �������
 ��
 ����	
�����
 	6���	�
 ���	�
;<
���+0
 ��	�	
 ��	
 �
 �����
 ����	�
 ��
 ��	��


��	�	
��	�	
��
�
���	����
�����	0
���
��	�	
��	
������	�
�	���2





6!1 ��% ���6����5)
 ;��	�
 5'4(0
������
���
�������������
���
�������
���	�	�
��	
�	������	�
��
 �����	
��	�
��	*


�	���	
�	�	�,���	�

+�	,�����*0
������
�	�	
�	��
��
�
������
�	�	��	�
�������
���
�	������	�
��


�����	
�,	�
��	
���	
��
��	
���	��
�����
��	*
�	�	
��	�
��
�����


�55 ��� "��55#4#"��#!�)� ���	��
 ��	,�����*
 ��������	�
 ��
 &��"��	��������
 '�6	�
 ���	��
 ��,	
 �		�
 �	��������	�
 ��


����������	
���	�
5'4(
��
+���	��*0
+����
���
�8����	��0
5�,	���	��
+���	��*
���
���	��
?	��


���
 (��	�
 ����
 ���
 �	����	�
 ��
 �
 ����	�	��
 �����
 ��
 ,��������
 ���
 ���	
 ���	��
 ���
 �
 ����	�	��


��	���	��
��
,��������
�������	��
����	�
�������
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	


��������


�%'�!�  �� � 4#�5)
 ;��	�
5�(!$
���
��	
���	0
�����
���������	�
��	
���
�����	�
��
�������
���
���������	�
�����


�	��
 ����	����	�
���	��	�
 ����
��
 ������
 �	�,	
���
 ��	6�"���	
�����	�
�*
	����*		��
 
 ��	


�������
 ���
 �		�
 ��������	�
 ���
 ��	�	
 �����
 ���
 ������	�
 ��
 ��	
 �����	�	���,	
 5����	
 ���


�6�	������	
(���	�	���


�
�	����	�
	6���������
��
 ��	
���	����
����	�	��	�
�	��		�
��	
�������
��	�	��	�
 ��
 ��	
�  $"! 
 ���������
����	�	���


���
��	
	8��,��	��
�������
��	�	��	�
��
��	
� ! "!!
���������
����	�	���
���
�	
�����
��
���	
)%
��
���	�
%�
��
%#�


Page 56



  

������������
����������������������������� !"�
!���"��
�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ������� �*�

�

�

�


���������	�
�#������

���� % ���!4�
!1 % ���#��� 5 �1 5�

��	
�����
�������
�	�	�,	�
��,	
����	��	�
����
@!!!�A�7�
��
)!
3����
� ! 
��
@�!��A77�
��
)!
3����
� !!0
��
����	��	


��
@! !� A ��

����
��
�	��	�	��	�
�*
�
(������
��
+��,�����
��
(	�,��	�
��
@A)�#7%�
���
B��	�
�����	�	���,	
5����	


���
�6�	������	
��
@#7�A7���


��	
���������
�	�	�,	�
��	
�����
����
;����	
���
;������	
4	�	�,	��

;����	
�	�	�,	�
��	
����	
�����
��	
���1	�
�*
������


�	�����	�
���
���
�	
�����	�
��
����
	6�	������	
��
�	���	
�����
��6������

;������	
�	�	�,	�
��	
���
���1	�
�*
�	�����	�


���
��	
�	8���	�
���	�*
���
����������
������	�0
��	�	
�	�	�,	�
��
���
�	��	�	��
�	�����	�
�,������	
 ���
��	
�������
��


������	�




;������	
4	�	�,	�
��,	
����	��	�
�*
@! !� % �
����
@7A� AA�
��
)!
3����
� ! 
��
@!7C�!)A�
��
)!
3����
� !!�

��	


����
�	�����
���
����
��	
�
�	��	��	
��
��	
+	�����
4	�	�,	
��
@%!�7#��0
�
�������
��
��	
�	,��������
��
��6	�
���	��
��


@%�A$��
���
��	
������	�
��
@7� $#�
����
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��
���
�������
�������




��	
;����	
4	�	�,	�
��,	
�	��	��	�
 ����
@)C�#7��
��
)!
3����
� ! 
 ��
@)C�##��
��
)!
3����
� !!0
�
 �	�������
��


@ � ) ��

��	
����
�	����
���
����
��
�
�	�������
��
��	
�	�	���
'���
������	
��
@ � #7��


�
����	�
��
��/����	���
��	
���	
�	��		�
�������
 �	�	�,	�
 ��
�	��	��
 ��	
����	��
�����	
��
�������
��6
 ���
 ��	
*	���



��	
�	�
��/����	��
 ��
 ��	
 �������
�	�
 ��	
�����	�	���,	
 5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��
 ��
 �	��	��
 ��	
 ������
��


�������
��6
��
�
�	���
��
@A)�A�A��


5�
������*
����
�	���
�	��	�	���
��	
����	�	��	
�	��		�2


- +��������
 �	��*�	��
 ��
 ��	
 �����
 ����0
 ��	
 �	��	�������
 ��
 ������������
 ��
 ����	��*0
 �����
 ���


	8����	��0
��,	���	��
������
���
��*
����D����
��
���	
��
���	��


- ����
����
��
�	�����
�������������
���
��	
�����
�����	�
��
���������	
����
5�(!$�


- (�������*
 ���,�����
 �	������
 ��
 �������
 ��	
 ��
 	���*
 �	��*�	��
 ��
 �����
 ���
 ��	
 �����	�
 ��


���������	
����
��	
���	�


- �������
	�	�	��
��
������	
�	��	
��*�	���
��
��	
�������
&+EB
��������
���
���	�
������	
�	��	��



��	
�	�
�������
��
��	
+��,�����
��
(	�,��	�
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
�������
��
@A)�#7%�
�	��
��	


��/����	���
��
�	��	��
������
��
�������
��6
��
@A)�A�A�
	8���	�
��
��	
�	��	��	
��
��	
������	
��
��	
�	�	���
'���
��


@ � #7��



6 � ���������� 5 �1 �

��	
 ������	
 ��
 ��	
�	�	���
 '���
 ��
 )!
3����
 � !!
 ������
 ��
 @)��$7)�
 ������	�
 ��
 @))� � �
��
 )!
3����
 � ! 0
 �


�	��	��	
��
@ � #7��

��	
-��		.
�	�	���
'���
������	
������
��
@)�%#%�
��
)!
3����
� !!�
����
	8���	�
��
!�AF
��
��	


�	�
�	,	��	
	6�	������	
���
� !!"!�0
��	
�������
���
�
�����*
��
�����������
��
���������	�
������	
��
��	
�	�	���
'���


4	�	�,	
	8��,��	��
 ��
!�AF
��
����	�	�
�	�
 �	,	��	
	6�	������	�
��	�	
��	
�
 ����	
��
������	�
	�����1	�
������
 ��	


�	�	���
'���0
��	�	
�����
@�$�!�A�
���
��	
����
���
��
���	
A
��
���	
#A�


��	
����
������	�
������	
@!A�)�7�
���
+++


(��������
'����0
@7�)CC�
���
��	
(����	���
?������
'���
�	�	���	�
����
�������
��6
��
�	����
���	�
���
@��#AA�
��


����������
�����
����	�
�	�	�,	�
����
��	
(�������
��,	���	��
�����
��
)!
3����
� !!�




 


Page 57



  

������������
����������������������������� !"�
!���"��
�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ������� �,�

�

�

��	
��,	�	��
��
��	
�	�	���
'���
���
�	
��������	�
��
�������2


�
��� ���

�����" �!��6 � ������������
��"&������ � ��.����

4	�	��	
��
����
��	,�����*
	�����1	�
��
�	�,��	
����	��
� ! "!!
 
 #�%#A



 
 �(.�9*�

����!�������4!������/��� 
 


5���	��	
��
�������
��6
�����	
  �$�#
 


(�,����
��
����
�����	�
  �$#C
 


&	�
���	���	��
��
�	�����	����
���
���	�
	6�	������	
������	�

��
����	�
 ���#)
 +.����

�� /!44�
!5�5�#������/��
 
 


(	,	����	
�����
 9#�%%A:
 �

�8���
+�*
+��,�����
 9 �#�7:
 :*.���;�

� 4#"#�����#�5��0��� ������/��� 
 �

�������
��6
����	�����
��
�	����
���	�
 !�7%%
 


������������
��
+++
���������
�����
  � C�
 


����������
(�������
��,	���	��
�����
�����	�
'������
��
� !!"!�
 ��#AA
 


'����
	�����1	�
�*
�	�����	���
����
����	��
 !�C$�
 



 
 *.889�

�����" �!��6 � ������������
��"&������ 
 ��.89��

��	
 �	�	��	
 ��
 ����
 ���	��*
 	�����1	�
 ��
 �	�,��	
 ����	��
 �����
 ��
 @#�%#A�
 ��������
 ��
 �����
 �	�	��	�
 ��
 �	�,��	�
 ���


�������
 ��	,�����*
 	�����1	�
 ���������
 ����	�
 ���		�
 �*
 �������
 ��
 ����
 +���	��
 ���
 �����	
 ���
 ��	
 �?B4E


��������	�


5�
'	�����*
� !!
��	
�������
���1
��	
�	������
��
����
��	"���
�	,	����	
�����
��������*
����
��	
�����
	�����1	�
��
��	


�	�	���
'���
������	
���
��	
+++
(��������
'�����

��
)!
3����
� !!
��	
�����
	�����1	�
���
@!C� AA�
���
��
������


��
 @ �7�%�
 ���
 �		�
 ������	��	�
 ��
 �		�
 �	,	����	
 ������
 ����
 ������
 ���
 �		�
 �	��,	�
 �	��������*
 ����
 ��	


(��������
'���
������	
���
����
�	
�	"����
����
��	
�	�	���
'���
������	
��
�����	
*	����


� �4!�%��" ����#�5��0��� ��

��
��	
*	��"	��0
	6�	������	
	6�������
�����
�����	�
���
���	���	��
�*
@���#)��

��	
����	
�	���
��
�
������*
��
��	


*	��"	��
������
	6�	������	
���
	���
�	�����	��
������	�
��
��	
������
����	��





 :!1 �;����

@��� �5' ���

D��� �!4��������

0��� ��


 E%
 E%


���	�
�6	����,	��
;���
  � !C
  ��!F


��������*
(	�,��	�
 !�A)#
 !� 7F


������	�
(	�,��	�
 !�A!A
 #�A7F


E	,	����	��
���
5������������	
(	�,��	�
 9!�!)�:
 9)�!$F:


&��"�����������	
	6�	������	
  �)! 
 !�)%F


������ �.�+�� �.8�D�




Page 58



  

������������
����������������������������� !"�
!���"��
�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ������� �9�

�

�




��	
 �,	���	��
 ��
 E	,	����	��
 ���
 5������������	
 (	�,��	�
 �	���	�
 ��
 ��	
 ����������
 �����
 ��������	�
 ����
 >���	�


3����	����	�

����
�,	���	��
���
���	����
���
�������	�
������
� ! "!!
���
��	��
�	�	
��1	�
��
	����	
����
�,	����
��	


�	�����	����
*	��"	��
,������	
��������
���
���
����,������	�



!%'� & �5#1 ���"!% ������3' ��#��� ����� % ���

��	
�������
	��	�
��	
*	��
����
��
����������
�������
��
@! !� A �
���
� !!"!�
������	�
��
�
�	�����
��
@A �7!#�
��


� ! "!!0
����
 ��
��	
����������
�������
���	�
��
��	
5'4(
���������
��������
����	�
����
��	
��,	�	��
 ��
��	
�	�	���


'���
������	�

��	
�����
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
���
� ! "!!
�	��	�	���
��	
����	��	
��
��	
�	�
�����
��


��	
�������
����
)!
3����
� ! 
��
@!!!�A�7�
��
@�!��A77�
��
)!
3����
� !!�

����
��
��
����	��	
��
��	
�	�
�����
��
��	


�������
��
����������
�	���
���
��	�
���
�	��	�	��
��
����	��	
��
��	
��	�����
���	�
��
��	
��������




��	
�����
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
�������	�
�
�������
��
��	
���,�����
��
�	�,��	�
��
@A)�#7%�0
�
�������


��
��	
�	,��������
��
G���
�	��
���	��
��
@%�A$��
���
��
���������
����
��
��	
�	�����
����
���	��D��������*
��
@)%�$% ��



��	
�������
��
��	
���,�����
��
�	�,��	�
��
@A)�#7%�
������	�
��
�
�������
��
@!��C!��
���
�  $"! �

��	
����
�������


������������
��
��	�	
�����	�
��	
��
�������2


• ��6�����
���
&��"(�	�����
�����
5����	
����	��	�
����
@�77�#$7�
��
@�7$�$�A�
��
����	��	
��
@��#�%�
9 �$F:�



����
 ����	��	
 �������	�
 �
 �	�	���
 *	��
 ��
 *	��
 ����	��	
 ��
 �	�	���
 ��,	���	��
 ������
 ���
 ��
 ����������


@��#AA�
 �	�	�,	�
 ����
 ��	
 (�������
 ��,	���	��
 �����
 ��
 )!
3����
 � !!�
 
 5�
 ��������
 ��	�	
���
 �
 �����������


�	�������
��
��	
��,	���	��
���
���	�
�������
������
�	�	�,	�
�	������
����
@!)��#C�
��
�  $"! 
��
@7�#$#�


��
� ! "!!�


• '��������
 ���
 5�,	���	��
 5����	
 ���
 �6�	������	
 �	��
 ����
 @� �$)#�
 ��
 �  $"! 
 ��
 @!A�C7 �
 ��
 � ! "!!
 �


�	�������
��
@A��C#�
9�A�!F:�

��	
�	�������
��
��	
��
��
����	��	
��
��	
	6�	��	�
�	����
��
�	�����
���	��


• B��	�
B�	������
5����	
���
�6�	������	
�	��	��	�
����
@!�A !�
��
�  $"! 
��
@!�#A)�
� ! "!!
�
�	�������
��


@ � #%�
9)��F:0
����
��
��	
��
�
�	�������
��
��	
����
��
��������
��
G���
�	��
���	���


• ��	
 &	�
 ����
 ��
 (	�,��	�
 ���
 �	��	��	�
 ����
 @�#��#A �
 ��
 �  $"! 
 ��
 @� $�)�#�
 ��
 � ! "!!
 �
 �	��	��	
 ��


@))�!�C�
9!)�CF:�

����
��
�
�	��	��	
��
	6�	������	
��
����������
�	���
���
��	�
���
�	��	�	��
�
���	
�	�������


��
��	��
��
�	�,��	�
�*
��	
��������

��	
����
�	����
���
����
��
�
��	���
��
@#��!%7�
��
&��
E��������	�
�����
���


�
�	�������
��
��	
+	�����
G�������*�

����
��/����	��
��
��	
������
��
��	
�	�����
��������*
��
�
�	����
��
��	
�����


���
�����	
�	�����
����	��	�
�	���
���1	�
��
��	
������	�
+���	
5��	6
9�+5:�



�����" ��&  ��

��
 �������	�
���,	
��	
����������
�	�
�����
��
 ��	
�������
���
 ����	��	�
�*
@! !� A �
����
@!!!�A�7�
��
)!
3����


� ! 
��
@�!��A77�
��
)!
3����
� !!�


��	
 ,���	
 ��
 ����
 �	��
 ���	��
 ���
 ����	��	�
 ����
 @#C���77�
 ��
 )!
3����
 � ! 
 ��
 @#7%�%7A�
 ��
 )!
3����
 � !!0
 ��


����	��	
��
@!C�A$%�
9)�CF:�



����
�������	�
�
�	�
������
�	,��������
��
��6	�
���	��0
�������
	6�	������	
�	��
��	
,���	


��
��6	�
���	��
������	�
��
���
�
������	�
��
���	��
����
���	��
?	��
���
(��	
��
(������
���	���


�����
 ����	��
 ���	��
 ��,	
 ����	��	�
 ����
 @�$�CC7�
 ��
 )!
3����
 � ! 
 ��
 @#7�A�7�
 ��
 )!
3����
 � !!
 ��
 ����	��	
 ��


@!7�%C ��

��	
����
,������	�
��	
��	
��
�
�	�������
��
��	
,���	
��
���	��
?	��
���
(��	
��
@C�$A7�
����
@%�C7$�
��
)!


3����
� ! 
��
@!�7���
��
)!
3����
� !!
���
��
����	��	
��
����
���
����
�8��,��	���
��
@�7� $C�
����
@)�)A �
��
)!


3����
� ! 
��
@) �##C�
��
)!
3����
� !!�





�����
 ����	��
 ���������	�
��,	
 �	���	�
 ����
@AA�C$)�
��
 )!
3����
� ! 
 ��
@##�#�!�
��
 )!
3����
 � !!
�
 �	�������
��


@!!��7���
 
 (����
 �	��
 ���������
 ���
 ����	�
 ����
 @!��C)$�
 ��
 @ �#$C�
 ���
 �����
 �	��
 ��	������
 ��,	
 ����	�
 ����


@# ��#��
��
@)7�#����

����
���
�		�
��������*
����	�
�*
��
����	��	
��
���,������
��
@)�A%%��

��	
���,������
�	���	
��


��	
	������	�
�����
��
�	������
	8���
��*
������
���
��	
�	,	����	
�����
��������	�
����
	����*		�
 �	�,���
��	
�������


���	�
�	�������*
���
	���*
�	���	�	���

















Page 59



  

������������
����������������������������� !"�
!���"��
�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ������� �(�

�

�




B,	����0
 ����
�	��
 ���������	�
��,	
�	��	��	�
����
@)�#�7�#�
��
)!
3����
� ! 
��
@�C$�# #�
��
)!
3����
� !!�
 
 
��	


�	��	��	
��
@AA�)� �
���1�
���	
�����������
��,	�	����


- G���
�	��
���������
���
����	��	�
����
@!)!��#��
��
@!C ���$��

&	�
����
�	��
���������
���


������	�
��
��1	
��,�����	
��
���
���	�	��
���	�
���
��
����	��
��	
�������
�������
���	�����
�����	


���	�	��
���	
����	��	��



- ��	
5�(!$
,��������
��
��	
�	�����
���	�	
��������*
�	��	��	�
����
@! 7�$C$�
��
@�C���7��



�5&���!-����� % ���

��	
����
'���
(���	�	��
�����
��	
�����	�
 ��
����
���
����
	8��,��	���
��
��	
�������
������
��	
���������
*	���
 
��	


����
���
����
�8��,��	���
������	
��
)!
3����
� ! 
���
@)�)A �
���
����	��	�
�*
@�7� $C�
��
@) �##C�
��
)!
3����


� !!�


��	
&	�
����
'����
����
B�	������
����,���	�
��,	
����	��	�
����
@!C�!A)�
��
)!
3����
� ! 
��
@!$�7)%�
��
)!


3����
� !!0
����
����	��	
��
@)�A%A�
�	��	�	���
��
����	��	
��
��	
��������
�����	
����	�
����
��6�����0
�����
�����	


���
�		�
���
�����	�
���	
��
�	�,��	
��	���

����
��������
���
5�,	���	��
����,���	�
��,	
����	��	�
����
@A��$$�
������


�  $"! 
��
@C�$C%�
��
� ! "!!0
����
��
�	��	�	�����,	
��
����
��������
���
�	�����	�
��
���������	
��
��	
��������
�����	


�	�,��	
�	��,	�*�
 
����
 �����
 ����
'��������
����,���	�
�	�	
�
 ����
�������
��
@!#�%!7�
������
�  $"! 
���
�
�	�
����


������
������
� ! "!!
��
@!#�)�C�0
����
����	��	
�	���	�
��
�	�
���������
������
� ! "!!�




� �5#!���#�0#�#���

��
���	�
���,	
��	
5�(!$
,��������
��
��	
�	�����
���	�	
��������*
���
�	��	��	�
����
@! 7�$C$�
��
)!
3����
� ! 
��


@�C���7�
��
)!
3����
� !!�

����
�	�����
��������*
�	��	�	���
��	
�	��
	������	
��
��	
����	��
,���	
��
�	�����
�	�	����


����
����
��,	
��
�	
����	�
�*
��	
��������

��	
��������*
�	���	�
��
�	�	����
	���	�
�*
	6������
��
��	,����
	����*		�
��
��


)!
3����
� !!�


��	�	
�	�	����
��	
	6��	��	�
��
����	��
,���	
�	���
����	�
����
��	
����
������
����
����
�������*
�	
����
����

����
��
��


�����
���
��	
H���	
,���	
��
���	*�0
��	�	�*
��	
,���	
��
����
�	�	�,	�
���
��
�	����	�
��
����	�
����
����
�	�	�,	�0
���


	6����	0
��
�	�
*	���
���	0
����	
��	
���	*
�	�	�,	�
���
�����
�	
��,	��	�
���
�����
	���
���	�	��
��
�	�����
������
��	


�	�
 *	����
 
 5�
 ���	�
 ��
 ��/���
 ��	
 �	�����
 ��������*
 ����
 �����
 ���
 ��	
 ���	
 ,���	
 ��
���	*0
 �
 ��������
 ������
 ���	�
 ��


��������	
�����
 ��
 ��	��
 
 '��������
 ��	
�����	�����
����	�
 ����	�	��
 ��
 I��	
� ! 
 ��	
 ������������
��
 �����	
�	�����


����	��	�
��	
���
 ���1	�
 ��
 ��	
������	�
+���	
 5��	6
 9�+5:
���
���
 ��	
4	����
+���	
 5��	6
 94+5:0
 ��	
 ������
��
 ����
 ��
�


������������*
���	�
�	�����
��������*�


?*����
4��	�����
95��	�	��	��
�������	�:
�	�	
 ��������	�
�*
�������
���*
�������0
��	
��������	����
��������*
��
��	


(�������*�	
 +	�����
 '���0
 ��
 ���	���1	
 ������������
 ��
 �	��	��
 ��
 ��	
 G����
 ��,	���	��
 +	�����
 (��	�	
 ��
 �	����
 ��


���*��
���
���	
�������
��
��
)!
3����
� !!�

��	��
������������
��,	
�		�
�����	�
���
��
���������	
����
�������	
&��	


)C2
����������
���
4	���	�	��
�	�	����
���	�
5�(!$0
����	�
�*
��	
5�������	
���
��	
'�����*
��
�������	��


�#��#4#"��������#��������#5��#!�5�

��������
��	
�	8���	�
��
��	����*
��	��
(����������
�������
B�������������
(����������
�������
B������������
����
����	,	
�


��	�1	,	�
 ���������
 ��������
 �,	�
 �
 �������
 ���		
 *	��
 �	�����
 
 5����������
 ��
 ��	
 ���������
 �	��������	
 ��
 (����������


�������
B������������
��
��,	�
��
��	
��������
���
����
��
����
���
��
���	
%
��
��	
&��	�
��
��	
���	
'��������
(���	�	���


��
���	
#$�
E�����
� ! "!!
��	
4����
���
G�������
�������
�������
����	,	�
�
�������
��
@ �C !��

5�
����	,	�
�
�������


��	�1	,	�
��������
����
�
���		
*	��
�������
��
@��� $��

��	
���	����
J
��	�����
�������
�������
�	����	�
�
�������
��


@ �) C�
���
��	
*	��0
���
��
����	,	�
�
�������
��	�1	,	�
��������
����
�
���		
*	��
�������
��
@!�$#!��

��	
�������
��


��	
 ���	����
 J
 ��	�����
 �������
 �������
 �	���	�
 ��
 � ! "!!
 ��
 �
 �	����
 ��
 ��	
 �����
 ���
 �8���
 +�*
 �	���	�	���
 ���


�	���������
�	�	�����


��*
�������
��
�	�����
��
�������
�������������
��
��	��	�
��
����
��
��	
�	�	���
'����




�'#�����3' ��#��� ������!��!-#���

G����
��������*
�������
	6�	������	
���
���������
��
�	�����	�
�*
��	
+���	�����
���	0
�
�	���	
��
�	��
�	���������
;��	�


��	
+���	�����
���	
��
+������	
��	
�������
����
	����	
����2


- �������
	6�	������	
�����
��	
���������	K


- ���������
��
����������	
���
����	��K
���


- ��	����*
�����	�	��
�	��	���
����
����	�������
�������	�





Page 60



  

������������
����������������������������� !"�
!���"��
�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ������� �8�

�

�




��	
�������
�����,	�
�
�	�
��
����	�����
 ����������
���
� ! "!!
���
�����	�
�������
	6�	������	
���
���������
������


��	�	
�����,	�
�������


�������
 	6�	������	
���
 ������	�
������
 �
 ����	
��
 �	�,��	�
 	��������
 ��	
 ,���	0
 ��	���
 ���	
��
���1���
 �������*
��
 ��	


�������L�
���	���
 
����
 ������	�
��,	���	���
 ��
�������0
�����	�0
���	�
��	���	�
���
��������	�0
 �����������
�	�������*
���


������

E	�����
��
�������
	6�	������	
��	
��
�������2



� E<%�

�����
�������
�6�	������	
 �!�� !


G	��2
 �������
4	�	����
  �!A$



 ��,	���	��
������
���
B��	�
�������������
 7� $A



 4	,	��	
�������������
  �$!A


������	
'���	�
����
���������
 ��.����

��	
�������
���������
�	8���	�	��
��
)!
3����
� !!
���
@�C#��$%��

����
���
������	�
��
�������2


� E<%�

G���
�	��
���������
 !C ���$


(����
�	��
���������
  �#$C


(������
&+EB
'�����	
G	��	
G�������*
 %)�) $


5��	����
'����
 � ��C#



 ���������,+.�8(�

��	
	6�	����
���������
��
��	
�������
��
)!
3����
� !!
������	�
��
@!C �7�A��

��	
��/����*
��
����
���
������	�
�*


��	
+�����
>��1�
G���
�����
9@! %� CC�:0
����
��	
�	�����	�
������
�����*
����
��	
���	*
���1	��




E�����
��	
*	��
��	
�������
�����	�	�
@�$��)!�
��
�	�
	6�	����
����������

����
���
��	�
��
������	
�������
	6�	������	


������	�
������
��	
*	���

��	
�������
����
�	����
�����
��
@!��)%7��


	#�'���������$����
�����
����(���
����

��	
�������
���
��	��	�
�
����	�
��
�	�
���,������
������
� ! "!!0
��	�	
������	2


" �8���
+�*
"
��	
�������
��
�	�����
���		�	��
��
��	
�����
�	���	�	��
���
�8���
+�*
�������

�
�	�����	
	������	
��


��	
 ��������*
 �����
�	
���	
 ���
 ����	
������
��	�	
 �	���	�	��
���	��
��,	
�		�
���	0
��
 ����
�
���,�����
���


�		�
��	��	�
���,�����
���
��	
����
����
��
��	�	
������
���
��
������
��
@ �A$ �
���
�		�
���,��	�
���
������


� ! "!!�
 
 ��	�	
 ��	
 �����	�
 �����������
 ������
 ��	�	
 ��	
 �	���	�	��
 ������
 ������
 �	
 	������	�
 �	�����*


	�����
��
���,��	
���
��	
�����




" (����	
(�����
 "
���
��
��	
�	�������
���	���
�	�	
�	���
�*
)!
3����
� !!�
 
�
�����	�
���,�����
��
@ �$!!�
���


�		�
��	��	�
��
� ! "!!
��
����
��	
���1"��*
�����
��������	�
����
��	
�������	
����
����	��
���
��	
��	������
��


����	�����
���	�������

'����	�
�8���
+�*
������
��*
���	
�������
��
�
�	����
��
(����	
(�����0
��	
����
��
��	�	


������
*	�
�	
�	�����*
	������	��


" (	,	����	
�����
=
�
����	�
��
	����*		�
��,	
	���	�
��1	�
��
�		�
���	�	�
�
�	�������*
���1��	
��
����
��
��	


�������
3��	���������
 ��������	�
 
 �
 ���,�����
 ��
 @)�!)#�
 ���
 �		�
 ��	��	�
 ��
 � ! "!!
 ���
 ��	
 �	���������


�	�	����
���
	����*		�
���
��,	
���	��	�
�	�������*
���
��	
���
�����	�
��
�	�,	
�����
���	�
)!
3����
� !!��

�#��	�������
��

�����
��������
��,	
�		�
��	���	�
���
����
�
�	��	��	
��
��	
�,	����
�	�
��������*
��������
��
��	
��	,����
*	��
��
�
�	�


���	�
 ��������
 ��
 � ! "!!�
 
 ����
 �	�������
 ��
 �	�
 ���	��
 ��������
 ��
 ��	
�����
��������0
 ������	�
 ��
 ��	
 �����	
 	����*


��������0
��
�
�	����
��
��	
+����	
���
'��	
+	�����
(��	�	�
�	���
������	�
���
�	��	���
��	
����	�
����������
��	���	��


��
�	�	����	�
�*
5�(!$�

��	
�	�������
����������
��	���	��
���
��
������
��
��	
���	��*���
�����
���
�		����
��	
+����	


���
 '��	
 �������
 ����	��
 ���
 ��"�����
 �	�����
 ���������	��
 
 ��	�	
����
 �������	
 ��
 �	
�	�
 ����
 ��,	���	��
 ������
 ���


�������������
����
��������	��
���������	��


Page 61



  

������������
����������������������������� !"�
!���"��
�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ������� ����

�

�




'����	�
�����������
�	�������
��	�	
�	�����
�	������
���
�	
�����
��
&��	
A
��
��	
�����
��������
��
���	
$7�


��	
���������
����	�	���
��1	
��
��	
-�����
��������.
���
��	
�������2


- ��	
 �����
 3�,	�	��
 ��
 4	�	�,	�
 (���	�	��
 �����
 ��	
 ��,	�	��
 ��
 ��	
 *	��
 ��
 ��	
 ����	�	��


�	�	�,	�
 ��	
�������
�����0
�����
����
 ��	
��,	�	��
 ��
 ��	
���������
 ����	
��
 ��	
 �	�	�,	�
��
 ���


��������	��


- ��	
 �����
 �����	�	���,	
 5����	
 ���
 �6�	������	
 (���	�	��
 ������	�
 ��	
 5����	
 ���


�6�	������	
 '����	�
 ���
 ��	
 �������
 ����
 ��	
 ���������
 ����	
 ��
 ��	
 ��	������
 �	�����
 ��
 	���


��������	�


- ��	
�����
������	
(�		�
������
���	��	�
���
��	
���	��
���
���������	�
��
��	
�����0
���
������	�
��	


���������
���	��
���
���������	�
����
���
����	
��
	���
��������	��
�	�
���	��
��
���������	��


- ��	
���	�
��
��	
�����
��������
��,	
�����	�
�����������
��
��	
���������
�����
���������




�
�#����
���)�

��	
������1
���
���
������
�	����
�������������
��
�����	������

��	
�������
	��������	�
�
��������������
�����
��
�,	��		


���
��/��
�����	
��������	�
�
1	*
	�	�	��
��
����
��
�
)
*	��
��������	
��
�	�,��	
�	,�	��
�����
��,	
�		�
�	�
����	��


��
 ��	����*
 ���	�����
 ��,����
 ��
 !AF
 ���
 �	,�	��
 �����	�	�
 ��
 ���	
 ���
 � F
 ���
 ����	
 �	,�	��
 ���
 ���	���*�
 ��	�	


�	,�	��
����
�	
�
1	*
	�	�	��
��
��	����*���
��	
��,����
��
������	
��	
�������
����	��



��	
�������
���
��	���	�
����	��
���
��	
�	����
��
� !)"!#
���
��
��������
���
����	���*
��������
�,	�
����
)
*	��
�	�����



��	
��������
�������
���
� !!"!�
�	���	�
�*
)��!F
���
����	��	�
��
 �#F
��,	
�		�
�����	�
���
� !�"!)
���
� !)"!#�



��	
����	
�	���
��������	�
��	
�������
�	,	��	
����	�
����
���
��	
)
*	���
��
� !)"!#2






 ����/��� ����/��� ����/�+�


 E%� E%� E%�

���	
�6�	������	
����	�
���
(	�,��	�
 �C%�%$)
 �7 �)C$
 �7#�! )


����	�
(�,����
���		�
 9!�� )#:
 9!$�$!�:
 9�)�!C!:


� 1 �� ��3' ��#��� �!��� �1#" 5� �*,.(*8� �*�.+*9� �*�.8+��

�������	�
(	,	����	
�����
 A��$A
 #�!CC
 !�%A�


'������
 9�AC�AA%:
 9�AC� %#:
 9�AC�$�$:


����������'��5@:� 4#"#�;� :*.*8,;� �.+,�� +.��*�

�
����������
��
��	
�	,	����	
�����
��,	
�		�
�	�
������
� ! "!!�

��	
�,	����
���������
������	
��
�	���
��
��	
������
��


��	
 �	�	���
 '���
���
 �
 ���������
 ��
 @A�A$C�
 ��
 � !!"!�0
�����
�����
 �	
 �	����
 ��
 � !�"!)
 "
 @!�#C!�
 ���
 � !)"!#
 "


@#�!)A�
�	�������
��
�
������	�
����	�
�,	�
��	
)
*	����

��
��	
	��
��
*	��
)
9� !)"!#:0
��	
�������
������
��,	
�
�	,	�
��


	6�	������	
��
�	�,��	�
�����
������
�	
����������	
�����
��������




��	
 )
 *	��
 �������
 ����
 ���
 �		�
 ���		�
 �*
 ��	
 �������
 ���
 ��	
 �	����
 ��
 � !)"!#�
 ��	
 �������
 ����
 	������	�
 �������


	6�	������	
 ��
 @�%�7�0
 @))�$�
 ���
 @�#�7�
 �,	�
 )
 *	���
 ����
 ��	
 �������
 �����������
 �	���
 ���������
 ��
 @!C� �0


@�!���
���
@!�� �
���
�������
�����
��
@!��7�
��
	���
*	���



��	
 �������
 ��
 ������
����
���*
���	�
�������������
 ��
 ������
 �
�	����
��
 �����������
 ���������
 �����	��	�
 
?��	,	�
 ��


��,	�
 �������
 ����
 �
 �����
 ���������
 ���	
 ��
 �	���
 ��
 �	�	�,	�
 ���
 �������
 ��
 	6�	������	
 ���
 ����
 ��	��
 �����
 ��


��������
 ���������
 �������������*�
 
 ��	
 ���������
 ��������
����
 �	
�������	�
 ��
 ��
 �������
 �����
 ������
 � !!"!�
 ���
 ��	


�	,	��	
����	�
���
�������
����
�	,�	�	�
���
� !�"!)�












����	
>	��


?	��
��
(����	���
'�����	


���� '� %0 ������

Page 62



  

�����*�������#�+���+!�!�!�!�+��������������*��������""�,��+�
�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ������� ����

�

�


�����
��#�
-.��#��	����(���
����

��	
�������
��
�	8���	�2


- ��
��1	
������	�	���
���
��	
����	�
��������������
��
���
���������
�������
���
��
�	���	
����
��	
��


���
�����	��
���
��	
�	�����������*
���
��	
��������������
��
����	
��������

5�
����
��������*0
����
�����	�


��
��	
?	��
��
(����	���
'�����	�


- ��
�����	
���
�������
��
�	���	
	�������0
	�����	��
���
	��	���,	
��	
��
�	�����	�
���
���	�����
���


���	���



������$��
��
#�
�����
������.��#��	����(���
����

��	
?	��
��
(����	���
'�����	
��
�	��������	
���
��	
��	��������
��
��	
�������L�
(���	�	��
��
��������0
�����
��
�	���
��


��	
 �5+'�DG�(���
 ���	
 ��
 +������	
 ��
 G����
 ��������*
 ����������
 ��
 ��	
 ;���	�
 <������
 9��	
 ���	
 ��
 +������	:0
 ��	


�	8���	�
 ��
 ����
�
 ���	
���
 ����
 ,�	�
��
 ��	
 ���������
 ��������
��
 ��	
�������
 ��
 ��
 )!
3����
� !!
���
 ���
 �����	
 ���


	6�	������	
���
��	
*	��
	��	�
��
����
���	�


5�
��	������
����
����	�	��
��
��������0
��	
?	��
��
(����	���
'�����	
���2


- �	�	��	�
�������	
����������
������	�
���
�����	�
��	�
�������	���*K


- ���	
/���	�	���
���
	������	�
����
�	�	
�	�������	
���
����	��K


- ������	�
����
��	
���	
��
+������	�


��	
?	��
��
(����	���
'�����	
���
����2


- 1	��
����	�
����������
�	�����
�����
�	�	
��
��
���	K


- ��1	�
�	�������	
��	��
���
��	
��	,	�����
���
�	�	�����
��
�����
���
���	�
���	��������	��


����
(���	�	��
��
��������
����
�
���	
���
����
,�	�
��
��	
���������
��������
��
��	
�������
��
��	
����������
���	
���
���


�����	
���
	6�	������	
���
��	
*	��
	��	�
)!
3����
� !!�


�

�




����	
>	��


?	��
��
(����	���
'�����	


���� '� %0 �������
�

�

Page 63



  

�����*���������/�����"�����������������������
�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ������� ����

�

�

�

(��)�#���$�

���*��
���
���	
�������
��������
���
�����	��
��
���������	
����
��	
���
���
����	�
����������
��	
�������
���
�
���*
��


��1	
������	�	���
��
�	���	
����������
�����,	�	��
��
��	
��*
��
�����
���
���������
��	
	6	����	�0
��,���
�	����
��


��	
	�������0
	�����	��
���
	��	���,	
��	
��
������
���	*�


 

5�
�����������
��	�	
�	������������	�0
 ��	
�������
���
���
 ��
����	
����	�
������	�	���
 ���
 ��	
��,	�����	
��
 ���
�������


���
��	
��	��������
��
��	
�	�����	�
��
 ���
���������
��	
�������
���
�����,	�
���
�����	�
�
G����
���	
��
��������	


��,	�����	0
�����
��
�������	��
����
��	
��������	�
���
�	��	���
��	
�	8���	�	���
��
��	
�5+'�D(BG���
'���	���1
&��	


���
(�������
���������	�
=
E	��,	����
����
��,	�����	
��
G����
��,	���	��
9�  7:�


 

�
���*
��
��	
���	
��*
�	
������	�
����
��	
?	��
��
��,	�����	
���
G��0
<�����*0
G��������	��0
+�)!
%4��



�����'�#������
#���0�#)�

��	
���	
��
��������	
��,	�����	
�	�����
���
��	
�������
����
�	��������	
���������	
����
��	
������	����
��������	�


��
��������	
��,	�����	
���
������
�	����
����	�
��
��	
���������
��6
�	������2

 

- '�������
 ��
 ��	
 ������	
 ��
 ��	
 ��������*
 ���
 ��
 ������	�
 ���
 ��	
 ��������*0
 ���
 ��	�����
 ���


����	�	�����
�
,�����
���
��	
�����
��	�K


- 3	��	��
���
�����	��
���1���
 ���	��	�
 ��
����	,	
�
������
������	
����
��	���*
�	���	�
 ���������
���


���	�K


- +��������
,���	�
���
��	
��������*
���
�	�����������
��	
,���	�
��
����

��,	�����	
 �������
 ���������


����
���������
��
�������
���
�	��,����K


- ��1���
������	�
���
��������	��
�	�������
�����
��	
���/	��
��
	��	���,	
�������*0
���
��������
���1K


- E	,	������
��	
�������*
���
���������*
��
�	��	��
���
�����	��
��
�	
	��	���,	K
 


- ��������
����
�����
�	���	
���
���	�
���1	����	��
��
	����	
������
������
�������������*�


��'�#������#�������$�#��	����(���
����

���*��
���
���	
�������
���
���
��
����	
����������	
�����	�	��
���
�	�������
������	�	���
��
	����	
��
��
������*
���	��


����
 ���
 ��������
 ��
 ��������	
 ��,	�����	
 ��
 ��	8���	
 ���
	��	���,	
 ��
�������	�
 ��	
E��	����
��
 ������	�
 (	�,��	�
 ��


3���������
B����	�
���
�	�����������*
���2



 


- B,	��		���
��	
����	�	�������
��
��	
���	
��
��������	
��,	�����	
���
����������
���
��	������K


- 4	�������
�������*
��
��	
�������
��
���������	
����
��	
���	
���
��*
�����	�
�	8���	�
��
��������
��
���


	����	
���
	��	���,	�	��


�������
 ���
 �		�
 ��1	�
 ��
 ��	
 �	�����
 ��
 �	,�	��
 ��
 ���	����
 �������
 ����
 ��,	
 �		�
 �����	�
 ���
 ������
 	���
 �������


(	�,��	�
 (�	�����
 �	������������	�
��	
������	�
 ��
 ��	
?	��
��
(����	���
 '�����	
 ��
	����	
 ����
������
 �����
��	
����	��*


�������	�
����


��
�#����
������������
#���

5�
 	�������
 ����
 ��
 	��	���,	
 �*��	�
 ��
 ���	����
 ���������
 �������
 ��
 ��������	�
 ���
 ��	���	�
 ��
 ����	�����
 ����
 ��	


�	�����	�
 ����	��	�0
 ����
 ����	�	��
 ����
 ��,	��
 ��	
 ���	�
 ����	�
 ����	
 ����,���	�
 ��	
 ����������	�
 ����
 ���
 �����


��������0
��	�


  

- (�������*�	
I����
+����	
�����


- (�������*�	
'��	
���
4	���	
I����
�����


- E������������	
���
���*��
J
���	
M��������
�����


- (�������*�	
+����	�����
���
���������


- (�������*�	
����	�������*
���,	�
(��	�	
I����
�������		


Page 64



  

�����*���������/�����"�����������������������
�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ������� ����

�

�




��	
 �*��	�
 ��
 ���	����
 ���������
 �������
 ���
 ���,��	
 ���*
 �	�������	
 ���
 ���
 �������	
 ��������	
 ����
 ���	��
 ��	


���	�����	�0
����
������������
��	
��������	�
���
����	��*
�	����	�0
���
����
���	����
	�����
��
���	��������	�
��	
	���	�


��	,	��	�
��
�����
�	
�	�	��	�
������
�
���	�*
�	�����





��	
 �*��	�
 ��
 ���	����
 �������
 ��
 ���	�
 ��
 �
 ����	���1
 ��
 �	�����
 �����	�	��
 �����������0
 ���������
 �	���������0


������������,	
 ����	���	�
 9���������
 �	��	������
 ��
 ����	�:0
�����	�	��
 ���	�,�����0
 ���
 �
 �*��	�
��
 �	�	������
 ���


�������������*�
E	,	����	��
���
�����	����	
��
��	
�*��	�
��
���	���1	�
�*
�����	��
������
��	
�������
���
��	
���,	


���	�
����	��
5�
����������
��	
�*��	�
������	�2


 

- �����	�	���,	
����	����
�*��	��
����
��
������
����	�
�����
��
�	,�	�	�
���
���		�
�*
��	
�������
���


��	
���,	
���	�
����	�K


- 4	�����
�	,�	��
�*
��	
�������
���
��	
���,	
���	�
����	�
��
�	������
���
������
���������
�	�����
�����


�������	
���������
�	��������	
�������
��	
���	�����K


- (	�����
����	��
��
�	����	
���������
���
���	�
�	��������	K
���


- ��	
��	��������
��
�	�����
���������
�	�����
�����
�������	
������
	6�	������	
�������
��	
���	������


#��)����������
�

��	
���������
4��1
3����	�	��
���
�����	��
���������*
(����	�*
�������	�
��
�	
�	,	���	�
���
��	
?	��
��
(����	���


'�����	
 ���
 �	����	�
 �	������*
 ��
 ��	
 �����
 �������		
 ��
 ������
 ��
 ��	��
 ���	���	��
 ��
 ���	����
 �������0
 ���1
 ���


��,	�����	
������	�	����


��
�#������$�
�

���*��
���
���	
�������
���
��	
���,	
���	�
����	�
��,	
��
���	����
�����
��������0
�����
��	���	�
��
���������
�	���	�


��
��	
�����	�	�
5�������	
��
+�����
'�����	
���
����������*L�
���	
��
+������	
���
5��	����
�����
��
G����
��,	���	��
��


��	
;���	�
<�������
��	
���1
��
���	����
�����
��
������	�
�*
��
����*���
��
��	
���1
��
�����
��	
�������
���
��	
���,	


���	�
 ����	�
 ��	
 	6���	�0
 ���
 ������
 ���	����
 �����
 �����
 ��	
 ���	�
 ��
 ��	
 ����*����
 ��	
 �������L�
 ���
 ��	
 ���	�


����	��
�����
�������		�
	�����	
��	
����*���
��
���1
���
��	
���	����
�����
������






��	
5��	����
�����
3����	�
���,��	�
��	
�����
�������		
����
��
������
�	����
��
���	����
�����
����,��*
��
��	
��������


��	
�	����
������	�
��	
5��	����
�����
3����	�L�
���	�	��	��
�������
��
��	
��	8���*
���
	��	���,	�	��
��
��	
�������L�


�*��	��
��
��,	�����	
���
���	����
��������


�������
�#�
�#
��#�$�'���	���
�

��	
�	,�	�
��
��,	�����	
���
���	����
�������
���
��	�����	�
��	
���������
��	��
���
�����	�
�	,	����	��0
�����������*
��


��	
����	6�
��
��	
�	�
�����	�	��
��������	
������
��	
�������2


 

- ��	
 �������	�
 �	,	����	��
 ��
 �	��������	
 �����	�	��
 ����������
 ��	
 �������
 �*
 	��	�����
 ���1�


�	��		�
��������	
���
�	�,��	
������	�
���
��	
�	��������	
����	�����K


- 5����,���
 �	��
 ���	���	��
 �������
 ��	
 �������
 ��
 +(5'
 ���
 �����
 ��	
 �	�����
 ��
 ���,	
 ����������


�����,	�	��K


- '����	�
�	,	����	��
��
��	
��������
��
���1
�����	�	��
���	����	�
��
����
��
��������
���
�	��������	


�����	�	��
����	���1K


- B������
 �	,	����	��
 ��
 
 ���	�
 �����	�	��
 ��
 �����,	
 ��	
 �,���������*
 ���
 ��	
 ��
 �	��������	


�����	�	��
�����������
���
���	��K


- ������
��	
��������	
��,	�����	
5����,	�	��
+���K


- E	,	����	��
��
�����	�����
���		�	���
���
1	*
�����	���� 


Page 65



  

�����*���������/�����"�����������������������
�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ������� ��+�

�

�

�

����#�����

��	
�	,�	�
��
��	
	��	���,	�	��
��
��	
�*��	�
��
��,	�����	
���
���	����
���������
�������
��
������	�
�*2

 

- ��	
���1
��
�����	��
������
��	
�������K


- ��	
���1
��
5��	����
�����
��
�	�����	�
���,	K


- ��	
���1
��
�6�	����
�����K


- ��	
(���	�	���
��
��,	�����	
���D��
5��	����
�������
���,��	�
�*
��	
����	�
����������	�
����
���
�����


��������K


- �6�	����
�	,�	�
���
����	�����
�	�����K
���


- 4	����	��������
����
��	
�����
�������		�


 

5�
 ��
 ��	
���������
 ,�	�
����
 ��	
�*��	��
���
��,	�����	
���
 ���	����
�������
��	
��	������
	��	���,	�*
������
���*��
���


���	
�������
���
��	
����	�	�����	�
����	�
������
� ! "!!
���
����
��	�	
��	
��
�����������
�	�1�	��	��
����
��������	


��
 �����	�0
 ���	,	�0
 ��
 ��	
���1
 ���	���1	�
 ������
 ��	
 *	��
 ���
 ��	
 	,��	��	
 �,������	
 ��
 ��	
 ���	
 ��
 ��	������
 ����


����	�	���














����
E��1
>����
 
 
 
 
(���*
G�����
 
 
 
 ����	
>	��


� �� �� � � � � 
&# 4��3 "��#1 �� � � � � ���!4������ �#"��#���" �

� � � � � � �����

����� '� %0 �������

Page 66



  


���#�*,�����!���#������
�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ������� ��*�

�

�

(��)�#���$�

��	
 G����
 ��������*
 ��������
 9(�������:
 ��	���	��
 4	���������
 � !!
 ��	��
 ��	
 G����
 ��������*
 ��������
 9(�������:


4	���������
!$%A
���
�	8���	
(�������
G����
���������	�
��
��	���	
�
4	���	������
4	����
���
��	
�����
���	
��
����
��
���


������
'��������
(���	�	����


#�����#�
����	����-���$��##�������
��

��,�"!����+�

��	
 �	���	������
 ��
 �����������
 ��
 �	�����	�
 �*
 ��	
 G����
��,	�����	
 9(�������:
 ���
 �  #
 94	���	������:
 4	���������


�  7
 9((5
 &�
 �  7D!%):�
 
 ��	
 4	���������
 ���,��	
 ���
 ��	
 �������
 ��
 �����������
 ���
 ��	
 ������	�
 ��
 �	���	������


������	�	���0
��
��	
G	��	�
��
��	
�������0
��	
��,��
?	��
9+��,���:0
�	����
�����������
��
������������

��	
G	��	�
��
��	


�������
���
��	
+��,���
������
�	
��	
���	
�	����
���
��	
������	�
��
��*�	��
��
�	���	�������

�
�	����
����������
��
�


����������
���
�����
�
�����������
��������
��
�	�����������*
��
��	
���������
���������
�����	�	��
��������	�


>�	�
�	�	�������
��	
�	,	�
��
�	���	������
���
�����������
��	
(�������
3�����	��
������	�
��	
�	����	��������
��
��	


(�������
G����
��������*
4	���	������
�������		
9(G�4�:�

(G�4�
��
��
��,����*
&��"E	�����	����
+�����
���*
�	�
��
��


�  A
��
��,��	
(�������
3�����	��
��
��	
�	���	������0
��������	�
���
	6�	��	�
������	�
�*
�����
��������*
������������


��	
4	���������
����
���,��	
���
��	
�������
��
�����
���������	�
=
���*��
���
���	
��
��
����
�0
��	
�������
���
�	�	����	�


��	
�	,	�
��
�	���	������
���
�����������
������
����
��������

��	
�����*
����
��
��
�	
����
��
��	
G	��	�
��
��	
�������
��


�	�
���
��
��	
4	����������

'��
� ! "!!
��	
�����*
���
��	
G	��	�
��
���*��
���
���	
�������
��
@)�0#7 �

��	
4	���������


�	����
��	
�������
��
�	���	���	
��	
��,��
?	���

��	
4	���������
�	�
���
��	
��6����
�����*
����
��*
�	
����
��
����


��,��
?	���

��	
���������
��,��
?	��
��
��	
+��,���
���
���
�	���	������
��
�	�
��
@�#0)A)
�����
��
��	
��6����
�����	�


���
G����
���������	�
��
����
��


��	
4	���������
����
�	�
���
��	
�	���	������
����
��*
�	
����
��
�	����
�����������
��
��������
��
��	
G	��	�
���
��,��


?	��
���
��	
�����
����	�
��
�	����
�����������
��	
�������
��*
��,	�

��	
��6����
*	���*
������
����
��*
�	
����
��
�


�	����
����������
��
7A
�	�
�	��
��
��	
�����
*	���*
������
��*���	
��
��	
G	��	�
��
��	
��������

��	
�����
*	���*
������


��*���	
�*
 ��	
�������
 ���
 �	���	������
��
 ���
 ���
 �	����
 �����������
 �����
 ���
 	6�		�
 @�%#0!!C�
 
 ��	
 �������
 ��
 ���	
 ��


	6	����	
�����
��	6������*
��
��	
�	�	���������
��
��	
��	���	
����	�
��
�	����
�����������
��
��
�
��6����
��
!#
���
��	��


�����*
������
 ��	�	
��6����
 �������
 
 ��	
 ���������
 �����*
 ��
 ��
 ��*
 ��	
��6����
 �����*
 ��
 @�#0)A)
 ��
 	���
 �������	�


���1	��	����
���
 ��	
�����
 ��
 ��	
+���	���,	
(	�,��	�
���
G��	�����
�������		�
 
������
��
��	�
�������		�
�������
�


���1	��	������
�	���
��	
����
�
�����*
��
@!$0$C��

��	
G	��	�
��
��	
����	��
����������
�����
��
����
�
�����*
��
@!$0$C��


5�
� ! "!!
���*��
���
���	
�������
���
!!
�	����
�����������
���
��	
�	����
��
�A
&�,	��	�
� ! 
���
!�
�	����
�����������


��
��	
�	����
����
C
E	�	��	�
� ! 
��
)!
3����
� !!�

��	
�����
�	���	������
���
�	����
�����������
������
� ! "!!
���


@�C!0A$C�
 
 ��	
 4	���������
 ����
 �	����
 ��	
 �������
 ��
 ��*
 �������������
 ��
 ���	�
 ��*�	���
 ��
 �	8���	�
 ��
 ��	
 G����


��,	���	��
 +	�����
 (��	�	
 ��
 �	��	��
 ��
 ����	
 �����������
���
 	�	��
 ��
 �	���	
 ����������
�	��	��
 ��
 ��	
 �	�����


���	�	�


���!����*������+�

��	
�����*
��
�	����
	����*		�
 ��
�	�
�*
�	�	�	��	
��
��������
������	�	����
 
��	
(�������
I����
&	���������
�������		


9(I&�:
���
G����
��������*
(	�,��	�
�	��
��	
������	�
���
��	
���	�
�6	����,	�
��
(�������
�����
���������	��

��������
�BD!##


�	��
��	
������
��
�����*
���
��	
���	�
�6	����,	
��
���*��
���
���	
�������
���
��	
�	����
�  %
��
� !!�

��	
������	�
��


��	
 �6	����,	
 E��	�����
 ���
 ?	���
 ��
 (	�,��	
 ��	
 ���	�
 ��
 �
 ��6	�
 �	��	����	
 ��
 ��	
 ���	�
 �6	����,	��
 �����*
 ��
 ���


���������
 
 �6	����,	
E��	�����
 �	�	�,	
 % F
��
 ��	
 ������
 ��
 ��	
 ���	�
 �6	����,	��
 �����*
 ���
?	���
 ��
 (	�,��	
 7AF
��


�6	����,	
E��	������
�����*�

����
	8���	�
��
���	�
B����	��
(����*
(���	
+����
9(�+:
#)
���
�6	����,	
E��	�����
���
(�+
�$
���


?	���
��
(	�,��	�




� �

Page 67



  


���#�*,�����!���#������
�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ������� ��,�

�

�

�

���������#�1�#�����#�
����

+�*�	���
 ��
 �����������
 ��	
 ���	
 ��
 ���������	
 ����
 ��	
 G����
 ��,	���	��
 9(�������:
 ���
 �  #
 94	���	������:


4	���������
�  7
���
��	
G����
��,	���	��
9��������	�
���
�6�	��	�:
9(�������:
4	���������
�  7�


��	
�����
������
��
������������
�	���	������
����
�*
��	
�������
������
��	
*	��
���2


����/�� ���8/��

�"���� �"����

EF��� EF���

�����
������� ���
(�����	� )C% )7C

(	����
������� ���
(�����	�
95�����	�
(����*
��
G	��	�
���
+��,���: )!$ ) 7

B��	�
�6�	��	�
���
��������	�
����
��
3	��	�� !% !7A


������������"�+ 234 252


 %0 �5����!-��" 5






��	
������
�	����
��
������������
������	�
���
	6�	��	�
���
� ! "!!
��
�,������	
���
��*
�	��	�
��
��	
������
��
,�	�
��
���


�������
 �������	�
 ���
 ������
 �����	�
 ������
 ������
 ���1���
 ������
 5�
 ��
 ����
 �,������	
 ��
 ��	
 ���������
 �	����	
 ��


&��')@@---.������/0�� .�!1.�2@"!��"#�/���/�!1 ��% ��@"!��"#��!�5/���/"!%%��#��/"!��"#��!�5.


�

Page 68



  


���#�*,�����!���#������
�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ������� ��9�

�

�

�

�����#����������#�1�#�����#�
����

����������
���������	�
��	
�	8���	�
���
�	����
������������
�	���	�������

(	����
������������
�	���	������
��
��
���������	


����
��	
G����
��,	���	��
9(�������:
���
�  #
94	���	������:
4	���������
�  7
�����
���
��	
������	
��
�	���	������0


����	�
�����������
��
	���	�
��	
G	��	�
��
��	
�������0
��	
��,��
?	��
9+��,���:0
�	����
�����������
��
������������


E	�����
��
�	����
������������
�	���	������
��	
��
�������2


���8/��

� �#!��
 %0 �5

������B��  5�

����

���!-��" 5

��3�0� �

�3' �5 5

	!�/"�5&�

�3' �5 5�G�

� � 4#�5/#�/

2#��

�!����

� %�� ���#!�

�!����

� %�� ���#!�

E E E E E

�#0)A)






 A% 














 /��������������� �+B8����������� �#0)CA/���������������������

)�0#7 






 �0 C7











 /��������������� �+B*�9��������� )#0!A%/���������������������

!70) )






 "




















 /��������������� �9B������������ �A0�$#/���������������������

70 ��









 "




















 /��������������� 9B��������������� "















/���������������������

!#0!%)






 "




















 /��������������� �+B�(���������� !C0�%#/���������������������

!70) )






 "




















 /��������������� �9B������������ �A0! C

A0% #









 �C�














 /��������������� ,B�,,������������ "















A�C *�,���������������

!70) )






 A�C














 /��������������� �9B(�8��������� �A0#  /���������������������

�#0)A)






 )))














 /��������������� �+B,(,��������� �#0%A!/���������������������

�#0)A)






 ## 














 /��������������� �+B98���������� �)0%7C

���"��#!�������#4 �!���� ���#����'!2 5' �5!��

"
������� ���
5���	�
(�����
9��
�A"!!"! :

� �� ��!4��& ��''!5#�#!��"
������� ���
4��	��


3�����*�	
9����
 C"!�"! :

�!�5#�������
!%%��#�# 5��'!2 5' �5!��"


������� ���
�	���	
'�		���
9��
�A"!!"! :


����5'!���������4��5���"��� ��'!2 5' �5!��"


������� ���
E�����
3��5��*�	

�5����5��������!' ����44�#�5��'!2 5' �5!��9��


 C"!�"! :0����!' ����55� 5��'!2 5' �5!��

9����
 C"!�"! :
"
������� ���
G	�
(�������

���"��#!�������#4 �!���� ���#����'!2 5' �5!��

"
������� ���
���	�
3�����
9����
 C"!�"! :

� �� ��!4��& ��''!5#�#!��"
������� ���
���	�


3�����
9��
�A"!!"! :

����/��

��!1!5�
"
������� ���
>��� ���
+	���	

� �� ��/�������� ���
E��1
>����

�"!�!%�B���1#�!�% ��������������44�#�5�

�'!2 5' �5!��"
����������
4��	��
3�����*�	


9��
�A"!!"! :

�

Page 69



  


���#�*,�����!���#������
�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ������� ��(�

�

�




���8/��

� �#!��
 %0 �5

������B��  5�

����

���!-��" 5

��3�0� �

�3' �5 5

	!�/"�5&�

�3' �5 5�G�

� � 4#�5/#�/

2#��

�!����

� %�� ���#!�

�!����

� %�� ���#!�

E E E E E

70 ��









 /��������������������� /�������������������� 9B��������������� "















/���������������������

!70) )






 !��














 /�������������������� �9B+�*��������� �#0)7)/��������������������� �#0)CC

70 ��









 /��������������������� /�������������������� 9B��������������� "















/���������������������

!70) )






 C#A














 /�������������������� �9B8+(��������� � 0A$A/���������������������

70 ��









 /��������������������� /�������������������� 9B��������������� "















/��������������������� "

















70 ��









 /��������������������� /�������������������� 9B��������������� "

















A07AC









 /��������������������� /�������������������� *B9*,������������ "

















!$0$C�






 /��������������������� /�������������������� �8B8,���������� !$0$7%

�#0)A)






 )C%














 /�������������������� �+B9����������� �#0!CA


&�#��/�
#��������B�$#���� �G��5����5��� ��


!%%#��  
"
������� ���
E�����
3��3�����


&�#��/���!� "�#1 �� �1#" 5������#" �5#���


!%%#��  
"
������� ���
E���	�
<	��*

�'!2 5' �5!��4!����1#�!�% ��
"
������� ���


����	
3������� 
9����
 C"!�"! :


&�#��/���� �����
!-����� ��
!%%#��  
"


������� ���
����	
3�������


&�#��/�� � �50���&������!%!����� ��


!%%#��  �"M�,�	�
E���	
9����
 C"!�"! :

�����������5������44�#�5B��!�5#�������6� �#"�

�'!2 5' �5!��/�������� ���
4����
�����	
9����


 C"!�"! :

�&#���� "�!������
!%%��#�# 5��'!2 5' �5!��"


������� ���
4��*
���,�� �	
9����
 C"!�"! :

�!"#���� �1#" 5��'!2 5' �5!��/
������� ���


����	�
&���	�
9����
 C"!�"! :

� 0## ��B9+����������A)A














 /��������������������

����/��

�!"#���� �1#" 5��'!2 5' �5!��"
������� ���


E�����
3�5�����
9��
�A"!!"! :

�&#���� "�!���'!2 5' �5!��/
������� ���
I���


(	���	
9��
�A"!!"! :

�!0� A








��� �'�#5 B��� ���B�
����� ������!��#5%�

�'!2 5' �5!��"
����������
&	�� 
3��<�*
9����


 C"!�"! :




�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 70



  


���#�*,�����!���#������
�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ������� ��8�

�

�

�

��	��-���1�#�����#�
����

��	
G����
��������*
��������
9(�������:
4	���������
!$%A
9��	��	�
� !!:
�	8���	�
�����
���������	�
��
���,��	
��
����*���


��
 ��	
����	�
��
	����*		�
����	
�	���	������
 ��
 ��	
*	��
���
@A 0   
��
���	0
 ���������
����	
��������	�
��
�	����


	����*		�
���
��	
���/	��
��
�	�����	
���������	
�	8���	�	����

��	
�	��������
��
�	���	������
������	�
���
����
����
��


��
�	�	�,���	
�*
��
	����*		0
	6�	��	
��������	�
�����	���	
��
��6
���
��	
���	���*
,���	
��
�	�	����
�	�	�,	�
���	�


����
 ��
 �����
 
 ����
 �	��������
 ��	�	���	
 ������	�
 ���
 ��*�	���
���	
 ��
 �	��	��
 ��
 ���		�
 	����*�	��
 �	����������
 ��


�	���	�	����

?��	,	�0
	����*	�
�	�����
�������������
��	
	6����	�
����
��	
�	���������


4	��	��
������
�	
����	
��	�
��1���
�����������
�	��		�
*	���
 ����0
��	
��
�����������
 ����	�	����
��*
 ����	��	�0


��	
����	�
��
	����*		�
��,	�	�
�*
����
���������	
����
 ����	��	
	���
*	���
 
 5�
��������0
��*�	���
���	
 ��
�	��	��
��


���		�
	����*�	��
�	����������
��
�	���	�	���
���
����
�������
��	
����	�
���D��
�������
��
	����*		��


��	
 ����	�
 ��
 	����*		�
 ����	
 �	���	������0
 	6�������
 	����*	�
 �	�����
 �������������
 ���
 ���������


�	�������*D�	���	�	��
��*�	���0
����
���
@A 0   
��
���	
��
�����
��
@A0   
���2



���� 26 27

@!!A0   
"
@!!$0$$$ ! "

@�! 0   
"
@�!#0$$$ " !

@!A 0   
"
@!A#0$$$ " !

@!AA0   
"
@!A$0$$$ " "

@! A0   
"
@! $0$$$ " "

@!! 0   
"
@!!#0$$$ ! !

@!  0   
"
@! #0$$$ " "

@% 0   
"

@%#0$$$ ! �

@$A0   
"

@$$0$$$ " "

@%A0   
"

@%$0$$$ " !

@$ 0   
"

@$#0$$$ � �

@A 0   
"

@A#0$$$ �$ )$

@C 0   
"

@C#0$$$ # #

@AA0   
"
@A$0$$$ �! $

���� ����/�� ���8/��

E 	�%0 ��!4��44#" �5 	�%0 ��!4��44#" �5

@CA0   
"

@C$0$$$ !% !C

@7A0   
"

@7$0$$$ # #

@7 0   
"

@7#0$$$ � !




��
�
�	����
��
��	
�������
�������
���	���������
��������	
�
����	�
��
�	����
�����	��
�	�	�,	�
�	�������*
��*�	���


������
�  $"! �
 
 ����
���
�������
������
� ! "!!
���
 ��	
	����*		�
 ���,	
 ������	
�
����	�
��
 	����*		�
 �	�	�,���


�	�������*
��*�	����




























Page 71



  


���#�*,�����!���#������
�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ������� ����

�

�

�

�����#���	��-���1�#�����#�
����

��	
G����
��������*
��������
9(�������:
4	���������
!$%A
9��	��	�
� !!:
�	8���	�
��	
�	�����	
���������	
���
����*���


��
�	���	������
���
�	����
	����*		�
9�	���	�
�*
��	
�	���������:
��
����	
	����*		�
�������
����
��
��	
���������
�	����


�����	�	��
�	��0
��
�������
�	�����
��������*
�����0
����	
�����*
��
�,	�
@A 0   
���
��*
����������
	����*		
����	


�����*
��
�,	�
@!A 0   :�


5�
� ! "!!
��	�	
�	�	
��
	����*		�
	������
���	
����
@!A 0   ��

��	
���������
����	
�	��
���
��	
�	���	������
���������	�
���
� ! "!!
���
�	����
�����	��2


�!5���!�� �

�������

:��"���#���

�  5�����

���!-��" 5;

��3�0� �

�3' �5 5

� � 4#�5�

!�& ���&���#��

"�5&

�!����

� %�� ���#!��

����@��

�!����

� %�� ���#!��

���8/��

E E E E E


&# 4��3 "��#1 
"
(���*
G����� !!C0)!7



 !0$��








 "













 ��(B��8������ ��*B*+8������/��������������������

�#� "�!��!4�
!%%��#���� �1#" 5
"
��	����


(�	����
9����
!7" A"! : 770 %�





 !0�C 








 "













 9(B�+���������� /���������������

�������	���	������	��� ���� �!����� ��������������� /���������������

�#� "�!��!4�
�5�!% ��� �1#" 5�9� ! "!!:0


�#� "�!��!4�
!%%��#���� �1#" 5�9�  $"! :



E������
?	���* $�0A!A





 CA%











 "













 8�B�9���������� 8�B89����������/��������������������

�#� "�!��!4�� 1 �!'% ���������4��5���"��� �

� �1#" 5
"
(���*
3���������
9����
 !" #"! : $!07$ 





 C#)











 "













 8�B+����������� /���������������/��������������������

� ���!4������ �#"��#���" �:� "�#!��8*��#���"#���

�44#" �;�/�����	
>	�� C%0A)$





 77 











 "













 ,8B��8��������� ,9B,�����������/��������������������

� ���!4�
&#��� ��������%#�# 5�:� "�#!�����!"#���

A!�2��44#" �;
"
E����	
E����� C%07C#





 #!#











 "













 ,8B�9(��������� ,9B*+����������

� ���!4��%'�!1 % ����������/�I��	
'���	�


9����
 !" 7" $: C%07C#





 "












 "













 ,(B9,+��������� +9B�*(���������

�������	���	������	��� �����		��������



��	
���	�
�6	����,	��
�����*
��
@!!C0)!7
������	�
@)0�#!
��
�	���	������
���
������
��
4	�������
B����	�
������
� ! "!!�


��	
�	����
	����*		�
������	�
��
��	
����	
������	
��*
�����
��������*
	����*		2


• >��
���
�	�����������*
���
�����	�	��
��
��	
�����
��������*
��
��	
	6�	��
����
��	
�	����
���
���	�
��
���	��


��
�������
��	
��/��
����,���	�
��
��	
��������*
9���������
����,���	�
��,��,���
��	
	6�	������	
��
���	*:0
������


��	
*	��
��
�����
��	
4	����
�	���	�0
��	��	�
���	�*
��
����	���,	�*
����
�����	�
�	����K


• >��
�����
�
����
����
��
����������*
�	������	�
�*
�	����
��
�	�����
�9!:
9�:0
9�:
��
9�:
��
��	
G����
��,	���	��
���


?������
���
!$%$K
��


• >���	
������
�	���	������
��
@!A 0   
��
���	�





� �

Page 72



  


���#�*,�����!���#������
�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ������� ����

�

�

�

	�������(���
�
��

+	�����
 �	�	����
 ���
 �����������
 ���
 �����
 ��,	���	��
 	����*		�
 ��	
 ���,��	�
 �������
 ��	
 G����
��,	���	��
 +	�����


(��	�	
9G�+(:�


������������
�	�����
�	�	����
��	
���	�
��
���		�
�,	���	
��*�

��	
������������
��*
���
	���
*	��
��
����
*	��
	�����
)!


3����
 9���	�
 ����
 ��	
 ��*
 ��
 ��	
 �����
 *	��
 ����	�����
 !
 �����:
 ��
 ����	��	�
 �*
 ��	
 ����	��	
 ��
 ��	
 ����
 ��
 ��,���0
 ��


�	����	�
�*
��	
����������	
���	6
9��
�����	�:
�	��		�
��	
	��
��
����
*	��
���
��	
����
��*
��
��	
�����
��
�����
��	��


�	��	�����
��
��	
���	�	
	����

��	
�����
��
��	
�	,���	�
��*
��
��	�
��,��	�
�*
��	
�	����
��
�	��	�����
��
��������	


��	
���		�
�,	���	
��*�

����
��
��	
,���	
��	�
��
��������	
��	
�	�����
�	�	�����


'��
�����
��,	���	��
	����*		�
����
��
�
�����
�����*
�	�����
���	�	�

����
�	���
����
�	�����
�	�	����
��	
���	�
��
��	


�����
*	����
��*
���
��	
����	�
��
*	���
����
�	����
���
�		�
�
�	��	�
��
��	
���	�	�


��	
���	�	��
������
�	���	�	��
��	
���
����
�����������
���
	����*		�
��
CA�


'���
!
�����
�  $
�
��,	
��	�
������������
�*��	�
���
��������	�
����
�������������
����
���	�	
�	��	��
�	���
���	�


��
���
����
��*
 �����
 ����
	���
��	��
 
 ����
 ��
�	����	�
��
��,	
���	
	8�����*
�	��		�
 ��	
����
���
�	�	����
��
���	�	


�	��	������

+����
��
�  $
�������������
���	�
�	�	
�	�
��
CF
���
���
���
������
	����*		��


��	
��	��
���
�	��	��
������������
���	�
���
� ! "!!
�	����
��
��	
�  $"! 
���	�
9��	
��
�	����,	
����	��	
��
��	
����
��


��,���
���	6
���
� ! "!!:
���
��	
��
�������2








A&!� ��#% �'���


!���#0��#!����� �

�����/���


!���#0��#!����� ��

���8/���




B�
	�������
��
��
���
���������
@!%0   


�

*.*�D�

�

*.*�D�

B�
	�������
���,	
@!%0   
���
��
��
@��0   
 9.�*D� 9.�*D�

B�
	�������
���,	
@��0   
���
��
��
@) 0   
 (.*�D� (.*�D�

B�
	�������
���,	
@) 0   
���
��
��
@# 0   
 8.*�D� 8.*�D�

B�
	�������
���,	
@# 0   
 ��.��D� ��.��D�




5�
 �
 �	����
 ���1�
 ����"���	
 ��	��
 ������������
 ��
 ���1	�
 ���
 ��
 ��	
 ����	"���	
 ��*
 ���	
 ���
 ��	
 /��0
 ����
 ������


�������������
����
��
������
��*
	���	��


��	�	
��
��
���������
	�����	�	��
��
�
����
����

3	��	��
��*
���
��
��,	
��
9������	:
�	�����
���
����
���
��
��


��	
�����
�	�
�*
��	
'�����	
���
�  #�

��	
�������
���	
�������		�
�
�	�����
���	�
��
!DC 
��

��
�����
�	��������	
�����*


���
*	���
��
�	��������	
�	�,��	�

9+����
��
�  $
��	
�������
���	
�������		�
�
�	�����
���	�
��
!D% 
��

���
�
����
���


���	�
��
)D% 
��

��
�����
�	��������	
�����*
���
*	���
��
�	��������	
�	�,��	:�


��	
 ,���	
 ��
 ��	
 �����	�
 �	�	����
 ���
 �		�
 ��������	�
 ��
 ��	
 �����
 ��
 ��	
 ��	
 ��
 �����
 ��	
 �	����
����
 �����
 �	���	


	�����	�
 ��
 �	�	�,	
 �
 ����
 �	�����
 ��
 �	���	�	��
 �������
 �	�������
 ��
 �������
 ��
 ���
 ��*�	��
 ��
 ����
 ��	K
 �������


	6	�������
��*
������
��
������	
�	�����
	�����	�	��
 ����
�
 ����
���K
���
�������
��*
��/����	��
 ���
 ��	
	��	���
��


�����	
����������


��	
�	�����
�����	�
�����
�	���	
��
��	
�	�	����
����
��	
�	����
���
�����	�
��
����	8�	��	
��
��	��
�����
��,	���	��


�	�,��	0
���
���
/���
��	��
����	��
��������	���


� �

Page 73



  


���#�*,�����!���#������
�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ������� ����

�

�

�

�����#����������#�1�	�������(���
�
��

��	
�	�����
	�����	�	���
���
�	����
�����������
���
��	
*	��
��
)!
3����
� !!
��	
�����
��
��	
����	
�	���0
���	��	�
����


��	
������������
���	
�*
��	
�������
��
	���
�	����
������������
�	�����
������
��	
*	���


� �#!��
 %0 �5

�!��� ����!���

���
��"&�

����

�!��� ����!�������

���
��"&�

����

�5����������������������

���
��"&�

����

�#44 � �" �

4�!%�����������

���
��"&�

����

E E E E

)0%##








 )0))#








 "	����� !0 7%








 )%#













#��
���� !0)A 








 !�#













)0$%)








 #0� A








 "	����� !0)$%








 #�A













#��
���� !07A�








 )�















#0#!#








 #0 7�








 "	����� !0!$$








 #A 













#��
���� !0A )








 !7%













)0)CA








 �0% )








 "	����� 7$!











 ))�













#��
���� C�7











 A 















)0)CA








 �0% )








 "	����� $ #











 ))7













#��
���� $7�











 7#















)0$%)








 )0$A)








 "	����� !0!##








 #  













#��
���� !0#)#








 !!$













)0)CA








 �0% )








 "	����� $$�











 )#!













#��
���� !0�#)








 $�















)0)CA








 �0% )








 "	����� 777











 )�!













#��
���� $7)











 !CC













)0!)A








 �0% )








 "	����� $7)











 )��













#��
���� !0�!$








 C%















)0%##








 )0##7








 "	����� !0 %#








 )%A













#��
���� !0)A%








 !��













�&#���� "�!���'!2 5' �5!��������� ���
I���


(	���	
9��
�A"!!"! :

��/� ���' �5#!��

"!���#0��#!�5 �""�� ��' �5#!��0 � 4#�5

�!"#���� �1#" 5��'!2 5' �5!�
"
����������


����	�
&���	�
9����
 C"!�"! :

�&#���� "�!������
!%%��#�# 5��'!2 5' �5!��/�

����������
4��*
���,�� �	
9����
 C"!�"! :

��� �'�#5 B��� ���B�
����� ������!��#5%�

�'!2 5' �5!��/�����������
&	��
3��<�*
9����


 C"!�"! :


&�#��/�� � �50���&������!%!����� ��


!%%#��  �/M�,�	�
E���	
9����
 C"!�"! :


&�#��/���� �����
!-����� ��
!%%#��  �����

�'!2 5' �5!��4!���& ���1#�!�% ���9����
 C"

!�"! :"
������� ���
����	
3�������

���"��#!�������#4 �!���� ���#����'!2 5' �5!��

9����
 C"!�"! :������ �� ��!4��& ��''!5#�#!��

9��
�A"!!"! :�"
����������
���	�
3�����

�!�5#�������
!%%��#�# 5��'!2 5' �5!��"


����������
�	���	
'�		���
9��
�A"!!"! :


�5����5��������!' ����44�#�5��'!2 5' �5!��9��


 C"!�"! :0
���!' ����55� 5��'!2 5' �5!��

9����
 C"!�"! :
"
����������
G	�
(�������

�����������5������44�#�5B��!�5#�������6� �#"�

�'!2 5' �5!��/�����������
4����
�����	
9����


 C"!�"! :




��	
�	�����
�	�	����
 �����
 �	���	
 ��
 ��	
�	�	����
 ����
 ��	
 ����,�����
���
�����	�
��
�
 ����	8�	��	
��
 ��	��
 �����
 �����


��,	���	��
�	�,��	
���
���
/���
��	��
����	��
��������	���



 


Page 74



  


���#�*,�����!���#������
�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ������� ����

�

�




�����#���	��-���1�	�������(���
�
��

��	
�	�����
	�����	�	���
���
�	����
	����*		�
���
��	
*	��
��
)!
3����
� !!
��	
�����
��
��	
����	
�	���0
���	��	�
����


��	
������������
���	
�*
��	
�������
��
	���
�	����
	����*		��
�	�����
������
��	
*	���


� �#!���44#" �5

�!��� ����!�

���
��"&�

����

�!��� ����!�

���
��"&�

����

�5�������


��"&�����

�#44 � �" �

4�!%�����������

���
��"&�

����

E E E E

�!0 %A





 !$0A�A





 "	����� �%0)$$





 �0CC�










#��
���� 7)0AC7





 �0 !�










!#0 �%





 "

















 "	����� � 0$#$





 "

#��
���� AA0!)A





 "

!C0%!�





 !A0A$#





 "	����� ))0$A#





 �0)��










#��
���� $!0C�#





 !0�)#










!C0C!$





 " "	����� $0))%








 )0C�%










#��
���� !%0%A 





 A0 7 










!�0##%





 !!0A#7





 "	����� �C0 CC





 !07#!










#��
���� 7!0)A%





 !07�)










!�0#)7





 !!0AA)





 "	����� �!07C#





 !0C#7










#��
���� A%0#) 





 !0#�7










!�0#)7





 %0!$�








 "	����� !%0 7C





 C0)$ 










#��
���� #70)C%





 !#0C7%







� ���!4������ �#"��#���" �:� "�#!��8*��#���"#���

�44#" �;�/�����	
>	��

� ���!4�
&#��� ��������%#�# 5�:� "�#!�����!"#���

A!�2��44#" �;
"
E����	
E�����

� ���!4��%'�!1 % ����������/�I��	
'���	�


&# 4��3 "��#1 
"
(���*
G�����

�#� "�!��!4�
!%%��#���� �1#" 5�/���	����


(�	����
9����
!7" A"! :

�#� "�!��!4�
�5�!% ��� �1#" 5
"
E������


?	���*

�#� "�!��!4�� 1 �!'% ���������4��5���"��� �

� �1#" 5
"
(���*
3���������
9����
 !" #"! :

��/� ���' �5#!��

"!���#0��#!�5 �""�� ��' �5#!��0 � 4#�5




��	
�	�����
�	�	����
 �����
 �	���	
 ��
 ��	
�	�	����
 ����
 ��	
 ����,�����
���
�����	�
��
�
 ����	8�	��	
��
 ��	��
 �����
 �����


��,	���	��
�	�,��	
���
���
/���
��	��
����	��
��������	���








����
E��1
>����
 
 
 
 
(���*
G�����
 
 
 
 


� �� �� � � � � 
&# 4��3 "��#1 �� � � � � � �

� � � �����

���� '� %0 �������

Page 75



 
 

�
��
��
*
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
/
�
*
�
�
��
!�
�#
�
+�
�
/
�
+�

� � -
-
-
.�
��
�
��
/0
�
� 
.�
!
1
.�
2

�
�

��
���

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
 
��
��

�
�
�
5�
0
� 
��
 
5 
�1
 
5�
:	
!
� 
��
8
;



!
1
 
%
 
�
�5
�#
�
��
�
�
�
/�
�

6
 
�
 
��
��

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
" 

�
 
'
�
#�
5�

�
�
�
�

�
 
�
 
-
�
�5
�

�
�
�
�



�
'
#�
�
��

�
�
�
�
5

�
!
��
��

�
5�
0
� 
�

�
 
5 
�1
 
5

�
 
1
�
��
�
�#
!
�
�

�
 
5 
�1
 



�
'
#�
�
��

�
�
?�
5�
%
 
�
��

�
""
!
�
�
�

�
 
�
5#
!
�
5�

�
 
5 
�1
 

�
#�
�
�
"#
�
��

��
5�
��
%
 
�
��

�
�
?�
5�
%
 
�
��

�
""
!
�
�
�

�
""
�
%
�
��
� 
�
�

�
0
5 
�
" 
5�

�
""
!
�
�
�

�
!
��
��

�
�
�
5�
0
� 
�

�
 
5 
�1
 
5

�
!
��
��

�
 
5 
�1
 
5

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

(
�
��
�
"
�
��
��
6
7
��

�
�
"�

�8
9
7
9

:6
6
;9
8
9
<

��
:=
4
5
<

��
��
��
�

:8
;>
4
4
<

��
��

:6
3
;=
4
8
<

��
�

:=
5
;2
7
=
<

��
��

:7
5
9
;3
5
8
<

�
7
9
4
;>
3
>

�
3
;6
4
2

��
��
��
��

4
;9
3
=

��
��
��
��
�

:4
5
;9
5
5
<

��
��

:7
7
7
;5
8
4
<

�

9(
�
��
��
�
:D
E
	
��
�
��

�
�

+
��
,
��
��
�

�
�

(
	
�,
��
	
�

9A
)
0#
7
%
:







:*
�
B+
9
(
;

�
:*
�
B+
9
(
;

B
��
	
�

�
�
�
�
�	
�
	
�
�
�,
	

�
6
�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

�
�
�

5
�
�
�
�
	

9%
0A
$
�
:













9)
%
0$
%
 
:

:+
9
B*
9
�
;

:+
9
B*
9
�
;



�
��
��
�
�
*
�
��
�
�
�
+!
/
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
!�
,
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
"�
*
�

:5
6
;=
4
2
<

9
9

:5
6
;=
4
2
<

:2
;5
>
8
<

��
��
��

9
:6
2
;>
2
9
<

9
9

:=
4
;5
4
8
<

:7
9
7
;9
5
9
<



�
�

��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
�
��
��
�


�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��


�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
��


�
�
�
��
��
�


��
��
�
�
��

�
�
/�
�
��

	
�
�

�
	
��
	
	
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

4
	
,
�
��
�
��
�
�

4
	
�
	
�,
	

�
�
�


�
	
�
�	
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�

��

�
	
��
�	
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
	
,
�
��
�
��
�
�



�
�
��
�
�
	

�
�
��
	
�

��
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/
��
�













�
07
#
%



9�
07
#
%
:

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/
��
�

�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

5�
��
�
�
��
�	

�
�
�
	
��

9!
�
7
:














:�
�
9
;

��
��
��
��
��

!
�
7

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
9
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/
��
�

E
	
�
�	
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�

5
�
�
�
��
�
	
�
�

�
�

&
�
�
"�
�
��
	
�
�

�
�
�
	
��

9!
$
0A
7
 
:







:�
8
B*
9
�
;

��
��

!
$
0A
7
 

��
��
��
��
8
B*
9
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�	
�
��
	
�

�
�

�
�
	



�
�
�
�
�	
�
	
�
�
�,
	

5
�
�
�
�
	

�
�
�

�
6
�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

(
��
�	
�
	
�
�

7
0 
$
#











9
B�
8
+

��
��
��
��

97
0 
$
#
:

:9
B�
8
+
;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
6
�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

�
�
�
��
	
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
	
�
	
��
�

'
�
�
�

$
!
A

















8
�
*

��
��
��
��
��
�

9$
!
A
:

:8
�
*
;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/
��
�

&
	
�

�
�
��

�
�

G�
�
�

�
�

(
�
�	

�
�

&
�
�
"�
�
��
	
�
�

�
�
�
	
��

9�
 
!
:














9!
7
#
:

:�
9
*
;

��
��
��
��
��

)
7
A

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
9
*
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
*

�
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�	
�

�
�



�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
	

�
��
�

�
�
	

�
�
�
	

�
�	

�
��
�	
�	
�
�

��
�
�

�
�
	



�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

��
�
�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�	
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
	



�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�*

�
	
8
�
��
	
�
	
�
��

)
7
�

















�
9
�

��
��
��
��
��
�

9)
7
�
:

:�
9
�
;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/
��
�

�
�
�
��
*
	
	

�
	
�
	
��
��

9!
!
7
:














:�
�
9
;

��
��
��
��
��

!
!
7
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
9
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
*

�
�
��
�

�
	
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�	
�

�
�



�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
	

�
��
�

�
�
	

�
�
�
	

�
�	

�
��
�	
�	
�
�

��
�
�

�
�
	



�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
	

�
�
�
	
�

�
	
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
	
�
	

�
	
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

#
�
07
C
�

+
�
B9
,
�

9#
�
07
C
�
:

:+
�
B9
,
�
;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/
��
�

(
��
��
��
�*

4
	
�
�
*
�
	
�
�

�
�

E
	
�
�

"

G�
�
�
�

'
�
�
�

�
�
,
�
�
�
	
�

�
 
0#
!
C








�
�
B+
�
,

��
��
�

9�
 
0#
!
C
:

:�
�
B+
�
,
;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/
��
�

(
��
��
��
�*

4
	
�
�
*
�
	
�
�

�
�

E
	
�
�

"

'
��
�
�
�
	

G
	
�
�
	
�

)
)
$

















�
�
8

��
��
��
��
��
�

9)
)
$
:

:�
�
8
;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/
��
�

(
��
��
��
�*

4
	
�
�
*
�
	
�
�

�
�

E
	
�
�

"

&
+
E
B

'
��
�
�
�
	

G
	
�
�
	



!
07
%
7











�
B9
(
9

��
��
��
��

9!
07
%
7
:

:�
B9
(
9
;
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/
��
�



�
��
��
�
��
�,
��
�
�
��
�
?,
+
�*

�
�
�+

5
6
;3
4
9

��
�

@
��
��
��
��
��

:7
4
=
<

��
��
��
�

5
6
;=
>
3

��
��
�

8
;4
=
2

��
��
��
��

:7
6
;8
8
4
<

��
�

:=
8
;4
3
8
<

��
:6
4
8
<

��
��
��
��
��

7
7
4

��
��
��
��
��
��

:5
6
;=
>
3
<

��
��

@
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
5�
0
� 
��
 
5 
�1
 
5�
:	
!
� 
��
�
;

�

Page 76



 
 

�
��
��
*
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
/
�
*
�
�
��
!�
�#
�
+�
�
/
�
+�

� � -
-
-
.�
��
�
��
/0
�
� 
.�
!
1
.�
2

�
�

��
���

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
 
��
��

�
�
��
:�
�
"
��
�
+�
<A
$
�
"�
�
�
+
�
��
�
��
��
�

��
�
+
��
�
+�
��
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
�,
��
�
�
�#
�
+
�
�
/
�
+

7
>
8

@
��
��
��
��
��

:7
4
=
<

��
��
��
�

7
2

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

:5
;2
=
=
<

��
��
��

:7
6
;8
8
4
<

:2
7
;4
=
8
<

��
:6
4
8
<

7
7
4

��
��
��
��
��
��

:7
9
7
;9
3
2
<

�
:7
9
7
;9
5
9
<

�

�
��
�
�
�	
�

��
D�
��
�

B
��
	
�

(
��
��
��
�*

4
	
�
	
�,
	
�

9!
#
A
:














9�
�
:



















!
7
$

















!
�






















9!
�
:

9!
�
:
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/
��
�

:�
�
"
��
�
+�
<A
$
�
"�
�
�
+
�
�!
�
�-
�
�
�

=
4

:8
8
<

��
��
��
��
��

5
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

6
9

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

:5
;2
=
=
<

��
��
��

:7
6
;8
6
>
<

��
�

:2
7
;4
=
8
<

��
:6
4
8
<

��
��
��
��
��

7
7
4

��
��
��
��
��
��

:7
9
7
;9
2
9
<

�
:7
9
7
;9
5
9
<

�

(
�
��
�
"
�
��
��
6
7
��

�
�
"�

�8
9
7
7
��
�
�
�!
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��

:6
8
;>
4
6
<

:=
>
4
<

:8
;>
4
8
<

:6
3
;=
=
8
<

:5
7
;3
5
2
<

:7
3
6
;2
>
7
<

8
3
;8
8
4

��
�

3
;9
9
3

��
��
��
��

4
;7
2
7

��
��
��
��
�

:7
4
3
;7
6
5
<

:8
7
8
;5
4
4
<

�
��
�
��
 
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
!


��
�
�
��
"
�#
��
�

��

�

�
�
��

(
��
�	
�
	
�
�

��
�
�
�

��
	

�

�
,	
�
	
�
�

��

�
�
	

�
 
!
 
"!
!

�
��
�
�
��
�
�

*
	
�
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
��
�	
�	
�
�

�	
�	
�,
	
�

�
	
��

�
*

�
�
	

�
�
��
�
��
�*
0

�
�
�
�*
�	
�

�
�
��

L
�
��
�
�	

�
	
�	
�,
	
�L

9
��
	
�

��
�
�	

�
�
�
�

��
�

�
	

�
�
�
��
	
�

�
�

�
�
�
�



	
6�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

�
�

�	
�
�
�	

�
�
��
�

��
6�
��
�
�
:

�
�
�

�
��
	
�

�	
�	
�,
	
��



�
�
	

H
9(
�
��
��
�:

�
�

E
	
��
��
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
��
,�
��
�
�

�
�

�	
�,
��
	
�L

�
��
	

�
�
�
�
�

��
	

�
��
	

	
��
�
�
�
��

�
�
��

�
�

�
��
,�
�
��
�

�
�
	

�
�
��
�
��
�*
L�

�
	
�,
��
	
�0

�

�
�	



�
	
��
��
�

�
�

�
�
��
�

�
�	

�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�	
�
	
�
��
,	

5
�
��
�
	

�
�
�

�
6�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

(
��
�	
�
	
�
��



�
�
	
�	

�
�	

�
��
�	
�	
�
�

��
�
�

�
�
	

�
��
��
��
�*

�
�
�
�
�
��

�
	
8
�
��
	
�

�
�

�
	

�
�
�
��
	
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
	
�
	
��
�

'
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�	

�
�
�


�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
6

�	
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
�	
��



�
�
	

L
&
	
�

95
�
��
	
�
�	
:

DE
	
��
	
�
�	

�
	
��
�	

�
��
�
��
	
��

�
�

�
�
��

�
�1
	
�

4
	
�	
�,
	
�L

�
��
	

�
�
�
�
�

��
	

�
��
��
��
�*

�
	
�
	
��
�

'
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�	

�
	
��
�	

�
�
*

�
��
��
	
��
�
�
�
�*

�
��
�
��
	
��

�
�

�
�


��
�
�

	
�
��

�
�1
	
�

�
	
�	
�,
	
�

�
�
�
	
��
�
1
	
�

�
*

�
�
	

�
�
�
�
��
��



Page 77



 
 

�
��
��
*
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
/
�
*
�
�
��
!�
�#
�
+�
�
/
�
+�

� � -
-
-
.�
��
�
��
/0
�
� 
.�
!
1
.�
2

�
�

��
���

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
 
��
��

�
�
�
5�
0
� 
��
 
5 
�1
 
5�
:	

!
� 
��
�
;



!
%
'
�
��
�#
1
 
�


!
1
 
%
 
�
�5
�#
�
��
�
�
8
/�
�

6
 
�
 
��
��

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
" 

�
 
'
�
#�
5�

�
�
�
�

�
 
�
 
-
�
�5
�

�
�
�
�



�
'
#�
�
��

�
�
�
�
5

�
!
��
��

�
5�
0
� 
�

�
 
5 
�1
 
5

�
 
1
�
��
�
�#
!
�
�

�
 
5 
�1
 



�
'
#�
�
��

�
�
?�
5�
%
 
�
��

�
""
!
�
�
�

�
 
�
5#
!
�
5�

�
 
5 
�1
 

�
#�
�
�
"#
�
��

��
5�
��
%
 
�
��

�
�
?�
5�
%
 
�
��

�
""
!
�
�
�

�
""
�
%
�
��
� 
�
�

�
0
5 
�
" 
5�

�
""
!
�
�
�

�
!
��
��

�
�
�
5�
0
� 
�

�
 
5 
�1
 
5

�
!
��
��

�
 
5 
�1
 
5

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

(
�
��
�
"
�
��
��
6
7
��

�
�
"�

�8
9
9
>

:6
8
;3
8
4
<

�
:5
=
6
<

��
��
��
�

:6
;3
6
6
<

��
�

:6
3
;2
9
6
<

��
:6
3
;=
4
9
<

��
�

:7
6
5
;7
9
2
<

�
6
8
;5
7
4

��
�

3
;4
5
9

��
��
��
��

3
;2
4
6

��
��
��
��
�

:7
8
5
;=
6
2
<

�
:7
3
8
;8
=
7
<

��

9(
�
��
��
�
:D
E
	
��
�
��

�
�

+
��
,
��
��
�

�
�

(
	
�,
��
	
�

9!
�
0C
!
�
:




:�
�
B,
�
�
;

�
:�
�
B,
�
�
;

B
��
	
�

�
�
�
�
�	
�
	
�
�
�,
	

�
6
�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

�
�
�

5
�
�
�
�
	

9!
!
0 
#
!
:








7
#
0)
C
7

,
�
B�
�
,

,
�
B�
�
,



�
��
��
�
�
*
�
��
�
�
�
+!
/
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
!�
,
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
"�
*
�

:7
8
;3
7
8
<

9
9

:7
8
;3
7
8
<

:7
7
;9
=
7
<

9
4
=
;6
3
4

9
9

3
6
;6
8
3

5
9
;4
7
=



�
�

��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
�
��
��
�


�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��


�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
��


�
�
�
��
��
�


��
��
�
�
��

�
�
/�
�
��

	
�
�

�
	
��
	
	
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

4
	
,
�
��
�
��
�
�

4
	
�
	
�,
	

�
�
�


�
	
�
�	
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�

��

�
	
��
�	
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
	
,
�
��
�
��
�
�



�
�
��
�
�
	

�
�
��
	
�

��
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/�
��












!
0C
$
7



9!
0C
$
7
:

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/�
��
























"





�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

5�
��
�
�
��
�	

�
�
�
	
��

9!
 
�
:













:�
�
�
;

��
��
��
��

!
 
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
























"





E
	
�
�	
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�

5
�
�
�
��
�
	
�
�

�
�

&
�
�
"�
�
��
	
�
�

�
�
�
	
��

9�
 
0#
�
A
:




:�
�
B+
�
*
;

��
�

�
 
0#
�
A

��
��
��
��
�
B+
�
*
�
























"





�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�	
�
��
	
�

�
�

�
�
	



�
�
�
�
�	
�
	
�
�
�,
	

5
�
�
�
�
	

�
�
�

�
6
�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

(
��
�	
�
	
�
�

!
�
0%
�
�







�
�
B(
�
�

��
��

9!
�
0%
�
�
:

:�
�
B(
�
�
;
























"





�
�
�
��
�
�

�
6
�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

�
�
�
��
	
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
	
�
	
��
�

'
�
�
�

#
#
)
















+
+
�

��
��
��
��
��

9#
#
)
:

:+
+
�
;
























"





&
	
�

�
�
��

�
�

G�
�
�

�
�

(
�
�	

�
�

&
�
�
"�
�
��
	
�
�

�
�
�
	
��

9A
C
�
:













9!
!
#
:

:,
9
,
;

��
��
��
��

C
7
C



















��
��
��
��
��
��
,
9
,
�
























"





�
�
�
�
�
�

�
*

�
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�	
�

�
�



�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
	

�
��
�

�
�
	

�
�
�
	

�
�	

�
��
�	
�	
�
�

��
�
�

�
�
	



�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

��
�
�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�	
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
	



�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�*

�
	
8
�
��
	
�
	
�
��

)
7
�
















�
9
�

��
��
��
��
��

9)
7
�
:

:�
9
�
;
























"





�
�
�
��
*
	
	

�
	
�
	
��
��

9!
$
!
:













:�
8
�
;

��
��
��
��

!
$
!
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
8
�
�
























"





�
�
�
�
�
�

�
*

�
�
��
�

�
	
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�	
�

�
�



�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
	

�
��
�

�
�
	

�
�
�
	

�
�	

�
��
�	
�	
�
�

��
�
�

�
�
	



�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
	

�
�
�
	
�

�
	
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
	
�
	

�
	
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

9!
0 
%
A
:

:�
B�
(
*
;

!
0 
%
A

�
B�
(
*
























"





(
��
��
��
�*

4
	
�
�
*
�
	
�
�

�
�

E
	
�
�

"

G�
�
�
�

'
�
�
�

�
�
,
�
�
�
	
�

�
 
0 
7
 







�
�
B�
9
�

��
��

9�
 
0 
7
 
:

:�
�
B�
9
�
;
























"





(
��
��
��
�*

4
	
�
�
*
�
	
�
�

�
�

E
	
�
�

"

'
��
�
�
�
	

G
	
�
�
	
�

)
$
$
















�
8
8

��
��
��
��
��

9)
$
$
:

:�
8
8
;
























"





(
��
��
��
�*

4
	
�
�
*
�
	
�
�

�
�

E
	
�
�

"

&
+
E
B

'
��
�
�
�
	

G
	
�
�
	



!
0�
)
A










�
B�
�
*

��
��
��

9!
0�
)
A
:

:�
B�
�
*
;
























"







�
��
��
�
��
�,
��
�
�
��
�
?,
+
�*

�
�
�+

7
8
;>
4
3

��
@

��
��
��
��
��

:7
7
=
<

��
��
��
�

7
8
;2
3
8

��
�

7
;3
>
4

��
��
��
�

:7
5
;=
3
6
<

��
�

7
;9
2
5

��
��
�

:6
4
8
<

��
��
��
��
��

7
>
7

��
��
��
��
��
��

:7
8
;2
3
8
<

��
��

@
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
5�
0
� 
��
 
5 
�1
 
5�
:	

!
� 
��
8
;

�

Page 78



 
 

�
��
��
*
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
/
�
*
�
�
��
!�
�#
�
+�
�
/
�
+�

� � -
-
-
.�
��
�
��
/0
�
� 
.�
!
1
.�
2

�
�

��
���

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
 
��
 �

�
�
��
:�
�
"
��
�
+�
<A
$
�
"�
�
�
+
�
��
�
��
��
�

��
�
+
��
�
+�
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
��
�,
��
�
�
�#
�
+
�
�
/
�
+

6
3
=

@
��
��
��
��
��

:7
7
=
<

��
��
��
�

8
5
9

��
��
��
��
�

:>
;6
=
=
<

:7
5
;=
3
6
<

4
5
;=
5
8

��
�

:6
4
8
<

7
>
7

��
��
��
��
��
��

5
9
;=
3
=

��
��
�

5
9
;4
7
=

��
��
��

�
��
�
�
�	
�

��
D�
��
�

B
��
	
�

(
��
��
��
�*

4
	
�
	
�,
	
�

97
A
7
:













C
%




















7
7
 
















(
�

��
��
��
��
��
��

9%
!
:

9%
!
:
























"





:�
�
"
��
�
+�
<A
$
�
"�
�
�
+
�
�!
�
�-
�
�
�

:6
>
6
<

3
2

��
��
��
��
��
�

3
5
3

��
��
��
��

6
6
7

��
��
��
��
�

:>
;6
=
=
<

:7
5
;5
=
=
<

4
5
;=
5
8

��
�

:6
4
8
<

7
>
7

��
��
��
��
��
��

5
9
;6
2
6

��
��
�

5
9
;4
7
=

��
��
��

(
�
��
�
"
�
��
��
6
7
��

�
�
"�

�8
9
7
9
��
�
�
�!
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��

:6
6
;9
8
9
<

:=
4
5
<

:8
;>
4
4
<

:6
3
;=
4
8
<

:=
5
;2
7
=
<

:7
5
9
;3
5
8
<

7
9
4
;>
3
>

�
3
;6
4
2

��
��
��
��

4
;9
3
=

��
��
��
��
�

:4
5
;9
5
5
<

:7
7
7
;5
8
4
<

�
��
�
��
 
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
!


��
�
�
��
"
�#
��
�

��

�

�
�
��

(
��
�	
�
	
�
�

��
�
�
�

��
	

�

�
,	
�
	
�
�

��

�
�
	

�
 
 
$
"!
 

�
��
�
�
��
�
�

*
	
�
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
��
�	
�	
�
�

�	
�	
�,
	
�

�
	
��

�
*

�
�
	

�
�
��
�
��
�*
0

�
�
�
�*
�	
�

�
�
��

L
�
��
�
�	

�
	
�	
�,
	
�L

9
��
	
�

��
�
�	

�
�
�
�

��
�

�
	

�
�
�
��
	
�

�
�

�
�
�
�



	
6�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

�
�

�	
�
�
�	

�
�
��
�

��
6�
��
�
�
:

�
�
�

�
��
	
�

�	
�	
�,
	
��



�
�
	

L
9(
�
��
��
�:

�
�

E
	
��
��
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
��
,�
��
�
�

�
�

�	
�,
��
	
�L

�
��
	

�
�
�
�
�

��
	

�
��
	

	
��
�
�
�
��

�
�
��

�
�

�
��
,�
�
��
�

�
�
	

�
�
��
�
��
�*
L�

�
	
�,
��
	
�0

�

�
�	



�
	
��
��
�

�
�

�
�
��
�

�
�	

�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�	
�
	
�
��
,	

5
�
��
�
	

�
�
�

�
6�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

(
��
�	
�
	
�
��



�
�
	
�	

�
�	

�
��
�	
�	
�
�

��
�
�

�
�
	

�
��
��
��
�*

�
�
�
�
�
��

�
	
8
�
��
	
�

�
�

�
	

�
�
�
��
	
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
	
�
	
��
�

'
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�	

�
�
�


�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
6

�	
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
�	
��



�
�
	

L
&
	
�

95
�
��
	
�
�	
:

DE
	
��
	
�
�	

�
	
��
�	

�
��
�
��
	
��

�
�

�
�
��

�
�1
	
�

4
	
�	
�,
	
�L

�
��
	

�
�
�
�
�

��
	

�
��
��
��
�*

�
	
�
	
��
�

'
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�	

�
	
��
�	

�
�
*

�
��
��
	
��
�
�
�
�*

�
��
�
��
	
��

�
�

�
�


��
�
�

	
�
��

�
�1
	
�

�
	
�	
�,
	
�

�
�
�
	
��
�
1
	
�

�
*

�
�
	

�
�
�
�
��
��



Page 79



 
 

�
��
��
*
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
*
�
��
�
�
�
+!
/
�
��
�
"
�
*
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
!�
,
��
�

� � -
-
-
.�
��
�
��
/0
�
� 
.�
!
1
.�
2

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
 
��
!�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�

�
�
��

�
��
�	
�
	
�
�

��
�
�
�

��
	

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��

�
�

�
�
	

*
	
�
�

�
�

�
��
,�
�
��
�

�
	
�,
��
	
�

��

�
��
�
��
�
�
�	

�
��
�

�
	
�
	
��
��
*

�
��
	
�
�	
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
��
��
	
�0

�
�
��
	
�

��
�
�

�
�
	

�
�
�
�
�
�

��

�
	

�
�
�
�
	
�

�
��
�

�
�
6�
��
�
�
�


�
�
��
�
��
��
	
�

��
��
	

�
�
6�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�
,	
�

	
6�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

�
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�	

�
��
�

�
	
�
�
��
��
�
�
�K

�
�
��

�

�
*

�
	

�
��
�	
�	
�
�

��
�
�

�
�
	

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�


�
�
	

�
�
6�
��
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�

��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
	

3

�
,	
�
	
�
�

��

4
	
�	
�,
	
�


(
��
�	
�
	
�
��




 


	
!
� 

6
�!
55

�
3
'
 
�
�
#�
�
� 

6
�!
55

��
"!
%
 

	
 
��

�
3
'
 
�
�
#�
�
� 

6
�!
55

�
3
'
 
�
�
#�
�
� 

6
�!
55

��
"!
%
 

	
 
�

�
3
'
 
�
�
#�
�
� 

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

�
�
�/
!"
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

!
 
#
0%
$
A
















%
0$
7
A























$
A
0$
�
 



















�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

(
	
�,
��
	
�

!
!
 
0$
 
 
















%
0#
#
�























!
 
�
0#
A
%



















)
$
0!
7
A



















�
A
0A
C
$



















!
)
0C
 
C



















?
�
�
�
��
�

(
	
�,
��
	
�

9
&
�
�
"?
4
�
:

#
 
0 
�
#



















�
A
0#
C
A



















!
#
0A
A
$






















!
�
0 
�
)



















�
0)
A
A























$
0C
C
%























�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�

4
	
��
�	
�

(
	
�,
��
	
�

!
)
0C
#
$



















�
0C
�
$























!
!
0 
�
 






















�
 
0$
 
#



















#
0#
!
#























!
C
0#
$
 



















�
�
,
��
�
�
�
	
�
��
�

(
	
�,
��
	
�

�
!
0%
!
�



















#
0�
�
)























!
7
0A
%
$






















�
C
07
7
#



















7
0 
$
 























!
$
0C
%
#



















4
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��

(
	
�,
��
	
�

�
%
0�
%
%



















7
0)
�
#























�
 
0$
C
#






















7
0)
�
!






















#
0%
$
7























�
0#
�
#























�
��
�
��
�

(
	
�,
��
	
�

%
0#
!
%






















#
0)
�
#























#
0 
$
#

























!
�
0#
!
#



















7
0C
A
!























#
07
C
)























+
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
�

E
	
,
	
��
�
�
	
�
�

(
	
�,
��
	
�

!
!
0�
)
$



















C
0!
$
7























A
0 
#
�

























A
$
07
!
C



















$
07
%
�























#
$
0$
)
#



















(
�
�
��
�

>
�
�1

C
)
0#
C
!



















!
�
0A
#
$



















A
 
0$
!
�






















"




























�
	
�
��
�
�

(
	
�,
��
	
�
2

C
0 
!
7






















!
C
 




























A
0%
A
7























"

�
�
��
�
��
�	

�
�
�

E
	
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
�	

#
07
)
#






















!
#
 




























#
0A
$
#

























#
0#
$
%






















)


































#
0#
$
A























"

&
�
�

E
��
��
��
�
�	
�

�
�
�
��

9)
7
0�
C
 
:

















�


































9)
7
0�
C
�
:




















)
0#
$
)






















!
0!
 
#























�
0)
%
$























"

�
	
�
��
�
�

(
	
�,
��
	
�

�
�

�
�
	

+
�
�
��
�

�
0A
#
$






















!
0!
 
C























!
0#
#
)

























!
!
0 
%
$



















!
!
0 
%
$



















(
��
�
��
�
�*
�
	

+
�
��
�
	

I
�
��
�

�
�
�
��

%
0$
�
7






















"




























%
0$
�
7

























C
0!
)
!






















"




























C
0!
)
!























(
��
�
��
�
�*
�
	

'
��
	

�
�
�

4
	
�
�
�
	

I
�
��
�

�
�
�
��

#
0$
%
#






















"




























#
0$
%
#

























6
7
=
;=
5
9

�
4
8
;9
9
9

��
��

8
=
8
;=
5
9

��
�
�
��
�
�
+�
��
��
�
�
�/
!"
�
+

8
2
7
;4
8
5

�
4
8
;=
9
7

��
��

8
9
>
;6
8
=

��
�

�
�
�
�
/�
�

�
�
�
8
/�
�









Page 80



 
 

�
��
��
*
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
*
�
��
�
�
�
+!
/
�
��
�
"
�
*
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
!�
,
��
�

� � -
-
-
.�
��
�
��
/0
�
� 
.�
!
1
.�
2

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
 
��
"�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�&
 
��
�
'
 
��
�#
�
�
��
�
"!
%
 
��
�
�
��
3
'
 
�
�
#�
�
� 
)

A
C
�




























&
	
�

9�
�
��
:D
��
�
�

�
�

E
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

G�
�
�

�
	
��


�
�
�
	
��

�
 
!































9#
 
:

9(
�
��
��
�
:D
�
	
��
�
��

�
�

�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
	
��
�
1
��
�
�

9%
�
:

$
7
$




























B
��
	
�

B
�
	
��
��
�
�

5
�
�
�
�
	

�
�
�

�
6
�
	
�
�
��
�
�	
2

7
!
0)
)
#

�
B*
�
�

�
!
��
��
�
�&
 
��
�
'
 
��
�#
�
�
��
�
"!
%
 
��
�
�
��
3'
 
�
�
#�
�
� 

�
B+
*
�

�#
�
�
�
"#
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
1
 
5�
%
 
�
��
��
"!
%
 
��
�
�
��
3'
 
�
�
#�
�
� 
)

!
%
0C
 
%



















5�
�	
�	
�
�

+
�
*
�
�
�	

�
�
�

(
��

��
�
�

�
�
�
��
	
�

!
%
0 
7
 






















9%
7
7
:

5�
�	
�	
�
�

�
�
�

5
�
,
	
�
��

	
�
�

5�
�
�
�
	

9A
!
�
:

)
0�
 
)























+
	
�
�
��
�

5
�
�	
�	
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
6
�
	
�
�	
�

4
	
��
��

�
�

+
	
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
	
��

9!
0%
%
%
:























�
�
B8
�
+

�
!
��
��
�#
�
�
�
"#
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
1
 
5�
%
 
�
��
��
"!
%
 
��
�
�
��
3'
 
�
�
#�
�
� 

�
*
B,
9
�

�
�
3�
�#
!
�
��
�
�
�	
!
�
/�
'
 
"#
4#
"�
6
��
�
��
��
"!
%
 

9!
7
$
0!
)
$
:

�
	
�
	
��
�

�
�
,
	
��
�
	
�
�

�
��
�
��

9!
%
$
0�
 
A
:

9!
)
0�
#
C
:

�
�
,
	
��
�
	
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
��

�
�
�

B
��
	
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

!
)

97
0#
$
#
:

9)
%
0#
#
%
:

&
�
�
"�
�
�
	
�
��
�

4
�
�	
�

4
	
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�

9)
C
0�
!
#
:

9#
C
0C
C
#
:

�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
6

5
�
�
�
�
	

9#
7
0 
!
�
:

:�
9
9
B+
8
9
;

�
!
��
��
�
�
3�
�#
!
�
��
�
�
�	
!
�
/�
'
 
"#
4#
"�
6
��
�
��
��
"!
%
 

:�
9
8
B8
�
*
;

:7
8
;3
7
8
<

:�
,
��

�,
+<
A
$
�
�!
"
!�
��
�
�	
��
/
!+
!�
�
��
��
�
�
�/
!"
�
+�

:5
6
;=
4
2
<

9!
!
0 
#
!
:

9(
�
��
��
�
:D
E
	
��
�
��

�
�

�
	
,
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

G�
�
�

�
	
��


�
�
�
	
��

9%
0A
$
�
:

7
#
0)
C
7



















�
�
��
�
��
�
�

9�
�
��
�
:D
G�
�
�
	
�

�
�

+
	
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
	
��
DG
��
�
��
��
�	
�

9)
%
0$
%
 
:




















3
6
;6
8
3

��
��

�
��
�
��
�
�
*
�
��
�
�
�
+!
/
�
��
�
"
�
*
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
!�
,
��

:=
4
;5
4
8
<

��
�

5
9
;4
7
=

��
��



�
��
��
�
�
*
�
��
�
�
�
+!
/
�
��
�
"
�
*
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
!�
,
��

:7
9
7
;9
5
9
<

�



Page 81



  

(����"��������
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �#$� � �

���'�#��������

���8

���
��"&�

����

EF��� EF��� 	!� EF��� EF���

�!���� �%��55 �5

+���	��*
+����
J
�8����	�� !A

�% 07CC





 �$70 #!





 "
B��	�
G���
���
��������� ) !0% #





A0C#%









 A0 A%









 "
M	����	�0
+����0
'�������	
���
�8����	�� A07!)









!)�0�##





 !)$0)7!





 "
5������������	
���	�� !#A0AA#





�0���









 �0)! 









 "
��������*
���	�� �0## 









C0C7!









 A07A)









 "
(������
���	�� !�0!)7







!#0AC$







 ! 0�$$







 "
���	��
;��	�
������������ %0A$7









++�B��������� +*8B(�������� +���	��*
+����
J
�8����	�� +9,B�+*��������

) %













 #� 













 5��������	
���	�� !C )CA

















!0 A�









 !0 $ 









 5�,	���	��
+���	��* !7 !0�$ 













$C#













 $)A













 G���"�	��
E	����� � $7A

















===;===��� =38;844��� 
�������� �
��*��++��+ =42;245�����


��� ����55 �5

! 7













 !!C













 5�,	�����	� ! )













!$0$�#







 !70A��







 (����
�	��
E	�����
9&	�
��
5������	��: �! !A0�AC







%0C7$









 %0C7$









 ���	��
?	��
���
(��	 �� !07��









70)!)









 )0)A 









 ����
���
����
�8��,��	��� �) ) 0##C







63;986������ 8>;334������ 
������,�������++��+ =4;584��������


��� ����#�0#�#�# 5

9!!0 C!:






 9!�0C)$:






 (����"�	��
��������� 9#$C:











9)%0$#$:






 9# 0�#�:






 (����"�	��
��	������ �# 9)70#�):






"


















 "


















 �������
�����
4	�	����
��
��,���	 9�% :











9!0 %C:








 9!0 %%:








 +��,������ �7 9#0C7C:








9!0C)#:








 9!07�#:








 B��	�
(����
�	��
G����� ���	� �C 9!0A#C:








:58;469<���� :55;3>6<���� 
������,�������!��!�!�!�+ :==;=87<������

�!��/� �%��#�0#�#�# 5

9!#A07�#:



 9!)!0�#�:



 ���������
4	��*���	
������
�
+	����
��
�6�	��
��


!�
3�����

9!C 0��$:



9%C0)%#:






 9%#0CC :






 B��	�
G���"�	��
������ ���	� �C 9%�07!):






9%7!:











 9%A):











 +��,������ �7 9�)A:











9)�0A!7:






 9! 70$C$:



 B��	�
G���"�	��
������ ���	�
9+	������: �% 9�C0��7:






:835;=>3<� :68=;48=<� 
�������� @���*��!��!�!�!�+ :83>;=9=<���

738;8=7��� 777;584��� 
������++��+���++��!��!�!�!�+ 878;544�����

���
��"&�����




 


Page 82



  

(����"��������
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �#%� � �

���'�#��������

���8

���
��"&�

����

EF��� EF��� 	!� EF��� EF���

���5�0� �� 5 �1 5 �$

)C0#7 







 #A0%!#







 "
4	,��������
4	�	�,	 A!0CA%







!)A0! %





 !A 0CA�





 "
�������
��/����	��
������� !C)0%$!





9C07A :








 9C0)7%:








 "
'��������
5������	���
��/����	��
������� 9C0  C:








9)�0A!7:






 9! 70$C$:



 "
+	������
4	�	�,	 9�C0��7:






9C0%7):








 970 C#:








 "
���������	�
���	��	�
������� 970!%!:








��*B+�(������ 9*B�**�������� !7C0!)A









�5�0� �� 5 �1 5 ) 

)0C))









 �0$77









 "
�������
'���� �0$7�









A#)













 #7A













 "
4	�����
���
4	�	����
'���� #$7













)�0C�7







 ))0 � 







 "
�	�	���
'���
������	 )�0$7)







�,B(���������� �,B+9��������� )C0##�











738;8=7��� 777;584��� 
�����#�+��/�+ 878;544�����

���
��"&�����




��	
������	
(�		�
�����
��	
,���	
��
��
��	
������	
(�		�
���	
��
��	
���	��
���
���������	�
�	������	�
�*
��	
��������*�



��	
�	�
���	��
��
 ��	
��������*
 9���	��
 �	��
 ���������	�:
��	
�����	�
�*
��	
�	�	�,	�
�	��
�*
��	
��������*�
 
4	�	�,	�
��	


�	����	�
��
���
���	����	�2


- ��	
�����
���	���*
��
�	�	�,	�
��	
�����	
�	�	�,	�0
��	�
����	
�	�	�,	�
����
��	
��������*
��*
��	
��
���,��	


�	�,��	�0
���/	��
��
��	
�		�
��
��������
�
����	��
�	,	�
��
�	�	�,	�
���
��������*
�����������
��
��	��
��	


9���
	6����	
��	
�������
�	�	����
�	�	�,	
����
��*
���*
�	
��	�
��
����
�������
	6�	������	
��
�	��*
�	��:�




- ��	
 �	����
 ���	���*
��
 �	�	�,	�
 ��	
 ����	
 ����
 ��	
��������*
 ��
 ���
 ���	
 ��
��	
 ��
���,��	
 �	�,��	��
 
 ����


���	���*
��
 �	�	�,	�
 ������	�
 �	�	�,	�
 ����
����
���	����	�
 �����
 ���
 ����	�
 9���
 	6����	
 ��	
 �	,��������


�	�	�,	:0
 ��	�	
 �������
 �����
 ���*
 �	���	
 �,������	
 ��
 ���,��	
 �	�,��	�
 ��
 ��	
 ���	��
 ��	
 ����2
 ���


�	�	�,	�
 ����
 ����
 ������
 ����	�	��	�
 �����
 ��
 ��	
3�,	�	��
 ��
 4	�	�,	�
 (���	�	��
 ���	
 -��/����	���


�	��		�
����������
�����
���
�������
�����
���	�
�	���������.�


��	
���������
����	�	���
�	�	
����	�
��
�7
I��	
� !!
���
��	
�����	�
���������
����	�	���
�	�	
��������	�
���
����	
��


) 
(	��	��	�
� !!�



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











����	
>	��



?	��
��
(����	���
'�����	


���� '� %0 ������

Page 83



   

��+��
���������*����
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �#�� � �

��	
����
'���
(���	�	��
�����
��	
�����	�
 ��
����
���
����
	8��,��	���
��
��	
��������*
������
��	
�	�������
�	�����



��	
 ����	�	��
 �����
 ���
 ��	
 ��������*
 �	�	���	�
 ���
 ��	�
 ����
 ���
 ����
 	8��,��	���
 �*
 �������*���
 ����
 �����
 ��


��	������0
 ��,	�����
 ���
 ���������
 ����,���	��
 
 ��	
 �������
 ��
 �	�
 ����
 ����
 �������
 ����
 ��	������
 ����,���	�
 ��
 �
 1	*


���������
��
��	
	6�	��
��
�����
��	
��	�������
��
��	
��������*
��	
����	�
�*
��*
��6�����
���
�����
�����	
��
����
��	


�	����	���
��
 �	�,��	�
���,��	�
�*
 ��	
��������*�
 
 5�,	�����
 ����,���	�
 �	��	�	��
 ��	
	6�	��
 ��
�����
 ����
��������
 ��,	


�		�
���	
���
�	�����	�
�����
��	
 ���	��	�
��
���������	
��
��	
��������*��
�����	
�	�,��	
�	��,	�*�
 
����
�����
�������


����
���������
����,���	�
��	
��	���
��
��	�������
������
��
�����	
����
�����
�*
���,��	��
��
�������
9��	�
���������:
��
��	


��������*


�

�

���8/�� ����/��

EF��� 	!� EF���

:78;378<����� ����:�,���,+<����$��!"!���������	��/!+!���������/!"�+ :56;=42<�����

9!)07)%:







��/�� ��	��� 
��
�	�
������� 
��
�	���� �
��
��	
���,�� ���
��
�	�,��	� 
���


���"����
��,	�	���
�$0! !










! 0!$7









��/�� ��	��� 
���
� �	��
������	�
��
��	
�	�
������� 
��
�	���� �
��
��	


���,�� ���
��
�	�,��	� 
����
��	
��,	� ����
���
���������
����,� ��	�
#0C)$












:73;756<����� ������+��
���+����*�������!� ��"�!/!�!�+ )A :7>;462<�����

A0�$$










 5�,	�����
����,���	� )C C0$C%












!#0%!7








 '��������
����,���	� )7 9!#0)�C:








����������6;>36�
������"���+�����$�"���+��!����+��������+��

�B,!/�����+
:84;9>3<�����

970)!):









 ����
���
����
�8��,��	���
��
��	
�	�������
��
��	
4	�������
+	���� 9)0)A :











:6;659<�������
��+��������+���B,!/�����+�������������������

#�����!� �	��!��
�) :69;==3<�����

Page 84



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �##� � �

7C� �����#-��
������
����
�������
����	��������

7C7� � ��������	�!�"!���+�

��	
(���	�	��
��
��������
��������	�
��	
��������*��
������������
���
��	
� ! "!!
���������
*	��
���
���
��������
��
��	


*	��"	��
��
)!
3����
� !!�

��	
��������*
��
�	8���	�
��
��	���	
��
������
(���	�	��
��
��������
�*
��	
G����
��������*


��������
 9(�������:
 4	���������
 !$%A0
 �����
 �	�����
 !�
 ��
 ��	
 G����
 ��,	���	��
 ��
 (�������
 ���
 �  )
 �	8���	
 ��
 �	


��	���	�
 ��
 ���������	
����
 ����	�
 ����������
 �������	��
 
 ��	�	
 �������	�
 ��������*
 �������	
 ��	
 ���	
 ��
 +������	
 ��


G����
 ��������*
 ����������
 ��
 ��	
 ;���	�
 <������
 � ! "!!
 ���
 ��	
 �	��
 M���	
 ����������
 ���	
 ��
 +������	
 � ! "!!0


�������	�
�*
5��	���������
'��������
4	�������
(��������
95'4(:�


��	
����������
���,	�����
�����	�
��
��	
(���	�	��
��
��������
��
����������*
����������
����0
������	�
�*
��	
�	,��������


��
�	�����
���	����	�
��
���"����	��
���	��
���
���������
�������	����


7C8��� �""�,��+������"�*������������!�,���

����,��*
 ��
 �������	�
 ���
 ��
 ��	
 *	��
 ����
 ��
 ��1	�
 ����	0
 ���
 �����*
 ��	�
 ����
 ��*�	���
 ��	
 ���	
 ��
 �	�	�,	��
 
 5�


����������2


- 4	,	��	
����
��	
���	
��
�����
��
�	������	�
��	�
��	
��������*
������	��
��	
�����������
���1�
���


�	�����
��
���	�����
��
��	
�������	�
���
��
��
�������	
����
	�������
�	�	����
��
�	�,��	
���	�����


��������	�
����
��	
�����������
����
����
��
��	
��������*�


- 4	,	��	
����
��	
���,�����
��
�	�,��	�
 ��
�	������	�
��	�
��	
��������*
���
�	����	
�	�����*
��	


�	��	����	
 �����	����
 ��
 ��	
 �����������
 ���
 ��
 ��
 �������	
 ����
 	�������
 �	�	����
 ��
 �	�,��	


���	�����
��������	�
����
��	
�����������
����
����
��
��	
��������*�


- (�����	�
��	
�	����	�
��
	6�	������	
��	�
��	*
��	
������	�
=
��	�	
��	�	
��
�
���
�	��		�
��	


���	
 ������	�
 ��	
 �	�	�,	�
���
 ��	��
 �����������K
 ��	*
 ��	
 �����	�
 ��
 ��,	�����	�
��
 ��	
������	


(�		��


- 5��	�	��
��*���	
��
����������
���
�	�	�,���	
��
��,	���	���
��
�������	�
���
��
��	
�����
��
��	


	��	���,	
 ���	�	��
 ���	
 ���
 ��	
 �	�	,���
 ���������
 �������	��
 ����	�
 ����
 ��	
 ����
 �����
 ��6	�
 ��


�	�	����	�
�*
��	
���������


- >�	�	
 �	,	��	
���
	6�	������	
��,	
�		�
 �	������	�
���
 ����
���
���
�		�
 �	�	�,	�
��
����0
�


�	����
��
��	�����
���
��	
�	�	,���
������
��
�	����	�
���
��	
�����	
����
�����
���
�	
����	��	��


7C6� � ��+��������+���B,!/�����+�

����
 ��
 �	��	�	��	�
�*
����
 ��
����
���
�	������
����
 ���������
 ������������
 �	��*���	
�������
�	����*
��
�����	
��
 ���


���	
����
�#
������

����
	8��,��	���
��	
��,	���	���
����
�����	
��
���		
������
��
�	��
����
��	
���	
��
��8��������


���
����
��	
�	����*
���,	�����	
��
1����
�������
��
����
����
�������������
���1
��
�����	
��
,���	�


5�
 ��	
 ������	
 (�		�
 ���
 ����
 '���
 (���	�	��0
 ����
 ���
 ����
 	8��,��	���
 ��	
 �����
 �	�
 ��
 ���1
 �,	�������
 ����
 ��	


�	��*���	
��
�	����
���
����
��
���	����
����
��
��	
��������*��
����
�����	�	���


7C=� � ���� �+�!���""�,��!� �	��!"!�+;���+�!*���+����������+�

�����	�
��
����������
������	�
��	
���*
���	
��	�
�	8���	�
�*
����	�
����������
�������	�
��
��	
�����	
���,��	�
���	


�	�����	
��
�	�	,���
�����������
�����
��	
	��	��
��
������������0
���	�
	,	���
���
����������
��
��	
��������*��
���������


��������
��
���������
�	��������	�

>�	�	
�
�����	
��
���	0
��
��
�����	�
�	�����	���,	�*
�*
��/������
��	����
������	�
���


���������,	
�������
���
��	
�����
�	����
��
��
��	
�	�
�����*
���
����*�
�		�
�����	��


�����	�
 ��
 ����������
 	������	�
 ��	
 �������	�
 ���
 �����	���,	�*0
 �	
 ��
 ��	
 ����	��
 ���
 �����	
 *	���
 ���	��	�
 �*
 ��	


�����	�


3��	����
	�����
�����,	�	�
��
�����
�	����
�����	�
��	
����	��	�
�	�����	���,	�*
�*
��	�����
��	����
������	��


7C5� � ���� �+����#�/��,���������@�,�������++��+�

(	�,��	�0
�������
�	�,��	�
���
�������
��������
��	
�	���	�
����
��	
���������
�������
��
�	����
��	
����
��
�������
���"

����	��
���	��
������
��	
*	��2


- E	��	�������
�����������	
��
��	
���	��
��	�
�*
��	
�	�	,���
�	�,��	


Page 85



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �#�� � �

- 4	,��������
���
�������	��
 ����	�
��
���	��
��	�
�*
��	
�	�,��	
��	�	
��	�	
��	
��
���������	�


�����
��
��	
4	,��������
4	�	�,	
�������
�����
��	
����	�
���
�	
�����	�
���


- ������������
��
���������	
��6	�
���	��
�����������	
��
��	
�	�,��	�


��	
�������
��
���
�	8���	�
��
����	
�������
��6
��
��,	�
�	��	�������0
�	,��������
���
�������	��
����	�
��
��������������




��	�	
 ������������
��	
 �	,	��	�
���
 �������
 ��	
3�,	�	��
 ��
4	�	�,	�
 (���	�	��0
�*
��*
��
��
��/������
 �����������


����
��	
�������
��/����	��
�������
���
��	
����	�	��	
�	��		�
��	
����


7C3��� �*�������(����!�+�

�.,.�� � � 4#�5�����0� ����#����%'�!�% ���

(����"�	��
�	�	����0
����
��
���	�
���
������	�0
����
������
���
���1
�	�,	0
�����	�
���
���"���	���*
�	�	����
9	�
����:


���
����	��
	����*		�0
��	
�	������	�
��
��
	6�	��	
��
��	
*	��
��
�����
	����*		�
�	��	�
�	�,��	
��
��	
��������*�

��


�������
 ��
���	
���
��	
����
��
������*
	�����	�	���
	���	�
�*
	����*		�
���
���
��1	�
�	���	
��	
*	��"	��
���
�����


	����*		�
���
����*
�������
����
��	
�	6�
���������
*	���


�.,.�� � �%#���#!��� � 4#�5�

�	���������
�	�	����
��	
�������
��*���	
��
�
�	����
��
�
�	������
�*
��	
��������*
��
�	������	
��
�����	���
	����*�	��


�	���	
��	
������
�	���	�	��
���	
��
��
�����	���
�	������
��
���	��
,�������*
�	�������*
���
��	
�����	�
��
��
��������


�����
 ��
 ��	
&��
E��������	�
�����
 ���	
 ��
 ��	
�����	�	���,	
 5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��
��	�
��	
��������*
 ��


�	���������*
�������	�
��
	���	�
 �	���������
��	
	����*�	��
��
��
�����	�
��
�����
��
�����	��
��
��1���
��
���	�
 ��


	�������	
,�������*
�	�������*�


>�	�	
�	���������
�	�	����
��,��,	
��	
	�����	�	��
��
�	������0
��������*
���,������
�	8���	
��	
�	�	���
'���
������	


��
�	
�����	�
����
��	
������
��*���	
�*
��	
��������*
��
��	
�	�����
����
��
�	�����	�
 ��
��	
*	��0
���
��	
������


��������	�
���������
��
��	
�	�	,���
����������
����������
 
 5�
��	
3�,	�	��
 ��
4	�	�,	�
(���	�	��0
��������������
��	


�	8���	�
 ��
 ���
 ����
 ��	
 +	������
 4	�	�,	
 ��
 �	��,	
 ��	
 ��������
 �	����
 ���
 ��	����
 ���
 �	�����
 	�����	�	��


�	���������
�	�	����
���
 �	����	
 ��	�
����
�	����
 ���
 ��	
����
����
 ��
 ��	
�	�����
 ����
���
�	�����	��
���
��*
 ����


�������
��*���	
���
������
��
��	
*	��"	���


�.,.�� �!5���%'�!�% ���� � 4#�5�

��	
�������
����������	�
��
���
����	�	��
�	�����
���	�	�
�����
�		�
��	
�		��
��
	����*		�
��
����������
�	�,��	��

����


���	�	�
���,��	
�	��	��
����
�	���	�
�	�	����
�	���	�
��
��*
���
�	�,��	�

��	
���	�	�
��	
��
�������2


�;� � �"& �5�

����
��
��
������	�
���	�	
��������	�	�
�*
��	
(�������
��,	���	���

����
�	���
����
���������	�
���
��	
�	�	����


���,��	�
 ������
 �	
 ��	�����	�
 �*
 ��	
 ��������
 
 ��	
 ���	�	
 ��
 ��	�	���	
 �������	�
 ���
 ��
 ��
 ��
 �	�	
 �
 �	���	�


�������������
���	�	
��	�	
��
 ��������*
 ���
 �����	
��*�	���
��
�	�	����
 ��
 �	������	�
 ��
 ��	
������	
��		�
���


�	,	��	
��������
��	
�����	�
����
��	
	����*	���
�������������
��*���	
��
��	
(�������
��,	���	��
��
��	
*	���



0;� ��!"���6!1 ��% ���� �5#!���"& % �

B��	�
	����*		�0
���/	��
��
�	�����
8�����*���
����	���0
��	
	������	
��
/���
��	
G����
��,	���	��
+	�����
(��	�	�



����
�	�����
���	�	
��
�������	�
���
��
�
�	���	�
�	�	����
���	�	2


- ��	
���������	�
��
��	
(�������*�	
+	�����
'���
�����������	
��
��	
�������
��	
������	�
��
��	
������	


��		�
 ��
 ��
 ���������
 �����
 �����
 ��	
 ���/	��	�
 ����
 �	����
 =
 ��	�
 ��
 ���	���	��
 ��
 ��	
 �����	


��*�	���
����
����
�	
���	
��
�	������
��
�	���	�	��
�	�	����
	���	�
��
���	
�*
	����*		�0
���	�


��
 �����������
 �����
 ��������*
 ���	�0
 	����*		
 �����,	�
 ���	�
 ���
 ���/	������
 ��
 ���/	��	�


	�������
���
����	��
	����*		��


- G��������	�
��	
��������	�
��
��	��
,���	
��
����	��
����	�0
�����
�
��������
���	
��
C�$F
9���	�
��
��	


��������,	
���	
��
�	����
��
�
-����
8�����*
��������	
����
��
	8��,��	��
�	��
���
����	��*
��
��	


��������*.
9��
�	����	�
�*
��	
*�	��
��
���66
(�	�����
��������	�
5��	60
��
�,	�
!A
*	���::


- ��	
���	��
��
��	
(�������*�	
+	�����
'���
�����������	
��
��	
�������
��	
 ������	�
��
��	
������	


��		�
��
��	��
����
,���	2


� N���	�
�	������	�
=
����	��
���
����	


� ;�8���	�
�	������	�
=
����	�������
	������	


Page 86



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �#�� � �

� ;�����	�
�	������	�
=
����	��
���
����	


� +���	��*
=
���1	�
,���	


- ��	
�����	
��
��	
�	�
�	�������
��������*
��
����*�	�
����
�	,	�
������	���2


� ����	��
�	�,��	
����
=
��	
����	��	
��
���������	�
��
�
�	����
��
*	���
�	�,��	
	���	�
����
*	��
"


�������	�
 ��
 ��	
 �����	�	���,	
 5����	
 ���
 �6�	������	
 (���	�	��
 ��
 ��	
 �	�,��	�
 ���


�����
��	
	����*		�
���1	�


� +���
�	�,��	
����
=
��	
����	��	
��
���������	�
�������
����
����	��
*	��
�	�������
����	
	��	��


�	���	�
 ��
*	���
��
 �	�,��	
	���	�
 ��
	����	�
*	���
 =
�	���	�
 ��
 ��	
(������DE	�����
��
 ��	


+��,�����
��
(	�,��	�
 ��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��
��
����
��


&��
E��������	�
�����


� 5��	�	��
 ����
=
 ��	
	6�	��	�
 ����	��	
 ��
 ��	
��	�	��
,���	
��
 ���������	�
������
 ��	
*	��
��


��	*
��,	
��	
*	��
����	�
��
�	���
����
=
�	���	�
��
��	
'�����	
���
5�,	���	��
5����	


���
�6�	������	
���	
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��


� �6�	��	�
�	����
��
���	��
=
��	
������
��,	���	��
�	����
��
��	
����
���	��
�����������	
��


��	
 ��������*0
 ���	�
 ��
 ��
 �,	���	
 ��
 ��	
 	6�	��	�
 ����
 �	��
 �	����
 =
 ��	���	�
 ��
 ��	


'�����	
 ���
 5�,	���	��
 5����	
 ���
 �6�	������	
 ���	
 ��
 ��	
 �����	�	���,	
 5����	
 ���


�6�	������	
(���	�	��


� �����D����	�
 ��
 �	���	�	���
 ���
 ��������	���
 =
 ��	
 �	����
 ��
 �������
 ��
 �	��	,	
 ��	


��������*
 ��
 ���������	�
 ��
 	,	���
 ����
 �	���	
 ��	
 	6�	��	�
 �����	
 �	�,��	
 ��
 �������
 ��


�	�	����
��
	����*		�
=
�	���	�D��	���	�
��
��	
(������DE	�����
��
��	
+��,�����
��
(	�,��	�


��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��
��
����
��
&��
E��������	�
�����



� ���������
�����
���
����	�
=
�����	�
��
��	
�	�
�	������
��������*
����
����	
�	����	
	,	���


��,	
���
 �������	�
����
�����������
���	
��
 ��	
 ����
���������
 ,��������
��
�	����	
 ��	


�������	�
��,	
�����	�
��	��
�����������
=
�	���	�
��
��	
+	������
4	�	�,	


� �������������
����
��
��	
(�������*�	
+	�����
'���
=
����
����
��
	����*	���
�������������


��
��	
�	�����
����
��
�	���	�	��
��
���������	�K
���
�������	�
���
��
��
	6�	��	�


(�������*
 ���,������
 �����
 ��	
 �������
 ��
 �������
 �������
 ��6
 ��
 ��,	�
 ��	
 �������
 ��*���	
 �*
 ��	
 �������


+	�����
'���
��
��	
*	���

5�
��	
3�,	�	��
��
4	�	�,	�
(���	�	��0
����
�	���
����
��	�	
��	
��������������


��
 ���
 ����
 ��	
 +	������
 4	�	�,	
 ��
 �	��,	
 ��	
 ��������
 �	����
 ���
 ��	����
 ���
 �	���	�	��
 �	�	����
 ���


�	����	
��	�
����
�	����
���
��	
����
����
��
��	
�	�����
����
���
�	�����	��
���
��*
�������
��*���	
��


��	
 ����
 ���
 ������
 ��
 ��	
 *	��"	���
 
 ��	
 �	����,	
 ������	
 ����
 ����	�
 ��
 ��	
 +	������
 4	�	�,	
 ��	�	�*


�	����	�
��	
�	�	������
 ������
��
��	
�	�	���
'���
��
�	���
�	8���	�
��
�������
���
�	���	�	��
�	�	����
��


��	
�����
��
����
�����
����	�
����
��
�	�	����
	���	�
�*
	����*		��


�.,.+� �!5���%'�!�% ����#5"� �#!������ � 4#�5�

��	
 ��������*
 ����
 ���
 �	������	�
 ���	��
 ��
 ��1	
 �����	������*
 ������
 ��
 �	���	�	���
 �	�	����
 ��
 ��	
 	,	��
 ��
 	���*


�	���	�	����
 
 ��*
 ���������	�
 	������	�
 ��
 ����	
 ��
 �
 �	����
 ��
 ��
 �����
 ��
 ��*
�	��	�
 ��
 �����
 9���������
 �	���	��:
 ��	


�����	�
 ��
 ��	
*	��
��
 ��	
�	������
��
��1	
��	
�����
���
�������	�
���
�����
��	
 ���	
������	�
��
��	
�����	�
��
��	


G����
��,	���	��
+	�����
(��	�	�


7C4� � �/���+�����������#�����!� �	��!���

�,	���
���	�
��	
�	�������
�	����
��	
����	
	,	���0
����
��,������	
���
����,������	0
����
�����
�	��		�
��	
	��
��
��	


�	�������
 �	����
 ���
 ��	
 ���	
 ��	�
 ��	
 (���	�	��
 ��
 ��������
 ��
 ��������	�
 ���
 ����	�
 
 ���
 �*�	�
 ��
 	,	���
 ���
 �	


��	�����	�2


- ����	
 ����
 ���,��	
 	,��	��	
 ��
 ����������
 ����
 	6���	�
 ��
 ��	
 	��
 ��
 ��	
 �	�������
 �	����
 =
 ��	


(���	�	��
��
��������
��
��/���	�
��
�	��	��
����
	,	����


- ����	
����
��	
��������,	
��
����������
����
����	
���	�
��	
�	�������
�	����
=
��	
(���	�	��
��
���


��/���	�
��
�	��	��
����
	,	���0
���
��	�	
�
���	���*
��
	,	���
�����
��,	
�
���	����
���������	
��


���	
��
��	
���	�
��
��	
�����	
��
��	
	,	���
���
��	��
	������	�
���������
	��	���


�,	���
��1���
����	
���	�
��	
���	
��
�������������
���
����	
��	
���
�	��	��	�
��
��	
(���	�	��
��
���������


Page 87



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �#�� � �

7C2� � ��"���!��������*+�

>�	�
��	��
��
�����	
���
	6�	������	
��	
���	����0
��	��
�����	
���
������
��	
�������	�
�	�����	�*0
	���	�
��
��	
���	


��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��
��
��
��	
���	�
��
��	
��������0
�	�	�����
��
���
�����������


��	
��	��
��	
��
��	
���	���������
��
��	
��������*��
���������
�	��������	�


7C>� � 
!���"!����!��!�!�!�+��

'��������
���������	�
��	
�	������	�
��
��	
������	
(�		�
��	�
��	
��������*
�	���	�
����*
��
��	
�����������
���,������
��


�
 ���������
 �������	��
 ���
 ��������*
�	����	�
 ��
 ����
 ,���	
 ���
 �����	�
 ��
 ��	��
 �������	�
 �����
 
 ������
 �����	�
 ��
 ��	


'��������
 ���
 5�,	���	��
 5����	
 ���
 �6�	������	
 ���	
 ��
 ��	
 �����	�	���,	
 5����	
 ���
 �6�	������	
 (���	�	��
 ���


���	�	��
 ��*���	
 ��	
 ���	�
 ��
 ��	
 ����*���
 ,���	
 ��
 ��	
 ��������*0
 ��������	�
 �*
 ��	
 	��	���,	
 ���	
 ��
 ���	�	��
 ���
 ��	


�������	���

��	
	��	���,	
���	�	��
���	
��
��	
���	
����
	6����*
���������
	������	�
�����	
����
��*�	���
�,	�
��	
���	
��


��	
�������	��
��
��	
������
��
�����
��
���
���������*
�	������	��


'��
����
��
 ��	
����������
 ����
 ��	
��������*
���0
 ����
�	���
 ����
 ��	
 ������
��	�	��	�
 ��
 ��	
������	
 (�		�
 ��
 ��	


�����������
 ���������
 �	��*���	
 9����
 �����	�
 ���	�	��:
 ���
 ���	�	��
 �����	�
 ��
 ��	
 �����	�	���,	
 5����	
 ���


�6�	������	
(���	�	��
��
��	
������
��*���	
���
��	
*	��
���������
��
��	
����
���		�	���


�����
 ���
 ����	�
 ��
 ��	
 �	�������	
 ��
 	���*
 �	���	�	��
 ��
 ���������
 ��	
 ��	���	�
 ���
 �	���	�
 ��
 ��	
 '��������
 ���


5�,	���	��
 5����	
 ���
 �6�	������	
 ���	
 ��
 ��	
 �����	�	���,	
 5����	
 ���
 �6�	������	
 (���	�	��
 ��
 ��	
 *	��
 ��


�	�������	D�	���	�	���

?��	,	�0
��	�	
�	�������	
���
��1	�
����	
��
����
��
��	
�	�����������
��
��	
����
���������
����


��,��,	�
��	
������������
��
	6�����	
��
	6������
�������	���0
��	
��	����
��
��������
��
�	��	���,	�*
�	����	�
����
��


���	�
 ��
 ��	
 �������	�
 ����
 ��
 ��	
 �	�
 ��
 ������	�
 ����
 ���
 ��	
 ����	"����
 ��
 ��	
 �����	�	���,	
 5����	
 ���


�6�	������	
(���	�	��
��
���	��
�,	�
��	
���	
��
��	
����
�*
��
��/����	��
��
��	
	��	���,	
���	�	��
���	�


>�	�	
��	�����
���
���������
��,	
�		�
�����	�
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
����	�	��0
�	���������


�����
��	
������
��
��	
�	�	���
'���
������	
��
�	
���	��
�,	�
�����	
*	����

��	
��������*
���
�
�����*
��
���	�����
��	


����D����
�,	�
 ��	
�	��
����
���
�	�������
��
��	
 ����
�������
�����
��	
��	����
���
��*���	
��
��������
�	�	�,���	


��	�
��
���
�	�����

��	
�	������������
��
�������
�����	�
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��
��


��	
�	�
�����	
�	8���	�
�������
��	
�	�	���
'���
������	
��
�����	�
�*
�
������	�
��
��
����
��	
'��������
5������	���


��/����	��
�������
��
��	
3�,	�	��
��
4	�	�,	�
(���	�	���


7C79� ��/���*���������+����������!�,�!��+�

>�	��	�
����
��
�������0
�*
�������	���
��
��
���	���0
��,	���	��
������
���
�����
����*
�������������
���
���������
��	


�	������	�
��
��	
��
��	
��������*
��	�
��	�	
��
�	�������	
��������	
����2


- ��	
��������*
����
�����*
����
��	
����������
������	�
��
��	
��*�	���0
���


- ��	
������
��
�������������
����
�	
�	�	�,	��


�������
�	������	�
��
��	
��
��	
��������*
��	
���
��	���	�
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
�������
�����


����������
 ���������
 ��
 ��	
 �����
��
 ������������
��,	
�		�
 �������	��
 
 ����������
 ��	
 ������������
 ����
 ��	���*
 ����
 ��	


�����	
	�������
�	�	����
��
�	�,��	
���	�����
����
�	
�	����	�
��
��	
������	����


3���	�
��,���	�
��
������
���
�������������
���
�����
����������
��,	
�		�
�������	�
��	
�����	�
��
��	
������	
(�		�
��


��	�������

>�	�
����������
��	
�������	�0
��	
�����
��
������������
��
��	���	�
��
��	
�	�	,���
�	�,��	
���	
9�����������	
��


�	,	��	
������D�������������:
��
��6�����
���
&��"(�	�����
�����
5����	
9���"����"�	��	�
�	,	��	
������
���
���
�������


������:
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	���


>�	�
�������
������
��	
��	���	�
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��0
��	*
��	
�	,	��	�
���
��
��	


�	�	���
 '���
������	
 ��
 ��	
3�,	�	��
 ��
4	�	�,	�
(���	�	���
 
>�	�	
 ��	
�����
���
*	�
 ��
�	
��	�
 ��
 ������	
�������


	6�	������	0
��
 ��
����	�
��
��	
�������
������
;������	�
��������

>�	�	
��
���
�		�
�����	�0
��
��
����	�
��
��	
�������


��/����	��
��������

�������
��
��	
�������
������
;������	�
�������
��	
������	��	�
��
��	
�������
��/����	��
�������


���	
��	*
��,	
�		�
�����	��


Page 88



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �# � � �

7C77� ����� !�����++��+�

�6�	������	
��
���"���	���*
���	��
����
��
���
��,	
��*�����
��������	
���
��	
��������	�
�*
��	
��������*
��
�
�	����
��


����
	,	���
 9	���
�������	
 ���	��	�:
 ��
���������	�
��	�
 ��
 ��
	6�	��	�
����
 �����	
	�������
�	�	����
��
 �	�,��	
���	�����


����
����
��	
���������	
���	�
��
��	
��������*�


�6�	������	
��
��	
�	,	����	��
��
�	����	�
��
���
���������	�
��
��	
�	����	
��
���	�*
��
��������*
���	��	�
��
������	
��


��,	����	
��	
��������*��
�����
��
�	�,��	��


5��������	
 ���	��
 ��	
�	����	�
 ��������*
 ��
 �����
 
 �������
 ��	
 ���
 �	,���	�0
 ��
 ��	
 ����
 ,���	
 ��
 ��	
 ���	��
 �	��
 �*
 ��	


��������*
 ������
 �	
 �	�	����	�
 �*
 �	�	�	��	
 ��
 ��
 ����,	
���1	��
 
 ��	
 �	��	�����	
 ������
 ��
 ��
 ���������	
 ���	�
 ��


�������	�
�,	�
���
��	���
���	
��
��	
�	�	,���
�	�,��	
���	�
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	���

��


���	�
��
�	��	�
���
�������	��
��	�	,	�
��	�	
��
��
����������
����
��	
���	�
�����
�	
������	�
=
��*
����	�
�	������	�


��	
����	�
��
��	
�	�	,���
�	�,��	
���	�
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	���

��*
����
��
����
�������


��
 ��	
 ��������
 ��
 ��������	��
 ��
 ��
 ���������	
 ���	�
 ��
 ����	�
 ��
 ��	
 B��	�
 B�	������
 �6�	������	
 ���	
 ��
 ��	


�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	���


>�	�	
	6�	������	
��
���������	
���	��
8������	�
��
�������
	6�	������	
���
��������*
������	�0
������������0
�������	��


����	�
���
��������
�����
���
 ����	�
��	
���
�	�����	�
 ��
��,	
��
 ������
��
 ��	
�	�	���
 '���
������	�
 
��	
�����
���


����	�
��	
��	�	���	
�	,	��	�
���
��
��	
�	�	���
'���
������	
��
��	
3�,	�	��
��
4	�	�,	�
(���	�	��
���
����	�
��
��	


�������
��/����	��
��������


7C78� ������+�+�!����*���!�+��������������!�!�+�

��	
��������*
���
���	����
 ���	�	���
 ��
 �������	�
���
���	�
	�����	�
 ����
��,	
 ��	
�����	
��
 ����������	�0
��������	�
��


/����
 ,	����	�
 ���
 �	8���	�
 ��
��	���	
�����
���������
 
 5�
 ��	
��������*��
 ���
 �����	"	����*
 ��������0
 ��	
 ���	�	���
 ��


�������	�
���
���	�
	�����	�
��	
�	����	�
��
��,	���	���0
��	�
��
����0
�	��
��*
���,�����
���
����	��


7C76� ���/�����!�+�

5�,	�����	�
 ��	
 ������	�
 ��
 ��	
 ������	
 (�		�
 ��
 ��	
 ���	�
 ��
 ����
 ���
 �	�
 �	�������	
 ,���	�
 
 ��	
 ����
 ��
 ��,	�����	�
 ��


������	�
�����
��	
�	����	�
�,	���	
�������
��������


7C7=� ��/�+�*����	������!�+�

5�,	���	��
����	���	�
��	
����	
����
��	
��	�
���	�*
��
	���
�	�����
���D��
���
�������
����	��������

��	
�	��������
��
���


�	�
��
��	
����	��*
��
��	�
��
��*
��*
��
���������	
��	
�	��,	�*
��
�	�,��	�
��
����������
��
�����
��
��
�	��
���
���	�


5�,	���	��
����	���	�
��	
�	����	�
 ��������*
��
 ����
���
 ����	8�	���*
��
 ����
 ,���	0
���	�
��
 ��	
������
��
�����
 ��	


���	�
 �����
 �	
 	6�����	�
 �	��		�
 1����	��	���	
 �����	�
 ��
 �����
 �	�����
 
 +���	���	�
 ��	
 ���
 �	��	����	�
 ���
 ��	


�	,���	�
�������*
 ���������
 ��
���1	�
 ����������
 ��
 ��	
 *	��"	���
 
 �����
 ���
 ����	�
 ��	
 ��	�	���	
 �	,	��	�
���
��
 ��	


�	�	���
'���
������	
��
��	
3�,	�	��
��
4	�	�,	�
(���	�	��
���
����	�
��
��	
'��������
���
5�,	���	��
5����	
���


�6�	������	
���	
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	���

��	
���	
��	���	��
��
�����	�
��
�����
���


����	�
��
���������


4	�����
�	�	�,	�
��
�	������
��
��,	���	��
����	���	�
��	
��	���	�
��
��	
'��������
���
5�,	���	��
5����	
���	
���
�	����


��
�
����
���
��	
�	�	���
'���
������	�

?��	,	�0
�	,��������
���
��������
�����
���
����	�
��	
���
�	�����	�
�*
��������*


������	�	���
 ��
��,	
��
 ������
��
 ��	
������	�
 
 ��	
�����
���
 ����	�
��	
 ��	�	���	
 �	,	��	�
���
��
 ��	
�	�	���
 ����


������	
��
��	
3�,	�	��
��
4	�	�,	�
(���	�	��
���
����	�
��
��	
�������
��/����	��
��������


7C75� ���+�+�

G	��	�
 ��	
 ��������	�
 ��
 ������	
 �	��	�
 ��	�	
 ��	
 �	���
 ��
 ��	
 �	��	
 ������	�
 ������������*
 ���
 ��	
 ���1�
 ���
 �	�����


�����	����
��
���	�����
��
��	
����	��*
����
��	
�	����
��
��	
�	��		�

���
���	�
�	��	�
��	
��������	�
��
��	������
�	��	��


>�	�	
�
�	��	
��,	��
����
����
���
���������0
��	
����
���
���������
	�	�	���
��	
������	�	�
�	�����	�*
���
���������������


������	�	���
 ����
��
���
��,	
��	
 �	���
������
��
�
 �	��	
���
���,	*
�
�����
 ��
��	
��
���	�
 ��
 �	����
 ���
��*�	��
��	


�������	�
���
���	�
����
�����*
��	�	
�������	��
��
��	
������	�	��
��
�	�	��	��
��
��	
��	
��
��	�����
���	���


� �

Page 89



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �#!� � �

�.�*.�� �& ����&!�#����5�� 55  �

�;� �#���" �� �5 5�

+���	��*0
�����
���
	8����	��
�	��
���	�
������	
�	��	�
��
�	������	�
��
��	
������	
(�		�
��
��	
����	��	�	��
��
��	


�	��	
��
���
����
,���	
�	����	�
��
��	
�	��	��
���	�����
9��
��	
��	�	��
,���	
��
��	
�������
�	��	
��*�	���0
��
 ���	�:�



��	
���	�
�	������	�
��
�����	�
�*
�
��������*
���
��	
����������
��
��*
��	
�	�����

5������
���	��
�����
��
��	
��������*
��	


���	�
��
��	
����*���
������
��
 ��	
���	��
 
+�	�����
����
��
	���*
 ����
�
 �	��	
��	
�����	�
��
�������
����
��	
 �	��	


��������*�


G	��	
��*�	���
��	
���������	�
�	��		�2


- �
�����	
���
��	
��8��������
��
��	
���	�	��
��
��	
����	��*
=
�����	�
��
����	
����
��	
�	��	
��������*


���


- �
 ������	
 �����	
 9�	���	�
 ��
 ��	
 '��������
 ���
 5�,	���	��
 5����	
 ���
 �6�	������	
 ���	
 ��
 ��	


�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��:�


+���	��*0
+����
���
	8����	��
 �	������	�
���	�
 ������	
 �	��	�
 ��
�������	�
 ���
�����
 ��	
������	�
�����	�
 �	�	����*
 ��


����
���	��0
���/	��
��
�	��	�������
�	���
�����	�
�,	�
��	
�	��	
�	��
��
����
��
�����	�
����
��	
���	���
	������	�
��	���


���	�


��	
��������*
 ��
���
 �	8���	�
��
����	
�������
 ��6
 ��
��,	�
�	��	�������
��
 �	,��������
���
 �������	��
 ����	�
�������
��


�	��	�
���	���

5���	��0
�
����	��
������
������������
��
���	
����
�	,	��	
�����
�������
��	
�		�	�
�������
��,	���	��


��
���������	
����
��������*
�	8���	�	����
 
E	��	�������
���
�������	��
 ����	�
��	
��	�	���	
���������	�
�*
�
�	,	��	


������������
��
��	
�	�	���
'���
������	0
�*
��*
��
��
��/������
�����������
����
��	
�������
��/����	��
�������
��
��	


3�,	�	��
��
4	�	�,	�
(���	�	��
���
��	
����	�	��	
�	��		�
��	
����


0;� �' ���#���� �5 5�

4	�����
����
���	�
��	������
�	��	�
��	
�����	�
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��
��
��
	6�	��	


��
��	
�	�,��	�
�	�	������
����
��	
��
��	
�	��	�
����	��*0
�����
��
	8����	���

�����	�
��	
���	
��
�
��������
���	
�����


�,	�
 ��	
 ���	
 ��
 ��	
 �	��	0
 	,	�
 ��
 ����
 ��	�
 ���
�����
 ��	
 ����	��
 ��
 ��*�	���
 9	���
 ��	�	
 ��
 �
 �	��"��		
 �	����
 ��
 ��	


����	��	�	��
��
��	
�	��	:�


�.�*.�� �& ����&!�#����5�� 55!��

�;� �#���" �� �5 5�

>�	�	
 ��	
 ��������*
 ������
 �
 ������	
 �	��	
 �,	�
 �
 ����	��*
 ��
 ��
 ��	�
 ��
 �����
 ���
 	8����	��0
 ��	
 �	�	,���
 ���	�
 ��


�����	�
���
��
��	
������	
(�		�
��
�
���������

��
��	
����	��	�	��
��
��	
�	��	0
��	
����*���
������
��
��	
���	�
��
��	


������	
 (�		�
 9��	��	�
 +���	��*0
 +����
 ���
 �8����	��
 ��
 ���	��
 ?	��
 ���
 (��	:
 ��
 �����	�
 ���
 ��
 ��	
 B��	�
 B�	������


�6�	������	
���	
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��
��
����
��
��	
����
��
����
��
���������

�
����0


�	��	�	�����
��	
��������*��
�	�
 ��,	���	��
 ��
��	
 �	��	0
 ��
��	���	�
��
��	
���	
���	
 ��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���


�6�	������	
(���	�	��
����
��
����
��
��	
����
��
����
��
��������
9�	
�	��	�
���
�������
��	
����*���
,���	
��
��	
���	�
��


��	
���	
��
��������:0
�����	�
�*
�
�	����
��
��	
������	
(�		��


G	��	
�	�����
�	�	�,���	
��	
���������	�
�	��		�2


- �
�������
�	�	���
���
��	
��������
��
��	
���	�
=
�����	�
��
����	
����
��	
E	����
9���	��	�
����
��*


��	�����
�	�	�,	�:0
���


- '�����	
 �����	
 9��	���	�
 ��
 ��	
 '��������
 ���
 5�,	���	��
 5����	
 ���
 �6�	������	
 ���	
 ��
 ��	


�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��:�


��	
����
��	���	�
 ��
 ��	
�����	�	���,	
 5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��
��
��������
 ��
���
�	�����	�
�*
 ������	
 ��


����	��	
��	
�	�	���
'���
������	
���
����
�	
�	8���	�
��
�	
��	��	�
��
�
�������
 �	�	����
 
>�	�	
�
��	����
���
�		�


�	�	�,	�0
 ����
 ��
 ����	�
 ���
 ��
 ��	
�	�	���
 '���
������	
 ��
 ��	
 �������
 4	�	����
 4	�	�,	
 ��
 ��	
��,	�	��
 ��
 �	�	�,	�


����	�	���

>�	�
��	
�����	
�	�����
��	
�	�	�,	�0
��	
	�	�	��
���
��	
�������
�	�	���
��
��������
��
��	
���	�
��
��	�
��


����	
����
��	
�	�����

��
����
�����0
��	
�	�	��	�
�������
�	�	����
��	
������	��	�
��
��	
�������
4	�	����
4	�	�,	�


��	
�����	�"���
,���	
��
���������
��
���
�
�����	
�������
�������
��60
��
��	
����
��
��6	�
���	��
��
����*
���,��	�
���
���	�


�	�����	
 ������	�	���
 ���
 �������
 ����������
 
 �������
 ��	
 ����������	�
 ��
 ��	
 �������
 ��/����	��
 �������
 ����
 ��	


�	�	���
'���
������	
��
��	
��,	�	��
��
�	�	�,	�
����	�	���


Page 90



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �#"� � �

0;� �' ���#���� �5 5�

>�	�	
��	
��������*
������
��
��	������
�	��	
�,	�
�
����	��*
��
��
��	�
��
�����
���
	8����	��0
��	
���	�
��
�	����	�
��


��	
������	
(�		��

4	����
�����	
��
��	���	�
��
��	
B��	�
B�	������
�6�	������	
���	
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���


�6�	������	
(���	�	���

��	����
��	
���	
��
�
��������
���	
�����
�,	�
��	
���	
��
��	
�	��	0
	,	�
��
����
��	�
���
�����
��	


����	��
��
��*�	���
 9	���0
 ��	�	
 ��
�
��	����
����
��
 ��	
����	��	�	��
��
 ��	
 �	��	:�
 
 5������
���	��
 �����
 ������	�
 ��


�	���������
���
���������
��	
 �	��	
��	
���	�
��
��	
����*���
������
��
 ��	
�	�	,���
���	�
���
�����	�
��
��
	6�	��	


�,	�
��	
�	��	
�	��
��
��	
���	
�����
��
�	����
�����	�


7C73� �/������+������,���������/!"�+�

��	
�����
��
�,	��	���
���
�������
�	�,��	�
��	
�����	�
��
����	
����
�	�	���
 ����
��	
�����*
��
�	�,��	
 ��
���������	


����
��	
�������
��������	�
��
��	
�5+'�
�	��
M���	
����������
���	
��
+������	
� ! "!!
=
(�������
9�M��B+:�

��	
�����


����������
 �������
 ��������	
 ��
 ��	�
 =
 ��	
 ����
 ����
 ��
 �,	��	���
 ���
 �������
 �	�,��	�
 ��	
 ����	�
 �	��		�
 ��	��
 ��


����������
��
��	
�	�	����
�	�	�,	�0
����
��	
	6�	�����
��2


- ��������	
 ���
 E	��������
 ���	
 =
 �����
 �	������
 ��
 ��	
 ���������
 ������
 ��
 �
 �����"����������


�	��������
������������K
���


- &��
E��������	�
�����
=
��	
����
��
�����	������*
�	�	����
�����	�
��
	����*		�
�	������
	���*�


��	�	
���
����
���	����	�
��	
�	���	�
��
�M��B+
���
�������	�
���
��
�	�����	
�	������
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	


���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��0
��
����
��
&	�
�6�	������	
��
����������
(	�,��	��


7C74� �++��+���������������

+���	��*0
����
���
���������
��	
��������	�
��

��	���$	����������	
��	�
��	
���������
����	���
��	
�	�2


- ��	
����	��*
��
�,������	
���
���	����	
���	
��
���
��	�	��
����������


- ��	
���	
����
�	
�����*
�������	K
���
��
����,	
��������	
��
�����	
�
��*	�
���
�����	�	
��	
����


����
��,	
�		�
�������	��


- ��	
���	�
����
�	
����,	�*
���1	�	�
���
���	
��
�
����	
����
 ��
�	�������	
 ��
�	������
��
 ���
����	��


����
,���	�


- ��	
���	
������
�	
	6�	��	�
��
8�����*
���
�	���������
��
�
�����	�	�
���	
������
��	
*	��
9��������


	,	���
��
�����������	�
��*
	6�	��
��	
�	����
��
�����	�	
��	
���	
�	*���
��	
*	��:�


>�	�
��	�	
����	���
��	
�	�0
���	��
������
��	
���	���*
��
"��
	�����"���������%���
�	��
����
�	
�	��������	�
��

��	��
$	���

�������	�


7C72� 	�������;�	����������B,!�*����

���	��
����
��,	
��*�����
��������	
���
��	
�	��
���
��	
��
��	
����������
��
�����*
��
�����
���
�	�,��	�0
���
�	����
��


���	��
��
���
������������,	
������	�
����
��	
	6�	��	�
��
�	
��	�
������
���	
����
��	
���������
*	��
��	
��������	�
��


"��
	�����"���������%���
�	���


�.�(.�� � "!��#�#!��

�6�	������	
��
��	
��8��������0
��	�����0
��
	�����	�	��
��
+���	��*0
+����
���
�8����	��
��
���������	�
��
��
��������


�����0
���,��	�
����
��
��
�������	
����
��	
�����	
	�������
�	�	����
��
�	�,��	
���	�����
��������	�
����
��	
��	�
����
����


��
��	
��������*
���
��	
����
��
��	
��	�
���
�	
�	����	�
�	�����*�
 
�6�	������	
����
���������
���
��	�
���
���
��
��


���	���
���	�����
��
�	��,	�
�����	
	�������
�	�	����
��
�	�,��	
���	�����
 9��	�
�	�����
���
�����	����	:
 ��
�����	�
��
��


	6�	��	
��	�
��
��
������	��


�.�(.�� 
 �5�� % ���

���	��
��	
��������*
�	����	�
��
����0
����������2


- ��	
�������	
����	


- ��*
 �����
 �����������	
 ��
 ��������
 ��	
 ���	�
 ��
 ��	
 ��������
 ���
 ���������
 �	�	����*
 ���
 ��
 ��
 �	


������	
��
��	������
��
��	
����	�
���	��	�
�*
�����	�	��


- ��	
 �������
 	������	
 ��
 ��	
 �����
 ��
 �����������
 ���
 �	��,���
 ��	
 ��	�
 ���
 �	�������
 ��	
 ���	
 ��


�����
��
��
�����	��


Page 91



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� ��$� � �

��	
��������*
��	�
���
���������	
���������
�����
������	�
������
���	��
��	
���	�
�������������


��	
����
��
���	��
��8���	�
���	�
����
�*
�������	
��
�		�	�
��
�	
���
����
,���	0
���	��
��	
��8��������
����
���
����	��	


��	
����
�����
��
��	
��������*�

5�
��	
����	�
���	0
��	
����
��
��	
��8��������
��
��	
����*���
������
��
��	
���	�
��,	�
��


�*
��	
��������*�


E����	�
 ���	��
 ��	
 �	����	�
 ��������*
 ��
 ����
 ,���	�
 
 ��	
 ����	�	��	
 �	��		�
 ����
 ,���	
 ���
 ��*
 ������	������
 ����
 ��


��	���	�
��
��	
��6�����
���
&��"(�	�����
�����
 5����	
 ���	
��
 ��	
�����	�	���,	
 5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��0


���	��
 ��	
��������
���
�		�
���	
������������*�
 
;����
 ����������
��	
 �������	�0
 ��	
����
 ��
�	��
 ��
 ��	
E����	�
���	��


���������

>�	�	
�����
��	
��	���	�
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��0
��	*
��	
�	,	��	�
���
��


��	
�	�	���
'���
������	
��
��	
�������
��/����	��
�������
��
��	
3�,	�	��
��
4	�	�,	�
(���	�	���


���	��
��	
��	�
�����	�
��
��	
������	
(�		�
�����
��	
���������
�	����	�	��
���	�2



- 5������������	
���	��
���
��������*
���	��
=
�	��	����	�
����������
����



- ���
���	�
���	��
=
����
,���	0
�	�	����	�
��	
������
����
�����
�	
����
���
��	
���	�
��
���
	6������


��	
9	6������
��	
,���	
=
�;M:�


>�	�	
 ��	�	
 ��
 ��
 ���1	�"���	�
 	,��	��	
 ��
 ����
 ,���	
 �	����	
 ��
 ��	
 ��	�������
 �����	
 ��
 ��
 ���	�0
 �	��	����	�


�	����	�	��
����
��
��	�
��
��
	������	
��
����
,���	�


>�	�	
���"����	��*
���	��
 ����
��,	
 �����
��	���
 ��,	�
��
 ���
,���	�
 9��
����:0
�	��	����	�
����������
 ����
 ��
��	�
��
�


���6*
���
����
,���	�


���	��
������	�
��
��	
������	
��		�
��
����
,���	
��	
�	,���	�
�������	���*
�	������*
��
	����	
����
��	��
����*���
������
��


���
���	�����*
����	�	��
����
��	��
����
,���	
��
��	
*	��"	��0
���
��
�
�������
	,	�*
��,	
*	����
 
5���	��	�
��
,���������


��	
�����	�
�*
��	����
��
��	
4	,��������
4	�	�,	
��
�	������	
���	����	�
������

�6�	��������*0
�����
�����
�	
��	���	�
��


��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
�������
��	�	
��	*
����	
����
��	
�	,	����
��
��
�������	��
����
��	,�����*


�����	�
��
�
�	�,��	�


��	
4	,��������
4	�	�,	
��������
�	,��������
�����
�	������	�
����	
!
�����
�  70
��	
���	
��
���
������
����	�	��������



�����
�������
�	���	
����
���	
��,	
�		�
����������	�
����
��	
�������
��/����	��
��������


�.�(.�� �%'�#�% ���

���	��
 ��	
 ���	��	�
 ��
 	���
 *	��"	��
 ��
 ��
 ��	��	�
 ��	�	
 ��
 ��*
 ����������
 ����
 ��
 ���	�
 ��*
 �	
 ������	��
 
 >�	�	


�����������
 	6���
 ���
 ��*
 �������	
 ����	�	��	�
 ��	
 	������	�
 ��
 �	
 ���	����0
 ��	
 �	��,	����	
 ������
 ��
 ��	
 ���	�
 ��


	������	�
���0
��	�	
����
��
�	��
����
��	
����*���
������
��
��	
���	�0
��
�������	��
����
��
�	������	�
���
��	
����������


>�	�	
�������	��
����	�
��	
��	�����	�0
��	*
��	
�������	�
���
�*2


- >�	�	
��	�	
��
�
������	
��
�	,��������
�����
���
��	
���	�
��
��	
4	,��������
4	�	�,	0
��	
����*���


������
��
 ��	
 ���	�
 ��
�����	�
����
�������
 ����
������	
 9��
 ��
 ��	
������
��
 ��	
 ���������	�


�����:


- >�	�	
��	�	
 ��
��
������	
 ��
��	
4	,��������
4	�	�,	0
��	
����*���
������
��
��	
���	�
 ��
�����	�


����
�������
��	
�	�	,���
�	�,��	
���	�
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��


>�	�	
��
�������	��
����
��
�	,	��	�
����	8�	���*0
��	
�	,	����
��
��	���	�
��
��	
�	�	,���
(	�,��	
���	�
��
��	


�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��0
��
��
��	
������
��
��	
��������
����0
��/���	�
���
�	��	�������
����


�����
��,	
�		�
�����	�
��
��	
����
���
���
�		�
�	������	��


�.�(.+� �#5'!5��5�

>�	�
��
�	���	�
�������	
����
��	
����*���
������
��
��
���	�
����
�	
�	��,	�	�
����������*
�������
�
���	
�����������


����	�
����
�������
���
����������
��	0
��
��
�	��������	�
��
��

��	��$	����������	�

��	
���	�
��
�	,���	�
���	����	�*
�	���	


�	��������������
���
��	�
�����	�
��
��	
���	�
��
����
������
���
����
,���	
�	��
�����
��
�	���

>�	�	
��	�	
��
�
����	8�	��


�	��	��	
��
����
,���	
�	��
�����
��
�	��0
��	
����
��
����	�
��
��	
B��	�
B�	������
�6�	������	
���	
��
��	
�����	�	���,	


5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	���
 
�����
 ��
 ����
 ,���	
��	
 �	������	�
���*
��
 ��
 ��	
������
��
��*
��	,�����*
 ����	�


�	������	�
��
��	
(������
��
E	�����
��
+��,�����
��
(	�,��	��

E	��	�������
��
���
�����	�
��
���	��
?	��
���
(��	�


���	��
����
��	
��
�	
�������	�
��
������	�
��	
���
�	��������	�
��

��	���$	����������	�



 


Page 92



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� ��%� � �

>�	�
 ��
 ���	�
 ��
 ������	�
 ��
 ��
 �	����������	�0
 ��	
 ����*���
 ������
 ��
 ��	
 ���	�
 ��
 ��	
 ������	
 (�		�
 9��	��	�


+���	��*0
 +����
 ���
 �8����	��
 ��
 ���	��
 ?	��
 ���
 (��	:
 ��
 �����	�
 ���
 ��
 ��	
 B��	�
 B�	������
 �6�	������	
 ���	
 ��
 ��	


�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��
��
����
��
��	
����
��
����
��
���������

4	�	����
����
���������
9��
��*:


��	
��	���	�
��
��	
���	
���	
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��
����
��
����
��
��	
����
��
����
��


��������
9��	�
�	��	�
���
�������
��	
����*���
,���	
��
��	
���	�
��
��	
���	
��
��������:�

��*
�	,��������
�����
���������	�


���
��	
���	�
��
��	
4	,��������
4	�	�,	
��	
������	��	�
��
��	
�������
��/����	��
��������


E�������
�	�	����
��	
���	�����	�
��
�������
�	�	�����

���
�������
�	�	����
��	
��	���	�
��
��	
�������
'���0
���
���
��	�
���*


�	
��	�
���
�	�
�������
��,	���	��
��
�	�
����	
��
�	���	
��	
��������*��
���	��*���
�		�
��
������
9��	
�������
���������


�	8���	�	��:�
 
 4	�	����
 ��	
 ����������	�
 ��
 ��	
4	�	�,	
 ����
 ��	
�	�	���
 '���
������	
 ��
 ��	
3�,	�	��
 ��
4	�	�,	�


(���	�	���


��	
�����	�"���
,���	
��
���������
��
���
�
�����	
�������
�������
��60
��
��	
�����
��
��6	�
���	��
��
����*
���,��	�
���
���	�


�	�����	
 ������	�	���
 ���
 �������
 ����������
 
 �������
 ��	
 ����������	�
 ��
 ��	
 �������
 ��/����	��
 �������
 ����
 ��	


�	�	���
'���
������	
��
��	
3�,	�	��
��
4	�	�,	�
(���	�	���


�.�(.*� � '� "#��#!��

E	��	�������
��
���,��	�
���
��
���
+���	��*0
+����
���
�8����	��
���	��
�*
��	
�*��	�����
����������
��
��	��
�	��	�����	


�������
�,	�
 ��	��
��	���
 ��,	��
��
	6�	�����
 ��
���	
 ���
���	��
�������
�
�	�	�������	
 �����	
��	���
 ���	
 9��	�
 ����
���


�	�����
��������*
���	��:
���
���	��
����
��	
���
*	�
�,������	
���
��	
9��	�
���	��
���	�
������������:�


E	��	�������
��
��������	�
��
��	
���������
���	�2


- ���������
=
��������"���	
����������
�,	�
��	
��	���
���	
��
��	
����	��*
��
	������	�
�*
��	
,���	�
9� 


��
A 
*	���:


- 5������������	
=
��������"���	
����������
�,	�
# 
*	���


- M	����	�0
 +����
 ���
 �8����	��
 "
 ��������"���	
 ����������
 �,	�
 ��	
 ��	���
 ���	
 ��
 ��	
 ���	�
 ��


�	�	����	�
�*
�
�������*
8������	�
�����	
9)
��
� 
*	���:


- M	��	��
=
��������
���	
����������
�,	�
�A
*	���


>�	�	
��
���	�
���
��/��
������	���
����	
����
��
�����������
��
�	������
��
��	
�����
����
��
��	
��	�0
��	
������	���


��	
�	��	����	�
�	�����	�*�



4	,��������
 �����
 ��	
 ����
 �	��	����	�
 ����
 ��
 ������
 	8���
 ��
 ��	
 ����	�	��	
 �	��		�
 ����	��
 ,���	
 �	��	�������


�����	�
��
���	��
���
��	
�	��	�������
����
�����
��,	
�		�
�����	���	
���	�
��
��	��
����������
����
�	���
������	��	�


	���
*	��
����
��	
4	,��������
4	�	�,	
��
��	
�������
��/����	��
��������


7C7>� 	�!/����
!���"����!�!��!/��:	
�<������!*!����������"�+�

+'5
���������
��	
���		�	���
��
�	�	�,	
�	�,��	�0
��	�	
��	
�	�����������*
���
��1���
�,������	
��	
��6	�
���	��
�		�	�
��


���,��	
��	
�	�,��	�
����	�
��
��	
+'5
�����������

��
��	
�������
��
�		�	�
��
�������
��	
�	�,��	�
����
��	
���,��	�
���	�


���
+'5
���	�	�
���
��
���	�����
��
��	
��6	�
���	��
����
����
��
��	
�������
��
��	
	��
��
��	
���������
���
��
����������


�����	0
��	
�������
�����	�
��	
��6	�
���	��
��	�
���	�
��	
���������
��
��	
������	
��		��


��	
��������
�	���������
��
��	�	
��6	�
���	��
���
������	�
�*
��	
�	���������
��
�
��������*
���
�������
��	
��
��	
���	�	


��	�����
��
��*
���
��	
���	���


'�6	�
 ���	��
 �	������	�
 ��
 ��	
 ������	
 (�		�
 ��	
 �	,���	�
 ���
 �	��	����	�
 ��
 ��	
 ���	
 ��*
 ��
 ����	��*0
 �����
 ���


	8����	��
���	�
�*
��	
��������


��	
�������
��*���	
��
��	
+'5
��	������
	���
*	��
��	
����*�	�
����
��,	
	�	�	���2


- '���
 ,���	
 ��
 ��	
 �	�,��	�
 �	�	�,	�
 ������
 ��	
 *	��0
 �	���	�
 ��
 ��	
 �	�	,���
 �	�,��	
 ��
 ��	


�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	���


- ������
 '�����	
 ����
 =
 ����
 ��
 ��������	�
 �*
 ����*���
 ��	
 ��������
 ���	�	��
 ���	
 ��
 ��	
 �	��	
 ��
 ��	


��	����
 �	��	
 ��������*
 ���
 ��	
�	����0
 ����
 ��
�	���	�
 ��
 ��	
'��������
���
 5�,	���	��
 5����	
���


�6�	������	
���	
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	���


- �������	��
�	��
=
 ����	��	�
 ��
��	
������
��
�	
����
 ���
 ��	
����	��*
�������
������
��	
��������0


�	���	�
��
��	
'��������
���
5�,	���	��
5����	
���
�6�	������	
���	
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	


���
�6�	������	
(���	�	���


Page 93



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� ���� � �

- +�*�	��
 �������
 ��������*
 =
 �����	�
 ��
 ����	
 ����
 ��	
 ������	
 (�		�
 ��������*
 �������
 ��	
 +'5


��	������


- G��	�*��	
�	����	�	��
�����
=
����������
��
��	
�������
��*���	
��
����	�
��
��	
������	
(�		�
��
�


��	��*�	��
���
��	�
�	������	�
��
���������
��
+���	��*0
+����
���
�8����	��
��	�
��	
�	�	,���


���1�
��	
	,	������*
�����	�
����


7C89� 	��/!+!��+;�����!� �����!��!�!�!�+���������!� �����++��+�

�.��.�� ��!1#5#!�5�

+��,������
 ��	
 ���	
 ��	�	
 ��
 	,	��
 ���
 ��1	�
 ����	
 ����
 ��,	�
 ��	
 ��������*
 �
 �	���
 ��
 ����������,	
 ����������
 ����


�������*
�	8���	�
�	���	�	��
�*
�
������	�
��
	�������
�	�	����
��
�	�,��	
���	�����0
���
�
�	�����	
	������	
���
�	
���	


��
��	
������
��
��	
�����������

'��
�������	0
��	
��������*
��*
�	
��,��,	�
��
�
�����
���	
����
�����
	,	������*
�	����
��


��	
��1���
��
�
�	���	�	��
��
��	
��*�	��
��
����	��������


+��,������
 ��	
 �����	�
 ��
 ��
 	6�	��	
 ��
 ��	
 ����������	
 �	�,��	
 ���	
 ��
 ��	
 �����	�	���,	
 5����	
 ���
 �6�	������	


(���	�	��
 ��
 ��	
 *	��
 ����
 ��	
 ��������*
 �	���	�
 ����	
 ��
 ��	
 ����������0
 ���
�	����	�
 ��
 ��	
 �	��
 	������	
 ��
 ��	


������	
 ��		�
 ���	
 ��
 ��	
 	6�	������	
 �	8���	�
 ��
 �	���	
 ��	
 ����������0
 ��1���
 ����
 �������
 �	�	,���
 ���1�
 ���


���	�������	��



>�	�
 ��*�	���
 ��	
 	,	������*
 ���	0
 ��	*
 ��	
 �����	�
 ��
 ��	
 ���,�����
 �	�
 ��
 ��
 ��	
 ������	
 ��		��
 
 �������	�


�	���	�	���
��	
�	,�	�	�
��
��	
	��
��
	���
���������
*	��
���
��	�	
��
�	���	�
���	
��1	�*
����
���
����
�
������	�
��


	�������
�	�	����
����
���
���
�	
�	8���	�
9��
�
���	�
�	���	�	��
����
���������	�
��
���	:0
��	
���,�����
��
�	,	��	�
���


��	���	�
���1
��
��	
�	�	,���
�	�,��	�


>�	�	
���	
��
���
��
��	
��*�	��
�	8���	�
��
�	���	
�
���,�����
��
	6�	��	�
��
�	
�	��,	�	�
����
�����	�
����*
9	�
����


��
��������	
�����:0
����
��
���*
�	������	�
��
�����	
���
��	
�	�	,���
�	�,��	
��
 ��
��
,�������*
�	�����
����
�	������	�	��


����
�	
�	�	�,	�
��
��	
����������
��
�	���	��



�.��.�� 
!��#�� ����#�0#�#�# 5�

�
�������	��
��������*
����	�
��	�	
��
	,	��
���
��1	�
����	
����
��,	�
��	
��������*
�
�������	
����������
����	
	6���	��	


����
 ���*
�	
 �������	�
�*
 ��	
������	��	
��
���	����	
��
 ���	�����
 �����	
 	,	���
���
�����*
������
 ��	
 �������
 ��
 ��	


��������*�

�������	��
���������	�
����
����	
��
�����������	�
��	�	
�
���,�����
�����
���	����	
�	
���	
���
	���	�
��
��
���


�������	
����
��
�������
��
�	�����	�
����
�	
�	8���	�
��
��	
������
��
��	
����������
������
�	
�	����	�
�	�����*�


�������	��
���������	�
��	
���
�	������	�
��
��	
������	
(�		�
���
�������	�
��
�
���	
��
��	
���������


�.��.�� 
!��#�� ����55 �5�

�
�������	��
���	�
����	�
��	�	
��
	,	��
���
��1	�
����	
����
��,	�
��	
��������*
�
�������	
���	�
����	
	6���	��	
����


���*
 �	
 �������	�
 �*
 ��	
 ������	��	
 ��
 ���	����	
 ��
 ���	�����
 �����	
 	,	���
 ���
 �����*
 ������
 ��	
 �������
 ��
 ��	


��������*�


�������	��
���	��
��	
���
�	������	�
��
��	
������	
(�		�
���
�������	�
��
�
���	
��
��	
��������
��	�	
��
��
�������	
����


��	�	
����
�	
��
������
��
	�������
�	�	����
��
�	�,��	
���	������


7C87� #�+��/�+�

4	�	�,	�
��	
��	��	�
�*
�������������
�������
���
��
��	
�	�	���
'���
������	
��
��	
3�,	�	��
��
4	�	�,	�
(���	�	���



>�	�
	6�	������	
��
�	
������	�
����
�
�	�	�,	
��
������	�0
��
��
�����	�
��
��	
����������	
�	�,��	
��
����
*	��
��
����	


�������
 ��	
(������DE	�����
��
 ��	
+��,�����
��
(	�,��	�
 ��
 ��	
�����	�	���,	
 5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	���
 
��	


�	�	�,	
��
��	�
����������	�
���1
����
��	
�	�	���
'���
������	
��
��	
3�,	�	��
��
4	�	�,	�
(���	�	��
��
����
��	�	
��


��
�	�
�����	
�������
�������
��6
���
��	
	6�	������	�


�	�����
 �	�	�,	�
 ��	
 1	��
 ��
 �����	
 ��	
 ����������
 ����	��	�
 ���
 ���"����	��
 ���	��0
 ���������
 �������	���
 ���


�	���	�	��
�	�	����
���
��
���
�	��	�	��
�����	
�	�����	�
���
��	
�������
=
��	�	
�	�	�,	�
��	
	6�����	�
��
��	
�	�	,���


������	�
���,	
���
&��	
�$
��
��	
���������


7C87�'�
�

5����	
���
	6�	������	
	6����	�
��*
�������
�	���	�
��
M��0
��
���
M��
����	��	�
��
��*���	
��
?3
4	,	��	
���
�������


���
M��
����
��
�	��,	����	��

Page 94



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� ��#� � �

8C� ������
�����
��$�#$�������$�(�
���
�-�
��$�	
�$�

'��������
4	�������
(�������
9'4(:
) 
=
$	�����	�
��	��
����
�	
�����	�
��
����
��
��	
� !!"!�
���	
��
+������	�

����
����


�	
�������	�
��
�
�����	
��
����������
�����*�




?	�����	
���	��
��	
���	��
����
��	
�	��
���
��������	�
�*
��	
��������*
���
��	��
������������
��
1����	��	
���
������	�



?	�����	
���	��
���
��,	
����������0
��������0
 ���	������0
�	���*�����
��
	�,�����	����
8������	��
 
?	�����	
���	��
��	
��
�	


��	�����	�
���
�	������	�
��
�
�	�����	
�����
��
���	��
���
��	
�����
���	
��
��	
� !!"!�
���������
����	�	����


��	
 ����*���
 ������
 ��
 ���	��
 	6�	��	�
 ��
 �	
 �	��������	�
 ��
 ?	�����	
 ���	��
 ��
 ��	
 � !!"!�
 ���������
 ����	�	���
 ��


@!�!#���

����
�����	
�����*
�������	�
���1�
��
���
����	���*
�	��
��
,��������
������
+���	��*0
+����
���
�8����	��
��


��������*
���	���

&�
�����������
�	,��������
�����
��
����	�
��	
	6�	��	�
��
�	��������������
���
��	�	
����
�	
��
���	����


�����	
��
�	��	�������
���
�������	��
�����	�
��
��	
� ! "!!
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	���


6C� �#�
�����%�$�����
������		�-����������
����	��������

5�
����*���
��	
����������
������	�
�	�
���
 ��
&��	
!0
��	
��������*
���
���
��
��1	
�	�����
 /���	�	���
�����
�����	6


������������
 ��
 ����	
 ��,��,���
 ���	������*
 �����
 �����	
 	,	����
 
 >�	�	
 �
 ��������
 /���	�	��
 ���
 �		�
 ���	
 ����
 ��


�	�	��	�
��
��
��	
�	�	,���
���	
��
��	
���	
���������
����	�	���K
���	,	�
�
������*
��
����	
����
��	
����
�����������


	��	��
��
�	����	�
�	���2


6!1 ��% �������#��)
 ��	�	
 ��
 �
 ����
 �	��		
 ��
 ���	������*
 �����
 �����	
 �	,	��
 ��
 �������
 ���
 �����
 ��,	���	���



?��	,	�0
��	
��������*
���
�	�	����	�
����
����
���	������*
��
���
*	�
�������	��
��
���,��	
��


����������
 ����
 ��	
 ���	��
 ��
 ��	
 ��������*
 �����
 �	
 ������	�
 ��
 �
 �	����
 ��
 �
 �		�
 ��
 ����	


��������	�
���
�	���	
�	,	��
��
�	�,��	
���,������


� �1#" �
!�" 55#!�5)
 ��	
��������*
����	���*
��	���	�
 ���
+��,��	
'�����	
 5�������,	
 9+'5:
��
�������
���������
�����


��	
 �������	�
 ���
 ��
 (	�,��	
 ����	�����
 ������	�	���
 ���	�
 5'45�!�
 =
 �	����	� &���	������


�����	�	����

��	
��������*
���
�	�	����	�
����
��
��	
���	
��
��	
(������
&+EB
��������
��	


��������*
���
�������
�,	�
��	
�	�,��	�
���,��	�
�������
��	
��
��	
�������
���
����
�
8�����*���


���	�
 ���
 �		�
 ��	��	��
 
 ��	
 ����������	
 ����������
 ��	���	��
 ��
 ��
 �����
 ��	
 ���	��
 -��


������	
��		�.
�����
����
�
������	
�	��	
��������*�


� ��	
 ��������*
 ����
 ��	���	�
 �
 >���	
 3����	�	��
 +++
 ���������
 
 5�
 ����
 ���	
 ��	
 �������


�	�	����	�
����
�
-8�����*���
���	�.
���
���
�		�
��	��	�
���
����
��	
��������*
���
���
��,	


�����������
�������
�,	�
��	
�	�,��	�
�	���
���,��	��

��	
����������	
����������
��	���	��
���


��	�	���	
 �	�	����	�
 ��
 �	
 -���
 ������	
 ��		�.
 ���
 ����
 ��*�	���
 ��
 ��	
 ����������
 ��	


�����	�
 ��
 ��	
 ����������	
 �	�,��	
 ���	
 ������
 ��	
 �����	�	���,	
 5����	
 ���
 �6�	������	


��������






=C� �����	
����� ��$�� �(��
� 
��� 
�
�#�� ��$� �
��#� ��%�#� ���#���� �
�

��
���
��������#
���
-�

��	
(���	�	��
��
��������
��������
	������	�
�����	�
 ����
��	
���	�
��
�����������
���	
�*
��	
��������*
�����
 ��	


�����	
 ����
 ��	
���	����	
���	������
 
 �������	�
 ��	
���	
 ��1���
 ����
 �������
����������
 	6�	��	��	0
 ����	��
 ��	���
 ���


���	�
 �	�	,���
 ��������
 
 ?��	,	�0
 �	����	
 ������	�
 ������
 �	
 �	�	����	�
 ����
 �	������*0
 ������
 �	�����
 �����
 �	


���	�����*
����	�	��
����
��	
�����������
���
	������	��


��	
��	��
��
��	
��������*��
������	
(�		�
��
)!
3����
� !!
���
�����
��	�	
��
�
�����������
���1
��
���	����
��/����	��
��


��	
�����������
���������
*	��
��	
��
�������2





Page 95



 
 

�
�
��
+�
��
��
�
�
�

!�
�
�
"
!�
��
�
��
��
*
�
�
�+
�

� � -
-
-
.�
��
�
��
/0
�
� 
.�
!
1
.�
2
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
 
��
��

� �

��
 
%
�

�
�
" 
��
�
#�
�#
 
5�

�
44
 
"�
�#
4�
�
"�
�
�
��
�
 
5�
��
5�
�
#4
4 
��
4�
!
%
��
55
�
%
'
�#
!
�
5�


 +
��
�
	
��
*
0

+
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
8
�
��
�
	
�
�



 �
��
	
��

�
�	

�
	
�
�	
��
�
�	
�

�
,	
�

�
�	
��
�

��
,
	
�

��
�
�

�
�	

�
	
�
	
�
�
	
�
�


�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

��
	

�
	
,
	
�

�
�

�	
�
�
��
�

�
�
�

�

�
��
�	
�
�
�
�	



��
�
�

�
��
�

�
	

�
�
��
��
	
�

�
�

�
	
��
��
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�,
��
�
�
�

�
��
	
��
�


�
�
	



��
��
	
�
�

	
��
�
�
�
��


��
��

�
�	


�
�
1
	
�


��


�
�
�	
��
�
��


��
�
�

��
	



�
�
��
�
��
�*

�

��
�

�
	

�
�
�	

�
�

�
�
��
�
��

�
��

�
�
��
	
�
�

��
	
�
�
��
�

�
�



�	
�
�
��
�

�
�
�


�
�
��
�	
�
�
�
�	
0

�
��
�
�
��
�


��
��


�
�
�
�
�

��
	


�
�	
��
�


��
,	
��





 5�

�
�
	

�
�	
��
�

��
�	

�
�

�
��
	
��

�
�

�	
�
�
�	
�
0

�
	
�
�	
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
	
�
�	
�

�
�
�

�
�
	

�
�
��
*
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�


�
�

��
	

�
��
	
��

�
�
��
��



5�

�
�

	
��
��

�
�	
�

�
�
�
�

��
	

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
	
�
�	
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
	

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��

�
�
��
	
�
�	

�
*



@
!
��
�

�
�
�

	
,	
�*

*
	
�
�

��
�
�

�
�	
��
�

��
,
	
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
	

�
	
�
�
�	
�
�


+
	
�
��
�
�
�

G�
�
�
��
��
*



�
��
��

�
��
�
�

�
�

��
	

�
	
�

��
�
�
��
��
*

�
�

�
�
*

�
	
�
��
�
�
�

�
	
�
	
�
�
�

�
�

�



�
�
�
�
	
�

�
�

��
�
�
�	
6

/�
�
�
	
�
	
�
��


�	
��
��
�
�


��


��
	


�
��
��
�
�
�


��
�	


�
�	
�
0

��
	


��
�	


�
�

�
�
��
�


��
��
��
	
�

�
�	


�
��
/	
��
	
�


��



��
��
	
�
�	
0

��
�
�
�
	
�

��

�
	
��
�	
�
	
�
�

�
�
	
�0

�

�
��
�
��
�*

�
�
�	
�

�
�
�



	
6�
	
��
	
�


�	
��
��
�


�
�


�
	
�
��
�
�


��
�
�


�
��
	
��
�



�


��
��



�
�


��
�
��
��
��
�


�
��
�
�
��
	
�

��


	
�
�
�
�
	
�


��


�
��
,�
�
	


��
	


�
�
��
�
��
�*



�
��
�

	
6�
	
��

�
�
,�
�	

�
�
�
�
�

��
	

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��

�
	

�
�
�
��
	
�



�
�
	

	
��
	
��
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
	
�

�
	
�
��
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
��
*

�
�

��
�
�
�
	
�

��

�
�
�
�,
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
�

�
	



�
	
�
��
�	
�
�


�
�
	

�
	
�
��
��
,�
��
	
�

�	
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
	

�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�	
�

�
�

�

	
�
��
�	



��
	

�
��
	
�
	

�
��
�
��
��
�	
�

�
�	

�
	
�

�
�
�

�
�

��
��
�
�
�2



�
 
�
5#
�#
1
#�
# 
5�
�
��
�
�
�


�
�"
&
��
�
�
�
�

�
'
'
�!
3
�D
��
�
"�
 
�
5 
��
!
�

�
%
'
�!
�
 
��
�
0
�#
�
�
�#
!
�
�

�
'
'
�!
3
#%

�
� 
�

%
!
�
 
��
��
��
%
!
�
�
��

E
<�
�
�
�

 
�A
F

�
	
��
	
�
�	

�
�

�
	
�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�

��
�	



$
F



)
7
0)
%
!



!



*
	
�
�


��
��
	
�
�	



��



�
	
�
�
	
�


	
6�
	
��
�
�
�*
�


)
F



!
�
0�
C
$



 
�A
F


��
��
	
�
�	


��


��
��
�*


��
��
	
�
�	



��
�	



)
F



!
 
0�
$
#



 
�A
F


��
��
	
�
�	


��


�
	
�
��
�
�


��
��
	
�
�	



��
�	



C
F



�
#
0#
C
%






�
��
	
�
��



�
�

)
!

3

�
��
�

�
 
!
!
0

��
	

�
�
��
�
��
�*

�
�
�

�

�
�
��
�
�	

�
�

��
�
�
�*



�
	
�
��
��


�
�

@
�
�#
C
7
�
�



�


�	
,�
	
�


�
�

��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�	
�


��
�
�
	
��
	
�



�
�



�
��
�
�
�
�
�	



�
�


#
!
�A
F



9@
!
� 
�
#
�
:


�
�
�


�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�	
�


?
�
�
	
,
	
�0

�
�

�
�
	

�
�
��
	
�
�

	
��
�
�
�
��

�
��
�
�
�	

�
�

��



�
�
�

�	
��
�
��

�
�
�
�

��
��

�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�	

�
�
�
��

�
	

�
�
��
��
�	
�
��



5�

�
�
��
	
��
��
�

�
�
�	
�

�
	
�	

�
�

�
	
�	
��
�
��
�	

�
�

�
�
��
	
�
�	

�
�

��
	

�
��
�
�
�
�
�	

�
�

A
 
F

�

�
�
��



��
��
	
�
�	

�
�
	

�
�
�

�
	
�
�

�
��
,�
��
�
�

�
	
8
�
��
	
�

�
*

@
 
��
!
 
�



Page 96



 
 

�
�
��
+�
��
��
�
�
�

!�
�
�
"
!�
��
�
��
��
*
�
�
�+
�

� � -
-
-
.�
��
�
��
/0
�
� 
.�
!
1
.�
2
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
 
��
��

5
C�

�


#
�
�
�


�
#
�
�

�
A


#
�
�
��
�
#
�
�
#
)
�
$
�#
�
�
�
#
'
�
�
�

�
�
	

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�

��
�
�
"�
	
�
�	
�

@
�
$
�!
�
A
�

�
�

��
	

�
�
��
�
�	

�
�

�
�
	

�
	
�
	
��
�

'
�
�
�

�
�

��
��
�
�
�2






�
#�
�
/4
 
�
" 
�
��
�
��
�
" 
5

�
�
��
�
" 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
'
�#
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
5�
�
5 
�



!
�
��
#0
�
�#
!
�
5�

�!
��
�
�
�
5

�
�
��
�
" 
��
�

�
�
�


�
�"
&
��
�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

	
	
	
��
*
�
�
��
!�
 
�

,
�
�
+
D

>
�
�
�	

3

�
�
�
�
	
�
	
�
�

+
+
+

A
0#
C
C

"
�
!

A
0#
%
7

&
+
E
B

�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
*

'
�
�
�
��
�

!
 
0A
�
7

"
#
!

!
 
0A
C
%

+
��
,
��
��
�

�
�
�

'
�
��
�	

(
	
,
	
��
�
�
	

�
�
�
��

�
�

�
	

�
	
�
�
��

�
�

(
�
�
�
��
��
�

'
�
�
�

�
�

'
�
��
�	

O
	
�
��

"
97
�
%
:





























"
"7
�
%



�
��
��
#
!�
 
@�
�
�
"�
�
��
�
��
	
	
	
��
*
�
�
��
!�
 
�

,
�
�
+

�
*
B8
8
�

:9
�
(
;

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

,
�

�
*
B�
�
9

�
��
�
�
�#
!�
 
@�
�
�
"�
�
�(
�
��
�
"
�
+D

4
	
,
	
�
�
	

�
��
�

�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
6

�
�

(
	
�
�
�
�

?
�
�
	
�

9
(
��
�
�	
�
��

?
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
:

C
0$
A
)

9!
0)
7
A
:

























!
07
%
%

7
0)
C
C

;
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
�
��

!
0 
#
#

9%
A
A
:





























!
)
$

)
�
%

�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�	
�

'
�
��

�
��

#
C
A

9�
!
7
:





























!
7

�
C
A

;
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
�
�
�
	
�

�
�
��
�	
�

'
�
��

�
��

!
07
$
C

9!
0C
A
$
:

























)
C
A

A
 
�

(
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
	
�

�
�
��
*

'
�
��

�
��
�

A
$
A

9A
$
A
:





























C
A
7

C
A
7

;
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
�
�
�
	
�

4
	
8
�
��
	
�

�
�
�

�
6
��
��
�
�

G
	
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
	
�
��

�
A
%

9!
#
)
:





























"
!
!
A

�
?
B
4
E



%
C
 

9#
C
C
:





























A
!
#

$
 
%

+
��
�
	
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
	

A
7
#

9�
#
%
:





























"
)
�
C

�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

(
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
,
	
��
�
	
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�	
�

�
�
��

�
��

�
�

�
 
!
!
"!
�

"
�
0#
A
A

�
0#
A
A

4
	
�
	
�,
	

�
�
�
�
��
�	
�

�
�
�

�
 
!
!
"!
�

�
�
�
�
	
�

"
"

%
7
C

%
7
C



�
��
��
#
!�
 
��
�
"
�
�

8
2
;5
6
2

:3
;8
2
3
<

3
;2
4
6

8
>
;7
8
5

;
�
�
��
�
�
�
�	
�

#
0#
%
�

9C
)
#
:





























)
0%
#
%



�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
��


,
�
�
�(
�
��
�
"
�

6
6
;9
8
9

:3
;>
8
9
<

3
;2
4
6

6
8
;>
4
6




 �
�
	

�
�
�
��
�
��
�	
�

�
�
��
�
�	

�
�

@
)
�%
#
%
�

�
�

!
�A
F

�
�

��
	

�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
	
�	
�

�
	
�

	
6�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

�
�
�

�
 
!
!
"!
�
�








Page 97



 
 

�
�
��
+�
��
��
�
�
�

!�
�
�
"
!�
��
�
��
��
*
�
�
�+
�

� � -
-
-
.�
��
�
��
/0
�
� 
.�
!
1
.�
2
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
 
��
��

3
C�

�
�
�
�
�
�


�
�#
�
	
�
#


�
$
�

�
#
�#
�
�
�
�
#
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�


��

�
�$
�
�
��
��

�
�
�

�
�
	

�
�
�
�*
��
�

�
�

��
��
�
	

�
�
�

	
6�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

�
*

�
	
�,
��
	

�
�

�
�
	

�
�
�	

�
�

��
	

�
�
�
�
�	
�
	
�
��
,
	

5
�
��
�
	

�
�
�

�
6�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

(
��
�	
�
	
�
�

��

�
�
�
�

��
	
��
��
	
�

�
*

�
�
	

�
	
��

M
�
��
	

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
	

�
�

+
��
��
��
	
�




?
�
�
	
,	
�0

�
	
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�	
��
�
��
	

�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�	

�
�
1
	
�

�
*

�
�
	

�
�
�
�
��
��
�

(
��
�
�	
�
��

3

�
�
�
�
	
�
	
�
�

�
	
�
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
	
��

�
�
�
�*
�	
�

�
��
�
��

�
��
	
��
�
��
�	
��



�
�
	
�	

�
	
�
�
��
�

�
�	

�
�	
�
�
�	
�

�
�

�



�
��
�	
�	
�
�

�
�
��
�

��
�
�

�
�
	

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
��
	
�

�
�	
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
��
�
�
��
�
�

��
�
�	
�
	
�
��
�


5
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
�2



-
 


&
�

�
�
�
��
	
�

�
�	

�

�
�
	

�
�

�
	
��
��
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

	
6�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

9
�
�
	
�	
�
�

�
	
�
�	
��
�
��
�
�
0

�	
,�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
	
�
�

��
��
	
�

��

	
6�
	
��

�
�

��
	

�
�

��
	

�
�
��
�
�	

�
�

�
�
	

4
	
,�
��
�
��
�
�



4
	
�	
�,
	

�
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�	

�
�
�
��
	
�

�
�

�
	
�,
��
	
�


�
�

�
�
	

�
�
�
�
�	
�
	
�
��
,
	

5
�
��
�
	

�
�
�

�
6�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

(
��
�	
�
	
�
�:



-
 

�
�
	

�
�
��

�
�

�	
��
�	
�
	
�
�

�
	
�
	
��
��

�
�

�
�
�	
�

�
�

�
�
��

�
��
�
�0

9
�
�
*
�
	
�
�

�
�

	
�
�
��
*
	
��
�

�
	
�
��
�
�
�

��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�:

�
�
��
	
�

��
�
�

�
�
��
	
�
�

�	
�,
��
	

�
�
��

�
�

�
	
�
	
��
��

�
��
��
	
�

�
�

�
�
	

*
	
�
�




-
 

�
	
��
�
��

�
�
��
�

�
�	

�
	
	
�
	
�

�
�

�
	

�
�
��

��
�

�
	
�
�
��
�
	
�
��
�

��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�	

�
�
	
�	
��
�	

�
	
�
�
��
	
�

�
	
�
�
��
�	
�*

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
	
�
	
�
�0

�
�
�

	
6�
�
�
�	

�
�
��
��
�
�	
�

�
��
�
��

�
�
	

�
�
�
�
��
��



3
C7
�
�

$
�
�
�
��
*
�
�
��
��
��
��
�*

�
�!
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�6
7
��

�
�"
�
�8
9
7
7
�

�
�
	

�
�
��
�
	

�
�
�

	
6�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

�
�

��
	

�
�
��
�
��
�*
��

�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
	
�
�
��
�
	
�
��

�
	
��
��
	
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
�
�
�
	
�

�	
�
�
��
�

��
�

��
	

�
 
!
 
"!
!

*
	
�
�

��

�
�

��
��
�
�
�2





!
%
%
�
�
#�
�
�

�
 
�1
#"
 
5

�
 
1
 
�!
'
%
 
�
��

�
�
�
�

��
4�
�
5�
��
"�
�
� 
�

�
 
�1
#"
 
5



�
5�
!
%
 
��

�
 
�1
#"
 
5



&
# 
4�

�
3
 
"�
�#
1
 
F5
�

�
�
#�

�
!
��
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

'
	
	
�
0

�
�
�
��
	
�

�
�
�

B
��
	
�

(
	
�,
��
	

5
�
�
�
�
	

9!
$
0%
C
!
:




















9#
!
0C
$
)
:




















9�
!
0$
7
!
:




















9)
7
)
:





























9%
)
0%
$
%
:




















�
�
,
	
��
�
	
�
�

�
��
�
��

9)
0!
)
)
:

























"
9�
�
0C
7
)
:




















"
9�
A
0%
 
C
:






















�
��
��
��
"
�
*
�

:8
8
;>
>
=
<

���
���
��
��

:=
7
;3
>
6
<

��
���
���
��

:=
=
;3
=
=
<

��
���
��
���

:6
4
6
<

��
���
���
��
���
���

:7
9
>
;4
9
=
<

���
���
�

�
�
�
��
*
	
	

�
6
�
	
�
�
	
�

%
%
0)
$
�























�
)
0A
 
�























!
7
0#
%
)























A
0%
#
C


























!
)
A
0�
�
)



















B
��
	
�

B
�
	
��
��
�
�

�
6
�
	
�
�
	
�

7
A
0!
7
)























A
#
0�
%
%























A
%
07
!
%























!
0%
#
 


























!
$
 
0 
!
$



















(
�
�
�
�
��

(
	
�,
��
	

4
	
�
�
�
��
	
�

"

































�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�!
�
 
��
�
�
�
�
+�
+

7
3
6
;5
3
5

���
���
��
�

4
4
;4
>
9

���
���
��
���

4
3
;8
9
7

���
��
���
���

4
;3
2
3

��
���
���
��
���
�

6
8
5
;8
=
8

��
���
��
��

�
�
��
�
�
+�
��
��
�
�
�/
!"
�
+

7
=
9
;5
4
7

���
���
��
�

6
3
;9
>
4

���
���
��
���

6
7
;5
5
4

���
��
���
���

4
;6
7
6

��
���
���
��
���
�

8
7
5
;5
6
2

��
���
��
��

�
 
'
�
��
%
 
�
��
��
��
"!
%
 
��
�
�
��
3'
 
�
�
#�
�
� 
��
�
�
�
/�
�

�

E
�
��
�
�

�
 
 
$
"!
 

�
�
	

�
�
��
�
��
�*

�
�
�

�	
��
��
��
�
�	
�

�
�
�

�

�
,	
�

�
��
�

�
�
�
�

�
	
�
�
��
�
	
�
��
�

�
��
	
��
�
��

�
�

�
�
�	
	

	
6	
��
��
,	

�
��
	
��
�
��

�
��
�

�
�

�
�
�
�,
��
�
�
�

�
	
�
�
��
�
	
�
��
�

�	
�
��
�


�
�
�
�
	
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
	
�
�
��
�


�
	
�	

�
�
	
�	
��
�	

�
��
�
	
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
�	
,�
�
�
�

�
	
�
�
��
�
	
�
��
�

��
��
��
�
�	

�
�
��
�
�

�
 
 
$
"!
 

�
�
�

�
�
	
�	
��
�	

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
,	

*
	
�
�

��
�
�
�	
�

�
�	

�
�
�

�
,�
��
�
�
�	
�





�

Page 98



 
 

�
�
��
+�
��
��
�
�
�

!�
�
�
"
!�
��
�
��
��
*
�
�
�+
�

� � -
-
-
.�
��
�
��
/0
�
� 
.�
!
1
.�
2
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
 
��
 �

3
C8
�
�

#
�
"
�
�
"
!�
!�
�!
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
+
��
�
��
�
�
�/
!"
�
+
�!
�
��
�
*
�
��
�
�
�
+
!/
�
��
�
"
�
*
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
!�
,
��
��
��
��
*
�
�
��

�
�
	

�
	
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�

�
	
��
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
	

�
��
�
�	
�

��

�
�
	

�
�
�
�*
��
�

�
�

�
	
�
�
��
�
	
�
��
�

��
��
�
	

�
�
�

	
6�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

�
	
��
�	

�
�

�
�
	

�
�
��
�

&
	
�

�
�
��

�
�

(
	
�,
��
	
�

��

�
�
	

�
�
�
�
�	
�
	
�
��
,	

5
�
��
�
	

�
�
�



�
6�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

(
��
�	
�
	
�
��



�
�
�
�
/�
�

E
F�
�
�



!
5�
�!
4�
�
 
�1
#"
 
5�
#�
��
 
�1
#"
 
��
�
�
��
5#
5

�
�
*
B*
�
(

�
�
�

(
	
�,
��
	
�

�
�
�

��
�
��
�
	
�

�
�

3

�
��

�
�
�
�*
�
��

�
)
0 
#
7

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�

4
	
�
�
��
	
�

�
�

3

�
�
�
�
	
�
	
�
�

9�
7
0C
C
7
:

4
	
�
�
,
	

�
�
�
�
�
��

4
	
�
�
��
	
�

�
�

3

�
�
�
�
	
�
	
�
�

�
�
�

5�
�
��
�
	
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�	
�
	
�
�
�,
	

5
�
�
�
�
	

�
�
�

�
6
�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

(
��
�	
�
	
�
�

9!
0A
$
#
:

�
�
��
�
�
+�
��
��
�
�
�/
!"
�
+�
!�
��
�
*
�
��
�
�
�
+!
/
�
��
�
"
�
*
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
!�
,
��
��
��
��
*
�
�
�

8
9
>
;6
8
=
�

� � � � � � � � � � � �

Page 99



 
 

�
�
��
+�
��
��
�
�
�

!�
�
�
"
!�
��
�
��
��
*
�
�
�+
�

� � -
-
-
.�
��
�
��
/0
�
� 
.�
!
1
.�
2
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
 
��
!�

3
C6
�
�

#
�
"
�
�
"
!�
!�
�!
�
�
��
�
��
,
�
?�
"
�!
/
�
��
�
�
��
+
!+
�

�
�
��

�
	
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
	

�
��
�
�	
�

��

�
�
	

�
�
�
�*
��
�

�
�

�
	
�
�
��
�
	
�
��
�

��
��
�
	

�
�
�

	
6�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

�
	
��
�	

�
�

�

�
�
�
/	
��
�,
	

�
�
�
�*
��
�

�
�

��
	

(
�
��
��
�

�
�

E
	
��
��
�

�
�

�
�
	

+
��
,�
��
�
�

�
�

(
	
�,
��
	
�


��
��
�
�
	
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
�
�
�
�	
�
	
�
��
,
	

5
�
��
�
	

�
�
�

�
6�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

(
��
�	
�
	
�
��
� �
 
�1
#"
 
��
�
�
��
5#
5

�
 
�1
#"
 
5�
�
!
��
#�
�

�
�
�
��
5#
5

	
!
��
�
 
'
!
��
 
�
�

�!
�



�
�
�
�
 
%
 
�
�

	
!
��
��
"�
�
�
 
�
�#
�
�

�G
�

�
!
��
��
	
 
��


!
5�
�

!
4�
�
 
�1
#"
 
5



!
�'
!
��
� 
�

�
%
!
�
�
�5

�
!
��
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

'
	
	
�
0

�
�
�
��
	
�

�
�
�

B
��
	
�

(
	
�,
��
	

5
�
�
�
�
	

9%
)
0%
$
%
:




















9%
!
:
































!
7
 































:(
�
B(
�
8
;

��
��
��
��
��
��

:9
�
;

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

:(
�
B(
(
�
;

��
��
��
��
��
��

(
�
��
��
�

�
�

E
	
��
�
��

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�	
�

�
�
�

I
�
��
�

M
	
�
��
�	
�

"
/

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

:(
�
;

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

:(
�
;

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
�	
�	
�
�

�
�
�

5
�
,
	
�
��

	
�
�

5�
�
�
�
	

"
/

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

:�
B+
�
�
;

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

:�
B+
�
�
;

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

5�
�
�
�
	

�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
6

"
/

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

:+
9
B�
�
�
;

��
��
��
��
��
��

:+
9
B�
�
�
;

��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
,
	
��
�
	
�
�

�
��
�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

9�
A
0%
 
C
:




















:�
*
B(
�
,
;

��
��
��
��
��
��

:�
�
�
B8
�
�
;

��
��
��
��
��

:�
*
(
B9
�
8
;

��
��
��
��
��



�
��
��
��
"
�
*
�

:7
9
>
;4
9
=
<

���
��
��

:2
7
<

���
��
���
���
���
���
��

@
���
���
���
���
���
��
��

7
4
9

���
���
���
���
��
���
�

:7
9
>
;3
7
5
<

��
���
��

:8
2
8
;=
4
2
<

��
���
��

:6
>
8
;9
>
6
<

���
���
�

�
�
�
��
*
	
	

�
6
�
	
�
�
	
�

!
)
A
0�
�
)



















#
0%
#
A


























9)
A
07
7
)
:




















�
�
+
B�
8
*

��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
+
B�
8
*

��
��
��
��
��
�

B
��
	
�

(
	
�,
��
	

�
6
�
	
�
�
	
�

!
$
 
0 
!
$



















�
0%
$
7


























9#
A
)
:





























9)
A
$
:





























�
8
�
B�
�
+

��
��
��
��
��
�

�
8
�
B�
�
+

��
��
��
��
��
�

(
�
�
�
�
��

(
	
�,
��
	

4
	
�
�
�
��
	
�

"
/

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

/
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

E
	
�
�	
�
��
��
�
�
0

�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

5
�
�
�
��
�
	
�
�

"
%
0A
A
$


























(
B*
*
8

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

(
B*
*
8

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
�	
�	
�
�

+
�
*
�
	
�
��

"
/

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
(
B�
9
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
(
B�
9
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

+
�	
�
	
�
��

�
�
�

G
	
,
�	
�

"
!
A
0)
%
C























9!
0#
 
A
:

























�
�
B8
(
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
B+
�
*

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
*
B�
(
,

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
��

�
�

G�
�
�

�
�

E
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
	
��

"
/

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�



�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�!
�
 
��
�
�
�
�
+�
+

6
8
5
;8
=
8

���
���
���

8
6
;7
8
2

���
���
���
��

:8
4
;3
3
4
<

��
���
���
��

:7
;4
3
=
<

���
��
���
���
�

6
7
2
;>
6
>

���
���
��
�

7
>
;3
4
3

���
���
���
��

6
6
2
;3
7
5

��
���
���
�

�
,
��

�,
+�
�
��
$
�
�!
"
��
�
�
��
�
�
�	
��
/
!+
�
�
��
��
�
�
�/
!"
�
+

8
7
5
;5
6
2

���
���
���

8
6
;9
=
4

���
���
���
��

:8
4
;3
3
4
<

��
���
���
��

:7
;5
>
=
<

���
��
���
���
�

8
9
>
;6
8
=

���
���
��
�

:8
3
8
;2
9
8
<

��
���
��

:5
6
;=
4
2
<

��
���
���
��

�
�
�
�
/�
�

�

Page 100



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� ��"�

� � � �

� � � � �

4C� �
��#��	�#�
�������������$��E	��$�
�#��

��	
	6�	������	
��
@!�))#�
�����
��
��	
B��	�
B�	������
5����	
���
�6�	������	
���	
��
��	
5����	
���
�6�	������	


�������
��������
��
��	
�	8��������
����
��
E������������	
���
���*��
J
���	
I����
M��������
�����
��
@!�# A�
����	�
�*


@ � 7!�
��
���1���	�
M��
�����	
�	�	�,	�
��
�
�	����
��
������
�	���
���	
���	�
-��	
'�	����.
���	
���
��������	�


2C� �����
����
�
#�$�����#������
�����

E	�����
��
�������
�����
��	�	
��	
�	�,��	
�����	�
��
�	8���	�
��
��	���	
��
�
����	�����
	�,�����	��
���
������	
��	��


����	�
�*
�	�	������
�����	
����
���	�
�����
��
��	
��������*
��
���	�
�������������
��	
��
�������2


2C7� #���+������! ��!� �
���!� ��""�,���

��	
�������
����
���
4����
���
G�������
(	�,��	
��
��	
�����
��
���		�	���
�������	�
�	��		�
��	
(	�,��	
3����	��0
��	


�	�	,���
�������
E	�����	���
���
	6�	����
��������������

��	
(	�,��	
���������
��	
����
�	����1
����������
���*��
���


���	
	6�������
����1
4����
9�����
��	
��	
�	�����������*
��
��	
(�������
��,	���	��:�

��	
�������
��/	���,	
��
��
��	�1"

	,	�
�,	�
�
���		
*	��
�	�����


���(/�8 ���8/�� ����/��

�"���� �"���� �"����

��� ���


�%����#1 

EF��� EF��� EF��� EF���

�����,	� !C0  %








 !%0AAA








 !$0# C








 A)0$C$










�6�	������	 !A0#7!








 !70#%#








 !%0% A








 A!07C 










�����,���,+A:$��!"!�< 564������������� 7;947��������� 397������������� 8;89>���������

�!��5������#�&�#�������#����""!���




2C8� �����!� ����������!� �
���!� ��""�,���

��	
�������
����
���
���	����
���
��	�����
(	�,��	
��
��	
�����
��
���		�	���
�������	�
�	��		�
��	
(	�,��	
3����	��0


��	
�	�	,���
�������
E	�����	���
���
	6�	����
��������������
 
��	
(	�,��	
���,��	�
���	����
���
��	�����
��
���
(������


���
�������
B����	�
��
�	��
��
���,�����
�
��	�����
(	�,��	
��
	6�	����
���	���
����
��
+����	
(�������
���
B������
�	���	��



��	
���	����
���
��	�����
�������
�������
�	����	�
�
�������
��
@ �) C�
��
� ! "!!K
��	
�	�������
��
�������
��
�
�	����
��


��	
��	"���
�����
��
� ! "!!
���
�8���
+�*
���
�	,	����	
�����
�	�	
���
����	�	�
����

��	
�������
��/	���,	
��
��
��	�1"

	,	�
�,	�
�
���		
*	��
�	����0
��	
�������
�������
���
����	,	�
����
��/	���,	
����
�
)
*	��
��������


���(/�8 ���8/�� ����/��

�"���� �"���� �"����

��� ���


�%����#1 

EF��� EF��� EF��� EF���

�����,	� %0 ! 










 %0#7 










 %0C#)










 �A0!�)










�6�	������	 70 AA










 707$ 










 %0))7










 �)0!%�










�����,���,+A:$��!"!�< >55 329 693������������� 7;>=7���������


�� �#�������
� ��#�������#����""!���

�

>C� �����-��������

��	
 �������
 ��,	
 ��
 �������
 ��	��*
 ���		�	��
����
 (�������
>��	�
 ��
 ����	��
 ���	����
���	�
 ���
 �	�	���	
 �����	��



E�����
� ! "!!
�����	
����
����
���		�	��
������	�
��
@ ��AA��


����/�� ���8/��

�"���� �"����

EF��� EF���

(�������
>��	� �AA �A 


���� 855 859

�� �"����"!% 




Page 101



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� ��$�

� � � �

� � � � �

79C� �������
-���#������
��:���
���$<���
�8998�

E�����
� ! "!!0
���	�
 ��	
��������*
���	
���
?	����
 9(�������:
���
�  �0
 ��	
�������
 �������	�
 ��
�	,	���
 �	�,��	�


�����
�	���	�
��
/����
���1���
����
��	
���*��
J
���	
��������*
?	����
+����	�����
9�?+:
���
&?(
?�������
������
��	


���*��
���
���	
?	����
���
(�����
���	
+����	������


��	
 ����������
 ��
 ��	
 +����	�����
 ��
 ��
���1
 ���	��	�
 ��
 ����*
 ���	����	
 ��	
 �	��,	�*
 ��
 �	����
 ���
 ������
 ���	
 �	�,��	�0


��������
��
����	,���
����
������	�
���
���
����	
���
��	
���
�	�,��	�
���
��,	
��
	�����	��0
����
	��	���,	
���
�	���	��


�	��,	�*
��
�	�,��	�


E�����
� ! "!!
��	
+����	�����
������	�
���,�����
��
�	�,��	�
��
���	�
�	���	0
����������
�	���	
����
�
�	������
���������*


���
���,�����
��
�������
��
������
���
��,	
�
�	����
�	����
���������*�


����	��
 ��	
 ����	���*
 �����	�
�����
�	���
 ����
 	���
+����	�
������������
�����
 ��	��
 ���
	�	�	��
��
 ��	
����	�
 ���


�	�����
��	
�����	
���
	6�	������	
����
�	���	�
��
��	
����
��
��	
�	�,��	
���
�����
��	*
��	
�	��������	�


E�����
� ! "!!
�����	
�	�	�,	�
�*
��	
�������
����
����
�����	
������	�
��
@#�#C7�
���
��	
�	���	�
	6�	������	
���


@A�%)C��

����
���
�	
����*�	�
��
�������2


��"!% �3' ��#��� 

���'!5 �!4�� �1#" 5 EF��� EF���

���	
��
��	
���	��* !0C!C










 �0!$#












+��,�����
��
(	�,��	�
���
+	���	
����
G	������
E������ ���	� �0!7�










 �0$)#












+��,�����
��
(	�,��	�
���
+	���	
����
3	����
?	����
&		�� C7$













 7 %
















���� =;=34��������� 5;263���������

Page 102



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� ��%�

� � � � �

77C� 0��
�����������
�	�(����	#�'�
��	�#
��#���	�

��	
�������
���
	��	�	�
����
�
+�����
+��,��	
+����	�����
���
��	
���,�����
��
���
����	
��������
�	�,��	�

����
���		�	��


�	8���	�
��	
���,��	�
��
������	
��
�	����	
���		
����	
��������
���	�0
���
������	�
��������
���
��,	
��,��
��	���*
���	��

5�


��������0
��	
���,��	�
����
����
���,��	
����������
��������	�
��
�		�
����	
��,	�����
����	���

>�	�
��	
���		�	��
	���


��
(	��	��	�
� �C
��	
���,��	�
����
����
���1
��
��	
�������
��	
����	
��������
��������	�
����
�
���	
��
A
*	����



��	
�������
���
����
�
�	�,��	
�����	
��
@A�%$A�
9�  $"! 
"
@A�#%7�:
�����
�	��	�	���
��	
,���	
��
��	
�	�,��	
���,��	�


����
!
�����
� ! 
��
)!
3����
� !!�

;��	�
��	
���		�	��
��	
�������
��
�������	�
��
��*���
��	
���������
����2


EF���

A0)! 

�%0�CA

)!0)$C

�$0$% 

>=;>57

����� �� '��% ���� �#!�5

� !!
"
� !�

� !�
"
� !7

� !7
"
� ��

� ��
"
� �7


����
�

����
	8���	�
��
@A�#!%�
�	�
�����
�,	�
��	
���	
��
��	
���������


78C� 
����	�-�(���
����$�
����
���$�

5�
� ! "!!
��	
���������
�		�
�	������
��
	6�	����
�����
���
����	�����
�	�	
������	�2


����/�� ���8/��

EF��� EF���

'		�
��*���	
��
�����
(�������
����
�	����
��
	6�	����
�����
�	�,��	�
�����	� �%7 ) �

���
�*
��	
�������	�
�������


�����#�*,�����!�� 824 698

���#�!�F5�� %�� ���#!�

�

Page 103



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� ����

� � � � �

76C� �#��
��������

��	
��������*
��	���	�
��	
���������
������
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��
��
� ! "!!�


����/�� ���8/��

EF��� EF���


� �#� ���!���3��#!������	!���' "#4#"�6�������"!% 

4	,	��	
(������
����� !%$0� A !7$0!)$

&��
E��	����
4��	� )C0�!# )%0##%

(�	�����
�������
����� !A# !C#

�	�	���
�������
����� C0)%! ! 0%#)

(����
(������� !! !�#

(;(�4�&( #77 $A!

?��������
���
5������
���	�����	 �% "

B��	�
��,	���	��
�������
������ ##) !0!C#


���� 868;>76 869;266


� �#� ���!�� �1#" 5

(�������
��,	���	��
(�	�����
������ 7%# !0$ )

(�	�����
�������
�����
"
+��,��	
(	����
?������
5����,	�	��
������ !0#%# )0!%#

?������
�	�	���
(�����* �!077C !$0$ %

������� 
��6
�	�	���
(�����* A0$$$ A0777

B��	�
4	,	��	
��,	���	��
������ !0%7� )0)%%


���� 67;>75 6=;739

6�������"!% 

�

7=C� � #���
�$�	�#
����

��	
 ��������*
 ��
 �	8���	�
 ��
 �������	
 ���	����
 ������������
 ����
 �	���	�
 �����	�
 =
 ����	�
 ��
 ����,������
 ����
 ��,	
 ��	


���	�����
 ��
 �������
 ��
 �����	��	
 ��	
 �������
 ��
 ��
 �	
 ��������	�
 ��
 �����	��	�
 �*
 ��	
 ��������
 
 E��������	
 ��
 ��	�	


������������
������
�	��	��
��
���	��
��	
	6�	��
��
�����
��	
�������
�����
��,	
�		�
���������	�
��
���
������*
��
��	���	


���	�	��	���*
��
�����
��,	
�	���	�
��	
������*
��
�����
�����	�
����*��
������*
��
�������
��		�*
����
��	
��������*�


7=C7� �"���!+����/���*����

��	
(�������
��,	���	��
���
	��	���,	
�������
�,	�
��	
�	�	���
��	�������
��
��	
��������*
=
��
��
�	��������	
���
���,�����


��	
��������*
����	���1
������
�����
��	
��������*
��	���	�0
���,��	�
��	
��/����*
��
 ���
 �������
 ��
��	
����
��
������


���
 ��	�����	�
 ��	
 �	���
 ��
 ���*
 ��
 ��	
 ������������
 ����
 ��	
 ��������*
 ���
 ����
 ���	�
 �����	�
 9	���
 �������
 ��6
 �����0


�������
 �	�	����:�
 
 ������
 �	�	�,	�
 ����
 ��,	���	��
 �	�����	���
 ��	
 �	�
 ���
 ��
 ��	
 ���/	���,	
 ����*���
 ��
 &��	
 C
 ��


�	�������
���
�	�����	
����������
�	�������
���
����
��
&��	
!)
=
�����
5����	


7=C8� ��*���+�

3	��	��
 ��
 ��	
 �������
 ��,	
 ���	��
 �������
 �,	�
 ��	
 ���������
 ���������
 ���
 ��	������
 ������	��
 
 ��	
 �����
 ��
�	��	���


��������	�
����
��
� ! "!!
��
�����
��
��	
4	���	������
4	����
��
���	
!C�


E�����
��	
*	��
��	�	
���
��	
������*
��
�����
�	��	��
���
�
�����������
���	�	��
���
��	�	
��	
�����
��
������������


	6�		�	�
@! 0   �





��"!% �3' ��#��� 


���+�"�!��+�!����!"����*���+���/����+! �!�!"����!�����+� EF��� EF���

����	��
��6�� C) 


�

�

Page 104



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� ��#�

� � � � �

7=C6�� ������#�������(��!�+�

����
 ���	���*
 �	���	�
 ��
 ������������
 ����
 ���	�
 ������
 ����	�
 �����
 ��	
 ���/	��
 ��
 ������
 �������
 �*
 ��	
 (�������


��,	���	��
���
����
���	�
	�����	�
�����
��	
��������	�
��
������������*
�����	��	�
�*
��	
��������*�


E�����
��	
*	��
������������
����
���	�
�	���	�
����	�
�	�	
��
�������2





��"!% �3' ��#��� 

#�������(��!�+D EF��� EF���

������������
����
�	���	�
����	�
������
��	
*	��
������	� % 7 � 0#77














'���(	�	���������������)��(��(	������)����	*�		�	��+,-�---.

I����
������ !A0)!C














(�������*�	
+����	�����
���
��������� 7))




















���*�� 
��������*
?������
����������� !�A




















E���������
?������
����������� %#$




















>	��
?�������
?������
����������� #  




















���*��0
��	
5��	�0
G���
G�����0
(���� ���
���
��	
���������
�������
����� � $




















���������	�
��*���
���������� 7 






















���,	�����
��
(�������
G����
���������	�
9�B(G�: 77






















�����
������� 
��
�������
���
E���� !�)




















E�����
���
�����
O����
+��/	�� !A






















?	�	�������
���������
4	������������
�	�� %C






















5���*
���
I���
��������*
���	�����	 ! A




















<���*�	
�������
���
E����
��,����*
(	�,��	 �C






















3��
���*�� 
��������*
���	�����	 !7






















��������
I�����	
+����	����� % 7 7$A




















&?( !0 #C
















B���
���������
(������
���
5����������
(	�,��	�
9B�(5(: #%






















B���
���
G���
��������*
���	�����	
"
��������
G	����	 #! 





















���� 294����������������� 89;=59�����������
�

Page 105



 
 

�
�
��
+�
��
��
�
�
�

!�
�
�
"
!�
��
�
��
��
*
�
�
�+
�

� � -
-
-
.�
��
�
��
/0
�
� 
.�
!
1
.�
2
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
 
��
��

�
�

��
�

�

7
5
C�
�

	
#
�
	
�
#


-
;�	

�
�
�


��
�
$
��
F
�
�	
�
�
�


�

7
5
C7
�
�
�
/
�
*
�
�
��
!�
�	
��
�
�
��
�
;�	

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
B
,
!�
*
�
�
��

�
�
	

�

�
,	
�
	
�
�

�
�

�
��
�
	
��
*
0

�
��
�
�

�
�
�

	
8
�
��
�
	
�
�

�
�
�
�*
�	
�

�
*

�
�
�	
�
�
�*

�
�

�
 
!
 
"!
!

�
�
�2



�
�&
 
��
�
�
�
�
�

G
��
�
#�
�
#�
�
5

H
 
&
#"
� 
5�

�
��
�
��
G
�

�
C
�
#'
%
 
�
�

��
4�
�
/

5�
��
"�
�
� 
�

�
55
 
�5



!
%
%
�
�
#�
�
�

�
55
 
�5



!
�'
!
��
� 
�

�
�
�'
��
5�

�
55
 
�5

�
55
 
�5
�

�
�
�
 
��



!
�
5�
��
"�
#!
�

�
!
��
�

�
�
�
�
/�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�



!
5�
�!
��
H
�
��
�
�#
!
�

�
��
�
��
'
�#
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
B*
�
+

��
��

�
,
B�
9
�

��
��
��
��
�

�
9
,
B9
+
�

��
��
��
��

�
B�
�
(

��
��
��
��
��

,
B*
9
�

��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
B�
8
8

��
��
��
��
�

*
�
+
B,
�
(

��
��
��

�
�
�
��
��
�
�

#
0C
A
7
















�
0�
�
$



















#
0C
%
)




















!
)
 























"
$
0A
 
�



















�
!
0�
 
!














E
��
�
�
�
�
��

"




























9%
$
%
:






















"
"

9#
$
A
:






















9#
:





























9!
0)
$
7
:
















4
	
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

#
0$
%
%
















)
C
%























A
07
A
A




















"
$
0 
7
)



















9!
!
0�
 
 
:














%
0$
%
#

















4
	
,
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

9�
0C
%
%
:














"
"

"
9C
7
A
:






















"
9)
0)
C
)
:
















�
��
6
7
��

�
�"
�
�8
9
7
7

6
7
>
;=
>
7

��
7
4
;2
4
9

��
���
�

7
2
4
;7
2
7

���
��

8
;=
=
2

���
���
��

7
=
;=
4
3

��
���
�

2
;5
>
4

��
���
���
�

5
5
9
;9
3
6

���

�
 
'
� 
"#
�
�#
!
�
��
�
�
��
%
'
�
#�
%
 
�
�5

�
��
�
��
'
�#
��
�
�
�
�

:�
*
B+
8
�
;

��
��
�

:�
�
B�
�
�
;

��
��
��
�

:�
9
B�
9
�
;

��
��
��
��
�

:(
;

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

:(
�
�
;

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

/
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

:,
+
B(
�
,
;

��
��
��
�

�
�
�
��
	

�
�
�

�
 
!
 
"!
!

9!
!
07
A
%
:










9!
0$
�
7
:

















9#
0�
A
A
:



















"
9)
)
$
:






















"































9!
%
0�
7
$
:













E
��
�
�
�
�
��

"
%
%
)























"
"

)
C


























"































$
!
$























4
	
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

"
"

"
"

9�
0!
C
A
:
















"































9�
0!
C
A
:
















4
	
,
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

$
0A
C
#
















"
"

"
$
#
$























"































!
 
0A
!
)














�
��
6
7
��

�
�"
�
�8
9
7
7

:7
4
;3
2
4
<

���
:7
8
;7
5
4
<

���
��

:=
7
;3
8
4
<

���
���

:2
<

��
���
���
���
��
���

:8
;6
6
>
<

��
���
��

@
���
���
��
���
���
��
���
�

:4
6
;2
7
2
<

���
�

(
�
��
�
"
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
*
�
,
�
��
�
��
7
��
�
�
!�
�8
9
7
7

6
9
7
;2
9
=

��
5
;4
7
6

���
��
���
�

7
=
5
;5
5
=

���
��

8
;=
=
9

���
���
��

7
8
;7
6
4

��
���
�

2
;5
>
4

��
���
���
�

=
4
3
;8
=
5

���

(
�
��
�
"
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
*
�
,
�
��
�
��
7
��
�
�
!�
�8
9
7
9

8
>
4
;9
=
7

��
5
;9
5
2

���
��
���
�

7
6
>
;6
4
7

���
��

8
;6
7
9

���
���
��

5
;4
5
6

��
���
���
�

7
9
;8
>
>

���
���
�

=
5
>
;2
6
8

���



!
1
 
%
 
�
�5
�#
�
��
�
�
�
/�
�

�

Page 106



 
 

�
�
��
+�
��
��
�
�
�

!�
�
�
"
!�
��
�
��
��
*
�
�
�+
�

� � -
-
-
.�
��
�
��
/0
�
� 
.�
!
1
.�
2
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
 
��
��

�
�

��
�

�

�
�
	

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
,	

�

�
,
	
�
	
�
�

�
�

�
��
�
	
��
*
0

�
��
�
�

�
�
�

	
8
�
��
�
	
�
�

�
�
�
�*
�	
�

�
*

�
�
�	
�
�
�*

�
�

�
 
 
$
"!
 

�
�
�2



�

�
�&
 
��
�
�
�
�
�

G
��
�
#�
�
#�
�
5

H
 
&
#"
� 
5�

�
��
�
��
G
�

�
C
�
#'
%
 
�
�

��
4�
�
/

5�
��
"�
�
� 
�

�
55
 
�5



!
%
%
�
�
#�
�
�

�
55
 
�5



!
�'
!
��
� 
�

�
�
�'
��
5�

�
55
 
�5

�
55
 
�5
�

�
�
�
 
��



!
�
5�
��
"�
#!
�

�
!
��
�

�
�
�
�
/�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�



!
5�
�!
��
H
�
��
�
�#
!
�

�
��
�
��
'
�#
��
�
�
�
8

�
8
,
B�
8
,

��
��

�
*
B�
�
�

��
��
��
��
�

�
,
+
B(
�
+

��
��
��
��

�
B�
�
�

��
��
��
��
��

(
B*
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
�

�
+
B*
,
8

��
��
��
��
�

*
�
�
B,
,
�

��
��
��

�
�
�
��
��
�
�

$
07
 
%
















!
0#
A
)



















%
0!
�
$




















C
C


























"































%
07
�
#



















�
%
0 
%
 














E
��
�
�
�
�
��

9%
A
C
:



















9$
!
7
:






















"
"

"































9!
%
)
:






















9!
0$
A
C
:
















4
	
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

%
0)
$
7
















#
 
#























)
0%
 
 




















�
�


























C
#


























9!
�
0%
!
!
:














9!
�
#
:




















4
	
,
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

9!
0 
!
!
:














"
"

"
9�
0 
!
!
:
















"































9)
0 
�
�
:
















�
��
6
7
��

�
�"
�
�8
9
7
9

6
7
8
;5
6
=

��
7
3
;7
4
7

��
���
�

7
4
3
;4
=
6

���
��

8
;6
7
2

���
���
��

3
;5
4
6

��
���
���
�

7
9
;8
>
>

���
���
�

5
8
=
;3
6
2

���

�
 
'
� 
"#
�
�#
!
�
��
�
�
��
%
'
�
#�
%
 
�
�5

�
��
�
��
'
�#
��
�
�
�
8

:�
*
B*
�
�
;

��
��
�

:8
B*
(
�
;

��
��
��
��
��

:�
�
B*
9
�
;

��
��
��
��
�

:(
;

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

:�
B(
+
8
;

��
��
��
��
�

/
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

:*
8
B*
+
�
;

��
��
��
�

�
�
�
��
	

�
�
�

�
 
 
$
"!
 

9!
 
0$
C
�
:










9�
0#
#
!
:

















9#
0%
 
�
:



















"
9!
A
$
:






















"































9!
%
0)
C
#
:













E
��
�
�
�
�
��

!
%
A




















$
!
!























"

































"
"

"































!
0 
$
C

















4
	
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

"
"


































"
"
































"































"






























4
	
,
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

!
 
0%
!
#













"
"


































"
!
0!
%
%



















"































!
�
0 
 
�














�
��
6
7
��

�
�"
�
�8
9
7
9

:7
5
;=
>
6
<

���
:7
7
;7
7
6
<

���
��

:6
4
;6
4
8
<

���
���

:2
<

��
���
���
���
��
���

:2
8
9
<

��
���
���
��
�

@
���
���
��
���
���
��
���
�

:3
=
;2
9
3
<

���
�

(
�
��
�
"
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
*
�
,
�
��
�
��
7
��
�
�
!�
�8
9
7
9

8
>
4
;9
=
7

��
5
;9
5
2

���
��
���
�

7
6
>
;6
4
7

���
��

8
;6
7
9

���
���
��

5
;4
5
6

��
���
���
�

7
9
;8
>
>

���
���
�

=
5
>
;2
6
8

���

(
�
��
�
"
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
*
�
,
�
��
�
��
7
��
�
�
!�
�8
9
9
>

8
2
9
;4
3
3

��
5
;3
=
2

���
��
���
�

7
6
8
;8
=
=

���
��

8
;8
8
8

���
���
��

3
;3
4
7

��
���
���
�

7
=
;5
3
>

���
���
�

=
=
8
;7
8
9

���



!
%
'
�
��
�#
1
 
�


!
1
 
%
 
�
�5
�#
�
��
�
�
8
/�
�

Page 107



 
 

�
�
��
+�
��
��
�
�
�

!�
�
�
"
!�
��
�
��
��
*
�
�
�+
�

� � -
-
-
.�
��
�
��
/0
�
� 
.�
!
1
.�
2
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
 
��
��

�
�

��
�

�

7
5
C8
�
'
�
�,
�
�!
�
�
��
��
	
��
�
�
��
�
;�	

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
B
,
!�
*
�
�
��

5�
(

!
C

=

+
��
�
	
��
*
0

+
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
8
�
��
�
	
�
�

�
�
�

�
	
	
�

�
�
�
�
�	
�

�
�
�

��
	

�
�
�
��
�

�	
��
�
�

�
*

5
+
(
�
(

!
7

=

+
��
�
	
��
*
0

+
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
8
�
��
�
	
�
��



;
�
�
	
�

5+
(
�
(

!
7

	
�
��

�
�
�	
�
�
�*

�
�

�
��
�
	
��
*
0

�
��
�
�

�
�
�



	
8
�
��
�
	
�
�

��

,
�
��
	
�

�
�

��
��
�
�
�2



-
 

5�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�	
0

��
�
�
�
�
��
*

�
��
	
��

�
�
�

�
��
	
��

�
�
�
	
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
�

�
�	

,
�
��
	
�

�
�

�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��

�

-
 

�
��

�
��
	
�

��
�
��
	
�

�
�

�
��
	
��

�
�	

,
�
��
	
�

�
�

��
��

,
�
��
	
�


>

�
	
�	

�
�
	
�	

�
�

�
�

�

�
�1
	
�

�
�
�	
�

	
,�
�
	
�
�	

�
�

��
��

,
�
��
	

�
	
��
�
�	

�
�

��
	

�
�
	
��
�
��
��

�
�
��
�	

�
�

��
	

�
��
	
�

�
�
�

�
�
	

�
��
	
�

��



��
�	
�*

�
�
��

�
�
	
�

�
�

	
��
��

�
�	

�
�

��
��

,
�
��
	

�
�

�
�
�
	

�
��
�
�

�

�
	
�
�	
��
�
�	
�

�
	
�
��
�	
�
	
�
�

��
��

�
�
�
��
�
��
��

-
 

M
	
�
��
�	
�0

�
��
�
�

�
�
�

	
8
�
��
�
	
�
�

�
�	

,
�
��
	
�

�
�

�
	
�
�	
��
�
�	
�

�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�

�
��
6*

�
�
�

��
��

,
�
��
	
��

�
�
	

�
�
��
�
��
�*

�
�
��
�	
�

�
�
�

�

�
�
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
	

�
�
�
�

	
�
��
�	
�

��
�
�

�
��

+
��
�
	
��
*
0

+
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
8
�
��
�
	
�
�

�	
8
�
��
	
�

�
�

�
	

�

	
�
��
�	
�

�
�

��
��

,
�
��
	

�
�

�	
,�
��
	
�

�
�

�	
�
��

	
,	
�*

�
�,
	

*
	
�
��
�


4
	
,�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

��
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
	
�

G
�
�
�

�
�
�

+
��
�
	
��
*

�

	
�	

�
�
��
�	
�

�
�
�

�
�

)
!

3

�
��
�

�
 
!
!

�
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�	

�

��
�

�
�
	

�
�
�
�
��
��
�

��
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
	

�
�

�	
,
�
��
�
��
�
�
��



�
�
	

�
	
,�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
,	

�
	
	
�



��
��
�	
�

�
�
�

�
*

?
�
�
�

�
��
1
	
0

3
�4
�5
��
�(
0

�
��
�
�	
�

3
�
�
�
�
	
�

��
�

�
��
*
��

�
�
�

�
�
�	

�
�
�
�
��
��



M
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
	
�	

�
�
��
�	
�

�
�
�

��

�
��
�
��
�
�
�	

�
��
�

�
�
	

�

	
��
�
�
�
��
�
�	
�

�
�
�

�
�
�	
�

��
�


	
��
��

�
��
�
�

�
	
�

�
�
�

��

�
�
	

�
��
�	
��
��
�
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�

��
	

4
�
*
�
�

5�
��
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
��
	
�	
�

(
�
�,
	
*
�
��
�


�
�
	

�
�
��
�
�
��
�

�
��
�	
�
	
�
�

��
�
�
�

��
	

�
��
�
�	
��

�
�

��
	

�
�
�
�
��
��
�

��
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
	

�
�
�

��
	

�
	
,�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
��
�
	
��
*
0

�
��
�
�

�
�
�

	
8
�
��
�
	
�
�2



�
�&
 
��
�
�
�
�
�

G
��
�
#�
�
#�
�
5

H
 
&
#"
� 
5�

�
��
�
��
G
�

�
C
�
#'
%
 
�
�

��
4�
�
/

5�
��
"�
�
� 
�

�
55
 
�5



!
%
%
�
�
#�
�
�

�
55
 
�5

�
�
�'
��
5�

�
55
 
�5

�
55
 
�5
�

�
�
�
 
��



!
�
5�
��
"�
#!
�

�
!
��
�

�
�
�
�
/�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

�
�
��
�	
�

�
�

�
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

A
07
!
)



















!
#
A
0A
A
#














�
0#
#
 

















%
0A
$
7



















�
,
�
B�
�
+

��
��
��

M
�
��
	
�

�
�

'
�
��

M
�
��
	

�
�

�
�2

)
!

3

�
��
�

�
 
!
!

C
�
0A
7
#













%
$
$























,
�
B+
9
�

��
��
��
��

)
!

3

�
��
�

�
 
!
 

7
)
0C
)
#













!
07
)
!



















9
*
B�
,
*

��
��
��
��

)
!

3

�
��
�

�
 
 
$

�
!
07
 
�













)
#
A























�
�
B�
+
9

��
��
��
��

)
!

3

�
��
�

�
 
 
%

!
�
#
0�
)
#








�
$
 























�
�
+
B*
�
+

��
��
��

)
!

3

�
��
�

�
 
 
7

!
$
0C
C
 













%
0%
7
�



















�
(
B*
�
�

��
��
��
��



�
��
��
�
�
+�
��
��
'
�
�,
�
�!
�
�

6
9
7
;2
9
=

��
5
;4
7
6

���
��
���
�

7
=
5
;5
5
=

���
��

8
;=
=
9

���
���
��

7
8
;7
6
4

��
���
�

2
;5
>
4

��
���
���
�

=
4
3
;8
=
5

���

Page 108



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �� �

� � � � �

75C6� �,**����������!����������!�,�������
!���"!� �

�������
 	6�	������	
 ��,��,	�
 ��	
 ��	�����
 ��
 ���	��0
 ��	
 �	�	���
 ��
 �����
 ����
 �	
 �,������	
 ��
 �����	
 ���	�
 ���
 �������


��6��*	���

5�
��
������	�
����
���������0
�������
�	�	����
���
�������
�������

��	
����
��
��	
���	�
��
	��	���,	�*
����	
�,	�


�
�	����
��
*	����

5�
� ! "!!
�����
��	�����
��
�������
���/	���
���
@�!�� !��


����/�� ���8/��

EF��� EF���

����!� ����!����
!���"!� �#�B,!��*��� 846;462�� 829;4>2��

$�%�����&�'��������

+���	��*
+����
���
�8����	��2 B��	�
G���
���
��������� #0CA7









 $07 7











M	����	�0
+����0
'�������	
���
�8����	�� �0��$









 !0#A�











5������������	
���	�� #0C%)









 %0!�$











��������*
���	�� !) 












 C7
















(������
���	�� " "

���	��
;��	�
������������ $0A �









 %07�#











+���	��*
+����
���
�8����	��


��8���	�
���	�
'�����	
G	��	�2

M	����	�0
+����0
'�������	
���
�8����	�� "


















 "




















5��������	
���	�� "


















 $!

















��������!������/�+�*��� 87;897����� 82;749�����

#�
��������(�������

�������
4	�	���� 9!A$:











 9!!#:













��,	���	��
������ 970 $A:







 9!�0%��:







�������
'�����	�
����
����	��
4	,	��	 9$!A:











 9##):













4	��*�	��
��
�6�	����
G���� 9� 0#!C:





 9� 0 7 :







�������
��	�	��
��
'�����	
G	��	
+�*�	��� 9))%:











 9)$$:













�������
��	�	��
��
(������
&+EB
+�*�	��� 9!07%7:







 9!0�)A:









�������
4	�	����
������	��	�
��
�������
'��� !A$












 !!#














�������
4	�	����
;�	�
����
�������
'��� "


















 9)):















B��	� 9$ :













 9��%:














�����
,��!� :69;3=7<��� :65;869<���

���+!� ����!����
!���"!� �#�B,!��*��� 83=;8>2�� 846;462�� �

� �

Page 109



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� ��!�

� � � � �

75C=C�� ��**!�*���+�,��������!����������"�+�

��
)!
3����
� !!0
��	
�������
���
�������	���
��
�������
���������
��
@��%)%��

����
	6�	������	
����
�	
����	�
����
�


�����������
 ��
 ��,	���	��
 ������0
 ���������0
 �����	
 ����
 �	�����
 ���	��
 ���
 �������������
 ����
 4	,	��	
 ���������


(������
�������	���
��
)!
3����
� ! 
�	�	
@#�A!$��

��	
��/��
�������	���
��	2


EF���

AA!















#  















!0#7)












)!C















5����������
�	�������* $%



















���� 8;262���������

���������

(�����
>��1

4����
���
5������������	

B��	�
��������
�

�

73C� � ��
����(�������
��

5��������	
���	��
�	���	
�����*
��
�������	
 ���	��	�
�������	�
������
��	
*	��
���
��	�	
��	
�����
��
�����
 
����
����
 ��


�����	�
��
��	
�	�	,���
�	�,��	
���	�
������
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
�������
�,	�
��	
	�������
���	
��


��	
���	��	�0
���	��	�
��
��,	
*	����

��	
��,	�	��
��
���������	
���	��
������
��	
*	��
���2


���"&�5 ��

�!4�-�� �

�#" �" 5

����/��

EF���


!5��!��H�����#!�

������'�#������ ,+���������������

��������� #



















E�������� "




















4	��������������� C%

















���67����"��8977 475������������

� '� "#��#!�������%'�#�% ��5

������'�#������ :���;������������

�����	
���
� ! "!! 9!�7:













E�������� "

���67����"��8977 :659<����������

(����"���������*�,������7����!��8977 635������������

(����"���������*�,������7����!��8979 =89������������


!1 % ��5�#������/��

�

� �

Page 110



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� ��"�

� � � � �

��	
���������,	
��,	�	��
��
���������	
���	��
��
�  $"! 
���2





���"&�5 ��

�!4�-�� �

�#" �" 5

���8/��

EF���


!5��!��H�����#!�

������'�#�����8 ++8��������������

��������� $!

















E�������� 9� :
















4	��������������� !�)















���67����"��8979 3=6������������

� '� "#��#!�������%'�#�% ��5

������'�#�����8 :�+�;������������

�����	
���
�  $"! 9! �:













E�������� � 

















���67����"��8977 :886<����������

(����"���������*�,������7����!��8979 =89������������

(����"���������*�,������7����!��899> 692������������


!%'����#1 �
!1 % ��5�#�����8/��

�
�

74C� � ��'��
���
�	#�	�#
-�

5�,	���	��
����	��*
���
�		�
�������	�
���
��
���������	
����
5�(
#
"
5�,	���	��
+���	��*0
	6�	��
��	�	
���	���	�������


��
�����������
��
���
��	
������
�	����
��	
�	����	�
��
��	
���	�

��	
�	��������
��
��
��,	���	��
����	��*
��
��	
����	6�
��


��	
������
�	����
��
��	
����
��
��	�
���	�*
��
	���
�	�����
��
���
�������
����	�������
��
�����


��	
 ,���	
��
 ��,	���	��
����	��*
 ��
 ��������*
�	����	�
��
 ����
 ���
 ��	�	���	�
�	����	�
��
 ����
 ,���	�
 
 ��	
 ����
 ,���	
��


��,	���	��
����	��*
�	��	���
���1	�
����������
��
)!
3����
� !!�

4	,���������
��
��,	���	��
����	���	�
�	�	
�����	�
���


��
)!
3����
� !!
�*
?���
���1	0
3�4�5���(0
�����	�
3����	�
���
���*��
���
���	
��������


74C7� ��/�*����!����/�+�*����	��������

��	
��,	�	��
��
��,	���	��
����	��*
������
� ! "!!
���2�

��1 5�% ���

��!' ��# 5

EF���


!5��!��H�����#!�

������'�#������ �B�8�����������

��8��������� "

E�������� "

&	�
�����DG���	�
����
����
,���	
��/����	��� �  















������	�� "

���67����"��8977 7;8>9��������


!1 % ��5�#������/��




Page 111



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� ��$�

� � � � �

��	
���������,	
��,	�	��
��
��,	���	��
����	��*
������
�  $"! 
���2


��1 5�% ���

��!' ��# 5

EF���


!5��!��H�����#!�

������'�#�����8 �B�*�����������

&	�
�����DG���	�
����
����
,���	
��/����	��� #7

















������	�� 9$:


















���67����"��8979 7;9>9��������


!%'����#1 �
!1 % ��5�#�����8/��




74C8� ��/�+�*����	����������"�*������������!�,���

��	
 ���������
 ��	��
��
 �����	
���
	6�	������	
��,	
 �		�
�������	�
 ���
 ��
 ��	
 '��������
 ���
 5�,	���	��
 5����	
 ���


�6�	������	
���	
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��2


����/�� ���8/��

EF��� EF���

4	����
5����	
����
5�,	���	��
+���	��* %7






























 $ 

















E��	��
��	������
	6�	��	�
�������
����
��,	���	��
����	��* " "

���� �!�A:��++< 24����������������������������� >9��������������� 


�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

� �

Page 112



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� ��%�

� � � � �

72C� ������������	#�
�
�$��
#�(�
�����#������
����:�	$�<�

E�����
�  7" %
�	�
�������
��
��,	
���	�0
�	,	���	�
��
����
��
��	
���
������
������������
������������
9&+EB:
,������
��
�


������
���,��	
�����	�����0
�	���	
��	���������

>�	�
��	
���		�	��
	���
��
� )A
��	
���,��	�
����
����
��	
��,	
������


�����	6	�
���1
 ��
 ��	
 �������0
 ��
 ��
 	6�	��	�
��
 ����
�����
 ��
 ���	
 	���
 ������
����
 ��,	
��
	������	�
 ���	
��
 ) 
 *	���


�	���������

72C7� �++��+������,������"����+��	$��������"��
'�,	
�������
�	�	
���������	�
���	�
 ��	
(������
&+EB
��������K
?	������	
����	�*0
E�����
�������0
G��������	��


I����
������0
4���	��*
 I����
������
���
B���
+�����*
�������
 
��	
������������
�����
��
 ��	
���������0
��/���	�
 ���


�	,���������
��
)!
3����
�  %
���
�	��	�������
��
���	0
��	
������	�
��
����
��
�������	
'�6	�
���	��
��
��������


��& �������

G���#��#��5

EF���


!5��!��H�����#!�

������'�#������ (9B*9����������

��������� "





















4	,��������� "





















���67����"��8977 24;546������

� '� "#��#!�������%'�#�% ��5

������'�#������ :�B8�8;����������

�����	
���
� ! "!! 9!0#C%:











4	,��������� "





















���67����"��8977 :=;624<�������

(����"���������*�,������7����!��8977 26;723������

(����"���������*�,������7����!��8979 2=;35=������


!1 % ��5�#������/��




��& �������

G���#��#��5

EF���


!5��!��H�����#!�

������'�#�����8 (9B*9����������

��������� "





















4	,��������� "





















���67����"��8979 24;546������

� '� "#��#!�������%'�#�% ��5

������'�#�����8 :�B+*8;����������

�����	
���
�  $"! 9!0#C :











4	,��������� "





















���67����"��8979 :8;>7><�������

(����"���������*�,������7����!��8979 2=;35=������

(����"���������*�,������7����!��899> 23;77=������


!%'����#1 �
!1 % ��5�#�����8/��




� �

Page 113



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� ����

� � � � �

72C8� �"����+��	$��
!���"�����+���!��!�!���

��	
������	
�	��	
��������*
�������
����
��	
(������
&+EB
��������
��
��
�������2


EF���

(����"�����7����!��8979 :25;9>3<�����

4	��*�	��� !07%7












�"����+��	$��
!���"�����+���!��!�!������67����"��8977 :26;69><�����

(����2

B����������
��*���	
������
!
*	�� 9!0)%%:











B����������
��*���	
���	�
!
*	�� 9%!0$�!:








�"����+��	$��
!���"�����+���!��!�!������67����"��8977 :26;69><�����


!1 % ��5�#������/��







EF���

(����"�����7����!��899> :23;667<�����

4	��*�	��� !0�)A












�"����+��	$��
!���"�����+���!��!�!������67����"��8979 :25;9>3<�����

(����2

B����������
��*���	
������
!
*	�� 9!0)%A:











B����������
��*���	
���	�
!
*	�� 9%)07!!:








�"����+��	$��
!���"�����+���!��!�!������67����"��8979 :25;9>3<�����


!%'����#1 �
!1 % ��5�#�����8/��




72C6� 	��*���+��,��������������,������"����+��	$��������"��

��	
�������
��
�������	�
��
��*���
��	
���������
����
���	�
��	
(������
&+EB
��������2


����� �� '��% ���� �#!�5
� '��% ���

!4��#�0##��

�#4 "�"� �


!5�5

���% ���!4�

��� � 5�

� �1#" �


&��� 5

�!����

���% ��5

EF��� EF��� EF��� EF��� EF���

� !!
"
� !A C0 ! 










 "



















 )�0$))








 !A0%C7








 A#0%! 









� !A
"
� � ! 0 #$








 "



















 )70C%%








 �#0 !7








 7!07A#









� � 
"
� �A !#07!7








 $�%













 )�0 CC








 �%0 %A








 7A07$C









� �A
"
� ) �!0$$%








 �0%# 










 �)0))�








 )�0� )








 % 0)7)









� ) 
"
� )A ) 0A)A








 )0!�A










 $0%7$










 ))0�))








 7C077�










���� 26;69>������ 3;2>6��������� 765;2>2���� 766;=95���� 65>;595��� 


� �

Page 114



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� ��#�

� � � � �

7>C� � 
���������$��	�#�
�����������

7>C7� 
!���"�����+�+�&��*�,��+�	�!�������++��+�

��	
��������*
�����
,������
,	����	�
���	�
������	
�	��	��

��	
������	
�	��	
��*�	��
���
��	
*	��
������	�
��
@ �#���

����/�� ���8/��

EF��� EF���

M	����	� #  















 )7A


















���� =99�������������� 645��������������
�

�

7>C8� ������!� ����+�+�&��*�,��+�	�!�������++��+�

��	
 �������
 ��	�
 ����0
 ���������0
 ,	����	�0
 �����
 ���
 	8����	��
 ������	�
 ���	�
 ��	
 �	���
 ��
 ��
 ��	������
 �	��	�
 
 ��	


�������
����
���	�
��	�	
������	�	���
��
� ! "!!
�	�	
��
�������2


����/�� ���8/��

EF��� EF���

G���
���
��������� �A 















 �#7

















M	����	� !0 C%











 !0AC 













+����
���
�8����	�� C!

















 !7 


















���� 7;64>���������� 7;>44���������� �
�

7>C6� �++��+������������
!���"�����+�+�

��	
���������
,���	�
��
���	��
��	
�	��
���	�
������	
�	��	�
�*
��	
�������0
�������	�
���
��
����
��
����
�	��
���	���


H &#"� 5B�

����������

�C�#'% ��

EF���

H��� �������'�#������ *�(����������������

��������� "






















E	��	������� 9))%:















'��,�����67����"��8977 899��������������


!1 % ��5�#������/��







H &#"� 5B�

����������

�C�#'% ��

EF���

H��� �������'�#�����8 8�9����������������

��������� "






















E	��	������� 9)$$:















'��,�����67����"��8979 562��������������


!%'����#1 �
!1 % ��5�#�����8/��





 


Page 115



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� ����

� � � � �

B����������
 �����������
 ��
��1	
 ��*�	���
 ���	�
 ��	�	
 ������	
 �	��	�
 9	6�������
 ������	
 �����:
 ��
 ��
 )!
3����
 � !!0


�������	�
���
��
����
��
���	�
���������	�
��	
��
�������2

H &#"� 5B�

����������

�C�#'% ��

EF���

B����������
��*���	
������
!
*	�� !A%

















B����������
��*���	
�	��		�
!
���
A
*	��� #�



















B����������
��*���	
���	�
� !)"!# "


������!��!�!�!�+����67����"��8977 899��������������
�

�

7>C=� �++��+������������������!� ����+�+�

��	
 �������
 ���
 �������	�
 ��
 )!
 3����
 � !!
 ��
 ��1���
 ��*�	���
 ��
 @!� #�
 ���	�
 ��	������
 �	��	�
 ��
 � !!"!�


����������
��	
���������
	�	�	���2


��& �������

������#��#��5

H &#"� 5B�

����������

�C�#'% ��

EF��� EF���

G	��	�
	6������
������
!
*	�� !)

















 �)!

















G	��	�
	6������
�	��		�
!
���
A
*	��� A



















 C!$

















G	��	�
	6������
���	�
A
*	��� !7�















 "






















'��,�����67����"��8977 7>9�������������� 259�������������� �
�

89C� � �����
�#��$�(
�#��

��5��
��"&�

����

��5��
��"&�

����

��5��
��"&�

���8

EF��� EF��� EF���

?���	
G���� !�A













 !%A















 �!#

















>���	
+++
?�������
�������������
'��� 7A 













 7A 















 7A 

















B��	�
G���
�	��
E	����� !  













 "




















 "























�������� �
��*�$�����+ >45������������� >65�������������� >3=�������������� �

Page 116



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� ����

� � � � �

87C� � $�(
�#��

���
��"&�

����

���
��"&�

���8

EF��� EF��� EF��� EF���

���	���
��
G����
��6����� ������� 
��6 !!0A7$








 !!0#A�








 !�0�%A










G	��2

+��,�����
���
���


E	��� 9$0)$ :









 9$0!!�:









 9$0%AA:











�0!%$










 �B�+������������ �B+�������������

��������*
�����	 70AA!










 70AA 










 70AA#












G	��2

+��,�����
���
���


E	��� 970AA!:









 970AA :









 970AA#:











"














 /�������������������� /��������������������

?������
�	�	����
B,	���*�	��� %7%













 7%7













 7%7















G	��2

+��,�����
���
���
E	��� 9AA�:












 9#A7:












 9#A#:














)�C













 ����������������� �����������������

E	����
�������� �0#C7










 C0!%#










 #07!)












G	��2

+��,�����
���
���
E	��� 9!0 �#:









 9!0 7$:









 9$A%:














!0##)










 *B��*����������� �B9**�����������

&	�
E	����
��
(�������
��,	���	��
���
&��
E��	����
4��	� !0)AA










 $C!













 C% 















M��
4	��,	����	
����
?34� )0!) 










 �0!#$










 �0C)%












B��	�
E	����� C0%!)










 C0C)7










 ! 0 %%











�����$�����+ 75;853������ 74;588�������� 7>;>8=������

���
��"&�����

�
�

88C� � ����
�����$�
�#������

����/�� ���8/��

EF��� EF���

2;34>��������� 2;34>���������

!0C7 












4	,��������
����	� 9CC:














 "





















4	,��������
�����

5������	��
����	�

���	��
�	��������	�
��
�	��
���
���	
9+���	��*0
+����
���
�8����	��: 9%0AC!:









 "





















���	��
(���

(����"���,�+����!� ��������@��� 7;488��������� 2;34>���������


���	��
�	��*
��������	�
��
�	��
���
���	
9+���	��*0
+����

���
�8����	��:


�(����"���,�+����!� ����+�������������

�
� �

Page 117



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� ����

� � � � �

86C� � �������$�������F��'����
��

��	
������	
��
����
���
����
�8��,��	���
��
���	
��
��
��	
���������
	�	�	���2


���
��"&�

����

���
��"&�

����

���
��"&�

���8

EF��� EF��� EF���

C�
















 C�
















 C 



















����
��
�������
 #)
















 %7
















 ##


















(����
�	��
�	������
����
���1�
���
��������
����	��	� )#0%)C








 C0C#A










 !)0 C 










���1
����	��
��������
9B,	������: 9#0#$A:









 9)0###:









 9A0%A!:












�������+��������+���B,!/�����+ 69;==3������ 6;659��������� 4;676���������


����
�	��
�*
��	
��������*





�

8=C� � �#�$�
�#��

���
��"&�

����

���
��"&�

����

���
��"&�

���8

EF��� EF��� EF���

G����
'���
5��	�	�� !0�AA










 !0A!7










 !0A)C












�����	�
+�*�����
���
(��	���������� C0#7 










 C0AAC










 A0$7)












�����	�
�����*	�L�
&�������
5�������	
�������������
���
+�O� �0A$%










 �0#$$










 �0#�)












�������
���
(����
�	��
������������
���	��	� 70!%!










 70 C#










 C0%7)












��	������
(*��	�
G���� ���* A0$C!










 C0$)�










 70#C%












�����	�
�6�	������	 C0#AC










 707%�










 #0#)C












B��	�
��	������ 70A �










 70%$�










 ! 0�# 











���������!���+ 64;=86������ =9;8=8������ 62;>=>������ �

85C� 
������������
#����
��$�������#���

85C7� 
���+����
!���"!�����+��,*���+�

����������
�	���������
�	8���	
��	
-���������
�������	���.
9��,	���	��0
�	�����
���
���������
��
��	
�������:
�����
��


��	
 ������	
 ��		�
 ��
 �	
 �����	�
 ����*�	�
 ����
 ,������
 �	���	�
 ���	����	��
 ��	
 ��,	���	���0
 �	�����
 ���
 ���������


�������	�
��
��	
������	
(�		�
��	
���	
��
��
��	
���������
���	����	�
��
-���������
�������	���.2


�!���� �% 
��� �� �!���� �% 
��� �� �!���� �% 
��� ��

EF��� EF��� EF��� EF��� EF��� EF���

��1 5�% ��5������ ��#��

G����
���
4	�	�,���	� $7A













 #A07 �







 $))














 �#0)!7








 $C)

















 ))0 %%






�!��!-#��

�#�0$#�





 )$0#C#







 �!A0A)%






 A 0$)A








 �)�0 A%









 A 0AC�




'��������
G����� ���	�
��


�������	�
����

���
��"&����� ���
��"&����� ���
��"&����8

�

� �

Page 118



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �� �

� � � � �

85C8� 
�!��'��,������++��+������!��!�!�!�+�"���!�������*���!+�����+��

'��������
���	��
9�	��	�	��	�
�*
�	�����
���
�	�	�,���	�:
���
���������
���������	�
9�	��	�	��	�
�*
����������:
��	
�����	�
��


��	
������	
(�		�
��
�������	�
�����
��	��
 ����
,���	
���
�	
���	��	�
�*
�����������
��	
��	�	��
,���	
��
��	
����
 �����


����
����
��1	
����	
�,	�
��	
�	�������
�	����
��
��	
�������	��0
�����
��	
���������
�����������2


- �������	�
 ���	�	��
 ���	�
 ��
 )!
 3����
 � !!
 ���
 �����
 ����
 ��	
 +>G�
 �	�	
 ��1	�
 ����
 ��	


����������	
 ���	�	��
 ���	
 �����	
 ���
 ���
 ���	�
 �����
 �	�	�,���	
 ���
 ��*���	
 ����
 ���1	�
 ���	�


������	�
�*
���
��	����*
��,������


- &�
	���*
�	��*�	��
��
�������	��
��
�	������	��


- >�	�	
 ��
 �������	��
 ����
 �����	
 ��
 ��	
 �	6�
 !�
 ������0
 ��	
 ����*���
 ������
 ��
 �����	�
 ��


�����6����	
��
����
,���	�


- ��	
����
,���	
��
����	
���
���	�
�	�	�,���	�
��
��1	�
��
�	
��	
��,���	�
��
����	�
�������


��	
����
,���	�
��	
��������	�
��
�������2

�


����#���

�%!��� ��#��H��� 


����#���

�%!��� ��#��H��� 


����#���

�%!��� ��#��H��� 

EF��� EF��� EF��� EF��� EF��� EF���

� ��#��

G����
���
4	�	�,���	� #C0CC7 #C0! ) �A0�A 









 �A0�A 








 )#0 A!











 )#0 $C






�!��!-#��

'��������
G����� ���	� �%�0# C ) $0)�A �CC0#7)






 ) A0$)!






 �%�0C� 









 )�!0�#%




���
��"&����8���
��"&��������
��"&�����

�

��	
����
,���	
��
��	
��������*��
�	�����
��
��	
���	
��
��	
����*���
,���	
��
)!
3����
� ! 
�	����	
��	
�	�����
���
��


,������	
 ���	�	��
 ���	�
 ������
 ��	
 ����
 ,���	
 ��
 �	��
 ����
 ��	
 ����*���
 ������
 ��
 )!
3����
 � !!
 �	����	
 ��	
 ���������


�	�����
�����	
������	�
�
����	�
��
�����
��	�	
��	
���	�	��
���	
�	�	�,���	
��
����	�
����
��	
���	�
�,������	
���
�������


�����
��
��	
������	
��		�
���	�
 
��	
�������	��
��
�	�	�,	
 ���	�	��
���,	
����	��
���1	�
���	�
 ����	��	�
��	
������


����
��	
�������
�����
�	�	�,	
��
��
���		�
��
	���*
�	��*�	��
��
��	
������


85C6� ��!�+�������++�+����
!���"!�����+��,*���+�

��	�	
��	
��
�����
���
����	�
�	������	�
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
�������
��
�	������
��
���������


�������	����


85C=� ���,�����������������#!+G+���!+!� ����*�
!���"!�����+��,*���+�

��	
���������
�����	�	��
��
��	����*
���1�
����,	�*
���1�
��
�������	
��	
���������
	6�����	
��
��	
����	����������*
��


���������
���1	��
���
��
����	��
��	
���������
�	�����	�
�,������	
��
����
�	�,��	��
��	
�������
���
����*
�����	�
�5+'���


���	
��
��	����*
3����	�	��
+������	�
���
���
�����	�
��������	�
���
�,	����
���1
�����	�	��
��
�	��
��
�����	�
������	�


���
����	���	�
��,	����
��	�����
��	��
����
��
��	���
���10
��8�����*
���1
���
���1	�
���1�





85C5� ����!��#!+G�

��	���
���1
����	�
����
��	
�����"�	��
�	�����
��
�������
 �����
��
���1�0
��������
����	��	�
���
���	�
 �����
���������	�
��


�	��
 ��
 ��	���
	6�����	�
 ��
 ��	
���������
 ������	���
 5�
 ��
 ��	
�����*
��
 ��	
�������
 ��
����	
�	������
���*
����
�
 �����	�


����	�
��
����
8�����*
;<
���1�
���
��������
����	��	�
����	
��	���
������
��
���	�	��	���*
���	��	�
��
�������	���*
�	���	


�*
��	
���������
��	����*
��,��	��
���
��
�	������
�	�����
��
�
����	��
��6����
������
���
	���
������������





��	
���������
����*���
��������	�
��	
���������
���	�����
��6����
	6�����	
��
��	���
���10
���	�
��
����
	6�	��	��	
���


����	��
���1	�
�����������
&�
��	���
������
�	�	
	6�		�	�
������
��	
���������
*	��
���
��	
�������
	6�	���
����
�	��*�	��


��
��	
��	
���	
��
�	������
����	�
����
���
�����	������	��


Page 119



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� ��!�

� � � � �

�%!�������������

���
��"&�

����

�#5�!�#"���

�3' �# �" �

!4�	!�/

'��% ���

��?�5� ��4!��


��2 ��


!��#�#!�5����

���
��"&�

����

�5�#%�� ��


�3#%�%�

�3'!5�� ��!�

� 4���������

��"!�� "�#0#�#��

EF��� D EF���

)#0%)C "















 "


















E	������
����
���1�0
��������
(���	��	�
���


G����
���������	� �

��	
�����������
��
�	��	��
��
��	
���������
�	�����
���
�	
�����
��
���	
� 
���
�!�

��	
E	����
��������
�	��	�	���
��	


�������
��	�
�*
��	
���������
������	��K
B��	�
E	�����
������	
��	����
	6�	������	0
�����	�
�����	
���
���	*
��	�


��
��	
�������
��
�	��	��
��
���/	���
�	���
�����	�
���
���	�
�����	������
��	�	
��	
�������
��
��	
�	��
�����	��

��	
���


�	��
���,�����
�����
��
���	
�!
�	��	�	���
��	
���������
���	���	��
��
��	
��1	�*
�	��,	�������*
��
��	
�	��
������������





��	
��	���
���1
������
�����,��	�
���
�	��
��
������	�	�
��
�	
����

E	�����
�	���	
��
��	
������
�����	��
��
��	
�������


���
��	���
 ��
 ����	�
��
��	
���������
��������
��	���
�	����
 
��	�	
��	
��
�����������
�������
����
��	
���
���
 ������	�


��	�	
�	��,	�������*
��
������	�	�
��
�	
��
����	�


85C3� �!B,!�!���#!+G�

��	
���������
����
�����	
��
���������
��
��	
��	����*��
+�����
>��1�
G����
�����
9+>G�:�
��	�	
��
��
�����������
���1
����


��	
 �������
 ����
 �	
 �����	
 ��
 ����	
 ������	
 ��
 �		�
 ���
 �������	���
 ���	�
 ���������
 �������	����
 ��	
 �������
 ���


���	������
 ��
����	
��
	����	
����
�
�����������
����������
��
 ���
����������
��	�
���
�����	
 ���
�	��*�	��
��
��*
��	


���	
��
��	
�����	
��
�	���	
��	
���������
 ������
��
�	"���������
��
�
���	
��
����,������	
 ���	�	��
���	��
��	
���������


�����*
 ��
 ��
	����	
 ����
���
���	
 ����
) F
��
 ��	
 �����
 ��	
��	
 ��
�����	
������
��*
 ���������
 *	��
���
C F
������
�


�������
��,	"*	��
�	����
�������
�
�����������
��
����	��
��������
��
�	�
�����
��1	�
���
���0
��	�	
��
��
	�������
��
��


��0
��1���
	���*
�	��*�	����


��	
�������*
����*���
��
���������
���������	�
��
��
�������2


�

���
��"&�

����

���
��"&�

����

���
��"&�

���8

�& �%����#��������5#5�!4�4#���"#����#�0#�#�# 5�#5��5�4!��!-5) EF��� EF��� EF���

G	��
����
��	
*	�� )$0#C# A 0$)A








 A 0AC�













�	��		�
��	
���
���
*	��� !0#�7 !0A%$











 !)07)$













�	��		�
���
���
��,	
*	��� �)0!!C C0�%7











 #0)C)















3��	
����
��,	
*	��� �!%0)$$ � 70CC�






 �!)0$AC










�

���
���	�
�������
��	
��
��	
�������
���
�������
��60
���"���	����
���	�
���
���	�
�����	
��	
��	
��
�	
����
��
�	��
����


��	
*	���


85C4� ���G���#!+G�

�����	�
��
���1	�
���	�	��
���	�
�����	��	
��	
���	�	��
��*���	
��
����������
���
��
���	�	��
�	�	�,���	
��
�������
�����


��,	��	��
'��
	6����	0
�
 ���	
 ��
 ���	�	��
 ���	�
�����
�	��
��
 ����	��	
 ��
 ��	
 ���	�	��
 �����	�
��
���������
��
,������	


���	�
 ���
 ��
 ����	��	�
 ����
 ��
 ��	
 ��6��*	��
 ��
 ����	��	
 ��
 ���	�	��
 ���	�
�����
 ����
�	��
 ��
 ����	��	
 ��
 ��	
 �����	


�	�	�,	�
��
�	�����
��
,������	
���	�
���
�
�	�������
��
����
���
��	
��6��*	��


�����	�
��
���1	�
���	�
����
���	��
��	
��������
-����
,���	.
��
�	�����
���
����������
'��
	6����	0
�
���	
��
���	�	��
���	�


�����
 �	���	
 ��	
 -����
 ,���	.
 ��
 ����
 �	�����
 ���
 ���������
 ��
 ��6	�
 ���	��
 �����	�
 ��
 -����
 ,���	.
 ��
 �	�����
 ���


���������
��
���
������
����
��	
��6��*	�
���
��	
������	�
��
��	�����	�
��	�	���������
���	���
��
��	
���������


��	
�������
���
�
,���	�*
��
�����	��	�
���
��������
��	
���	������*
��
�����	
���	�	��
���	�
���
��	
���������
������
��
��	


��������


Page 120



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� ��"�

� � � � �

5�
��
��	
�����*
��
��	
�������
��
�����
���
	6�����	
��
,������	
���	
���������
��
�
��6����
��
) F
��
����
��
��������


E�����
�	�����
��
�������
���	�
���
��	�	
��
��
	����������*
��,�����	���
��
��
��0
��	
�������
����
������	�
��	
�	��*�	��


���
�	�����������
��
��6	�
���	�	��
���	
�	���


��	
�������
��1	�
��	
����*
��,��	
����
���
��	�������
��	����*
��,��	��
���
����,	�*
��������
�����	�
 ��
 ���	�	��
���	�
��


������
�	�������
��
��	
�	�����
��
�������
�����0
�	�
����������
���
�	�����������
��
	6������
�����������


��*
 ���	�����
 ���
 �
 ���������
 ������
 ��
 ��	
 �������
 ��
 ����
 ������������*
 �����	�
 �*
 ��	
 (�������
 ��,	���	����
 �����


������������
 �	�������
 ����
 ������������*
 ��/����
 ���
 �����	�
 ��
 ���	�	��
 ���	�
 ��
 ��	
 ��,	���	��
 �����
 �������
 ��	


�������
�	�	�,	�
���
-����
�����	�.�





��
���������	
��	
������
��
�����	�
��
���	�	��
���	�
����
��	
�������0
��	
���������
����	
�����
��	
���������
	��	��
��
���	�


���
�		�
!F
����	�
��
)!
3����
� !!0
����
���
���	�
,������	�
�	��
���������


���
��"&�

����

���
��"&�

����

�%'�"��!����3/'�� � EF��� EF���

5���	��	
��
���	�	��
��*���	
��
,������	
���	
���������� A C























5���	��	
��
���	�	��
�	�	�,���	
��
,������	
���	
�	����� " "
























5���	��	�
��
��,	���	��
�����
�	�	�,���	
���
-����
�����	�. " "
























��������"�������*������+!/����"�*��H�������!�,����""�,�� 5������������������� 3��������������������� �

�

���
��"&�

����

���
��"&�

����

��& ���""!���#���'� 5 ����#!����"&��� 5 EF��� EF���

��07)C ��0#C)












�
�	��	��	
��
��	
-����
,���	.
��
��6	�
���	
���������
9���������	
������	�


��
��	
���	�
��
��	
���������
����	�	���: �

��	
������
��
�
!F
����
��
��	
���	�	��
���	�
�����
�	
��
���,	
���
����
��	
�����	�
�	���
�	,	��	��


85C2� 	�!"��#!+G�

��	
�������
���
��
��,	���	��
��������	�
��
-�,������	"���"���	.�


85C>� 
���! ����"��� ��#!+G�

��	
�������
��	�
���
�	��
��
������
��
���	���
����	���	�
���
���
��
	6�����	
��
�����
��
����	�
�������
����
��,	�	���


��
	6�����	
���	���

85C79� �����@
��*�$���+!�+�

��	
�����"�	��
��,	���	���
����	
��
�
�	����
��
��	
������
��
	6�	������	
���
��������	�
�����	
���
��,	�	���
��
����


���
 �	,	��	
 ������	��
 ��	
 �������
 ������
 �
 �������,	
 ���
 ����	��
 ��������
 ��
 ���
 ��	����*
3����	�	��
 ��	�������0


�����
��	
��,	��	�
�*
��	
����*
�	,��	�
	������
��
�5+'���
���	
��
+������	
��
��	����*
3����	�	���


���
��"&�

����

���
��"&�

����

���
��"&�

���8

EF��� EF��� EF���

���1� )#0%)C C0C#A











 !)0 C 












�

85C77� �����@
��*�(�����!� �

��	
������
����
���
��	
,������
�����
��������	�	�
�*
��	
�������
���
����	�
�	��������*
��,	��	�
����
��	
���������


�����
����
������
��	
*	���
��	
�������
��
)!
3����
� !!
��	
�����
��
��	
����	
�	����
'����	�
�	�����
��
��	
�����	
���


�������
��
��	
�����
��
��	
������
����
���
������
��	
�����
��
���	�
))
���
)#
��
���	�
7$"% �


Page 121



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� � $�

� � � � �

���
��"&�

����

���
��"&�

����

���
��"&�

���8

EF��� EF��� EF���

������
���� ! ! $7
















 ! C



















�����
'���� !0�!$ !0� 7











 !0!$A














�

�

83C� �
��#����(���
����

B��	�
���������	�
�������
��
���������	�
�����
�*
������	�	��
��	
��*���	
��
���	
�����
��
��	
�����	
��
����
���
�*
��
������


���
�,	�
�
�	����
��
���	�

B��	�
���������	�
�����
@%#��C �
��
��
)!
3����
� !!
���
�������	
��	
���������2


�' �#���

�����" �������

���
��"&�

����


!1 % ���

#��= ��


�!5#���

�����" ����������

���
��"&�

����

EF��� EF��� EF���

9A)%:









 ))%











 9�  :











9%A0 $C:




 !07%7








 9%)0) $:






97A :









 "

















 97A :












������������!��!�!�!�+ :23;62=< 8;785������� :2=;85><��

(����2

(����
�	��
G����� ���	�
9��	
������
!
*	��: 9!0A#C:








G���
�	��
G����� ���	�
9��	
���	�
!
*	��: 9%�07!):







������������!��!�!�!�+ :2=;85><��


!1 % ��5�#������/��

'�����	
G	��	
G����� ��*
9(		
���	
!$�):

(������
&+EB
'�����	
G	��	
G����� ��*
9(		
���	
!%��:

G���
�������������


�

�

�' �#���

�����" �������

���
��"&�

���8


!1 % ���

#��= ��


�!5#���

�����" ����������

���
��"&�

����

EF��� EF��� EF���

9$)7:









 )$$











 9A)%:











9%C0))!:




 !0�)A








 9%A0 $C:






97A :









 "

















 97A :












������������!��!�!�!�+ :22;972< 7;36=������� :23;62=<��

(����2

(����
�	��
G����� ���	�
9��	
������
!
*	��: 9!07�#:








G���
�	��
G����� ���	�
9��	
���	�
!
*	��: 9%#0CC :







������������!��!�!�!�+ :23;62=<��


!%'����#1 �
!1 % ��5�#�����8/��

'�����	
G	��	
G����� ��*
9(		
���	
!$�):

(������
&+EB
'�����	
G	��	
G����� ��*
9(		
���	
!%��:

G���
�������������


�

� �

Page 122



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� � %�

� � � � �

84C� 	#�'�������

�' �#���

�����" �������

���
��"&�

����

���#�#!����

��!1#5#!�

�%!���5�

�5 �

���5 ��

�%!���5�

� 1 �5 �


�!5#���

�����" ����

���
��"&�

����

EF��� EF��� EF��� EF��� EF���

9)$:














 !7
















 9��:
















9!C):












 9A$ :












 !C)













 9A$ :














9A7!:












 9$!!:












 A7!













 9$!!:














97%:














 9! :














 9%%:
















9# !:












 9)0!)#:









 ))C













 9)0!$$:











9!!C:












 !A
















 9! !:














9A7):












 A7)













 "






















�����	��/!+!��+ :7;>=7< :=;3=5<���� >6>���������� 463���������� :=;>77<����

(����2

(����
�	��
+��,������
9��	
������
!
*	��: 9#0C7C:











G���
�	��
+��,������
9��	
���	�
!
*	��: 9�)A:















������������!��!�!�!�+ :=;>77<����

5����	
��	
��
4	����	�	�
(�����
G��������

���	
�����	�
+��,�����

B�	��������
(	�,��	�
"
,������
���,������

(4�
5�������	
������

�8���
+�*
������

(����	
(�����
+��,�����

4	������������
4	�������*
�����

�
G��������	�
 ��,	
 �������	�
 ��
 ����	
 ��
 �	��	��
 ��
 ��	
 ����	�
 (�������*�	
 4	������
 ���������
 ��	��������
 
 ����
 �������


������	�	���
��	
��
����	
����
��	
���	�
	�	,	�
���������	�
����
��1	
��
��	
����	�
(�������*�	
4	�����

���*��
���
���	


���������
����	
��
���������	�0
�����
���	������	
��
��	
�����	0
����
�	
�����6����	�*
#�7AF�

��
��	�	��0
���	�����
���������	�
��


�	��	��
��
��������	
������
���
,������
�	���
�������
�����
����
��	
�������
@ � ����

'���
���,�����
���
����
������
���


�		�
���	�


�
���,�����
���
��	��	�
��
��	
	��
��
�  A" C
��
�	������
��
��	
$F
��
�	���	
	����*		�
��
���	����0
��	�����
���
���	


���	
 �	�,��	�
���
���
���
���	��	�
 ��	
���������
	8���
��*
 �	���	�	���
 
 ��	
�������
 ��
�	�����
���		�	��
��
 ��	
 �����


�	���	�	��
 ���
 �8���
 +�*
 �������
 
 �
 �	�����	
 	������	
 ��
 ��	
 ��������*
 �����
 �	
���	
 ���
 ����	
 ������
��	�	
 �	���	�	��


���	��
��,	
�		�
���	
���
��
 ����
�
���,�����
���
�		�
��	��	�
���,�����
 ���
 ��	
 ����
 ����
��
 ��	�	
�������
 
��	�	
��	


�����	�
�����������
������
��	�	
��	
�	���	�	��
������
������
�	
	������	�
�	�����*
	�����
��
���,��	
���
��	
������



E�����
�  7" %
��	
�������
����	�	��	�
�
�	�
+�*
���
�������
3��	�
���
����
�	,��	�
�	���
���
�����������

(��	
A% 


�����
���	��	�
��	
�	�	���������
��
��	��
�������	�
����	
���	�
�����	
������
������	�	����

5�
��
���	��
���
����	�����


��	�
 ��*
 ��*
 ����	�	�����
 �����
 �	
 ���1"���	�
 ��
 !
 �����
 �  C�
 
 �
 ���,�����
 ���
 ��	��	�
 ������
 �  $"! 
 ��
 ����
 ��	


���1���	�
��*
	�	�	��
���
���
��
��	
�	�������
$$
���	���
��
����
���	0
���
��
��	�	
���	���
�	�	
�	���	�
������
� ! "!!�



'��������
��
����
��	
�����	����
��
��	
���	���
����	��
��	
�������
���	����1
�
�	,�	�
��
	���
��
��	
����	�����
�����	


������
���	���
�����
�	����	�
��
��
����	��	
��
��*
����	
���
���	��	�
��	
�������	
����
����	��
���
��	
��	������
��
��	


����	�����
���	�����
���
��	�	���	
�����
��,	
�
�����
��
��	
����	�
����	
���
��	
�����

��
�
�	����
��
����
	6	����	
!0$)A


�����
 �	�	
 ���	��	�
 ���
 !)!
 �	�	
 �		�	�
 ��
 �	
 ��	�������
 
 �
 ���,�����
 ���
 �		�
 ��	��	�
 ��
 � ! "!!
 ��
 ����
 ��	


���1���	�
��*
�����
 ���
 ��	�	
 ��	������
�����0
����
��*
�	���
���1���	�
 ��
 ��	
���	
��
 �����	
 ������
 ����	�	�������
 ��


'	�����*
�  %�




��	
�������
�	���	�
��	
��������
��
�������
��6
����
�	����
���	�
��
! F
������
�  A" C�
 
��	
����������
�������
��6


�����	
��,���	�
������
� ! "!!
������	�
��
@!�7%%�K
����
������
��
��
�	
����
��
�	����	�	�
������
���������
��
��,	��
��


������
 ��������
 
 �
 ���,�����
 ���
 ����
 ���
 *	�
 ����	��	�0
 ��	
 ��
 �	
 ����
 ��
 �	����	�	�
 ������
 ���������0
 ���
 �		�
 ��	��	�


���������
��
@ � %%��


��
 ����
 ��	,����
 *	���0
 ���������	�
 ��,	
 ����	�
 ��
 �	��	��
 ��
 	����*		�
 ���
 ����
 �	
 ���	
 �	�������
 ��
 �
 �	����
 ��


�	������������
 
 ��	
 �������
 ���
 �����������
 ����	�
 ��,����
 ��
��1	
 ��
 ��	
 ������
 *	���K
 ��
 ��,���	
 ��
 ����0
 ��	
 �������


��������������
+�������	
��
�	�,��	
�	,�	��
���
�		�
���
��
����	
��
����	,	
��	
��,����
�	8���	��

��
����
��
����
��	


�������
��,��	�
���
	����*		�
��
	6��	��
��
���	�	��
��
,�������*
�	�������*�

��
�
�	����
��
�	�,��	
�	,�	�
��,����
���		�


��
����
��
��	
����	�
����	��
���
� !!"!�
���
�	*���0
�
����	�
��
	����*		�
��,	
����	8�	���*
	���	�
��1	�
��
��,	


�		�
���	�	�
�
�	�������*
���1��	�
 
��	
����������
 �����
 ���
	����*		�
�	������	�
��
��
�	���	
)!
3����
� !!
�	�	


Page 123



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� � ��

� � � � �

������	�
��"*	���


'��
��	
	����*		�
���
��,	
�������	�
���	�����	
��
�	�������*
���
��,	
�	��
��
��	
�	�,���
���	�
)!


3����
 � !!0
 �
 ���,�����
 ��
 @)�!)#�
 ���
 �		�
 ��	��	�
 ������
 � ! "!!�
 
 '��
 �����	�
 �����������
 �	�	�
 ��
 ���	
 )�
 "


�	���������
�	�	�����


��	
 �������
 ��
 ��
������	
����
 �
 ���	
���,��	�
�,	�
 �		�
 ���
 �����	�
 ����
�  $"! �
 
 ��	
 �������
 ��������
���
 ����
 �		


����	��	�
 �����	�
 ������
 �  $"! 
 �	�	
 ���	�������*
 ����0
 ��	�	���	
 ��	
 ������
 	�	�	��
 ��
 ��	
 ��*�	���
 ��,	
 �		�


�����	��
����
��	
���,��	��

5�
��
��1	�*
����
��	
�	���	�	��
��
��	
������	
��*
��,��,	
����������
���
����
��	
�������
����


��,	
��
�		�
��	
��*�	��
�	�����0
��	�	���	
�
���,�����
���
��	��	�
��
�  $"! 
���
��	�	
������

(	���	�	��
���
��	
��


��	
���	
���1��	�
���
���	
����
��	
���,��	�
������
� ! "!!�




B�	��������
 (	�,��	�
 ��	��	�
 �
 ����	�
 ��
 ���,������
 ������
 �  C" 70
 ��
 ���	���	��
 ���
 ���	
 ������
 � ! "!!
 ��
 ��


��	��	�
��	�	
���,������
��	
�����
�	8���	�
���
��
�
�	����
��
����
��	*
��,	
�		�
�	,	��	�
���1
����
��	
�	�	���
'����



82C� � $�
���$�(���
�
�	���������������

��	
�������
����������	�
��
���
����	�	��
�	�����
���	�	�
�����
�		�
��	
�		��
��
	����*		�
��
����������
�	�,��	��

����


���	�	�
���,��	
�	��	��
����
�	���	�
�	�	����
�	���	�
��
��*
���
�	�,��	�

��	
���	�	�
��	
��
�������2


���������

����
��
��
������	�
���	�	
��������	�	�
�*
��	
(�������
��,	���	���

����
�	���
����
���������	�
���
��	
�	�	����
���,��	�


������
�	
��	�����	�
�*
��	
��������

��	
���	�	
��
��	�	���	
�������	�
���
��
��
��
�	�	
�
�	���	�
�������������
���	�	


��	�	
��
 ��������*
 ���
 �����	
��*�	���
��
�	�	����
 ��
 �	������	�
 ��
 ��	
������	
��		�
���
�	,	��	
��������
��	
�����	�


����
��	
	����*	���
�������������
��*���	
��
��	
(�������
��,	���	��
��
��	
*	���


	
�����

�������������
���������

����
��
��������	�	�
�*
(�������*�	
+	�����
'���
=
����
��
�
����	�
�	���	�
�	�	���
�����
�����*
���	�	0
�	�����
����
��	


�������
���
	����*		�
��*
�������������
����
�
����0
��������	�
��
�
�	,	�
���	��	�
��
������	
��	
�	�������
���������	�
����


��,	���	��
���	���
 
 ��	
�������������
��	
���	�
��
 ���	�
�	�	����	�
�*
��	
'�����
����	��������*
8������	�
������*
���


���	�
��
���	�����
,���������
��
��	
'����




82C7� �""�,���	��+!��+������!�,�!���

E�	
 ��
 ��	
 ������
 ��
 �����*
 ����	�����0
 ���
 ���
 	����*		
 ���
 	����*	�
 �������������
 ��,	
 �		�
 ����
 ��
 ��	
 +	������


(��	�	�
�*
��	
)!
3����
� !!�

��	�	
��*�	���
��,	
�		�
�����	�
���
��	
������	�
������
��	
��	������
�����	
��
��	


������	
��		��

��	�	
��,	
�		�
����
������
�����
� !!�

��	
�������
��	
��
�������2


- G����
��,	���	��
+	�����
(��	�	
=
@!��!#�


- �	���	���
���	�	
=
@ �C% �


82C8� 
���+�"�!��+�!��#�+��"�����������"�����/���*����	��+!��+��"��*��

��	
���	��
������
,��������
��
��	
(�������*�	
+	�����
'���
���
�������
������	�
���
��
)!
3����
�  %�

��	
���	�	��	��


�������	�
�������	�
�*
��	
�������
��	
?*����
4��	�����
���
��	*
��,	
�����	�
����
	����*		�
��,	
�������	�
��
	���


�	�
�	�	����
��
��	
���	
�����
��
��	
���	��
������
,��������
���
����
��	
	����*	���
�	��������	
��*����
�,	�
��	
*	��
��


)!
3����
� !!
�	�����
������������*
�����	
����
�	�
	�������
�	�������
��*
�	�,	���


>	
�	������	
��	
����
��
�	���	�	��
�	�	����
��
��	
&	�
����
��
(	�,��	�
��	�
��	*
��	
	���	�
�*
	����*		�0
����	�
����


��	�
��	
�	�	����
��	
	,	������*
����
��
�	�������
 
?��	,	�0
��	
�����	
�	
��	
�	8���	�
��
��1	
�������
�������
��6
��


���	�
��
��	
����
��*���	
��
��	
*	��0
��
��	
�	��
����
��
�	���	�	��
�	�	����
��
�	,	��	�
���
��
��	
�	�	���
'���
,��
��	


3�,	�	��
 ��
 4	�	�,	�
 (���	�	���
 
 ��	
 ���������
 ������������
 ��,	
 �		�
 ���	
 ��
 ��	
 �����	�	���,	
 5����	
 ���


�6�	������	
(���	�	��
���
��	
�	�	���
'���
,��
��	
3�,	�	��
��
4	�	�,	�
(���	�	��
������
��	
*	��2


Page 124



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� � #�

� � � � �

����/�� ���8/��

EF��� EF���

����	��
(	�,��	
���� !�07)�









 C0$�#













+���
(	�,��	
����D9����: 9#�0!%7:







 �0#�$













(	���	�	���
���
��������	��� !0!C#











 ��$
















����������!� �������!�,��D :82;8>7<�� >;528�������

5��	�	��
���� �)0C�$









 !$0$�)











�6�	��	�
4	����
��
(��	�	
���	�� 9�A0A!7:







 9!C07� :









:69;74><�� 78;425����

��������
9�����:
���
G���	� 9)%0$% :







 7#0)C7











:3>;75><�� 24;758����

�����*���������/�*����!��#�+��/�+D

=8;438���� :7;925<�����

�����*	�L�
�������������
+�*���	
��
��	
(��	�	 78;526���� 77;499����


!5��!4�� �1#" 5)

��*������+!/����"�*������������!�,��������*���


!���"!� �������/�+�*������"�*������������!�,��


�����	�+���*����*����(����!������ ����������+,���,+����$��!"!��

�������	��/!+!���������/!"�+

������	�+���*����*����(����!������ ����������

��*������+!/����"�*������������!�,��������*���


�����	�+���*����*����(����!������ ������������*������+!/��

��"�*������������!�,��������*���

4	,	����
��
�	�
�����	�
���	
��
��	
(������
��
E	�����
���
��	
+��,�����
��
(	�,��	�
���


����
	����*�	��
�	�	�����
��
���������	
����
��	
���	

�"�,����*�,���"��� ���� �!�+��������������
,���(����"���������+!��+�

!����������D






��	
��������,	
������
��
���������
�����
���
����	�
�	������	�
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��


��
��	
)!
3����
� !!
��
�
����
��
@)%�$% �
9@7#�)C7�
����
��
�  $"! :�





82C6� �++��+������!��!�!�!�+�!��#����!������	�+���*����*����(����!�+


4	������������
��
��	�	��
,���	
��
��	
���	�	
���������	�
9�	���	�
�	�	���
����������:2


����/�� ���8/��

EF��� EF���

=38;925� 82>;327�

����	��
(	�,��	
���� !�07)�









 C0$�#













5��	�	��
���� �)0C�$









 !$0$�)











�������������
�*
(��	�	
+����������� )0A!A











 )0A �













���������
9�����:
���
G���	� 9)C0A�%:







 !A#0# !








�������	�
;�����	�
�	�	����
+��� 9!07  :










 9!0AA7:












�������	�
�	�	����
+��� 9!)07A7:







 9!)0##7:









G���	�
��
��������	��� !0!C#











 ��$
















+���
(	�,��	
�����
9�����: 9#�0!%7:







 �0#�$













$��!����(����!�����! ��!������67����"� =92;>56� =38;925�

$��!����(����!�����! ��!������7����!�





 


Page 125



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� � ��

� � � � �

4	������������
��
����
,���	
��
��	
���	�	
9����:
���	��2


����/�� ���8/��

EF��� EF���

65=;773� 854;73=�

�6�	��	�
4��	
��
4	���� �A0A!7









 !C07� 











���������
�����
���
9G���	�: �0#A�











 % 0 )#











�����*	��
������������� !�0A%)









 !!07  











�������������
�*
(��	�	
+����������� )0A!A











 )0A �













�������	�
;�����	�
�	�	����
+��� 9!07  :










 9!0AA7:












�������	�
�	�	����
+��� 9!)07A7:







 9!)0##7:










�!��'��,������*��������++��+����67����"� 628;483� 65=;773�


�!��'��,������*��������++��+����7����!�




��	
 	6�	��	�
 �	����
 ��
 ���	�	
 ���	��
 ��
 �	�	����	�
 �*
 ������	����
 ��	
 	6�	��	�
 �	�����
 �,������	
 ��
 ��	
 ���	��


���	��*���
��	
����	��
 ��,	���	��
�����*�
 
�6�	��	�
*�	���
��
��6	�
 ���	�	��
 ��,	���	���
��	
���	�
��
�����
�	�	������


*�	���
 ��
 ��
 ��	
 ������	
 ��		�
 ���	�
 
 �6�	��	�
 �	�����
 ��
 	8���*
 ��,	���	���
 �	��	��
 ����"�	��
 �	��
 ���	�
 ��
 �	����


	6�	��	��	�
��
��	
�	��	���,	
���1	���


��	
������
�	����
��
���	�	
���	��
��
��	
*	��
���
@�A�A�
9�  $"! 2
@!C�7:�





82C=� �"��*���!+�����

���,/�9 ���9/�( ���(/�8 ���8/�� ����/��

�!"���6!1 ��% ���� �5#!���"& % EF��� EF��� EF��� EF��� EF���

+�	�	��
M���	
��
(��	�	
G����� ���	� 9)C%0A#$: 9)�A0%!#: 9�%$0C%!: 9#C�0 %A:





 9# %0$A):

'���
M���	
��
���	�� ))�0)�!





 )�A0�!C





 �A70!C#





 )A#0!!C






 )%�07�C








:$��!"!�<�!�������"��*� :63;882< :5>2< :68;574< :794;>3>< :83;884< 


��	
 ���������	�
 ����
 ��	
 ���	��*���
 �������	���
 ����
 ��	
 ��������*
 ���
 ��
 ��	
 ����
 ���
 ��
 ��*
 ����
 	����*�	��


9�	���	�	��:
 �	�	�����
 
 ��	
 �����
 �������������
 	6�	��	�
 ��
 �	
���	
 ��
 ��	
 G����
 ��,	���	��
 +	�����
 (��	�	
 �*
 ��	


�������
��
��	
*	��
��
)!
3����
� !�
��
@! �%))��





82C5� (�+!+������+�!*��!� ��++��+������!��!�!�!�+�

G��������	�
��,	
�		�
���	��	�
��
��
���������
�����
�����
��	
���/	��	�
����
�	����0
��
	������	
��
��	
�	������
����
����


�	
��*���	
��
�����	
*	���
�	�	��	��
��
��	
�����������
�����
��������*
���	�0
�����*
�	,	��0
	���


��	
���������
�����������
��	�
�*
��	
������*
��,	
�		�2


����/�� ���8/��

�!���� �%� 3' "� ����� �!4�� �����!���55 �5�#���& �5"& % ) D D

�8���*
5�,	���	��� 7�AF 7�%F

����� #�$F A� F

+���	��* A�AF A�%F

���� #�CF #�%F 




����/�� ���8/��


!����#����55�%'�#!�5 = ��5 = ��5

G���	,��*
��
CA
���
����	��
�	�����	��2 3	� � �C � �C

>��	� �)�$ �)�$

G���	,��*
��
CA
���
�����	
�	�����	��2 3	� ���C ���C

>��	� �A� �A� 


Page 126



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� � ��

� � � � �

����/�� ���8/��

�#���"#����55�%'�#!�5 D D

4��	
��
5�������� ��%F )�%F

4��	
��
5���	��	
��
(�����	� A�!F A�)F

4��	
��
5���	��	
��
+	������ ��%F )�%F

4��	
���
�����������
���	�	
������ ���	� A�AF A�AF 




��
��������	
��
������	�
���
�����	
�	���	�	���
��
	�	��
��
��1	
A F
��
��	
��6����
����������
��6"��		
����
��
��
?34�


������
���
��	"�����
�  $
�	�,��	
���
7AF
��
��	
��6����
��6"��		
����
���
����"�����
�  $
�	�,��	�


��	
+	�����
'�����
���	��
�������
��
��	
���������
���	����	�
�*
����������
��
��	
�����
���	��
�	��2





����/�� ���8/��

D D

�8���*
5�,	���	��� 77� F 77� F

����� !)� F !)� F

+���	��* C� F 7� F

���� #� F )� F


���� 799C9I 799C9I 


�

82C3� �!+�������������!��"����!�+�������++�+�

��	
 ���������
 �����
 ��	�����	�
 ��
 ��,	�	���
 ��
 ��	
 +	������
 4	�	�,	
 ��
 � ! "!!
 ���
 �	
 ����*�	�
 ����
 ��	
 ���������


���	����	�2


���,/�9 ���9/�( ���(/�8 ���8/�� ����/��

D D D D D

 � %F "! �##F ")A�AAF ���C F  �C#F

 ��$F  � #F !��)AF " ��!F " �AAF�6�	��	��	
�����
���
����	�
��
� ����� ���	�

�6�	��	��	
�����
���
����	�
��
���	��

�"& % 

�!"���6!1 ��% ���� �5#!���"& % 




�

82C4� 
��"���+�	��+!��+�&���*!�!+������(���"���!+��	,��!"�	��+!��+�� ��"��

����
��
��
������	�
���	�	
��������	�	�
�*
��	
(�������
��,	���	���

��	
�	�����
����
�����	�
��
��	
��������
��
��	


������������
���	
�	�
�*
��	
(�������
��,	���	��
��
��	
�����
��
�
��������
�����


����/�� ���8/��

EF��� EF���

������
+���
B,	�
9@L   : A0#A7











 A0)#�













4��	
��
������������
9F: !#�$ F !#�$ F

������
��
���	�
O	���
�����	�
�*
��	
������� 
9@L   : A!A














 A!C














 


Page 127



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� � ��

� � � � �

8>C� � �����(���#���#'���

3�,	�	���
��
��	
��������*��
�������	
�	�	�,	�
��	
�	����	�
��
��	
3�,	�	��
��
4	�	�,	�
(���	�	��
��
���	�
�#
��
�7�


8>C7� #�/��,��!���#�+��/��

��	
4	,��������
4	�	�,	
��������
��	
�����
���	
�*
��	
��������*
�������
����
����	��	�
��
��	
,���	
��
���
+���	��*0
+����


���
�8����	���

��	
������	
��
�	���	�
��	�
���	��
����
���������	�
�����
��	2


• 4	,���	�
���������
��
������	�
���
�����
��	
����


• ;�	�
��
��	
���,�����
��
�	�,��	�
���
��	
�����
��	
������	�
�������
�	��	�������0
��


• E�����	�
��
���
��	
�����
�	����	��


��	
 �	�	�,	
 ��������
 ���*
 �	,��������
 �����
 ���������	�
 ����	
 !
 �����
 �  70
 ��	
 ���	
 ����
 ��	
 4	�	�,	
 ���
 ��	��	��



���������	�
�����
�������
�	���	
����
���	
��	
����������	�
����
��	
������	
��
��	
�������
��/����	��
��������


8>C8� ��	�
����$%��
���
�������
�

��	
�������
��/����	��
�������
�������
��	
������
����	�	��	�
�������
����
��	
����	�	��
������	�	���
���
����������
��


���"����	��
 ���	��
 ���
 ���
 ���������
 ��	
 ��8��������0
 ������������
 ��
 	�����	�	��
 ��
 ����	
 ���	��
 ���	�
 ��������*


���,�������

��	
�������
��
�	���	�
����
��	
����
��
��8��������0
������������
��
	�����	�	��
��
�	��	�������0
�������	��


����	�
���
�������������
�����
��	
�����	�
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
 5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��
 9����
�	���������


��������
����
��	
4	,��������
4	�	�,	
��
���,	��
����
,���	
�����	�
��
�
����������
����
�����:�

��	
�������
��
��	���	�
����


��	
�������
�	�
����	
�*
��	
��������*
��
������	
���
��	
�����
��
��8��������0
������������
���
	�����	�	���


��	
�������
��������
���������	�
�����
���
����	�
��
5�,	���	��
+���	���	�
���
�����
�	������	�
��
�����	�
���	��
����


��,	
*	�
��
�	
������	�
�*
��	
��������*�


��	
�������
����
��������
�	,��������
�����
���������	�
��
+���	��*0
+����
���
�8����	��
�	���	
!
�����
�  70
��	
���	


��	
4	,��������
4	�	�,	
���
��	��	�
��
����
����
������


8>C6� 
������������
#����
���$%��
���
�������
�

��	
'��������
5������	���
��/����	��
�������
�������
��	
������
����	�	��	�
�������
����
��	
����	�	��
������	�	���
���


����������
 ���
 �����	
���
	6�	��	�
 �	������
 ��
 �	�����
 ���������
 �������	���
 ���
 ���
 �	�����
 ����	�
��
�	�	������
 ����


�����
 �	�
 ��������*
 ���,�������
 
 ��	
��������*
 ��	�
 ��	
�������
 ��
�����	
 ��	�����
 ����
 ��
 ��	
 	���*
 �	�	������
 ��


������
 
 +�	�����
 ��	
 �	���	�
 ��
 ��	
 �����	�	���,	
 5����	
 ���
 �6�	������	
 (���	�	��
 ��	�
 ��	*
 ��	
 ������	�0
 ���


�	,	��	�
 ���
 ��
 ��	
 �	�	���
 '���
 ������	
 ��
 ��	
 �������
 ��
 ��	
 3�,	�	��
 ��
 4	�	�,	�
 (���	�	���
 
 B,	�
 ���	0
 ��	


	6�	��	
��
����	�
���1
��
��	
�	�	���
'���
������	
��
���������	
����
��������*
������	�	���
���
���	�����
��	
����	�


��
�������
��6�


8>C=� 	��������#���#'��

��	
 +	������
 4	�	�,	
 �������
 ��	
 ������
 ����	�	��	�
 �������
 ����
 ��	
 ����	�	��
 ������	�	���
 ���
 ����������
 ���
 ����


	����*�	��
�	�	����
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��
��
��	
�	�	����
��	
	���	�
�*
	����*		�


��������
 *	���
 ��
 �	�,��	0
 ��������
 ��	
 ���������	�
 �	������	�
 ��
 �	��	��
 ���������0
 ��������
 �����������
 ���
 ��,	���	��


�	�����
��
��*
 �	�����	�
 �	�
����	
 ��
�		�
 ��	
������
 
?��	,	�0
 ��������*
������	�	���
 �	8���	
�	�	����
	���	�
 ��
�	


������	�
��
��	
��������*
��1	�
	����*	�H�
�������������
��
�	�����
������

��	
�	���
������	
��
��	
+	������
4	�	�,	


��	�	���	
 �����
 �
 �����������
 ���������
 ��
 ��	
 �	�	����
 	���	�
 �*
 ����
 ���
 ����	��
 	����*		�
 ���
 ��	
 �	�����	�
 ��	


��������*
���
�	�
����	
��
�		�
 ��	��
 
��	
��������*
������	�	���
����
	����	
 �������
����
��,	
�		�
�	�
����	
�*
��	


���	
��	
�	�	����
���	
��
�	
�����


8>C5� ��������
�$��(�������������
�

��	
���������	�
���	��	�
�������
�������
��	
����	�	��	�
����
�����
���	����	
����	
��
��	
�	�	���
'���
������	
����


��������
���
����	����	�
���	��	�
	���	�
���
���
��1	�
��
��	
*	��0
	���
������
�	�,	
	�����	�	��
�����	�
�������
��
)!


3�����

(�������*
������	�	���
�	8���	
����
��	
������
��
��	
�	�	���
'���
������	
��
�	�������	�
�*
������	��
��
��
����


��	
��������


� �

Page 128



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �  �

� � � � �

69C� � ���(���#���#'���

3�,	�	���
��
��	
��������*��
�����	
�	�	�,	�
��	
�	����	�
��
��	
3�,	�	��
��
4	�	�,	�
(���	�	��
��
���	�
�#
��
�7�


69C7� ���!����
,��+�

��	
��������*
�����
���
�����
�����
��1	
��
��	
�������
'����
�����
��
��	
(���	�	��
��
3�,	�	��
��
4	�	�,	�0
��	�	


��	2


)������$�%�����*����%���*����'��

E�����
 ��	
 �  C" 7
 ���������
 *	��
 ���
 �����
 ��
 ��	
 ������	�
 ��
 ��	
 ���������
 �������
 ����1
 ������
 &�,	��	�
 �  C0
 ��	


�	�	����
����
��	
���	
��
�������
����	�
�	�	
������	��	�
��
��	
;�	���	
�������
4	�	����
4	�	�,	�

��	
�������
�	��
��


����
�	�	�,	
���
���*
�	
��	�
���
������
�������
�������
	6�	������	�



$�%�����(
���

E�����
 ��	
 �  7" %
 ���������
 *	��
 ��	
 �������
 	��������	�
 �
 �������
 '���
 ���	�
 (	�����
 ��
 ��
 (��	���	
 )
 ��
 ��	
 G����


��,	���	��
 9(�������:
 ���
 !$7A�
 
 ���
 �	�	����
 ����
 �������
 ���������
 ��	
 ��
 �	
 ����
 ����
 ����
 ����
����
 	��	��
 ����
!#


'	�����*
�  %�


��	
��,	�	��
��
��	
;����	
�������
4	�	����
4	�	�,	
���
�������
'���
��	
��
�������2


�5�0� �


�'#����

� " #'�5�

� 5 �1 


�'#��������

����

�!���������


�'#����

����5

EF��� EF��� EF���

(����"�����7����!��8979 ������������ ���������������� 8;>44���

+���		��
��
E�������� !

















 !7)














 !7#












������	�
��
�������
��/����	��
������� "


















 9!�:















 9!�:













������������
��
G����
'���
�����	� "


















 9!7$:













 9!7$:










5��	�	��
����	� !!














 !



















 !�














(����"�����67����"��8977 8;425����� 724����������� 8;>48���


!1 % ��5�#������/��







�5�0� �


�'#����

� " #'�5�

� 5 �1 


�'#��������

����

�!���������


�'#����

����5

EF��� EF��� EF���

(����"�����7����!��899> ������������ 	�
������������� 6;366���

+���		��
��
E�������� "


















 !!#














 !!#












������	�
��
�������
��/����	��
������� "


















 9)):















 9)):













������������
��
G����
'���
�����	� "


















 97A :













 97A :










5��	�	��
����	� !!














 �



















 !)














(����"�����67����"��8979 8;446����� 89=����������� 8;>44���


!%'����#1 �
!1 % ��5�#�����8/��




� �

Page 129



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� � !�

� � � � �

69C8� #���!�+�����#������+�
,��+�

��	
��,	�	��
��
��	
4	�����
���
4	�	����
'����
��	
��
�������2


�����" ���

���
��"&�

����


!���#0��#!��

4�!%�

� 1 �� 

��� � 5��

���� �


!���#0��#!��

�!�� 1 �� 

�����" ���

���
��"&�

����

EF��� EF��� EF��� EF��� EF���

��������� # 7












 !�#















 !

















 9! #:













 #�%












M	����	� C%














 "




















 !

















 "




















 C$















���� =45��������� 78=������������ 8��������������� :79=<��������� =>4�������


!1 % ��5�#������/��







�����" ���

���
��"&�

���8


!���#0��#!��

4�!%�

� 1 �� 

��� � 5��

���� �


!���#0��#!��

�!�� 1 �� 

�����" ���

���
��"&�

����

EF��� EF��� EF��� EF��� EF���

��������� #7A












 ! �















 �

















 9!7�:













 # 7












M	����	� C%














 " "


















 " C%















���� 5=6��������� 798������������ 8��������������� :748<��������� =45�������


!%'����#1 �
!1 % ��5�#�����8/��




67C��� ���
�����
����(���
����

��	
�������
���
���
�����������
����	�
��,����
��
��1	
����
� !!"!�
�������0
��	
��������������
+�������	
���
�		�


���
��
����	
��
�	��
��	
�������
��	����*
��	
�	,	�
��
��,����
�	8���	�
��
������	
��	
����	�
�,	�
��	
������
*	���
�������


�
 ��������	
 ��
 �	�,��	
 �	,�	���
 
 ��
 ����
 ��
 ����
 ����	��
 ���
 �������
 	����*		�
 �	�	
 ��1	�
 ��
 	6��	��
 ��
 ���	�	��
 ��


,�������*
 �	�������*�
 
 �	���������
 �����
 ���
 ���
 	����*		�
���
 ��,	
 ����	
 �		�
 ���	��	�
 ���
 �	�������*
 ��,	
 �		�


�������	�
���
 ��
� ! "!!�
 
��	
�	�,��	
�	,�	��
��	
�������
���
 ��
 ��
 ��1	�*
 ����
 �����	�
�	��������	�
����
�	
�	8���	�
��


�		�
��	
��,�����

��	
������	
��
��	
�������
�	�,��	
�	,�	��
��
��1����
���
��
�
�	����
��	
�	�������*
�����
������
�	


	������	�
�	�����*0
��	�	���	
��
���������
���,�����
���
�	
���	
���
��*
�����	�
�	���������
�	�	����
��������
��
 ��
 ��1	�*


����
��	
�������
����
��,	
��
����������
��
�		�
��	�	
��
��	
�����	�




E�����
 ��	
 �  C" 7
 ���������
 *	��
 ��	
 �������
 ������	��	�
 ���
 �������
 ����1
 ��
 ���*��
 ��������*
 ?������
 �����������


9��?�:�
 
 (��	
�������
����	�
 ��,��,	�
 ��
 ��	
 ������	�
���
�		�
�����
��
 ����
���
���	�
�*
 ��	
��������
 
 ��	
 ������	�


���		�	��
�	8���	�
��	
�������
��
�������	
����
����
���
������	�
��
��
��?�
��
���
�����

�
����	
���
*	�
��
�	
�	������	�


����
��	
�������	��
���
��	�	���	
�
�	�����	
	������	
������
�	
���	
��
��	
����������
��
����
����	�


��	
�������
���
�
����	�
��
������������
���
	8���
��*
��
,������
����	�
��
�����	����
��
5���������
����������
 
��	
�����


������	
��
���
��
��	�	
������������
��	
��1����
��
����
���	�

��	�	
��
����
��	
���	�����
���
���	�
	8���
��*
������
����	


�����
��*
�	
�	�
�*
��	
��������
 
(��	
������
�	�	
��
 ��	
�����
��
�	���
�	���	�
��
)!
3����
� !!0
 ��	�	
��,	
�		�


���,��	�
���
��
� ! "!!
9�		
&��	
�7:�





Page 130



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� � "�

� � � � �

68C� � 
�#����
����(���
�
��

�
����	�
��
��,����
�������
�	�	
�������
�������
��
��	
�������
����	�
�		����
��
'	�����*
� !!
��
������	
��	
�������


����	�
����
� !!"!�
��
� !)"!#0
��	�	
 ������	�
��,����
����
�	�,��	
�	,�	��
���
�����	�
��,����
�������
 ��
��,���	
��


�	�,��	
�	,�	���

�
����	�
��
��	�	
��,����
�������
�	�	
�	�����
��
�
�	�������
��
��	
��������
��������
�	,	���


��	
�������


���
���	�������
��
��	
�	,	�
��
��,����
�	8���	�
��
������	
��	
����	�
���
���
��	,�����*
��1	�
���
�������
	����*		�
��


	6��	��
��
���	�	��
��
,�������*
�	�������*�

��
�
�	����
��
��	
����	�
�		����
��
'	�����*
� !!
�
����	�
��
	����*		�


���
��	��
�	�������*
�����������
���	��	��




��	
�������
���
	���	�
 ������	�
	6�	������	
 ��
� ! "!!
��
���,��	�
���
 ��	
����
��
���
	����*		�
�����	�
��
 �	�,	
��
�


�	����
��
����	�
�	�������
��
'	�����*
� !!0
����
��	
	6�	�����
��
��	
��,���
��
��	
���������
�	�,��	
���
�����
�������	��


�����������
���
���
�,������	
��
��	
*	��"	��
��
���,��	
���
��	
�����
��
� ! "!!�




��	
 �������
 ���
 �������	�
 ���
 ��	
 �	,	����	
 �����
 ��
 �
 ����	�
 ��
 	����*		�
 ��
 � ! "!!0
 ���������
 �
 �����
 ��������*
 ��


@#�%%A�0
�
�	�������
��
� 7
����
���	
	8��,��	��
������
 
����
�	�������
��
��	
��������
	���������	��
 ������	�
�����
����


������
���
�	�,��	�
������
��	
�������
���
�	��������
�	�	
��
���	
����
��	
��,����
���		�
�*
��	
�������
��
'	�����*
� !!�




66C� � �
#��
�
��$����$��
��#�
��#$�	�#
-�
��$��

��	
�������
����
��
���	
��
���������
�����		
���
7A
�����
������

��	
�����
��
���
�	��	�	��
���	��
��
��	
�������0
���
��


����
��,	
���
�		�
������	�
��
��	
������	
(�		��


'����
���
�����
���*��
���
���	
�������
���
��
���	
�����		2


��"!% �3' ��#��� 	 ���55 �5 � 5 �1 5

EF��� EF��� EF��� EF���

!!














 A



















 )!7












 )!7
















!

















 !



















 %%














 %%


















�

















 "




















 C !












 C !
















A

















 !



















 A�C












 A�C

















�����
�,+��
,��+ 7>������������ 4������������������ 7;568����� 7;568�������

���*�� 
���������
�����

�3
E�����
�����

3�E������ 
�����

M������
B��	�
�����
'����

�

���*��
���������
�����2

����
��
���	
��
��
�
����	�
��
�����
������
��
�����
���P	�0
�������	�0
	���
��
������
���
	6"������


��
 �������
 ������
 ��	
 ����	�
 ���*��
 �����*
 �������
 ��	��
 
 �3
 E�����
 �����2
 
 ���
 ��	
 ���,�����
 ��
 ��	�0
 ��������
 ���


����������
���
��	
�		�*
��
�����	������

3�E������
�����2

���
��	
���,�����
��
��	��	�	�
�������
��
��	
4���
��
3����


'����	�
�����������
��
��	
�����
'����0
��������	�	�
�*
���*��
���
���	
�������0
���
�	
������	�
����
(����	���
'�����	


������
��	
���	�
�6	����,	��
;����


6=C� � ����������$�
��$��

��	
�������
��������	��
��	
������
����
��������
 ���
 ��	
����	�
������
��
B���0
�����	�����0
4���	��*0
E�����0


G��������	��0
 5�,	����*
���
?	�	��������
 
��	
 �����	�
�	���
��������	
��	
����	���	
 �����	
���
	6�	������	
 ���
 ��	


*	��
��
�	��
��
���,�����
�
��������
������	
��
��	
���	��
���
���������	�
��
)!
3����
� !!�

��	
������
����
'����
��	


���
��	
�	�	���
��
��	
�	����������
��	��
��
��	
����	�
�������

'����	�
�����������
��
��	
������
����
'����
���
�	


������	�
����
(����	���
'�����	
������
��	
���	�
�6	����,	��
;����





6=C7�� ��**����������"�*������������!�,����""�,����������������������67����"��8977�

���8/�� ����/��

�"���� �"����

EF��� EF���

%A
















 �6�	������	 7#


















9%!:














 5����	 977:

=���������������� $��!"!����������-��� :6<���������������
�

Page 131



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �!$�

� � � � �

6=C8�� ��**��������(����"�����������67����"��8977�
�




���8/�� ����/��

�"���� �"����

EF��� EF���

!))













 �������	
'�6	�
���	�� !! 
















!07�A










 5�,	���	��� !07C�













!CC













 ����	��
���	�� !C!
















9�C:














 ����	��
G����� ��	� 9�:

7;>>2������ 
������++��+���++��!��!�!�!�+ 8;967�������

!0 7C










 4	,��������
4	�	�,	 �#!
















$��













 ������
����
'��� !07$ 













7;>>2������ 
���������0���� 8;967������� 


Page 132



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �!%�

� � � � �

65C� � �����
��0��
�
����
�&��	�#�
������
�'�
����

��	
&	�
����
'����
���
B�	������
����,���	�
���
�	
�	������	�
��
��	
&	�
9(������:DE	�����
��
��	
+��,�����
��
(	�,��	�
��


�������2


����/�� ���8/��

EF��� EF���

����:�,���,+<A$��!"!�����	��/!+!���������/!"�+ :56;=42<� :78;378<�

(�������*
��/����	���
�������
(���	�	��
��
3�,	�	��
��
4	�	�,	� A)0C7 








 !�0$7C










������	�
��D����
B��	�
(�������*
4	�	�,	� 9!#A:












 97A7:














5���	��	D9E	��	��	:
��
(���1� 9!):














 $




















5���	��	D9E	��	��	:
��
E	����� 9�0A��:









 9�0) 7:











95���	��	:DE	��	��	
��
��	������
���
+��,������ 9) A:












 9)0C)!:











B��	�
4	,	��	
��/����	��� 9�!0A%#:






 9� 0 �%:








�8B������������ :��B9�(;�������

&��
����
������� C07C)










 !!0%)�










�������
��	�	��
��
'�����	
G	��	
+�*�	��� 9�0!�#:









 9!0C)A:











+B,�8����������� ��B�89���������

������+��
���+����*�������!� ��"�!/!�!�+ :7>;462<� :73;756<�

5��	�	��
+���
��
���������� $07%)










 $0)A�












5��	�	��
+���
��
'�����	
G	��	� %07�)










 %0C# 












5��	�	��
4	�	�,	�
��
���1
E	������ 9�C#:












 9!%!:














������+���,���������*����/!"!� ����
!���"� 72;8=8��� 74;277���


��
�����������+����#
�%�
��,-��������������.��'���������#��'��������+���

$����/�'�������


��
����������������������
�����������+����#
�%�
��,-��������������

.��'���������#��'��������������&�'�����������(���������
���'������

 �������������������%��������
���'����������
�����������������������



�

63C� � �����
��0��
�
����
�&���'��
������
�'�
����

��	
����
�����
���
5�,	�����
����,���	�
������	
��	
���������
��	��2


����/�� ���8/��

EF��� EF���

!#07!#








 !%0C#!










9�##:












 9!!%:














970A �:









 9!)0��#:








������+���,���������*���/�+�!� ��"�!/!�!�+ 3;>32������ 5;8>>������

+������	
��
+���	��*0
+����
���
�8����	��0
5�,	���	��
+���	��*
���
5��������	


���	��

+���		��
����
��	
(��	
��
+���	��*0
+����
���
�8����	��
���
5�,	���	��
+���	��*

B��	�
4	�	����
����
5�,	�����
����,���	�

�

� �

Page 133



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �!��

� � � � �

64C� � �����
��0��
�
����
�&
�����������
�'�
����

��	
����
�����
���
'��������
����,���	�
������	
��	
���������
��	��2


����/�� ���8/��

EF��� EF���

9�$0�)!:






 9)!A:














�0!�#










 !0C)A












!�0)%7








 !)0�!C










)$#













 �%!















������+���,���������*�
!���"!� ��"�!/!�!�+ :7=;683<� 7=;274���

����
+�*�	���
���
��	
4	�������
��
��	
B����������
G����� ���	�
�	������
��


'�����	
G	��	�
���
��
������	
(�		�
+'5
���������

B��	�
+�*�	���
����
'��������
����,���	�

B��	�
4	�	����
����
'��������
����,���	�

4	��*�	���
��
(����
���
G���
�	��
���������

����
4	�	����
��
(����
���
G���
�	��
���������

�

62C� ��	��
��
�
����$�	
�����
���
�#��
������
���������#�	�#
�����
��$�#$��

��	
'��������
(���	�	���
���
� ! "!!
��	
��	
�����
��
�	
��	���	�
��
��
5'4(
������

��������
��
��	
5'4("���	�
���	
���


�	����	�
 ��
 ��	
 �	����	�	��
 ��
 ,������
 ������	�
 ���
 ������������0
����
 ��	
 �	����
 ����
 ���	
 �������
 ��	�	��	�
 ��
 ��	


���������
����	�	���
��	
����	�	��
����
��	
	8��,��	��
�����	�
��	�	��	�
��
��	
�����	�
'��������
(���	�	���
���
�  $"! �


��	
 ���������
 ����	
 	6������
 ��	
 ���	����
 �������
 ��	�	��	�
 ��
 ��	
 �  $"! 
 '��������
 (���	�	���
 ���
 ��	
 	8��,��	��


�������
��	�	��	�
��
��	
� ! "!!
'��������
(���	�	����

����
��
�
�	������������
��
��	
�	�
�����
�	����	�
���	�
��	,����


���+
 ��
 ��	
 �	�
 �����
 ���	�
 5'4(
 ��
 ��	
 ���	
 ��
 ����������
 ��
 5'4(
 9!
 �����
 �  $:
 ���
 ��	
 	��
 ��
 ��	
 ���	��
 �	����


��	�	��	�
��
��	
����
�	�	��
���������
����	�	���
���	�
��	
��	,����
���+
9)!
3����
� ! :2


�5���'�#��

���8

��5��
��"&�

����

EF��� EF���

�����++��+�,��������/!�,+����	 792;=2=�� =2;=9=�����


�/����	���.

��,	���	��
������ 0 C 0C�$









 7!0�$A











���	�
4	���	����������
E	��	�������D4	,��������� � !�

















 9!0! $:












(����"�	��
������������
����	����	�
���	��	� 1 9C0%%#:










 970!%!:












B��	� "





















 !!%

















�����++��+�,������
#� 738;8=7�� 777;584��

	!� �� 4.

�

� 


Page 134



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �!#�

� � � � �

��	
����	
�	���
��
�
�	������������
��
��	
�����
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
���	�
5'4(
���
��	
���	��
�	����
��


��	
����
�	�	��
'��������
(���	�	���
9*	��
	��	�
)!��
3����
� ! :2


= ��� �� ��

��5��
��"&�

����

EF���


�������*������+!/����"�*������������!�,���,��������/!�,+����	 39;929�����


�/����	���.

��,	���	��
������ 0 9! 0CCC:










���	�
4	���	����������
E	��	�������D4	,��������� � !0! $













(����"�	��
������������
����	����	�
���	��	� 1 !$!

















B��	�


�������*������+!/����"�*������������!�,���,������
#� 59;47=�����

	!� �� 4.

�

��
��D�

7C� ��/���*���������+�

;��	�
 ��	
���	0
������
���
�������������
 ���
 �������
 ���	�	�
��	
 �	������	�
��
 �����	
��	�
 ��	*
�	���	
�	�	�,���	�



+�	,�����*0
������
�	�	
�	��
��
�
������
�	�	��	�
�������
���
�	������	�
��
�����	
�,	�
��	
���	
��
��	
���	��
�����
��	*


�	�	
��	�
��
�����


��
�
����	8�	��	
��
��������
��	
����������
�����*
�	8���	�
�*
��	
���	0
��	
���������
����	�	���
��,	
�		�
��	��	�
��


�������2


• ��	
������	
��
��	
��,	���	��
������
E	�	��	�
�������
��
)!
3����
�  $
���
�		�
������	��	�
��
��	
�������


��/����	��
�������
 ��
��	
��	����
!
�����
�  $
������	
(�		��
 
����
���
�	����	�
 ��
��	
������	
�����
��
��	


�������
��/����	��
�������
��
��	
5'4(
��������
�	���
@C �C�
���
@7!�)�
����	�
����
�����
���	�
��	
!
�����


�  $
���
)!
3����
� ! 
��	,����
���+
���	�
��������
�	��	���,	�*�


• +�������
��
��,	���	��
������
�	�	��	�
�	�	
��	,�����*
 �	������	�
��
 �����	
 ��
�  $"! 
 9@��!�:K
 ��	�	
��,	


�		�
 �	��,	�
 ����
 ��	
 �	�,��	
 ���	�
 ��
 ��	
 �����	�	���,	
 5����	
 ���
 �6�	������	
 (���	�	��
 ��
 ��	


���������,	
�����	��


• �������
������
���
���	�
 �������
 �������������
��	
���
�����	�
 ��
 ��	
�����	�	���,	
 5����	
���
�6�	������	


(���	�	��
���	�
 ��	
-��6�����
���
&��"��	�����
�����
 5����	.
�	������
 
����
 �	����	�
 ��
��
����������
 @!��%�


�	���
��	���	�
��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	��
��
�  $"! �


��	�	
��
��
�����	
��
��	
�	�	���
'���
������	0
��
�������
�����
�����	
��
������	��	�
���
��
��	
�	�	���
'���
���	�
����


��	
��	,����
���
����	��
����������
������	��


8C� �++���#�"��� ��!+��!���&�$����"!��!��A#�/��,��!��+�

;��	�
��	
���	0
����
�	��
���	��
��	,�����*
��������	�
��
��6	�
���	��
�		�
��
�	
��������	�
����
	���	�2


• +���	��*
+����
���
�8����	��


• 5�,	���	��
+���	��*


• ���	��
�	��
���
���	


����
�	����	�
��
@�!�!�
��
���	��
��	,�����*
��������	�
��
5�,	���	��
9@C�%�:
���
(������
���	��
9@!#�)�:
�	���
�	��������	�


����
 ���	��
 ?	��
 ���
 (��	
 9@%�7�:0
 (������
 ���	��
 ������
 +���	��*0
 +����
 ���
 �8����	��
 9@C�7�:
 ���
 ���	�
 G���
 ���


���������
������
+���	��*0
+����
���
�8����	��
9@#�%�:�

����
�	��
@!�!�
��
5�,	���	��
+���	��*�


Page 135



  

����+��������
!���"!��������*���+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �!��

� � � � �

>�	�	
���	��
�	�	
�	��������	�
����
��*
��,	
�	����	�
��
�
�����	
��
,��������
�����
���
��	���	��
��
�������	���
�������


����
��	
�	,���������
�����	�
���
������
��	
�  $"! 
 ���������
*	���
 
�
 �����	�
@!�!�
��
�	��	�������D�������	��
�����


�	�	
�����	�
��
��	
&	�
����
��
(	�,��	�
 ���	
 ��
��	
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
(���	�	���
 
����
���
��	�


�	,	��	�
���1
���
�������
��	
3�,	�	��
��
4	�	�,	�
(���	�	��
��
�
��������*
��/����	���


6C� ������
��*��"",*,���!� ���*���+�������+��"�+�

(����"�	��
 ������������
 ����	����	�
 ���	��	�
 �	�	��
 ��
 �	�	����
 ����
 	����*		�
 �	�	�,	
 ��
 ����
 ��
 ��	��
 ��������
 ��


	����*�	��0
	�����	�	��
��
�����
��
�����
��
��
��	*
���,��	
�	�,��	�
��
��	
��������

��	
����
�����������
�	�	���
��,	�	�


�*
����
�	�����
��
������*
��*�


�����*		�
�����
��
��
	�����	�	��
 ��
����
������*�
 ��
 ��	*
���1�
 
;��	�
 ��	
���	0
 ��	
����
��
���,�����
������*�
���


�������
�	�	����
 ��
 �	8���	�
 ��
�	
 �	������	�
��	�
	����*		�
 �	��	�
 �	�,��	�
 ����
 ����	��	
 ��	��
 	�����	�	��
 ��
 �����	


����	����	�
���	��	��
 
��
 �
 �	����0
 ��	
�������
 ��
 �	8���	�
 ��
�����	
 ���
��*
������
 �	�,	
	���	�
���
���
 ��1	�
��
)!


3����
	���
*	���

;��	�
��	
��	,����
����������
������	�	���0
��
����
�������
���
�	8���	��


��	
 (�������
��,	���	��
���
 ����	�
 �	���������
 ����
�	��
 �����
 ���������	�
 ��	
���*
 �	8���	�
 ��
 ����
������*
��*
 ���


�������
 �	�	����
��	�
 ��	*
 ��	
 ��	�0
 ����	�
 ����
��	�
 	����*		�
 	���
 ��	
 �	�	�����
 
 �������
 ��	
 ������	��	�
 ��
 ��	


���������	�
���	��	�
�������
�����
��	
�	�	����
��	
��	��


��������
���
�����"�	��
������������
����	����	�
���	��	�
���
�	����	�
��
�	��	��	�
��
�	�
���	��
��
��	
������	
��		�


��
 ��
 !
 �����
 �  $
 ���
 ��
 ��
 )!
 3����
 � ! 
 ��
 @C�$�
 ���
 @7���
 �	��	���,	�*K
 �	���
 ����	��	�
 ��
 ��������0
 ����


����	��������
 �	��	��	�
 ��
 ��	
 *	��
 	��
 ������	
 ��
 ��	
 ���������	�
 ���	��	�
 �������
 9��
 �������	
 �	�	�,	:�
 
 ��	


������
 ��
 ��	
 �����	�	���,	
 5����	
 ���
 �6�	������	
 ����	�	��
 ��
 ��
 ����	��	
 ��
 �6�	������	
 ��
 @ �!$�
 ��
 �  $"! 0


�	��	�����
��	
��,	�	��
��
��	
��������





Page 136



  

��,�"!��
�����"�*���""�,���
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �!��

� � � � �

��	
�������
��6
5����	
�������
�����
��	
�����
�����	
����	�
����
�������
��6	�
�	,�	�
���
�	��������
���	
���	�
��	


G����
 ��,	���	��
 '�����	
 ���
 !$$��
 
 ��	
 �	�������
 �	�
 �����	
 ��
 ������	��	�
 ��
 ��	
 �����	�	���,	
 5����	
 ���


�6�	������	
(���	�	��
��
��	
��������*�


�

���8/�� ����/��

�"���� �"����

EF��� EF���

A�0%$�





�����
������� 
��6
G	,�	�
���
�������������
��
G�	�
	6�������
4(G
(	����
?��	


����������
5����	
A)0�#C

���
���12

!077C







 4(G
(	����
?��	
E�������
����������
5����	 !07%%

G	��2

970#7 :





 B��	�
E��������
���
4	�������� 970A#%:

9!0!7!:





 +��,�����
���
���
���
E�������
E	��� 9!0!7#:

=3;984��� 
���� =3;678

C)7










 ��/����	��
��
+�	,����
O	���L
��������*
�����	
���
�������
��6 7  

=3;33=��� 
���+���+������������
,�� =4;978

Page 137



  

����+����������,�"!��
�����"�*���""�,���
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �!��

� � � � �

7C� �������
�����
�
�����������
�E�

E�	������
��	
,���	�
�*
��	
���	����
���
����	�
������
�
,��������
����
�������
����
��	
���	��
-�.
��
��	
����	��
-?.�



��	
�������
��6
�����	
��
��������	�
�����
��	
�������
��6
���	0
����
E
	8��,��	��
��
�	����

����
,���	
��
��	�
�	��	��	�


��
����	��	�
�	�	��	��
����
��	
����
��
��	
��	������

��	
�����	
���
	���
����
���
� ! "!!
���
��
�������2


���� H�����#!������ D������� E�' ��� ��

� ;��	�
@�70   C7F 7%A�))

� @�70   
"
@)A0   7%F $!C���

� @)A0   
"
@#A0   %$F !0 #7�!!

E @#A0   
"
@A%0   !  F !0!7%�  

� @A%0   
"
@% 0   !��F !0#)$�7%

' @% 0   
"
@! C0   !##F !07 !�AC

� @! C0   
"
@�!�0   !C7F !0$C)�))

? B,	�
@�!�0   �  F �0)AC�  
�

8C� �������
�����
�
�����������
�E�(����8979@77�


!��"#����3���5 � � 
 � � � 6 � �!���

�����
&���	�
��
+���	���	� 707A� $0C%� $0�$ A0%7A 70 $% )0%$ �0C)� ��7 #C0##C

� 55 " $%% 7A� $%# A!$ AC� �)� !C #� #0�)$

" %$C !0  # 7A) #)C )$� !%C !  A )077�

����"�!/���,*�������	������!�+ 5;232 4;>83 4;556 =;>89 3;7== 6;=48 8;648 729 62;=65

����
E
�8��,��	��
'�����
9�����: CD$ 7D$ %D$ $D$ !!D$ !)D$ !AD$ !%D$

6;>78 3;735 3;47= =;>89 4;59> 5;975 6;>56 639 62;5=2

���
������������
��
� �	�
��
�	��	��
��
�����
!%
��	������
9����
E
�8��,��	��: ##$

��*!����
���-!��� 62;>>4

� 55
+��,�����
���
&��"����	�����







"
 )�A7F !0)$!

��,�"!��
���(�+��8979@77�@��,*�������(����$��B,!/�����+ 64;393

�6	�������
D


E	��������

��/����	��
���
(����	


�����	��*	��

(����$��B,!/�������,*����

���	������!�+

�

Page 138



 

����$�*�+�!"�#������"�*���""�,���
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �! �

� � � � �

��	
&��"E��	����
 4��	
�������
 ��
 ��
 ��	����
 ����	�	��
 ����
 �	��	���
 ��	
 ��������*
 ����������
 ���
 �������
 ���������	�
 ��


��������
�
�	�����	
&��"E��	����
4��	
��������

��	
����	�	��
�����
��	
�����
�����	
����
��	
���	�
���
�	��������


���	
���	�
��	
G����
��,	���	��
9(�������:
���
!$7A
��
��	��	�
�*
��	
G����
��,	���	��
'�����	
���
!$$�
��
���"

���	����
����	��*�
 
 ��	
�	�
 �����	
 ��
����
 ��
 ��	
(�������
��,	���	��
��
�
 ������������
 ��
 ��	
��������
���"���	����


���	
�����


���8/�� ����/��

�"���� �"����

EF��� EF���

)�0C%!




 �����
���	�
�	,�	�
���
�������������
��
G�	� ))0C) 

G	��2

970!C#:





 4	��	��
���
���	�
�	�������� 9%0 # :

9!##:









 +�*�	��
��
5��	�	�� 9!:

9�A%:









 +��,�����
���
���
���
E�������
E	��� 9!!C:

85;775��� �������@$�*�+�!"�#������"�*� 85;=46

"











 ��/����	��
���
*	���
�����
��
������������
��
��������
���"���	����
���	
���� "

!)0)))




 ������������
����
��������
���"���	����
���	
���� ! 07#!

62;==2��� 
���+���+������������
,�� 63;87=
�

�

Page 139



  

����+������������$�*�+�!"�#������"�*���""�,���
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �!!�

� � � � �

7C� ����-�����
�#�
��(���'������

����/�� ���8/��

E E

5���������
���
��	����
���������
���/	��� C0!!!0 ) A0�7$0$C 

3���	����	���
���������
�	�	�����0
4���0
���
���
��	�������*
�������	� A 0A7 0#$# #�0A)C0 7%

����	�����
���/	���2



(���� !�0$%�07CA ! 0!#70 CA



B����	� A0 )#0A)A #0##!0A� 



?��	��0
��������
?���	�
	��� C0C#)0#A A0A! 0 % 



B��	�� �0! A0%7 !0#%$0#7A


�����#��������'��,� 26;==2;7== 3>;=9=;742
�

8C� ���@$����
���#�
�����#���

����/�� ���8/��

� �" � �" 

��� �� ���!��� +�.9' +(.�'

��''� % ��������� �� ���!����4!����!' ��# 5�!1 ��E�*B����:E�8B����/��������

���8/��; �.9' �.+'
�

6C� �������
�����
�#�
�����#���
�#������	#�	�#
-�

��	
���	�
�����	
 ���
	���
���/	��
 ��
�	�	����	�
�*
��	
���	���	
,���	
����	�
����
 ��
�*
 ��	
���	����
��������	�
�*
 ��	


4��	
�	�
@
�������	�
	���
*	��
�*
��	
��,	���	���


Page 140



  

���,���""�,��+�
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �!"�

� � � � �

��
#�$��
����

��	
 ���	
 ��
 +������	
 ��
 G����
 ��������*
 ����������
 ��
 ��	
 ;���	�
 <������
 � ! "!!2
 ���	�
 ��
 5��	���������
 '��������


4	�������
 (��������
 9��	
 � ! 
 ���	:
 ����	�
 �
 �	8���	�	��
 ��
 ��������
 ��
 ������	�
 ���
 ��	��
 ���	�	���
 ��
 	6�	����


�������������
 ���������
 �����	�
�������	�
���
���	�
��������*
����	��
 
>�	�	
��	
 ���	�	��
 ��
 ������	�	�
��
�	
���	����0


��	
�������
 ��
�	8���	�
��
��	���	
�
����
�	�
��
�����
��������
��
��������
��
����	
��	���	�
���
���*��
���
���	
��������



��	
�����
��������
��	
�	����	�
��
����
-�
���	
���
����
,�	�.
��	
���������
�	��������	
���
��������
��
��	
���������


������


Page 141



 
 

�
��
,
�
��
��
��
*
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
/
�
*
�
�
��
!�
�#
�
+�
�/
�
+
�

� � -
-
-
.�
��
�
��
/0
�
� 
.�
!
1
.�
2
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
 
�"
$�

�
�

��
�

�

�
�
��

�
��
�	
�
	
�
�

��
�
�
�

��
	

�

�
,	
�
	
�
�

��

�
�
	

*
	
�
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
	
�	
�,
	
�

�
	
��

�
*

�
�
	

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�

��
�

��
�
�	

�
�

��
	

�
	
�	
�,
	
�

�
�

��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�	
��



�
�
	

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
	
�	
�,
	
�

�
�	

�
��
�

�
�
��
*

�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�	
�



��
��

�
�
	

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�


�
�
	

�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�	
�	
�,
	
�

�
�	

�
�
�
�*
�	
�

�
�
��

�
�
�
�	

�
�
��
�

�
�	

-
;
��
�
�	

4
	
�	
�,
	
�.

9
��
	
�

��
�
�	

�
�
�
�

��
�

�
	

�
�
�
��
	
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

	
6�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

�
�

�	
�
�
�	

�
�
��
�

��
6�
��
�
�
:

�
�
�

�
��
	
�


�	
�	
�,
	
��



�
�
	

�
�
�
�
��
��
�

��
�
�	

�
�

��
	

�
	
�	
�,
	
�

�
�

�
��
�
��
�
�	
�

��

�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�	

�
	
�	
�,
	

9
��
	
�

��

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
	

�
�	
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

	
6�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

�
�

�	
�
�
�	

�
�
6�
��
�
�
:�








!
1
 
%
 
�
�5
�#
�
��
�
�
�
/�
�

6
 
�
 
��
��

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
" 

�
 
'
�
#�
5�

�
�
�
�

�
 
�
 
-
�
�5
�

�
�
�
�



�
'
#�
�
��

�
�
�
�
5

�
!
��
��

�
5�
0
� 
�

�
 
5 
�1
 
5

�
!
��
��

�
�
�
5�
0
� 
�

�
 
5 
�1
 
5

�
!
��
��

�
 
5 
�1
 
5�
!
4�

�&
 
�

!
�
�
"#
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

(
�
��
�
"
�
��
��
6
7
��

�
�
"�

�8
9
7
9

:6
6
;9
8
9
<

��
�

:=
4
5
<

��
��
��
��
�

:8
;>
4
4
<

��
��
�

:6
3
;=
4
8
<

��
��

:4
5
;9
5
5
<

��
��

:7
7
7
;5
8
4
<

��
8
8
3
;4
6
6

��
��

:7
;>
>
2
<

��
��
��

7
7
6
;8
9
2

��

(
�
��
��
�
D9
E
	
��
�
��
:

�
�

+
��
,
��
��
�

�
�

(
	
�,
��
	
�

9A
)
0#
7
%
:

:*
�
B+
9
(
;

"





















:*
�
B+
9
(
;

��
��
�

9!
A
0%
 
�
:











9)
)
:






















9C
$
0)
!
)
:

B
��
	
�

�
�
�
�
�	
�
	
�
�
�,
	

�
6
�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

�
�
�

5
�
�
�
�
	

9#
7
0A
7
�
:

:+
9
B*
9
�
;

��
��
�

9!
A
0�
!
#
:



































"





9C
�
07
%
C
:



�
��
��
�
�
*
�
��
�
�
�
+!
/
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
!�
,
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
"�
*
�

:5
6
;=
4
2
<

9
9

:5
6
;=
4
2
<

:=
4
;5
4
8
<

:7
9
7
;9
5
9
<

:6
7
;9
7
3
<

��
��
�

:6
6
<

��
��
��
��
��
��

:7
6
8
;9
>
>
<

�



�
��
��
�
��
�,
��
�
�
��
�
?,
+
�*

�
�
�+
�:
�
�
�
�	
�
 
�
�8
=
<

5
6
;3
4
9

��
��
�

@
��
��
��
��
��
�

:7
4
=
<

��
��
��
��
�

5
6
;=
>
3

��
��
�

:5
6
;=
>
3
<

��
��

@
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

@
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

@
��
��
��
��
��
��

@
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
��
:�
�
"
��
�
+�
<A
$
�
"�
�
�
+
�
��
�
��
��
�

��
�
+
��
�
+�
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
��
�,
��
�
�
�#
�
+
�
�
/
�
+

7
>
8

��
��
��
��
��

@
��
��
��
��
��
�

:7
4
=
<

��
��
��
��
�

7
2

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

:7
9
7
;9
3
2
<

�
:7
9
7
;9
5
9
<

��
:6
7
;9
7
3
<

��
��
�

:6
6
<

��
��
��
��
��
��

:7
6
8
;9
>
>
<

�

�
��
�
�
�	
�

��
D�
��
�

B
��
	
�

(
��
��
��
�*

4
	
�
	
�,
	
�

9!
#
A
:

















9�
�
:




















!
7
$



















�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

9!
�
:

 

























"





























"


























"






:�
�
"
��
�
+�
<A
$
�
"�
�
�
+
�
�!
�
�-
�
�
�

=
4

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

:8
8
<

��
��
��
��
��
�

5
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

6
9

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

:7
9
7
;9
2
9
<

�
:7
9
7
;9
5
9
<

��
:6
7
;9
7
3
<

��
��
�

:6
6
<

��
��
��
��
��
��

:7
6
8
;9
>
>
<

�

(
�
��
�
"
�
��
��
6
7
��

�
�
"�

�8
9
7
7
��
�
�
�!
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��

:6
8
;>
4
6
<

:=
>
4
<

:8
;>
4
8
<

:6
3
;=
=
8
<

:7
4
3
;7
6
5
<

:8
7
8
;5
4
4
<

7
>
5
;4
7
4

:8
;9
6
7
<

:7
2
;2
>
7
<

��
�



!
�
�
"#
�F
5�

�
&
�
� 
�!
4�

�
 
5 
�1
 
5�
!
4�

�
55
!
"#
�
� 
5

�
!
��
��



!
%
%
!
�
�

6
!
!
�
�

�
 
5 
�1
 
5

�
!
��
��

�
 
5 
�1
 
5

�
��
�
��
 
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
!


��
�
�
��
"
�#
��
�

��

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
� 
�

!
�
�
"#
�

�
5�
0
� 
��
 
5 
�1
 
5�




 �
�
	

�
�
�
�
��
��
�

(
��
�	
�
	
�
�

�
�

3
�
,	
�
	
�
�

��

4
	
�	
�,
	
�

�
�

�
�
�
	
�

�
#
"�
A

�
�,
	

�

�

�
�	

�
	
��
��
	
�

�
�
�
�*
��
�

�
�

��
	

�

�
,
	
�
	
�
�

��

�
�
	

�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
��
�
�	

�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�	

�
	
�	
�,
	
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
 
!
 
"!
!
�


Page 142



 
 

�
��
,
�
��
��
��
*
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
/
�
*
�
�
��
!�
�#
�
+�
�/
�
+
�

� � -
-
-
.�
��
�
��
/0
�
� 
.�
!
1
.�
2
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
 
�"
%�

�
�

��
�

�

�
�
��

�
��
�	
�
	
�
�

��
�
�
�

��
	

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
,	

�

�
,
	
�
	
�
�

��

�
�
	

*
	
�
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
	
�	
�,
	
�

�
	
��

�
*

�
�
	

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�

��
�

��
�
�	

�
�

��
	

�
	
�	
�,
	
�

�
�

��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�	
��



�
�
	

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
	
�	
�,
	
�

�
�	

�
��
�

�
�
��
*



��
�
��
��
�
�
�	
�

�
�
��

�
�
	

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�







!
%
'
�
��
�#
1
 
�


!
1
 
%
 
�
�5
�#
�
��
�
�
8
/�
�

6
 
�
 
��
��

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
" 

�
 
'
�
#�
5�
�
�
�
�

�
 
�
 
-
�
�5
�

�
�
�
�



�
'
#�
�
��

�
�
�
�
5

�
!
��
��

�
5�
0
� 
�

�
 
5 
�1
 
5

�
!
��
��

�
�
�
5�
0
� 
�

�
 
5 
�1
 
5

�
!
��
��

�
 
5 
�1
 
5�

!
4�
�&
 
�



!
�
�
"#
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

(
�
��
�
"
�
��
��
6
7
��

�
�
"�

�8
9
9
>

:6
8
;3
8
4
<

��
��
�

:5
=
6
<

��
��
��
��
��
�

:6
;3
6
6
<

��
��
��
�

:6
3
;2
9
6
<

��
��

:7
8
5
;=
6
2
<

�
:7
3
8
;8
=
7
<

�
7
=
=
;7
8
6

��
�

:7
;5
9
4
<

��
��
�

:7
>
;3
8
5
<

��
��

(
�
��
��
�
D9
E
	
��
�
��
:

�
�

+
��
,
��
��
�

�
�

(
	
�,
��
	
�

9!
�
0C
!
�
:

:�
�
B,
�
�
;

"



















:�
�
B,
�
�
;

��
��

%
0 
�
$














!

























9#
0A
%
�
:

B
��
	
�

�
�
�
�
�	
�
	
�
�
�,
	

�
6
�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

�
�
�

5
�
�
�
�
	

C
)
0)
�
C

,
�
B�
�
,

��
��
��

7
#
0A
%
!











9#
$
�
:

!
)
7
0#
!
A



�
��
��
�
�
*
�
��
�
�
�
+!
/
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
!�
,
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
"�
*
�

:7
8
;3
7
8
<

9
9

:7
8
;3
7
8
<

3
6
;6
8
3

5
9
;4
7
=

2
8
;3
7
9

��
��
�

:=
>
7
<

��
��
��
��
�

7
6
8
;2
6
6

��
�



�
��
��
�
��
�,
��
�
�
��
�
?,
+
�*

�
�
�+
�:
�
�
�
�	
�
 
�
�8
3
<

7
8
;>
4
3

��
��
��
�

@
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

:7
7
=
<

��
��
��
��
��
�

7
8
;2
3
8

��
��
�

:7
8
;2
3
8
<

��
�

@
��
��
��
��
��
��

@
��
��
��
��
��
��

@
��
��
��
��
��
�

@
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
��
:�
�
"
��
�
+�
<A
$
�
"�
�
�
+
�
��
�
��
��
�

��
�
+
��
�
+�
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
��
�,
��
�
�
�#
�
+
�
�
/
�
+

6
3
=

��
��
��
��
��
��

@
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

:7
7
=
<

��
��
��
��
��
�

8
5
9

��
��
��
��
��
�

5
9
;=
3
=

��
��
�

5
9
;4
7
=

��
��
�

2
8
;3
7
9

��
��
�

:=
>
7
<

��
��
��
��
�

7
6
8
;2
6
6

��
�

�
��
�
�
�	
�

��
D�
��
�

B
��
	
�

(
��
��
��
�*

4
	
�
	
�,
	
�

97
A
7
:




















C
%

























7
7
 






















(
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

9%
!
:

 
























"


























"





























"





:�
�
"
��
�
+�
<A
$
�
"�
�
�
+
�
�!
�
�-
�
�
�

:6
>
6
<

��
��
��
��
��
�

3
2

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

3
5
3

��
��
��
��
��
��

6
6
7

��
��
��
��
��
�

5
9
;6
2
6

��
��
�

5
9
;4
7
=

��
��
�

2
8
;3
7
9

��
��
�

:=
>
7
<

��
��
��
��
�

7
6
8
;2
6
6

��
�

(
�
��
�
"
�
��
��
6
7
��

�
�
"�

�8
9
7
9
��
�
�
�!
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��

:6
6
;9
8
9
<

:=
4
5
<

:8
;>
4
4
<

:6
3
;=
4
8
<

:4
5
;9
5
5
<

:7
7
7
;5
8
4
<

8
8
3
;4
6
6

:7
;>
>
2
<

7
7
6
;8
9
2

��
�

�
!
��
��



!
%
%
!
�
�

6
!
!
�
�

�
 
5 
�1
 
5

�
!
��
��

�
 
5 
�1
 
5

�
��
�
��
 
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
!


��
�
�
��
"
�#
��
�

��

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
� 
�

!
�
�
"#
�

�
5�
0
� 
��
 
5 
�1
 
5



!
�
�
"#
�F
5�

�
&
�
� 
�!
4�

�
 
5 
�1
 
5�

!
4�

�
55
!
"#
�
� 
5






�
�
	

�
�
�
�
��
��
�

(
��
�	
�
	
�
�

�
�

3
�
,	
�
	
�
�

��

4
	
�	
�,
	
�

�
�

�
�
�
	
�

�
C
"�
7

�
�,
	

�

�

�
�	

�
	
��
��
	
�

�
�
�
�*
��
�

�
�

��
	

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
,
	

�

�
,	
�
	
�
�

��

�
�
	

�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
��
�
�	

�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�	

�
	
�	
�,
	
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
 
 
$
"!
 
�


Page 143



 
 

�
�
�
,
�
��
��
��
*
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
*
�
�
�
�
�
�
+!
/
�
��
�
"
�
*
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
!�
,
�
�
�

� � -
-
-
.�
��
�
��
/0
�
� 
.�
!
1
.�
2
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
 
�"
��

�
�

��
�

�

�
�
��

�
��
�	
�
	
�
�

��
�
�
�

��
	

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��

�
�

�
�
	

*
	
�
�

�
�

�
��
,�
�
��
�

�
�
	

�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�	
�,
��
	
�

�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�
�	

�
�

��
	

�
	
��
��
�

�
�

��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�	
�

��

�
��
�
��
�
�
�	

�

��
�

5
�
�	
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

'
��
�
�
��
�
�

4
	
�
�
��
��
�



(
��
�
�
�
��
�0

�
�
��
	
�

��
�
�

�
�
	

�
�
�
�
�
�

��

�
	

�
�
�
�
	
�

�
��
�

�
�
6�
��
�
�
�


G
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
��
	
�

��
��
	

�
�
6�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�
,
	
�

	
6�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

�
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�	

�

��
�

�
	
�
�
��
��
�
�
�0

�
�
�

�
�
��

�
�

�
��
�	
�	
�
�

��
�
�

�
�
	



�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�


�
�
	

�
�
6�
��
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�

��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
	

(
��
�	
�
	
�
�

�
�

3
�
,	
�
	
�
�

��

4
	
�	
�,
	
�

�
�

�
�
�
	
�

�
#
"�
7
�





	
!
� 

6
�!
55

�
3
'
 
�
�
#�
�
� 

6
�!
55

��
"!
%
 

	
 
��

�
3
'
 
�
�
#�
�
� 

6
�!
55

�
3
'
 
�
�
#�
�
� 

6
�!
55

��
"!
%
 

	
 
�

�
3
'
 
�
�
#�
�
� 

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

�
�
�
/
!"
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

E
F�
�
�

!
 
#
0%
$
A
















%
0$
7
A























$
A
0$
�
 



















�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

(
	
�,
��
	
�

!
!
 
0$
 
 
















%
0#
#
�























!
 
�
0#
A
%




















)
$
0!
7
A



















�
A
0A
C
$



















!
)
0C
 
C



















?
�
�
�
��
�

(
	
�,
��
	
�

9
&
�
�
"?
4
�
:

#
 
0 
�
#



















�
A
0#
C
A



















!
#
0A
A
$























!
�
0 
�
)



















�
0)
A
A























$
0C
C
%























�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�

4
	
��
�	
�

(
	
�,
��
	
�

!
)
0C
#
$



















�
0C
�
$























!
!
0 
�
 























�
 
0$
 
#



















#
0#
!
#























!
C
0#
$
 



















�
�
,
��
�
�
�
	
�
��
�

(
	
�,
��
	
�

�
!
0%
!
�



















#
0�
�
)























!
7
0A
%
$























�
C
07
7
#



















7
0 
$
 























!
$
0C
%
#



















4
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��

(
	
�,
��
	
�

�
%
0�
%
%



















7
0)
�
#























�
 
0$
C
#























7
0)
�
!






















#
0%
$
7























�
0#
�
#























�
��
�
��
�

(
	
�,
��
	
�

%
0#
!
%






















#
0)
�
#























#
0 
$
#


























!
�
0#
!
#



















7
0C
A
!























#
07
C
)























+
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
�

E
	
,
	
��
�
�
	
�
�

(
	
�,
��
	
�

!
!
0�
)
$



















C
0!
$
7























A
0 
#
�


























A
$
07
!
C



















$
07
%
�























#
$
0$
)
#



















(
�
�
��
�

>
�
�1

C
)
0#
C
!



















!
�
0A
#
$



















A
 
0$
!
�























�
	
�
��
�
�

(
	
�,
��
	
�
2

C
0 
!
7






















!
C
 




























A
0%
A
7























"

�
�
��
�
��
�	

�
�
�

E
	
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
�	

#
07
)
#






















!
#
 




























#
0A
$
#


























#
0#
$
%






















)


































#
0#
$
A























"

&
�
�

E
��
��
��
�
�	
�

�
�
�
��

9)
7
0�
C
 
:

















�


































9)
7
0�
C
�
:






















)
0A
C
)






















!
0!
 
#























�
0#
A
$























"

�
	
�
��
�
�

(
	
�,
��
	
�

�
�

�
�
	

+
�
�
��
�

�
0C
)
%






















!
0!
 
C























!
0A
)
�


























!
!
0 
%
$



















"




























!
!
0 
%
$



















(
��
�
��
�
�*
�
	

+
�
��
�
	

I
�
��
�

�
�
�
��

%
0$
�
7






















"




























%
0$
�
7


























C
0!
)
!






















"




























C
0!
)
!























(
��
�
��
�
�*
�
	

'
��
	

�
�
�

4
	
�
�
�
	

I
�
��
�

�
�
�
��

#
0$
%
#






















"




























#
0$
%
#


























)
$
0A
A
C



















)
!
0A
�
7



















%
0 
�
$























�
�
�
�
�
��
�	
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
8
�
��
*

�
�
�
��

#
�
0%
#
!



















A
%
0C
#
)



















9!
A
0%
 
�
:






















6
5
=
;9
4
3

�
7
9
6
;5
8
4

��
8
5
9
;5
=
>

��
�
�
��
�
�
+�
��
��
�
�
�/
!"
�
+

6
8
=
;3
5
5

�
7
6
7
;9
=
=

��
7
>
6
;3
7
7

��
��

�
�
�
8
@�
�

�
�
�
�
@�
�









Page 144



 
 

�
�
�
,
�
��
��
��
*
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
*
�
�
�
�
�
�
+!
/
�
��
�
"
�
*
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
!�
,
�
�
�

� � -
-
-
.�
��
�
��
/0
�
� 
.�
!
1
.�
2
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
 
�"
#�

�
�

��
�

�

�
�&
 
��
�
'
 
��
�#
�
�
��
�
"!
%
 
��
�
�
��
3
'
 
�
�
#�
�
� 
)

A
C
�




























&
	
�

9�
�
��
:D
��
�
�

�
�

E
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

'
�6
	
�

�
�
�
	
��

�
 
!
































9#
 
:





























9(
�
��
��
�
:D
�
	
��
�
��

�
�

�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
	
��
�
1
��
�
�

9%
�
:


































$
7
$




























B
��
	
�

B
�
	
��
��
�
�

5
�
�
�
�
	

�
�
�

�
6
�
	
�
�
��
�
�	
2

!
0)
)
#


























�
B*
�
�

�
!
��
��
�
�&
 
��
�
'
 
��
�#
�
�
��
�
"!
%
 
��
�
�
��
3'
 
�
�
#�
�
� 

�
B+
*
�

�#
�
�
�
"#
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
1
 
5�
%
 
�
��
��
"!
%
 
��
�
�
��
3'
 
�
�
#�
�
� 
)

!
%
0C
!
!



















5�
�	
�	
�
�

+
�
*
�
�
�	

�
�
�

(
��

��
�
�

�
�
�
��
	
�

!
%
0 
7
 























9$
#
$
:


























5�
�	
�	
�
�

�
�
�

5
�
,
	
�
��

	
�
�

5�
�
�
�
	

9C
)
#
:





























)
0�
 
)























+
	
�
�
��
�

5
�
�	
�	
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
6
�
	
�
�	
�

4
	
��
��

�
�

+
	
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
	
��

9!
0%
%
%
:

























�
�
B(
,
*

�
!
��
��
�#
�
�
�
"#
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
1
 
5�
%
 
�
��
��
"!
%
 
��
�
�
��
3'
 
�
�
#�
�
� 

�
*
B*
+
(

�
�
3�
�#
!
�
��
�
�
�	
!
�
/�
'
 
"#
4#
"�
6
��
�
��
��
"!
%
 

9!
7
$
0!
)
$
:

�
	
�
	
��
�

�
�
,
	
��
�
	
�
�

�
��
�
��

9!
%
$
0�
 
A
:

9!
)
0�
#
C
:

�
�
,
	
��
�
	
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
��

�
�
�

B
��
	
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

97
0#
$
#
:

9)
%
0#
#
%
:

&
�
�
"�
�
�
	
�
��
�

4
�
�	
�

4
	
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�

9)
C
0�
!
#
:

9#
C
0C
C
#
:

�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
6

5
�
�
�
�
	

9#
7
0 
!
�
:

:�
9
9
B+
8
9
;

�
!
��
��
�
�
3�
�#
!
�
��
�
�
�	
!
�
/�
'
 
"#
4#
"�
6
��
�
��
��
"!
%
 

:�
9
8
B8
�
*
;

:=
;5
2
8
<

:�
,
��

�,
+<
A
$
�
�!
"
!�
��
�
�	
��
/
!+
!�
�
��
��
�
�
�/
!"
�
+�

:3
>
;6
7
6
<

9!
!
0A
)
)
:

9(
�
��
��
�
:D
E
	
��
�
��

�
�

�
	
,
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

'
�6
	
�

�
�
�
	
��

9%
0A
$
�
:

7
#
0)
C
7

�
�
��
�
��
�
�

9�
�
��
�
:D
G�
�
�
	
�

�
�

+
	
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
	
��
DG
��
�
��
��
�	
�

9)
%
0$
%
 
:






















7
#
0A
%
!

(
�
�
�	

�
�

B
��
	
�

�
�
�
�
�	
�
	
�
�
�,
	

�
6
�
	
�
�
��
�
�	

�
�
�

5
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�	
�

9!
A
0�
!
#
:






















7
6
4
;=
7
5

��
�
��
�
��
�
�
*
�
��
�
�
�
+!
/
�
��
�
"
�
*
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
!�
,
��

:3
8
;4
2
3
<

��
��

7
6
8
;2
6
6

��


�
��
��
�
�
*
�
��
�
�
�
+!
/
�
��
�
"
�
*
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
!�
,
��

:7
6
8
;9
>
>
<

��



Page 145



  

���,��(����"��������

 
�

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �"��

� � �

� � �

��	
������	
��		�
��
�
��������
��
��	
,���	
��
��	
)!
3����
� !!
��
��	
���	��
���
���������	�
�	������	�
�*
��	
�������
���


���
����	
��
��	
�	�
���	��
��
���������	�
��
���
��������	�
���
������
����
������

��	
�	�
���	��
��
��	
�������
9���	��
�	��


���������	�:
��	
�����	�
�*
��	
�	�	�,	�
�	��
�*
��	
��������

��	
�	�
��,	���	��
��
��������*
��
���
��������	�
��
�����	�
�*
���


����	
��
��	
�	�	�,	�
��
��	
��������	�
9��	�
���
�����
�	�	�,	�:�


���'�#��

���8

���
��"&�

����

EF��� EF��� EF��� EF���

�!���� �%��55 �5

+���	��*
+����
J
�8����	��

�% 07CC




 �$70 #!




 "
B��	�
G���
���
��������� ) !0% #





A0C#%









 A0 A%









 "
M	����	�0
+����0
'�������	
���
�8����	�� A07!)









!)�0�##




 !)$0)7!




 "
5������������	
���	�� !#A0AA#





�0�7�









 �0##�









 "
��������*
���	�� �0#A%









C0C7!









 A07A)









 "
(������
���	�� !�0!)7







!#0AC$






 ! 0�$$






 "
���	��
;��	�
������������ %0A$7









++�B�9������ +*8B8,+����� +���	��*
+����
J
�8����	�� +9,B�,���������

) %












 #� 












 5��������	
���	�� )CA

















!0 A�









 !0 $ 









 5�,	���	��
+���	��* !0)%�













$C#












 $)A












 G���"�	��
E	����� $7A

















!0�C!









 !0C%#









 G���"�	��
5�,	���	��� !07��













�0CC#









 �07%)









 5�,	���	��
��
��������	� �07))













==2;=7>�� =33;243�� 
�������� �
��*��++��+ =26;==9�����


��� ����55 �5

! 7












 !!C












 5�,	�����	� ! )













!$0$A!






 !70A��






 (����
�	��
E	�����
9&	�
��
5������	��: !A0�AC







%0C7$









 %0C7$









 ���	��
?	��
���
(��	 !07��









70))%









 )0# $









 ����
���
����
�8��,��	��� ) 0A C







63;945����� 8>;483����� 
������,�������++��+ =4;524��������


��� ����#�0#�#�# 5

9! 0$!C:





 9!�0#$A:





 (����"�	��
��������� 9)AA:











9)%0$A :





 9# 0�C):





 (����"�	��
��	������ 9)70#�A:






"


















 "


















 �������
�����
4	�	����
��
��,���	 9�% :











9!0 %C:







 9!0 %%:







 +��,������ 9#0C7C:








9!0C)#:







 9!07�#:







 B��	�
(����
�	��
G����� ���	� 9!0A#C:








:58;523<��� :55;549<��� 
������,�������!��!�!�!�+ :==;828<������

�!��/� �%��#�0#�#�# 5

9!#A07�#:



 9!)!0�#�:



 ���������
4	��*���	
������
�
+	����
��
�6�	��
��


!�
3�����

9!C 0��$:



9%C0)%#:





 9%#0CC :





 B��	�
G���"�	��
������ ���	� 9%�07!):






9%7!:











 9%A):











 +��,������ 9�)A:











9!#C07%7:



 9��$0A!C:



 G����� ���	�
��
��������	� 9!$%0#A :



9)�0A!7:





 9! 70$C$:



 B��	�
G���"�	��
������ ���	�
9+	������: 9�C0��7:






:=78;826<� :55=;8=9<� 
�������� @���*��!��!�!�!�+ :=34;25=<���

7>;385����� :776;892<� 
������++��+���++��!��!�!�!�+ 72;2>7��������

���
��"&�����

�

�

Page 146



  

���,��(����"��������
 

� �

�

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �"��

� � � � �

���'�#��

���8

���
��"&�

����

EF��� EF��� EF��� EF���

���5�0� �� 5 �1 5

)C0#7 






 #A0%!#






 "
4	,��������
4	�	�,	 A!0CA%







!)A0! %




 !A 0CA�




 "
�������
��/����	��
������� !C)0%$!





9C07A :







 9C0)7%:







 "
'�������� 
5������	���
��/����	��
������� 9C0  C:








9)�0A!7:





 9! 70$C$:



 "
+	������
4	�	�,	 9�C0��7:






9C0%7):







 970 C#:







 ���������	�
���	��	�
������� 970!%!:








��*B+�(����� 9*B�**������� !7C0!)A









�5�0� �� 5 �1 5

)0C))









 �0$77









 "
�������
'���� �0$7�









A#)












 #7A












 "
4	�����
���
4	�	����
'���� #$7













)�0C�7






 ))0 � 






 "
�	�	���
'���
������	 )�0$7)







�,B(��������� �,B+9�������� )C0##�











:�++B���;���� :��,B9��;���� 6�!�'�� 5 �1 5 9!$A07!7:







�B*�9���������� �B88(���������� 
!%%!��6!!��� 5 �1 5 �0 )!













7>;385����� :776;892<� 
�����#�+��/�+ 72;2>7��������

���
��"&�����

�
















����	
>	��0



?	��
��
(����	���
'�����	��

���� '� %0 �������

Page 147



�

����+�����������,���""�,��+�
 
 

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �"��

� � � � �

�

7C� �#��	�������
����	��������

��	
�����
��������
��	
��	���	�
��
���������	
����
��	
������	�
�	�
���
��
&��	
!
��
��	
'��������
(���	�	���
��
���	�


))"#��


- ��	
 (�������*�	
 +����	�����
 ���
 ���������
 ���
 (�������*�	
 ����	�������*
 ���,	�
 (��	�	
 I����


�������		
���������
����	�	���
��,	
�		�
��	���	�
���	�
��	
��������
����
���,	������

�

8C� ���(��������
�
����

��	
�������
���
��
���	�	��
��
�
����	�
��
��������	
������	��

'��
��	
������	�
��
�������������
���
�������������
������


��	
�����
��������
�	���������
���
�		�
���	
��
��	
���������
�����������
�����	��	
�,	�
I����
������
���
���	�
	�����	��


��	
��������	�
�����
��,	
�		�
����������	�
��	2


- (�������*�	
I����
+����	
�����


- (�������*�	
'��	
���
4	���	
I����
�����


- E������������	
���
���*��
J
���	
M��������
I����
�����


- (�������*�	
+����	�����
���
���������



- (�������*�	
����	�������*
���,	�
(��	�	
I����
�������		


;��	�
 ����������
 ���������0
 ��	
 �������
 ��
 �	8���	�
 ��
 ������	
 ��	
 �	�����
 ��
 ��	
 ���,	
 �������������
 ��
 -��������	�.


�	����	
��
���
-�����������
�����	��	.
�,	�
��	��
���������
���
��	������
������	��

��	
�������
���
��
����	�
��
��
���	�����


��
��*
��
��	�	
�������������
�����
��	
	����	�*
���	�	��	��
��
��	
�������
���	�
���
���
���
��6������


'���
 ��
 ��	
 ��,	
 I����
 ������
 9+����	0
 '��	
 ���
 4	���	0
 (+�
 ���
 ����	�������*
 ���,	�:
 ��	
 ������	�
 ������
 ��	
 �����


��������
���	�
 ��	
���	�
�	��������
��
��
-��������	.
��������
 ��	
�������
�����
 �	��
 ����
� F
��
 ,�����
 ������
 ����
 ��


�������*
��	���	�
��
����	�
�����������
�����	��	�
 
����
��
 ��
,�	�
��
��	
�������
������	�	���
�	��		�
��	
��������	��


��������
���
��	
I����
�������


��	
����������
�	����
���
���
	�����	�
��
)!
3����
� !!�


6C� ������
�#������
�#��
�����
��#���
�
����

��	
�������
���
��
���	�	��
��
(�������
�6�	��
 
(�������
�6�	�
���1
��
��	
����,���	�
��
��	
���������	�
��*���
����������


���
�������
����	�
������
��	
(�������
 �����
��������*
�	����
��
!
�����
�  %�

4	���	�����	
�������
��	���	
��	
���������


����	�	���
���
(�������
�6�	�
��
���
���	
��
�	��
��������*�

(�������
�6�	�
��
�
���"���"������
������������
����	�
�����*
�*


��	
�%
�������������
(�������
�����
���������	��

���*��
���
���	
�������
���������	�
@ � 7�
�������
(�������
�6�	�
��
��	


� ! "!!
���������
*	���


��	
 �������
 ����
 ���
 ��
 ���	�	��
 ��
 ��	
 ?��������
 ���
 5������
 ���������
 +����	�����
 9?5�4�&(:�
 
 ��	
 +����	�����
 ���


	��������	�
 ��
 ��	
 ��
 ��	
 �	,	�
 (�������
 4	������
 ���������
 +����	�������
 
 ��	
 ���������
 9(�������:
 ���
 �  A
 �	8���	�


��	�	
 +����	������
 ��
 ��	���	
 ���������
 (����	��	�
 ���
 ��	��
 �	�����
�����
����
 	�����	
 	�������
�	��
 �	���K
 ������	


���	�*0
 ������
 ���������
���
	8���
����������*K
����
 ���
�
����������	
 ���������
 �*��	�K
���
 ���	����	
������
��������	�


����
���	�
�����	�������


��	�	
	�����	�
��	
����
��
��	
���������
�����
���
��	
������	�
��
�����
���������

��
����
��
��
�	������	�
����
��	
�����	


��
 ��	
 �	����������
 ����
 ��	�	
 ����	�
 ������
 �	
 ������	�
������
 ��	�	
 ���	��
 
 ?��	,	�0
 ��
 ���
 �		�
 �	���	�
 ����
 ��	


���������
����	
��
 ��	
�	�
�����
��
 ��	�	
	�����	�
 ��
���
���	����
 ��
�
 ����
���	���������
��
 ��	
 ���������
��������
��
 ��	


�������0
���
��
��	*
��,	
���
�		�
����������	�
����
��	
�����
���������


=C� ��
�#���
����(���
����

��	
�������
���	���	�
���
���	�	��
��
��	�	
	�����	�
���������
��	
�	������������
��
�����
��,	���	��
��
!$$C�

��
��8��������


�����
���
�		�
��	�
��
 ��	
�����
��
��������������
 
?��	,	�0
��
��
������	������
���
��,	�
 ���
 ����
 ���	�	��
 ��	�	
 ��
��


��������
��,��,	�
��
��	�	
�������	��


� �

Page 148



�

����+�����������,���""�,��+�
 
 

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �" �

� � � � �

5C� 
�����������	��
��
��������$�
����

��	
 	��	��
 ��
 ���������
 ��
 ��	
 ��������	�
 ���
 ������
 ����
 '����
 ��
 ��	
 �����
 ������	
 (�		�
 ��
 ��
 �	��	��	
 ����


�	�	�,	�
���
�	�
�����
�*
@!$)�C%C��
����
��,	�
��
�,	����
�	�
���	�
��������
���
��	
�����
��
@!%�%$!��

����
�	���	�


�	�
 ���	�
 ��������
 ��
 ��	
 ��
 ��	
 5�(!$
 +	�����
 G�������*
 ������
 ��	
 ��������	��
 (����	
 �����*
 ���������
 
 ����
 ���
 �	


��������	�
��
�������2"


� �5#!��

�#�0#�#���' ��

�55!"#�� 5�

�""!���5

�����������

��� �


!��"#�F5�

6�!�'��&�� 

EF% EF%

(�������*�	
I����
+����	
����� #0 7 �% #





 !C��#�A









(�������*�	
'��	
���
4	���	
I����
����� !0 )A�7)$





 # �!%7











E������������	
���
���*�� 
���
���	
M��������
I����
����� !��!$













  �A% 















�����	��+!����!��!�!�������++�"!���+ 5;794C438��� 896C7>8����� 




��	
 +����	
 ���
 '��	
 (��	�	�
 ��	
 ������	�
����
 ��
 �����������	
 ���	���
 
 ?��	,	�0
 ��	
 (�������
��,	���	��
 	��	���,	�*


���	�����	�
��	�	
���������	�
�������
���,�����
������
��	
4	,	��	
(������
�����
(*��	��

����
�	���
����
��	
���������
��


�����	
���
���	
�	������
��
����	�
��
��	
*	��
��	
�	������
��	
�������*
����
���
����	�
�*
�	���������
������
��	
�	,	��	


���	��
����
��	
(�������
��,	���	���


���
 ��������	�
 ��,	
 ��	���	�
 ��	��
 ��������
 ��
 �
 H�����
 ����	���
 ������
 
 (�������*
 ������	�	���
 ��	
 ��
 ����	
����
 ��	


(�������
��,	���	��
���
��������	��
���������	�
���
��	
�������
��
��	
�	�����
��	
��
+����	
���
'��	
�	�������
����
�	���


����
��	
���������
��������
��
��	�	
���
������
�	�����
�����	��

(�������*0
���
(�������*�	
+���	��	�
���������
��������*


���
 ��	
 I����
 M��������
 �����
 �������
 ������	�	���
 �	��		�
 ��	
 (�������
 ��,	���	��
 ���
 ��������	��
 ���������	�


�	�����
 �����	��
 
 5�
 ������
����
 ��	�	
������
 ����	�0
 ��	
���������
�����
��������
��,	
�		�
��	���	�
��
�
 H�����


����	���
�����
��
��	�	
��
��
�	����
��
����	��
����
�����	
�������
����
���
�������	�


3C� 
�#
��#�$�
���������������$�
����

E�	
 ��
 ��	
 �����������
 ������
 ����
 ��	
 �	����	�
 �����	�
 ��
 ��	
 �����
 ��������
 �����	�
 �����������
 ��
 �	��	��
 ��
 ��	


��������	
������	�
������	�
���,	
���
�	
��������	�
��
�������2"


�����&"��� ��!�#" �>!#����!����

(�������*�	
+����	
 I����
�����
 ��
 ��	
 ��������*
 ��������	
���*
	��������	�
���	�
 ��	
 (�������*�	
������	�
+����	
��	�


������������
 B��	�
 !$7A
 ���
 ���,��	�
 �
 �����	�	���,	
 ����	
 ��
 ��������
 �	�,��	�
 ��
 �	����
 ��
 ��	
 !�
 ��������	��


��������
 ��
 ��	
>	��
��
 (��������
 
E�����
� ! "!!
 ��	
�������
 ���������	�
@%�A�%�
��
)�$$F
��
 ��	
�������
 	������	�


�������
�����
���
�������	�
���
@!C��$7��
��
������	
(�		�
G��������	�
������
��	
�����
������	
(�		��

��	
��������
��


��	
�����
��	
 ���/	��
 ��
 ���	�	��	��
 �����
 ���
 ���
 �	
������	�
 ����
 ��	
 ��	����	�
 ��
 (�������*�	
+����	
 I����
�����0


�������
���*
�����	��0
�������
��
!E;�


�����&"��� ��#� ������ 5"� �>!#����!����

����
��
��	
��������*
���*
�	��������	
���
���	�,�����
��	
����,���	�
��
(�������*�	
'��	
���
4	���	
(	�,��	�

(�������*�	
'��	


���
 4	���	
 ���,��	�
 ���	
 ���
 	�	��	��*
 ��,	�
 ���
 ��	
 !�
 ��������	��
 ��������
 ��
 ��	
>	��
 ��
 (��������
 
 ��	
 �������


���������	�
 @#�$%#�
 ��
 ��	
 ������
 �	,	��	
 �����
 ��
 � ! "!!
 ��
 )�%%F
 ���
 ���
 �������	�
 ���
 @)A�)�$�
 ��
 ���


�	��	�	�����,	
 ����	
 ��
 ��	
 ������	
 (�		�
 G��������	�
 ������
 ��	
 �����
 ������	
 (�		��
 
 ��	
 ��������
 ��
 ��	
 �����
 ��	


���/	��
 ��
 ���	�	��	��
 �����
 �������*
 ���
 �,������	
 ����
 ��	
 ��	����	�
 ��
 (�������*�	
 '��	
 ���
 4	���	
 I����
 �����0


�����	��
4���0
?�������
3G)
 ���


�����&"��� ������ �5&#'�4!������5'!���

(�������*�	
+����	�����
���
���������
���
����	�
��
!
�����
�  C
��
��	
����	����
��
��	
(�������*�	
+���	��	�
���������


��������*�
 
 5�
 ��
 �
 I����
 �������		
 ��
 ���
 ��������
 ��
 ��	
 >	��
 ��
 (�������
 ����
 E�����	�
 ���
 �������*
 ��������
 
 5�


�����������
 ����
 ��	
 �	���	�
 (�������	
 +�������
 �������		�0
 ��	
 +����	�������
 �	���
 ������	�
 ��	
 ���������
 ��
 /����


���1���
��
�	�
���
��	
�����*
����	���1
 ���
����	,���
��	
����
	��	���,	
�����	�	��0
�	,	����	��
���
���	�������
��


��	
���������
�	����1
������
��������	�
��
��	
�	����
��
����	�
�	��
�������
��	
I����
���������
(����	�*�

��	
�������


���������	�
@ �7))�
��
!�C)F
��
��	
�������
	������	�
�	�
�������
�����
������
� ! "!!
���
�������	�
���
@��C)C�
��


Page 149



�

����+�����������,���""�,��+�
 
 

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �"!�

� � � � �

��	
������	
(�		�
���	��
������
��	
�����
������	
(�		��

��	
��������
��
��	
�����
��	
���/	��
��
���	�	��	��
�����
���


��	
�,������	
����
��	
��	����	�
��
(�������*�	
+����	�����
���
���������0
�������
?���	0
!�
>	��
�	���	
(��		�0
�������


��
!?&�


�����&"��� �
!�" 55#!��������1 ���"& % �>!#����!����

����
 ���*
 �������	�
 ��	
 !�
 �����
 ���������	�
 ������
 ��	
 >	��
 ��
 (�������
 �����
 �,	��		�
 ��	
 ��	�������
 ��
 ��	


����	�������*
 ���	�
 ���	�	
 ���
������
 ���������
������
 ���
��	��
 
��	
�����
��
 ��	
 ���	�	
��	
�	�
�*
�
 �����������
��


�������
 ����
 ��	
!�
 ��������	��
 ��������
 ���
���	��
 �����
 �������
 ����
 ��	
 (�������
��,	���	���
 
 E�����
� ! "!!
 ��	


�������
���������	�
@ �! A�
��
#�!#F
��
��	
�	�
������
�������
�����
���
�������	�
���
@ � $7�
��
��	
������	
(�		�


���	��
������
 ��	
�����
������	
(�		��
 
 ��	
��������
��
 ��	
�����
��	
 ���/	��
 ��
 ���	�	��	��
�����
���
��	
�,������	


����
��	
��	����	�
��
(�������*�	
����	�������*
���,	�
(��	�	0
�������
?���	0
!�
>	��
�	���	
(��		�0
�������
��
!?&�


���0���!�5&#� ������������������� �H�����#!��>!#����!����

����
���*
���
����	�
��
B����	�
!$$A
��
�����
��,	���	��
�	������������
�*
�
(�������*
5������	��
���
��
�	��������	
���


��	
�����	����	
��
��	
	�	������0
�������
��6
���
���"���	����
���	�
�	����	��
���
���*��
���
���	0
>	��
E������������	


���
����
E������������	
���������
 
��	
�������
�������
�����
��	
�	�
�*
��	
���		
���������
 
E�����
� ! "!!
���*��
���


���	
 �������
 ���������	�
 @!�# A�
 �������
 	������	�
 �������
 �����
 ���
 �������	�
 ���
 @ �!#$�
 ��
 ������	
 (�		�


G��������	�
������
��	
�����
������	
(�		��

��	
��������
��
��	
�����
��	
���/	��
��
���	�	��	��
�����
���
��	
�,������	


����
 ��	
 ��	����	�
 ��
 E������������	
 ���
 ���*��
 ���
 ���	
 M��������
 I����
 �����0
 �������
 B����	�0
 ������1	
 4���0


E��������
�%�
)+;�


��	
 ���������
 ���������	�
 ��	
 ����
 �	8���	�
 ���
 E������������	
 ���
 ���*��
 ���
 ���	
 M��������
 I����
 �����
 �	����	
 ��	


���������
���	�	��
	6�		��
��	
�AF
���	�����
���
����������
������	�2"


����@�� ���8@��

EF% EF%

���*�� 
���
���	
������� 
���
�
#7�AF
����	
��2

�����
5����	 ��CC!













 ��%��














&	�
(������
9E	�����: 9!�!)$:











 9 �! #:












G���
�	��
���	��  �% 7













  �7%�














����	��
���	��  �7 %













  �#7A














G����� ���	�
��	
������
��	
*	�� 9 �A!$: 9 �#AC:

G����� ���	�
��	
�,	�
��	
*	�� 9 � %$:











 "

+	�����
G����� ��* 9!��!$:











 9#� $):












�������
���
4	,	��	
4	�	�,	� 9 �)!�:











 9)��$�:











�

4C� #�	�#
������
��#�
-��$%��
���
��

�
����	�
��
��/����	���
��	
�	8���	�
��
��	
���������
(���	�	��
��
�����	�	���,	
5����	
���
�6�	������	
9���	�
�%"

�$:
���
�����
����������
������	��

��	�	
���
�	
��������	�
��
�������2


- ���
 �����"�����
������������
��,	
�		�
�	��,	�
����
��	
�����
��������
��
����
��
��	
���������*


�������������
����	���


- ��	
������
����
'����
�	�����	�
��
���	
)#
��
��	
&��	�
��
��	
'��������
(���	�	���
��
���	�


7$"% 
 ��,	
 �		�
 ����*
 ����������	�
 ����
 ��	
 �����
 ���������
 
 ����
 ��/����	��
 ����	��	�
 ��	
 �	�


���	��
���
�	�	�,	�
��
���*��
���
���	
���������
�����
�*
@�� )!��


2C� �#��	������
��0��
�
����
�

��	
������
��
��	
�������������
��
��	
��������	�
���
��
	��	��
����
��	
����
'���
����	�	��
���
���*��
���
���	
�������


��
���	
)��

B��*
��	
������
����
������������
�����
��,	
��
�������

?��	,	�0
����
������
��
���
���	����
	�����
���


�
�	�����	
�����
����
'���
(���	�	��
��
�	
��	���	��


Page 150



�

�������������,�!���1+�#������
 
 

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �""�

� � � � �

�������������,�!���1+���������������*�*���+������ ��������(,��� ��,�"!�����������""�,��+�

��**!++!��������"�������

>	
�	����*
����
�	
��,	
�����	�
��	
���������
����	�	���
��
���*��
���
���	
�������
���
���
�����
���
��	
*	��
	��	�
)!


3����
� !!
���	�
+���
M55
��
��	
G����
��,	���	��
9(�������:
���
!$7)�
��	
���������
����	�	���
�������	
��	
�����
���


��������*
���*
 (���	�	���
��
3�,	�	��
 ��
4	�	�,	�0
 ��	
 �����	�	���,	
 5����	
���
 �6�	������	
 (���	�	���0
������	


(�		��0
���
����"'���
(���	�	���0
��	
�������
��6
5����	
��������0
���
��	
&��"���	����
4��	
�������
���
��	
�	���	�


���	��
 ��	
 ���������
 �	�������
 ����	���1
 ����
���
�		�
�����	�
 ��
 ��	��
 ��	��������
 ��
 ���������	
 ���
 ���
 5��	���������


'��������
4	�������
(��������
95'4(�:
��
�����	�
�*
��	
�����	��
;����0
���
��
���	���	�	�
���
�����	�
�*
��	
���	
��


+������	
��
G����
��������*
����������
��
��	
;���	�
<������
� ! D!!
9��	
� ! D!!
���	:�






����
 �	����
 ��
���	
 ���	�*
 ��
 ��	
�����	�
 ��
����
 ��
 ��
 ����	��	�
 ��
 ���������	
����
 +���
M55
 ��
 ��	
 G����
��,	���	��


9(�������:
���
!$7)
���
���
��
���	�
������	�
5�
���������	
����
���������
!�)
��
��	
���	
��
�����
+������	
�����,	�


�*
��	
��������
����������
 ���
(�������0
�	
��
���
���	���1	
��
��,	
�	������������	�
��
�	��	��
��
�����	��0
 ��
��	��


����,�����
��������	�0
��
��
�����
�����	��



#�+��"�!/����+���+!�!�!�!�+��������#�+���+!����
!���"!������!"��������,�!����

��
 	6�����	�
 ���	
 ����*
 ��
 ��	
 (���	�	��
 ��
 4	������������	�
 ���
 ��	
 (���	�	��
 ��
 ��������
 �	�
 ���
 ��
 ���	
 !!0
 ��	


4	��������	
'��������
B����	�
��
�	��������	
���
��	
��	��������
��
��	
���������
����	�	���
���
���
�	���
�������	�
����
��	*


��,	
�
���	
���
����
,�	��
B��
�	�����������*
��
��
�����
���
	6��	��
��
�������
��
��	
���������
����	�	���
��
���������	


����
���������	
 ���
���
 5��	���������
(��������
��
��������
 9;<
���
 5�	����:
��
 �	8���	�
�*
��	
���	
��
�����
+������	


�����,	�
 �*
 ��	
��������
 ����������
 ���
 (��������
 ����	
 ���������
 �	8���	
 ��
 ��
 �����*
����
 ��	
��������
 +������	�


�������
�������
(��������
���
���������



�"������������,�!����������!���"!���+����*���+�

��
 �����
 ��,��,	�
 ���������
 	,��	��	
 �����
 ��	
 �������
 ���
 ���������	�
 ��
 ��	
 ���������
 ����	�	���
 �������	��
 ��
 ��,	


�	�������	
 ��������	
 ����
 ��	
 ���������
 ����	�	���
 ��	
 ��		
 ����
���	����
�������	�	��0
 ��	��	�
 ����	�
 �*
 �����
 ��


	�����
 ����
 ������	�
 ��
 ���	���	��
 ��2
 ��	��	�
 ��	
 ����������
 ������	�
 ��	
 ����������	
 ��
 ��	
 �������
 ���
 ��	
 ���*��


�����������	�
���
��,	
�		�
�������	���*
�����	�
���
��	8���	�*
�������	�K
��	
�	�������	�	��
��
�����������
����������


	������	�
���	
�*
��	
4	��������	
'��������
B����	�K
���
��	
�,	����
��	�	�������
��
��	
���������
����	�	����
5�
��������0


�	
 �	��
���
 ��	
 ���������
���
���"���������
 �����������
 ��
 ��	
�6��������*
'��	����
 ��
 ��	����*
���	����
 ���������	���	�


����
��	
�����	�
���������
����	�	����
5�
�	
�	���	
����	
��
��*
�����	��
���	����
�������	�	���
��
���������	���	�
�	


������	�
��	
������������
���
���
�	�����



��!�!�������!���"!���+����*���+�

5�
���
�������
��	
���������
����	�	���2



• ��,	
�
���	
���
����
,�	�
��
���������	
����
���������	
���
���
��	
� ! D!!
���	
��
��	
����	
��
��	
�������
��
���*��


���
���	
�������
���
���
�����
��
��
)!
3����
� !!
���
��
��	
�����	
���
	6�	������	
��
���*��
���
���	
�������
���


���
�����
���
��	
*	��
��	�
	��	�K



• ��,	
 �		�
 ����	��*
 ��	���	�
 ��
 ���������	
 ����
 5'4(��
 ��
 �����	�
 �*
 ��	
 �����	��
 ;����0
 ��
 ���	���	�	�
 ���


�����	�
�*
��	
� ! D!!
���	K
���



• ��,	
�		�
��	���	�
��
���������	
����
��	
�	8���	�	���
��
��	
G����
��,	���	��
9(�������:
���
!$7)
���
��	
G����


��,	���	��
��
(�������
���
�  )�



��!�!���������������+"�!����*�����+�

5�
���
�������2



• ��	
����
��
��	
�	���	������
�	����
��
�	
�����	�
���
�		�
����	��*
��	���	�
��
���������	
����
��	
G����
��������*


��������
9(�������:
4	���������
!$%AK
���



• ��	
�����������
��,	�
��
��	
�6��������*
'��	����
���
��	
���������
*	��
���
�����
��	
���������
����	�	���
��	


��	���	�
��
�������	��
����
��	
���������
����	�	����



Page 151



�

�������������,�!���1+�#������
 
 

---.������/0�� .�!1.�2� � ��� �%$$�

� � � � �

������+������!"�����������B,!�������������������"���!���

>	
��	
�	8���	�
��
�	����
��
*��
��0
��
���
�������2



• ��	8���	
����������
�	�����
��,	
���
�		�
1	��K
��



• ��	
 ���������
 ����	�	���
 ���
 ��	
 ����
 ��
 ��	
 4	���	������
 4	����
 ��
 �	
 �����	�
 ��	
 ���
 ��
 ���		�	��
 ����
 ��	


����������
�	�����K
��



• �	
��,	
���
�	�	�,	�
���
��	
�����������
���
	6����������
�	
�	8���	
���
���
�����K
��



• ��	
(���	�	��
��
��,	�����	
���
5��	����
�������
��	�
���
�����*
����
��	
� ! D!!
���	K
��



• ��	�	
���
�		�
�
������	
��
����	,	
�
��	�����	�
���������
��/	���,	�



>	
��,	
�������
��
�	����
��
�	��	��
��
��	�	
����	���



�

�

�����
��������
;<
GG+






&��� � ���""!������5������ �#5� � �����#�!�5�

!"#
������
��	��	��


�E5&�;4�?


�?)
%GN





���� '� %0 �������

�

Page 152



CW/sjk/f/committee/Teacher Representative to Executive Committee November 2011 1 

 

 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL    COUNCIL 
COMMUNITY SERVICES                 24 November 2011 

 
 

THE ELECTION OF A TEACHER REPRESENTATIVE TO THE EXECUTIVE  

 
 

1. BACKGROUND 

 

1.1 Following the retirement of the teacher representative on the Council’s 
Executive, nominations were sought from teachers serving within the 
education authority and two members of staff sought membership of the 
Executive.  Arrangements were made for a ballot however one of the 
members of staff subsequently withdrew his application leaving William 
Marshall, Principal Teacher in Dunoon Grammar School and also the 
nominated EIS Local Association Secretary, as the only nomination for the 
position. 

 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 The Council is asked to note the position in relation to the proposed ballot 

and agree that William Marshall, Principal Teacher, Dunoon Grammar 
School be the Teacher Representative to serve on the Executive for the 
period of the present Council. 

 

3. IMPLICATIONS 

 

 Financial:   None. 
 
 Personnel:   None. 
 
 Equal Opportunity:  None 
 

Legal:    None 
 
 

Cleland Sneddon 
Executive Director 
November 2011 
 
 
Members wishing further information should contact Cleland Sneddon, Executive 
Director, Kilmory, Lochgilphead.  Telephone 01546 60 4168 

  

Agenda Item 7Page 153



Page 154

This page is intentionally left blank



ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL COUNCIL 

CUSTOMER SERVICES 24 NOVEMBER 2011 

 

6
th
 REVIEW OF PARLIAMENTARY CONSTITUENCIES –BOUNDARY 

COMMISSION PROPOSALS 

 

 
 
1. SUMMARY 

 

 This report advises members of the consultation on the 6th review of UK 
parliamentary constituency boundaries which proposes adding Lochaber 
ward 22 of Highland Council to the existing Argyll and Bute Constituency. 
 

  

  

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

 2.1 The Council is invited to raise no objections to the proposed 
adjustment to the constituency given the criteria laid down by 
statute. 
  

   
3. DETAIL 

 

 3.1 Parliament has decided to reduce the number of constituencies 
from 650 to 600 and therefore there is a reduction in Scottish 
constituencies. The proposal is to enlarge the existing Argyll and 
Bute constituency to include the ward 22 of Highland Council  
adding in the Lochaber area as shown on the map to create a 
constituency of 75,941 and with an area of 9765 square hectares, 
the second largest constituency in Scotland.  In terms of the 
Boundary Commission’s requirements, the electorate has to fall 
within a range of 72,810 and 80,473 and cannot exceed 13,000 
square kilometres.  In the circumstances the proposed area and 
electorate meets the requirements laid down by statute.  It is clear 
that there is no traditional link between the community of Lochaber 
ward and the rest of Argyll and Bute but it is fair to assess that the 
communities share similar issues around remoteness, rurality, 
sparsity and economic challenges arising therefrom. 

   

Agenda Item 8Page 155



 3.2 The Returning Officer has been consulted and has indicated that 
the inclusion of the area would involve cross boundary cooperation 
with Highland Council in regard to polling stations staff and other 
resources as well as creating a short term challenge for staff in 
familiarising themselves with the area of Lochaber.  It is also 
necessary to address the additional time for collection of ballot 
boxes and delivery to a count centre in Lochgilphead will mitigate 
against any night time counting of votes as the travel time from 
Fort William to Lochgilphead is upwards of 2 hours and that would 
be after the arrival of all boxes from outlying areas. 

   
 3.3 The Council has always been keen to see coterminosity of Council 

boundaries with electoral processes but given the parameters set 
by the commission that isn’t possible.  The Council may wish to 
consider if there is any alternative option for the Council to meet 
the parameters 

   
4. CONCLUSION 

   
 4.1 The proposals are compliant with the legislative requirements 

placed on the Commission but represent a substantial increase in 
the area of the constituency which will create the second largest in 
Scotland.  Whilst the communities have similar characteristics they 
fall within different Local Authority areas and have little tradition of 
interaction with Fort William looking north to Inverness for all its 
public and private sector services. 

   
5. IMPLICATIONS 

   
 Policy - Council policy has been to seek coterminosity where 

possible.  That will not be possible in this instance. 
 Financial – The costs of running an election will be increased but 

are met by Government. 
 Legal - None.  
 Personnel -  There will be an increased burden on council staff in 

supporting elections covering the enlarged area. 
 Equal 

Opportunities - 
None. 

   
 

Executive Director of Customer Services  

8 November 2011 

 

 

For further information contact: Charles Reppke, Head of Governance & Law 
Tel:  01546 604192 

Page 156



Page 157



Page 158

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10Page 159
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 13

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 160

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 161

Document is Restricted



Page 164

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 165

Document is Restricted



Page 166

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	4 OBAN NORTH AND LORN BY-ELECTION
	5 TOURISM IN ARGYLL AND BUTE
	6 AUDIT OF ACCOUNTS 2010/2011: MEMBERS' LETTER/AUDIT OF ACCOUNTS AND CERTIFIED ACCOUNTS
	Argyll and Bute Council - Audited Financial Statements (with signatures)

	7 THE ELECTION OF A TEACHER REPRESENTATIVE TO THE EXECUTIVE
	8 6th REVIEW OF PARLIAMENTARY CONSTITUENCIES - BOUNDARY COMMISSION PROPOSALS
	Appendix for Boundary Commission 6th Review Report

	10 LAND AT DUNBEG, OBAN, ARGYLL
	revised CPO Dunbeg Appendix
	revised CPO Dunbeg Overall Plan


